
2

AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Chambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Genter
Tuesday, October 23, 2018, I :00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1216

CONS¡DER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

1. Approval of Minutes of October 9,2018 (Meeting No. 1215)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

22481-Mark Gapron (Reconsideration from 08128120181
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C)
LOCATION: 3121 East Queen Street North (CD 3)

3. 22505-Mark Gapron
Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned street
right-of-way (Section 90.090-A);Variance of the removalagreement requirement
with the City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section
90.090-A). LOGATION: 1202 & 1206 East 3'd Street South (CD 4)

4. 22515-Linda Rollins
Special Exception to permit a carport in the street side setback and street yard
(Section 90.090-C.1). LOGATION: 903 South Urbana Avenue East (CD 4)

Staff requests a continuance to November 13, 2018.

5 22520-Eddie James
Appeal of a Decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny Historic
Permit Application (HP-18-030); Special Exception to permit a carport in the
street setback and street yard; to allow the area to exceed 20 feet in length and
20 feet in width; to exceed the maximum distance allowed to project in the street
setback; to allow for the sides of the carport to be obstructed within the required
street setback (Section 90.090-C.1) . LOCATION: 1591 East Swan Drive South
(cD 4)

NEW APPLICATIONS



6 22523-Eller & Detrich - Nathalie Cornett
Verification of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200
feet from another outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway
(Section 60.080-F.5); Verification of the spacing requirement for a digital outdoor
advertising sign of 1,200 feet from any other digital outdoor advertising sign
facing the same traveled way (Section 60.100). LOGATION: 10210 East 91st
Street South (CD 7)

2251l-Erick Ethridqe
Variance of the minimum lot width in an RS-1 District to permit a lot split (Section
5.030, Table 5-3). LOCATION: 4647 South Columbia Place East (CD 9)

8. 22526-Melissa Bruns
Variance to reduce the side setback in a RE District to permit an existing
structure (Section 5.030, Table 5-3). LOGATION: 4121 South Wheeling Avenue
East (CD 9)

22528-Gh ristopher Parle
Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the street right-of-
way and in the street setback (Section 55.090-F3). LOCATION: 3318 South
Jamestown East (CD 9)

10. 22529-Hall Estill - Ghris Carter
Variance of the frontage requirement in a RS-3 District (Section 5.020); Special
Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the street right-of-way and
in the street setback (Section 55.090-F3). LOGATION: West of the NWc of
South Sheridan Road East & East 67th Place South (CD 9)

11. 22530-William Wilkins
Variance to reduce the required minimum lot area and lot area per unit (Section
5.030-A); Variance to reduce the required minimum lot width (Section 5.030-A);
Variance of the open space requirement (Section 5.030-A); Variance to reduce
the side and front street setback (Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: 1614 West
Edison Street North (CD 4)

12. 22531-Gant Hinkle
Variance of the minimum lot width to allow for a lot split (Section 5.030-A)
LOCATION: 4687 South Columbia Avenue East (CD 9)

13. 22534-Scott Banqs
Special Exception to allow for a bar within 150 feet of an R District (Section
15.020-G); Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public
parks, schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business

7

I



establishments, and the public entrance doors 50 feet from an R-zoned lot
(Section 40.050). LOCATION: 4302 East Pine Street North (CD 3)

OTHER BUS¡NESS

14. Review 2019 proposed meeting dates.

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.cityoftu lsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

CD = Gouncil District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc.n presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. g! electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INGOG Office at (9181584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



|-2 cl t

CS

RM SUBJECT TRACT R

RM.1

cs
CH

IM

E y/RGr / Sr

CS

cs

R

0
Feet
200 BOA-22491400

20-13 29

a,t



c)

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0329

CZl,tl= 29

CD: 3

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22481

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM (reconsideration from 08/2812018 and contínued from
1 0/09/1 8)

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 district (Section 5.020-

LOCATION: 3121 E QUEEN ST N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Park. TRACT SIZE: + 9.62 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NWSE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 292013 9.62ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Parcel:
BOA-21129; on 8.24.10 the Board approved Amendment to a previously approved site plan
for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition and site modification.

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA-17781; on 7.22.97 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to approve an
amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia Clinton Elementary School; per
plan submitted; subject to the removal of the existing mobile unit.

BOA-16023; on 4.28.92 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a public school in
an R distríct and to allow temporary mobile classrooms.

BOA-11202; on 9.18.80 the Board approved an Exception to use part of an existing
elementary school as a non-profit day care center.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The ideal for the Area of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area while
accommodating the rehabilitation, ímprovement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale
infill projects.

e.e
REV|SEDl 0/1 7/201 I



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RM-1 zoned single
family residential and undeveloped land to the north; a public park is situated immediately west of the
school property (included in the subject property shown on the attached maps); RS-3 zoned single
family residential is situated to the south of and east of (across the arterial street from) the school

CURRENT STAFF GOMMENTS :

On 8.28.18 the Board denied the request for a Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3
district.

The Board voted unanimously, on 9.11.18, to reconsiderthe case. The applicant requested thatthe
case be reconsidered to provide a more detailed traffic plan/study.

The applicant requested a continuance from the 10.09.18 meeting to the 10.23.18 meeting to allow
more time for the neighbors to review the updated traffic mitigation plans.

PREVIOUS STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting Special Exception to permit a school use in the RS-3
district (Section 5.020-C).

The applicant is proposing a 44,000 SF Educare facility on the 9.62 acre site. A school use is
permitted in the R district only by special exception. A special exception is required as the proposed
use is not permitted by right due to potential adverse effect, but if controlled in the particular instance
as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

lf inclined to approve staff request that the Board approve the school use per the submitted site plan

to ensure that any future expansion of school facilities on the site would require additional review and
approval by the Board.

The Board may consider any other condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to the
request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is

compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding neighborhood.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 district
(Section 5.020-C)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenvise detrimental to the public welfare.

e?.3
REVTSED'10¡ 5/2018



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 1212

Tuesday, August 28,2018, 'l:00 P.m
Tulsa City Council Chambers

One Technology Center
175 East 2nd Street

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS
PRESENT

Blank, LegalVan De Wiele, Chair
Back, Vice Chair
Ross, Secretary
Bond
Radney

Miller
UImer
Sparger
R. Jones

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the City Clerk's office, City Hall,

on August 22,2018, at 4:42 p.m., as well as at the Office of INCOG, 2 West Second

Street, Suite 800.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Van De Wiele called the meeting to order at

1:00 p.m

Ms. Ulmer read the rules and procedures for the Board of Adjustment Public Hearing

MINUTES

On MOTION of BAGK, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Back, Bond, Radney, Ross "áye"; no

"nays"; Van De Wiele "abstaining"; none absent) to APEBS the Minutes of the

August 14,2018 Board of Adjustment meeting (No. 1211).

***r.******

rk*****trr.**
tt

UNFINISHED BUSINESS Ffl.t tilPtt'¡22481-Mark Capron
¡

Action Requested: 'ú

ffiopermitaschooluseinanRS.3District(Section5.020-c)
LOCATION: 3121 East Queen Street Notth (CD 3)

o8l28t2ol8-1212 (1)

t

*. r{



:+

-8^481 ilLt c0Pr
€pAPresentation:

Byron Todd, P. O. Box 330291, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the architect for the project. At
the last meeting requested more information and one of those requests was a traffic
report and information regarding the traffic light that is to be installed at Seminole and
Harvard. That information was fon¡rarded so it could be placed in the agenda packet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if the traffic pattern had been changed from the
Educare parking lot that was loading in and out of Seminole, and so that it is now
loading off the north/south street. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively. Mr. Todd stated the
main concern the neighborhood had was the congestion on Seminole. The new flow
pattern takes all the traffic, potentially, off Seminole and by theory Educare would not
contribute to any of the traffic on Seminole.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated there was an e-mail sent that commented about the drop off
and pick up times for the elementary and the Educare facility, and he asked Mr. Todd to
explain his understanding of the pick up and drop off procedure for both facilities. Mr.

Todd stated the elementary has a specific school starting time, 7:30 4,M., and ending
time, 3:00 P.M. Whereas, for Tulsa Educare the parents must park their car and walk
their children into the building. Educare opens at 7:00 A.M. and parents start arriving
any time after that, and Educare closes at 6:00 P.M. allowing the parents to pick up their
children after work. So, the conflict between the parents and students arriving and
departure don't align perfectly.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd what the anticipated student count for Educare would
be. Mr. Todd stated it would be 160 students on a daily basis.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Todd if the new North Florence Place lane would be two-way
traffic. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively. Ms. Radney stated after extensively studying
the traffic report there would still be a lot of pedestrian traffic in the area of the
basketball court and the bus stop, and that pedestrian traffic is not necessarily related to
the elementary school but would still be coming down Queen Street, and she asked if
Mr. Todd had considered that to have the traffic pattern circle back out to Harvard. Mr.

Todd that is anticipated traffic flow, but the parents still drive where they want and park
where they '"vant. What is shown the anticipated traffic pattern, but if that is not the
easiest way to arrive or leave the parents will find the path of least resistance. Ms.
Radney stated that has been her concern since the beginning of this quest, and to her
this diagram almost creates a similar problem on Queen as already exists on Seminole.
Mr. Todd stated there are not many other choices to access the proposed site, it is
either Seminole or Queen. Even the elementary school has problems it is not part of
this project and the two facilities are not related. Tulsa Public Schools is the landlord
because Educare is leasing the subject property, but the project is unrelated to the
elementary school. The elementary school is operated by a different group and funded
by different funds. Mr. Todd stated he thinks he has done everything he can to
minimize Educare's impact on the neighborhood, and he thinks the elementary school
will utilize the new north/south street. After a neighborhood meeting he left that meeting
with the thought that the neighbors also thought it would improve the congestion that

08128120t8-1212 (2)

"?.5



ßD^A- â^48 t FIL t C0P Y
they experience with the elementary school. The adjustments that were made to the
original plan were not ideal for the subject project, but after additional comments at the
last Board of Adjustment meeting there were more adjustments made by taking all the
traffic off Seminole, so he is not sure what the next step would be.

Ms. Ross stated the traffic reports states that the existing no parking zones on Seminole
and Queen streets should be enforced to help facilitate the movement of vehicles, and
Ms. Ross asked who enforced this. Mr. Todd stated that it should be a Police action
because he does not know of anyone else who has authority over the street.

Ms. Ross asked if the school could set out orange cones in the places where parents

are parking during the drop off and pick up times so there can be no parking in these
specific areas. Mr. Todd stated that would be a school issue, not a Tulsa Educare issue
because Educare does not control the elementary school and has no say in their
policies. Mr. Todd stated that he knows there are a certain number of teachers from the
elementary school that patrol the area, but he does not think they go down the street
because it is not TPS property.

Ms. Radney stated that her concerns are that even in the traffic study they noted

several exceptions to the best practices for the way the traffic is being monitored and
not having the proper signage. The idea that the public can count on the already over
burden staff to monitor the south boundary isn't likely. Ms. Radney stated she
appreciates the fact that Educare is _nq longel l_o_ad1¡g_ into the arking lot from
Seminole, that is a fabulous improvement. She has an issue with the circulation pattern
given the fact that parents will park wherever they can. Mr. Todd stated that Educare's
parking will specifically take place in their parking lot because it is closest to the door of
the facility, but what happens with the elementary school next door he cannot control.
Mr. Todd stated that both TPS and the neighborhood thought the new plan would help
the congestion.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd about the size of the proposed parking lot. Mr. Todd
stated this proposed parking lot has about 20o/o rnorc parking than the previous three
Educare facilities.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if he was concerned about the elementary school
parents parking in the Educare parking lot. Mr. Todd stated that at the other facilities
parents are not told to move on and he is not sure with the proximity if the other parents
will use parking lot at this facility.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Todd if the proposed traffic signal plans had been worked out with
the City, and the City is going to install the traffic signal. Mr. Todd stated that it is his
understanding that construction for that traffic signal will start next summer.

Ms. Radney stated that it seems that the traffic flow would work better if it were all one-
way, counter clockwise, because apparently Educare really does want the parents to

08/2812018-t2t2 (3)

,9. G



F* ,â;+81 FtL t c0P y

use the Queen Street access. lf it were two lanes of one-way out, then it would allow
for more stacking space taking some load off Seminole Street.

lnterested Parties:
Chris Hudgins, Tulsa Public Schools, 3027 South New Haven, Tulsa, OK; stated he
would like to clarify the bus drop off for the middle school and high school children, that
is a staggered time which is about an hour later. The traffic circulation should not be
issue because the elementary children are already at the school.

Connie Page, 3025 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she has studied the traffic
report and she agrees with almost everything, but this is a mess and has been a mess
for a very long time. The first she heard about the Educare facility was in the
newspaper and was not given any other notice. Ms. Page stated that when she went to
a meeting regarding the Educare facility they were touting that the north/south street
that they were going to open up was going to be the solution for the Celia Clinton
problem traffic that the neighborhood had been living with for years. Now she sees that
it is still being discussed that Educare will use Queen Street and accessing the
north/south street and exiting out onto Queen Street with the traffic flow pattern
remaining the same. The traffic report states that the "no parking" should be enforced
so there would be no parking in the yards. This plan will not help the Celia Clinton
traffic problem with Educare utilizing the nofih/south Florence Street for their facility.
Educare is divorcing themselves from the Celia Clinton Elementary issue, it is a good
i dea bulil all g qe-s -L-og-elhe-r-l h e- l n o p a üin gll- h a q þee n-lhe iss-u e-q use
nobody has enforced the "no parking". When the residents call the Police, they are told
that the Police will not come to the school zone because they are too busy with more
important issues. Ms. Page stated that she does not have any faith that the traffic flow
will get any better but does have faith that it will get worse for the residents on Seminole
and on Queen Street. The neighborhood has suffered for years with the elementary
fiasco. Not only is the neighborhood being asked to give up the only green space in the
area, where children come to fly kites, play basketball, and do many other things, but
now the neighborhood is being asked to endure an increase in traffic where traffic was
never meant to be. The streets are not in the best condition. They have not been
designed, engineered or built with this amount of traffic in mind because it is not
supposed to be that way. Ms. Page stated there is 50 minutes cf traffic that the
residents endure in the morning, and the afternoon. The "fix it" is not going to work.
Ms. Page asked the Board to please consider the residents and deny this request.

Luwanna Horn,3107 East Seminole, Tulsa, OK; asked where the "no left-hand turn"
referenced in the traffic report was going to be located, because she is already on a
dead-end street. She and the neighbors cannot even get out of their driveways
because of the traffic. The street is 23 feet wide in front of her house, which is a

measurement from her side of the street to the 7'-6" gravel |ane on the south side of the
street, which was laid down by the City. The neighborhood thought the gravel was the
beginning of a third lane, but the Principal of the school informed the neighbors that the
gravel was for parking. Ms. Horn stated the neighborhood does not want to lose the
park and they are not in favor of the 160 additional cars coming into the neighborhood.

4,1

0812812018-1212 (4)



ffi-á el:sr FlLt C0Pf
Ms. Radney asked Ms. Horn if she has observed anything different or improved sincej

the new school year has started? Ms. Horn stated that she has not.

Bob Buchanan,3107 East Seminole, Tulsa, OK; stated he sees'100 to 200 people
using the park every week, and the loss of that green space bothers him. He has a
problem with the fact that the neighborhood was never notified about these plans, they
found out through the newspaper. The park was established when the neighborhood
was first established about 80 years ago, and to allow a private party to lease land for a
building that will take away the aesthetics of the neighborhood is disturbing.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Buchanan if he observed whether the traffic patterns have
improved or are different. Mr. Buchanan stated there is no difference. Ms. Radney
asked Mr. Buchanan if he thought having curbs in the neighborhood would keep people
from parking in ihe yards. Mr. Buchanan stated that is possible because there are no
curbs along the streets now. Ms. Radney stated the school is there and not going away
and she asked Mr. Buchanan what he thought it would take to make the school traffic
more manageable. Mr. Buchanan stated there are no "no parking" signs on the streets
so the installation of those so the no parking could be enforced would help.

Luwanna Horn came fonvard and stated that on page 29 of 38 of the traffic report is

where the "no left turn" signs are referred to. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he thinks the

Rebuttal:
Byron Todd came fon¡rard and stated he hopes that he was not misinterpreted that it
was not Educare's problem regarding the existing traffic. lt is just that it is outside the
bounds of Educare's power to solve. lf Educare does not get built the road won't be
built, and he thinks the road is the best step fon¡rard in helping solve the congestion
problems of the neighborhood. Before Seminole was used as the main access for the
elementary school the traffic was all off Harvard, so it went from a very dangerous
Iocation to a more passive street. lt is an inconvenience to the six residents that live on
Seminole but overall to the students it is a much safer environment even though there
ai'e still issues. As for the park, as fai" as he knows, the Parks Department, Tulsa Public
Schools went through all the legal venues to transfer ownership from the Parks
Department to Tulsa Public Schools, and now TPS is leasing the property to Educare.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd of the transfer had been completed. Mr. Todd stated
he thinks they are in the final signature stages.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd about whether the "no left turn" was a suggestion to
restricting flow out of the elementary school parking lot. Mr. Todd stated the flow
through the parking is one way going west to east, and when exiting onto Seminole
there is a "no left turn" sign signifying that traffic should not go into the neighborhood or
toward the dead end.

08128120t8-1212 (5)

å.8



bny-eaßi FILE C0PT

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if there was anybody in the audience from the

engineering firm that performed the traffic study. Mr. Todd answered no.

Comments and Questions:
eryunfortunatethattheCeliaClintonElementaryschool

traffic challenges have caused this impact on the neighbors. However, enforcement is

not something the Board has jurisdiction over, that is something that will have to go

through tne õity. Educare is only responsible for negotiating their traffic impact and

their lmpact on the neighborhood. lt was a great expense to the applicant when the

Board asked for him to iedesign the site, and they did a good job with the redesign' Ms.

Back stated she can support this request.

Mr. Bond stated there are some long standing issues in the neighborhood with traffic

and the fact that there are no curbs, which all needs to be addressed by the City' For

him it is whether this request is injurious to the neighborhood or detrimental to the public

welfare.

Mr. Van De Wiele agreed with Ms. Back's comments, and the applicant's comments,

that the traffic problem is out of their power to solve it, but TPS owns and operates the

elementary school and theY are the landlord of the subject property that is being

developed. With the staggered starting times at Educare facility and the fact that those
paren ts are parking in the Parki ng lot, he does not know if there would be that much

more of a-þ-urden added-to thç-neighborhqq4 -Ih4t s!¡ee! i_s g_ging !o_þe_aÞo,V.! I00 feet

of authorized or unauthorized curb side parking that may take some of that off

Seminole, and that is just his guess. The fact that Educare hired an Engineer is a good

thing, but the questions that have been asked is should this be a one-way going

cloc-kwise around the facility and there is no one here to answer it. Should the new

street be a dead end? The fact that this is a TPS owned piece of property certainly
gives them the power to solve to the extent they can solve it, while he does not think an

individual home owner has much stroke to get traffic enforcement on site TPS probably

could, Mr. Van De Wiele stated the part of Tulsa he lives in has dealt with this with

elementary schools, middle schools and there are campus police officers directing

traffic. Mi. Van De Wiele stated that he does not know if he can support this request

until he sees something that he not guessing at. E';en if this were unr"elated land

owners, if the applicant is the one that is going to break camel's back, they may not be

responsible for the other thousand straws, but they are responsible for the one that is

causing the impact.

Ms. Back stated that she disappointed in that nothing has changed because it was her

impression when the applicant was before the Board at the last meeting, she

understood that the traffic issues would be worked on.

Ms. Radney agreed with Back. Her concern is that the Board is making a decision for
posterity, anO [trere has already been a fatality along what is the least line of use in this

quadrant and she remembers that fatality. She cannot imagine that by adding more

urage on the younger end of the scale that there won't still be more younger children

08128t2018-1212 (6)

*,q



þ6:â2(s
that have access to the properties. By not having a full safety audit fo
is planned and referred to in the safety report the Board has, she thin
is not saying that this would not be a useful use of this land, but th
about the same issue the community has been dealing with for years.
problem in a way that is opening up for more questions than answers.

flLt coPT
r the Educare that
ks is remiss. She
e Board is talking

This adds to the

Ms. Ross stated that she believes this is a mess in the neighborhood during the school
hours by just looking at the pictures that were presented. Ms. Ross agrees with Ms.
Back. There is not an Educare there right now and it is a mess, so that is not Educare's
traffic creating that. lf the Board tells Educare they cannot build there, that does nothing
for the neighborhood. lt continues to be a mess, the residents continue not having the
ability to get out of their driveways, there continues to be rìo "no parking" signs, no traffic
signal, no additional north/south road, nothing. Ms. Ross stated that to her what makes
the most sense that by adding the new north/south street there would be access to
Queen Street through North Florence Place and through North Florence Street on Pine.
That would be many more ways to get in and out of the property, but that would not help
the residents to exit their driveway necessarily. Ms. Ross stated she thinks what it
would do is divert more traffic to the north/south road from people coming in on Queen
that are picking up at Clinton Elementary, because parents are not going to sit that long
line, they will try to go a different route spreading the traffic out. The Educare facility is

also going to have 20o/o more parking than the other facilities that are not currently at
maximum capacity at any point during the day. The new traffic will also help the flow
out where the peop _e, Gre lryMg to, lUrn _Lçflorfi Sgntn le_. Ms. Ross thinks it would be
beneficial to the neighborhood, in a lot of ways, if Educare would build in the subject
space. Educare will be moving the basketball court to the southwest corner of the
property and will build a new court making it even better for the kids. Educare has also
stated that the green space that remains can still be used to fly kites and for the children
to use. Ms. Ross stated this is a very tough decision for the Board, but she believes this
will ultimately help the problem, more so than the help the residents have right now
which is none. Ms. Ross stated she would vote in favor of this request.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 2-3-0 (Back, Ross "aye"; Bond, Radney, Van
De $/iele "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a Specia!
Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C), subject to the
conceptual plan 2.39 of the agenda packet. The Board finds that the requested Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the
following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 2013 9.624CS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 3-2-0 (Bond, Radney, Van De Wiele "aye";
Back, Ross "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to DENY the request for a Soecial

08/2812018-1212 (7)

4. \O



tæA- //+8r tllt C'PT
Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C), finding that it will

be ilTrilcus to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare as

presently presented; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 2013 9.624CS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county,
State of Oklahoma

NEW APPLICATIONS

22493-Rob Binqham

Action Requested:
ffitopermitCommercialA/ehicleSalesandService/Personal
vehlc'le sale€nd Rentals use in a cs District (section 15'020); Variance to allow

outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting R

District (Sectiõn 15.040-A). LOGATION: 7924 Easl lSth Street South (CD 5)

Presentation:
Rob Bingham, 1013 West Graing er Street, Broken Arrow, OK; stated he purchased the

, pro-p,erty located- next þ- hjs¡ar dealq.rghiL a_n{ t[at proPe¡tY is currently zoned CS

The Used Motor Vehicle Parts Commission, when Mr. Mike Allred proposed coming

onto the lot, said there needed to be a Special Exception on the subject property.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bingham if the subject property was going to be used as a

used car lot. Mr. Bingham answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
ffiWest109thStreet,Jenks,oK;statedhecurrentlyhasabusiness
located in Sapulpa and would like to move it closer to his business partner, who lives in

the abutting neighborhood. Mr. Allred stated the business is technically a retail car lot,

but he neeðs thât designation to do what he does on a contract with A.'''is Rent-4.-Car;

sell rental vehicles nationwide, including Hawaii, that he never sees. Because of the

contract with Avis he and his business partner have to have a retail dealer license in the

State of Oklahoma. Mr. Allred stated he has been doing this for nine years. Generally,

he carries about ten vehicles, two or three of which are driven by himself, his business
partner or their wives drive. This is not a big retail operation. The stuff he sells for Avis

never comes to the physical facility, it is sold on site at area airports all over the nation.

Mr. Allred stated he has to have the designation of a retail used car lot to have the

offices where he is trying to locate to now. He has spoken with the State and was told

Tulsa does not want a proliferation of these lots and he understands that. This will not

affect anything at this location; Mr. Bingham has a lot on the corner of 15th and

Memorial. The Google photo shows cars parked on the lot and it has been that way for

0812812018-1212 (8)

á.\,[



Ms. Back stated she also looked at the neighborhood and there are a lot of circle
driveways. Ms. Back stated that she cannot say in clear conscious that this would not
be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, so she can support this.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Back, Radney, Van De Wiele "aye";
Ross "nay"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30 feet on the lot and 20 feet in the
right-of-way in an RS-'1 District (Section 55.090-F.3), subject to conceptual plans 4.9
and 4.10 of the agenda packet. The large tractor being stored on the site is to be
removed 120 days from today's date, August 24, 2018. The Board finds that the
requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code,
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public
welfare; for the following property:

LT 12 BLK 1, SHADY OAKS ESTATES ll, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

NEW APPLICATIONS

FILE TfiPr
22481-Mark Gapron

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C)
LOCATION: 3121 East Queen Street North (cD 3)

Ms. Ulmer stated the property is unplatted; the legal description has Spess-Martin
Addition, Louard Heights Addition, and Jeens Addition and that needs to be
removed.

Presentation:
Byron Todd, P. O. Box 330291, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the architect on the project for
Tulsa Educare, which will be the fourth early childhood education center in Tulsa. The
center will be about 43,000 square feet. There have been two different neighborhood
meetings and they had a lot of concerns. There will be two parking lots; a visitor
parking lot and an employee parking lot. Clinton Elementary School is to the east and
several years ago there were improvements made to that school. One of the largest
complaints from the neighborhood was traffic; cars back up along Seminole. Educare
has added a road along the end of the cul-de-sac to join Seminole and Queen Street to
create a circular path so the traffic would not back up. The neighbors were concerned
that the traffic would not follow the street all the way to the cul-de-sac to turn around, so

01/24/2018-1210 (t2)

á. t¿



t tL I t0PI
ÈDA - ;.'zqa t

that was moved to the east side of the property, so traffic would flow clockwise up
Queen Street and up the new street then go to the drop off zone.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if he was talking about the pick up and drop off
circulation for Clinton Elementary. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively.

Educare School is for children six weeks to three years old, and they are required to
park in the visitor parking lot because parents must physically bring their child to the
classroom.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if he was working with TPS and Clinton on these
projects. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively. Mr. Todd stated that TPS is within 30 days
of acquiring the park to be a TPS site and Tulsa Educare has the lease arrangement
with TPS for the property.

Mr. Todd this is the same model as the previous three Edueare facilities. Eaeh of those
have been situated adjacent to or in close proximity of an elementary school and this
population of children are from the neighborhood. lt makes an easier transition from
early childhood education to the preschool, kindergarten. Mr. Todd stated there is an
existing parking lot and a little shade structure on the site and they will remain. There is
a backstop for baseball currently and that will be lost because the site is not large
enough to accommodate that. There is a detention pond that has a large drainage pipe
that runs diagonally through the project and that pipe picks up watershed from the north
and the west. This pond will be relocated on the site. There will also be a large
detention pond added to the site for the added storm water.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if this was all within a singular detention facility. Mr.
Todd answered affirmatively. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if it was a dry detention facility.
Mr. Todd answered affirmatively and stated that when it rains it will fill and it has a slow
release. Mr. Todd stated there is a fence all the way around the detention pond.

Mr. Todd stated another concern of the neighbors was the children walking to Clinton
Elementary can now walk through the park, so attention was paid to sidewalks and
places where the children can cross the street. There was a fence added along the
east property line to keep the children from cutting through the parking lot of Clinton.
There is also a fence around the employee parking lot to keep the children from cutting
through that parking lot also.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if there was pedestrian connectivity on Seminole at
the west end of the cul-de-sac. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively; there is a sidewalk
that cuts through between houses.

Mr. Todd stated there was a second neighborhood meeting after a few changes were
made resulting from the conversations had in the first meeting, and he came away from
that meeting with no definitive changes. He thought the neighborhood meetings were
very productive and helpful.

07/24/2018-1210 (13\

e, \3



ßÞA-eÀ¿{st FilË-H ffiffiFV
lnterested Parties:
Luwanna Horn, 3107 East Seminole, Tulsa, OK; stated that her street was widen about

three years ago and there was a concrete walkway that goes from the cul-de-sac to the

schooi. Her concern is that there is a lot of safety issues. Children will be children and

they don't pay attention to what is going on. Ms. Horn stated that for 25 minutes every

day the street is packed with cars taking all three lanes; people cannot leave their

houses during that time of day because of the cars five days a week. The neighbors do

not want anything that will make that traffic worse. The neighbors are also upset about

losing the park.

Gonnie Page, 3025 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated lives at the end of the

dead-end street and has lived there most of her life. The cul-de-sac was developed to
eliminate the traffic that was backing up on Harvard going to Clinton, after it was

doubled in size. The resolution of that problem created a problem for the neighborhood

and so the residents are hesitani about this project. Ms. Page stated that Clinton Park

is a natural drainage area and the storm water backs up and does not flow freely

through the water table, so she has concerns. The baseball field in Clinton Park is used

by thõ community and it is the only green space in the entire area. Geese use the field

for food and water. There are trees that the neighborhood would hate to lose. Ms.

Page would hate to see the family groups lose the park.

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 3:00 P.M.

Robert Buchanan, 3107 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated his concern is that
the neighbors did not find out about this project until all the architectural work and things

had been done, even the City given a ten-dollar lease on the property without contacting

anybody in the area. He thinks this is a run through. He has great concerns about the
pubtic atea', playing baseball, tennis, basketball, practicing golf shots, driving golf balls,

walking their dog. ln the fall there are always elementary chiidren there practicing

football as a team because there is plenty of area to do it. There is a vacant lot on

Harvard between Seminole and Tecumseh that would be able to handle this entire

complex. His concern is the quality of life on the North side once the park is removed.

Mr. Buchanan stated that there has been no consideration to leave the area as it is
when about 100 feet away there is a vacant lot and could be used for this complex.

Rebuttal:
Ctrr¡s Hudgins, Executive Director of Tulsa Public Schools, 3027 South New Haven,

Tulsa, OK; stated that he realizes that the circulation of transportation is a big problem,

and part of the vision is to improve the safety around the schools, so they have been

workìng with a Traffic Engineer. One of the first things that will happen is to move the

traffic ðignal that is currently south of Seminole and Harvard. The Traffic Engineer's
proposai is to move the signal to Seminole and Harvard that would force the circulation

07124t2018-1210 (14)

o?, f .{



çòôA-AàleL Ffg-fl trffipr
so there would be drop off on the passenger side of the vehicle. This is going on

separately from this project.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hudgins what the time frame is for getting a fully
developed traffic plan and moving the traffic signal. Mr. Hudgins stated that it will be

completed within the next year. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hudgins for the time frame
of getting it designed. Mr. Hudgins stated it is being worked currently and in the design
mode, and the design should be complete within the next six months.

Mr. Hudgins stated that there are about 650 students at Celia Clinton, and there are

only one or two buses which are special ed buses. Everything else is parent drop off.

The playgrounds at Celia Clinton will be open for the public for after school hours.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if Educare was a part of TPS. Mr. Hudgins stated that Educare
will be on TPS property with a long-term lease.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Todd what kind of traffic load does Educare generate, and why
would the parent parking lot be on the north edge along Seminole which is already
having an issue with traffic as opposed to being on the southern end where Queen is.

Mr. Todd stated that Tulsa Educare does not set start of the day, so they do not have
those 25-minute congestion times. The parents that come to Educare are spread out
over one to two hours in the morning, and they are open until 6:00 P.M. The traffic that
Tulsa Educare generates does not overlap the elementary school they are adjacent to.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Todd why the employee parking was placed in the southern end
as opposed to placing the employee parking where there is an existing congestion
problem off East Seminole. Mr. Todd stated when the road was on the far west side
both parking lots were off Seminole. When the street was moved to the east to try to
alleviate having both parking lots off Seminole which is where the congestion is, the
employee parking was pulled off that street so that it would alleviate adding more
congestion on Seminole.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that it seems to him that there is going to be more parent traffic
than employee traffic. lf that is the case, would it not make more sense to flip the two
parking lots?

Ms. Radney stated that is what she was thinking, and there is already pedestrian traffic
with the children using the pedestrian walkway. Wouldn't it make more to place the
park features on the Seminole side which gives the residents more of a buffer and
continue loading off of Queen. That would help keep people from cutting diagonally
across the entire complex.

Garen Galhoun, Executive Director for Tulsa Educare, 11222 South 89th East Avenue,
Bixby, OK; stated there are 64 employees and they have staggered hours, so they will
be more involved with the parent drop off times of Celia Clinton. The parents come any
time from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. Our parent parking lot is pretty empty during the day

07124t20t8_1219 fi 5)

e,lS



ßoA-ã.?q8t rfitfl trtrFr
because it is coming and going. Ms. Calhoun thinks the Educare parents have learned
not to come at the peak traffic times for Clinton, though the staff cannot do that.

Byron Todd came forward and stated that when the site plan was first done there was
no connector road. The only road was Seminole and that is where Clinton is, so both
parking lots were off Seminole. lt wasn't until later in the process that it was studied on
how to alleviate the Clinton Elementary parking, and it was decided to add the
connector road. Mr. Todd thinks he has taken a step toward alleviating the Seminole
congestion by placing the employee parking off Seminole. Employees can get in and
out of their parking without ever touching Seminole now, and if it is placed on Seminole
it conflicts with the elementary parking.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if the property were fenced such that if he lived in the
neighborhood and wanted to use the picnic area or the basketball court it can't be
reached. Mr. Todd stated that the residents will be able to cut through the park or the
green space.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd to explain what would be fenced in. Mr. Todd stated
there is a fence around the entire detention facility, there is a fence that has been added
that goes from the corner and connects to the building, and there is fire lane that is

constructed of grass pavers which gives a hard surface for the firetrucks.

Ms. Radney stated that she still sympathizes with the people that have driveways that
front Seminole; Queen Street, the way it is platted, those driveways either face Florence
Place or Florence Avenue so it does not have the same impact on them as it does on
the Seminole side. Ms. Radney stated that is a safety hazard. An additional load on
Seminole concerns her. Ms. Radney stated that her only other objection is the loss of
the park. The idea of not creating a space that is going to be easily accessible to
children where they can play, this is one of the few completely surrounded spaces with
residential streets, so she is concerned.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Todcl if the traffie eongestion on Seminole west of Florence to the
cul-de-sac should theoretically stop because of the designed traffic pattern. Mr. Todd
answered affirmatively.

Connie Page came fon¡rard and stated that Google is wrong. lf you Google her
address to go some place Google will tell her to go north on North Florence from
Seminole, and you cannot go north on North Florence from Seminole because it is her
driveway.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that from a global perspective this is a fine and admirable use.
However, when there are traffic situations he is not inclined to approve something that
will potentially or in reality exacerbate the problem. What he would like to see is a traffic
flow plan, traffic design plan for this project. He personally would be inclined to approve
this request today but make it subject to submission of a final conceptual site plan and a

l.\ L
0712412018-1210 (161

I



càoA ^ezt4st FlLf, f;ffiFY

traffic control plan. Mr. Van De Wiele stated he is not a traffic impact analysis expert,
but it seems to him to be counterintuitive to put additional parents down Seminole. lf
the primary parent traffic is clockwise, west on Queen, north on North Florence, east
onto Seminole, then the teachers could go the other way on Seminole. He wants to
make sure that is fully thought out by those that are experts in that field and approved
by both institutions

Ms. Back stated that what she thinks what the Board is hearing is an existing school
that has been very detrimental to the existing neighborhood as far as the traffic impact.

She would be inclined to approve this request subject to the submission of final
conceptual site plan and a traffic control plan from the City, and a traffic circulation plan

from Celia Clinton and Educare showing how they work together.

Ms. Ross stated she would be in favor of approving this request with the addition of
opening up Florence on the east side of the Educare tract because she thinks it would
help the traffic flow quite a bit. Also, with the school and Educare putting out notices
about how the pickup line traffic should travel she thinks the majority of the parents will
follow the procedures outlined by the school.

Ms. Radney stated that she would be opposed. She knows the neighborhoqd really
needs to have this service and it would be a benefit to the community as a whole, but
what she finds is that parents park anywhere they can get their cars. Even with all the
signage and the additional flow on North Florence Place, given the current proposal is

still directing traffic west on Seminole, she cannot see that there won't be any parents

that will use the cul-de-sac. Ms. Radney stated that type of traffic is almost the worst
type of traffic for children who are pedestrians, because they dart in and out and they
are not looking, and parents are in a hurry. Ms. Radney considers this a safety hazard
both for the residents and the children who are pedestrians.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that it appears the Board would make the approval subject to a
site plan that would need to be brought back for approval, and a traffic plan that would
also have to be appi"oved. Mr. Van De Wiele stated this is a good location for this type
of facility, but the Board has to make sure that both the vehicular and the pedestrian

traffic works.

Byron Todd came forward and asked if the condition the Board is referring to be prior

to a Certificate of Occupancy versus a building permit? Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he

is not into the building permit part of things, but his thought would be that plan would be

at peril. lf a traffic plan were brought back that three out of five Board members don't
like, then something has been built that cannot be used. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
he would prefer a plan be brought back to the Board before a shovel is put into the
ground, so the Board knows it will work. The Board has to find a lack of injury to the
neighborhood and a lack of detriment to the public welfare. Adding additional cars into

this area he cannot support. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is trying to give a vote of
confidence in the use subject to it being shown to be non-impactful from a traffic and
parking standpoint.

0712412018-1210 (r7)

å.t '(



Ms. Back stated that she wants three things from the applicant. She wants the City's
traffic plan, wants to know what they plan to do with the traffic signal, and see Celia

Clinton's and Educare's traffic flow.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to GONTINUE the request for a

Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C) to the
August 28,2018 Board of Adjustment meeting; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 2013 9.62 ACS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty,
State of Oklahoma

Ms. Back left the meeting at 3:35 P.M.

22482-Keith Dalessand ro

Action Requested:
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height and

exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback in an RS-3

District (Section 90.090-C). LOCATION: 305 East 20th Street South (CD 4)

Ms. Back re-entered the meeting at 3:38 P.M'

Presentation:
Keith Dalessandro,320 South Boston, #2300, Tulsa, OK; stated hewould like to build

a portion of a detaehed garage in the rear setback. To conform to the historic
guidelines he has been working on the project for a year to make sure the project

received historic approval which has been done.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro how tall the proposed garage will be. Mr.

Dalessandro stated that it will have a total height of about 25 feet, and the top plate

would be at 19 feet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro if he had received his HP approval. Mr
Delessandro answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro to state his hardship. Mr. Dalessandro stated
that the size of cars are large than they were when the house was built in the 1920s.

0112412018-1210 (18)

Èsn --azL\21 iltË tffFr

9.\g



A tract of land situated in the Wl2 ol the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 27, Township
20 North, Range 13 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in Tulsa County,
Oklahoma and more particularly described as follows to-wit Commencing at the
Northeast Corner of said Wl2 ol the NE/4 of the NE/4. THENCE South 88 degrees
49 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance ol 271.60 feet and along the North
Line of said Wl2 of the NE/4 of the NE/4; THENCE South 0l degrees l0 minutes 39
seconds East for a distance of 60.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE
South 01 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds East for a distance of 49.52 feet to a
point on the Northerly Right-of-Way of the Gilcrease Expressway; THENCE North
50 degrees 57 minutes 47 seconds West for a distance of 37.98 feet and along
said right-of-way; THENCE North 01 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds West for a
distance of 25.00 feet and along said right-of-way; THENCE North 88 degrees 49
minutes 2l seconds East for a distance of 29.00 feet and along said right-of-way
to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Together with and subject to covenants,
easements, and restrictions of record.

******** rü{
Cago No. 21129-Tanner Consultins

Action Requested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan for an elementary school ín an R
district to permit a building addition and site modification. Location: 1740 North
Harvard Avenue

Presentation:
Matt Baer, Tanner Consulting, 5323 South Lewis, Tulsa, OK; represented Tulsa Publíc
Schools and asked for an Amendment to a previously approved site plan for Clinton
Elementary School. ln 1992 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit the
existíng facílity to expand. ln 1997 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to
amend the previous approved site plan. The school wants to expand again with the
addition of classrooms, a library, a new kitchen, and an additional parking area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, White, Van De
Wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Amendment to a previously
approved site plan for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition
and site modification; per conceptual plan 5.5; with three existing manufactured
buildings located on the southeast corner to remain in place and the other four
manufactured buildings to be removed from the property; finding the Special Exception

TfiPÏ

08/24/20t0-t031 (l l)

Â.\q



tqt l
PL

RM.l

cg

SUBJECT TRACT

EVIRGIN ST

Itt

R.8-3

GERM.l

cs
GHI il-{

'3

ñG,-

IM

G8

lrÐ

,øN t

Il,l

BOA-211290 200 400
Feet

H 20-13 29
å.o?O



Gase No. 17V814æ F Et"ã üüPl
Action Rçquestçd:
Minor Specìal Exceplion to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the

existing Celia Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES

PERMiTTED lN RESTDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, located 1740 North Harvard.

Presgntalion:
The applicant, Larry Edmondson & Associates, was not present.

lntqrgsted Parties: None

ffiWiåflt of BoLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Ðunham, Turnbo,

White, "aye"; no "fìays" no "abStentions"; none "Absent") tO APPROVE MinOf SpeCial

Exception to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia

Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN

RESTDËNTIAL IIISTRICTS - Use Unit 2; per plan submitted; subject to the removal of
the existing mobile unit, finding thatthe requirements fora variance in Sec. 16A7.C.

has been met, on the following described property:

N/2, SEl4, SE/4, Sec, 29, T-20-N, R-13-8, Cíty of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 17782

Action Requestedt
Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan to allow an additional

building 50' from the N. boundary line. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS . Use Unit 25, IOCAtEd 3O3O

North Erie Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Tanner Consulting/Dan Tanner, 2202 East 49th Street, submitted a

site plan (Exhibit L-1) and stated that he is representing Walden Machine Works. He

requested the Board to allow an additionat building on the subiect site, which will line

up and square up with the previously approved building.

Commen-ts .and Qu.estions:
ln response to Mr. Dunham, Mr. Tanner stated he has fìled an application to close a

triangular piece of property (30' x 40'), which is part of a storm drainage easement.
He commented expects approval of the application.

07:22:97:731(12)

å,â \



112A2

Action Requested:

11203

Fxdepfion-T-Section 4.l0 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Dis-
tricts - Section 1205 - Community Services, Cultural and Recreational
Faciìities - Section 1680 - Exceptions) request for an exception to
use part of existing e'lementary school as a non-profit day care center
at 1740 North Harvard Avenue.

Presentati on:--Mffi'n McCorkle, on behalf of the Board of Directors of Celia Clinton
Chitd Care, Inc., stated they are a non-profít organízation. They want
to use the vacant classnooms in an existing and operating public school
for before and after school day care. The middle part of the day will
be for the KÍndergarten chÌldren and two classes of pre-school.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
--ffi'ffirÏõ'n of vICTOR, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, smith, victor,

}.lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to approve an Exception (Section
410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Districts - Section 1205 -
Conrnunity Services, Cultural and RecreatÍonal Facilities - Section 1680-
ExceptÍons) to use part of an existing elementary school as a non-profit
day care center, on the foìlowing described property:

The East 50' of the N/2 of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 29,
Township 20 North, Range'13 East, C'ity of Tulsa, Tuìsa County,0kla.

Action Requested:
ExceptÍon (Section 410 - Princi
tricts - Sectíon 12AT - Duplex

pal Uses Permitted in Residential Dis-
Dwellings - Under the Provisions of

Section 1680 - Special Exceptions) request for an except'ion to erect
a duplex dr¡relling in an RS-3 District. This property is located at
3715 Riverside Drive.

Presentati on:
Robert tl. Grisham, Pres ident of the Sapulpa Home Builders and on the
Board of Directors for the Tulsa Chapter, stated that the subject prop-
erty is on Rivers'ide Drive and is owned by his brother:in-law. He is
asking me to buíld a dupìex for him. He Ìs going to live in one side.
The property next door to him is a duplex, two lots north is an e'ight-
plex. Î presented his plans to the Board (Exhibit "T-1"). The home on
the property now is pretty old and he wants to tear it down and bui1d
the new duplex. It will be approximately 1,300 sq. ft. per side.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:

--Tffi'OTIõ'¡¡ of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,
l,{ait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to approve an Exception (Section
4.I0 - Principal Uses Permit,ted in Residential Districts - Sectìon 1207 -
Duplex Drvellings - Under the Provisjons of Section 1680 - Special Excep-
tions) to erect a duplex dwelling in an R5-3 District at 3715 Riverside
Drive, pêr plot plan submitted, on the following described property:

e.18.80:3.l9(20)

g,âA



Feet
200 400

Sublecf
Tract

BOA-22481 Note: G|€,ph¡c overlays may ñot prec¡sely
align with physical features on the gro,'ñÅ

N

,+-.

e.e3
0

ÊJ 20-13 29 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



tlúþ .

Ã

¡r rlj

-.1
**:.¡¡:l
I¡i '!':

I

'þt
rn
cn
|.n
s
¿
ot:
rn
U)
ì

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

t;,

I

I

lr

I

I

I

tt

li

li

rL

f
l¡

ti
I

lr

li

,lr

ti

li

I

I

I

¡

t

I

trllrj

)
n

JI

;l
i¡
,¿

-'t
i
ì

ì¡
:

_t

'-,1

rn

o
rn
rn
I
v,

N FLORENCE AVE

N FLORENCE PL

a
t

l'
T

'T
i'

! rtl;-.

i
l!rl\b,

'î
oo

oo

o

(Jr
o

A)

tèc)o*q

ù
o

ìÞ
üN

\s
{

Ëã

$Ës
ð ã'oÞ Es

rgÈo o:lò oo
I o\.i 3È
ñ O!

3 EÈ
GO

È..q

I$l
nÞ=Íi



1iffi

Looking northwest-towards the site- on E. Queen St.

Looking north towards the site- on E. Queen St.

e,e5



Looking northeast- towards the site- on E. Queen St.

Looking east-- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

e,ab



Looking west- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

Â.J'l



TRAFFIC STUDY FOR

EDUCARE 4 SITE NEAR QT]EEN STREET & FLORENCE PLACE

TULSA, OKï,AIrOMA

Prepared for:

Tulsa Public Schools

3027 S. New Haven Avenue, Room 458

Tulsa, OK74114

Prepared by:

Lee Engineering, LLC

1000 V/. Wilshire Blvd., Suite 403-E

Oklahoma City, OK 731L6

Phone: (405)384-5127

OK C.A. #5860 Exp. 06/30/2019

ERICAE,
IIIYERS

7
CI

October 2018

oK357.01

4.eg



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 1

TRAFFIC VOLUMES. .........3

TRIP GENERATION ...........6

SITE GENERATED VOLUMES .............9

TOTAL TRAFFIC VOLUMES ................9

PARKING ANALYSIS ......16

QUEUING ANALYSIS t7

19CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

4.eq



Table 1:

Table2:

Table 3:

Table 4:

Table 5:

Table 6:

Table 7:

Table 8:

Table 9:

LIST OF TABLES

Trip Generation Equations/Rates for Educare 4................. ............."....6

Estimated Trip Generation for Educare 4 6

Level of Service Criteria for Unsignalized Intersections............. ........ 13

Level of Service Criteria for Signalized Intersections l3

Intersection Capacity Analysis Results - Option 1.................. ............14

Intersection Capacity Analysis Results - Option 2. 15

Peak l5-Minute Parking Evaluation.. .......'..16

Maximum Queue Length - Option 1

Maximum Queue Length- Option 2

l7

17

ll
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

J"30



LIST OF FIGURES

Figure l:

Figure 2:

Figure 3:

Figure 4:

Figure 5:

Figure 6:

Figure 7:

Figure 8:

Figure 9:

Study Area 1

5

Site Plan...... :.""....2

Existing (2018) Peak Hour Turning Movement Volumes..... ....".........4

Educare 4 Directional Distribution.

Option 1 - Proposed Traffic Operations for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary. ...............7

Option 2 - Proposed Traffic Operations for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary................8

Site Generated Traffic Volumes - Educare 4 Site. l0

lll
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

r?.31



INTRODUCTION

This traffic study was conducted to analyze the traffrc impacts associated with the proposed Educare 4 that

will be located between E. Seminole Street and E. Queen Street and west of Harvard Avenue in Tulsa,

Oklahoma. Figure 1 shows the proposed location of Educare 4.

Educare 4 is an early childhood center that ensures school readiness for at-risk children. Educare 4 is
scheduled to operate from 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM on Mondays through Fridays. The peak periods of the

facility are anticipated to be from 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM and 4:30 PM to 6:00 PM; which corelate to standard

AM and PM peak hours for the traffic volumes in the area. The proposed Educare 4 has been designed to

accommodate a maximum enrollment of 164 students and 63 staff members. The facility is planned to be

opened by January 2020.The proposed site plan is provided in Figure 2.

Figure 1: Study Area

Educare 4
Site

Celia Clinton
Elem. School

1

4.3A



t_ t_ _t

I

I

€

Ð
=

=Þ

#

e
sI

Ez

@

/7
w_J

j
---l

----.1
----.1

@

I

Eâgt S€mlnol€ Slrcat

lr
tl

-il ir

ri

il
il

il

---t
it
Ir

lr

---ï
il

æ

rl-----ll-l--_-l

Cllnlon ElerenÞry

ARCHITECTS
PLANNERS

DESIGNERS

q

-[ 
--n 

Ë

TULSA EDUCARE
r[----T[-----l_--l
4

JULY2a ærô

Figure 2: Site Plan

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

2

4,33



TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Existing turning movement volumes were collected at the intersections of N. Harvard Avenue & E.

Seminole Streef and N. Harvard Avenue & E. Queen Street on Tuesday, September 18, 2018. The AM
peak period for the intersections was determined to be from 7:00 AM to 8:00 AM. The PM peak period for

the intersections was determined to be from 4:00 PM to 5:00 PM.

The Celia Clinton Elementary dismissal bell is at 2:35 PM. The afternoon dismissal period of Celia Clinton

Elementary School and the peak period for Educare 4 do not overlap; however, to provide a conservative

urr"rr^"ni, overlap of the two dismissal periods was used in the analysis. Figure 3 shows the existing

peak hour traffic volumes during the AM and PM peak hours of the intersections as well as the aftemoon

dismissal peak hour of Celia Clinton Elementary School (School PM peak hour).

TRIP DISTRIBUTION

The distribution of site generated traffic entering and leaving the development on the area roadways was

developed based on the layout ofthe site, locations ofprincipal roadways, and a review ofexisting traffic

volumes and land uses near the development. It is recommended that the northern connection of N.

Florence Place at E. Seminole Street be blocked with cones during the AM arrival and PM dismissal periods

of Celia Clinton Elementary School. This study assumes that this recommendation has been implemented,

therefore all site generated traffic for Educare 4 was assumed to enter and exit N. Florence Place via E.

Queen Street. The directional distribution used for the analysis is shown in Figure 4.

J

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

á.3r{



E Semlnole St

@

.Y)

È-(o*X-
Ort\
__(f)
rô¡\'
Õe\ô¡ (') ts

J I L

t-zstzotzg
* 3lOl1
ç 8l 1315

81t4 tæJ
51012-

12121131

ï1r
ôt c-{ orf ô¡ ô¡
-tY)-(Y) \ O)

-órbii
(o
c)(\¡Gelia Glinton

8310197 1

(t,
o,t)rô<Nro@

ot\
\{\
ót\cO
- Íl C.r,l

"J I L

o

tl
It
È
(g

z

E Queen St

L øtztg
- 21011
7 111318

E sr
14 t8 t24J

21312 -
121101201

11r
-l:6FI¡)F

-C)-(0\e
-O--8p

o-.
crt
ôI

LEûEIIll:

+ = Ðlr€clioñoftrâvål

AM / PM / Sóæl PM = AMPøâ/í Host I PM Påak gour/ PM Scbod PââlßHúr

ry

-@ E

s

Nol to scoþ

Figure 3

E)(I$TIìIE (ZOI8) PEAK HÍIUR

TURilIilË MOVEMEilT VBLUÌ'|ES

1000 W. Wbtrlre 8lvd,,
Sultê ¡103-E

ollåhoß¡ir gty, ol( 73116
(40s)3t4-5127

ËnGnÊHillG

4
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

2,35



E Seminole 8t

stf,t
É,t,t,
I V 5o/o I 5o/o

1r
3Frô a¡)
lf) -iä
lôv
sl

Clinton Elem.

o

tt
rtt
G
-,z

E Queen St

fo
ta,

èÊÕ(o

J
- 5o/ol 5ô/o E Read

(lOYo l6}o/olJ
(5o/o I 5o/o) * 1

sll,
\f

àett,t

I 35Yol n

. lúÁ Pøk líour l¡boutd / PM P€âk Hflr lnbomd

= (Nl Peâk Hwr Ou6{xJnd / PM P6ak Hßr Oulbound)

ê Ð¡ec,ioûolTtd.vel

Not lo Scole

IEGE]Ill:

*{þ,
c

4

A¡'A IPM

( MtPM"¡

tigure 4

IIIUIARE 4

IIIREËTIUilAt I|ISTRIBUTIfIN

1000 w. WHîlre Btud.,

Su¡te 403-E
Olíalld¡ð Cty, Ol( ætr6
(40st3'i4-5127

ËnGmÊE!ilnc

5

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

"?,3 L



TRIP GENERATION

The number of trips generated by the development is a function of its type, size, and land use. The number

of vehicle trips generated by the proposed Educare 4 were estimated based on the trip generation

rates/equationi foi a Daycare Centèr (Land Use 565) provided in the Trip Generation, l7'h Edition,

publishèd by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (lTE). Estimates of the number of trips generated

by the site were made for the AM and PM peak hours, as well as on a daily basis. The trip generation

equations used for this land use and the directional splits are shown in Table 1. Table 2 provides the

estimated trips generated for the proposed Educare 4.

Table 1: Trip Generation Equations/Rates for Educare 4

LAND USE
Land Use Daycare Center

ITE Land Use Code 565

RATES'

Average Weekday T:4.09 (X)

AM Peak Hour T:0.66 (X) + 8.42

PM Peak Hour Ln (T) = 0.87 Ln (X) + 0.29

DIRECTIONAL
SPLIT

(o/" in I 7o out)

Average Weekday s0/50
AM Peak Hour 53/47

PM Peak Hour 47153

rX : Number of Students

Table 2: Estimated Trip Generation for Educare 4

Daycare Center (164 Students)
Total In Out

Average Weekday 672 336 336

AM Peak Hour 117 62 55

PM Peak Hour 113 53 60

OPERATIONAL PATTERNS

As part of the Safety I'r Initiative's Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report, the AM drop-off

and PM pick-up operations of Celia Clinton Elementary were observed on Vy'ednesday, November 15,2077 '
Parent drop-off and pick-up followed a loop system that utilized E,. Seminole Street and the school's parking

lot. Parents were observed entering E. Seminole Street from both directions off N. Harvard Avenue,

traveling westbound on E. Seminole Street, making a U-turn maneuver at the cul-de-sac, and entering the

school's parking lot where unloading/loading operations occurred. During the morning arrival and

aflernoon dismissal periods, parent loop traffic queued back onto E. Seminole Street but did not impact N.

Harvard Avenue. Queuing along E. Seminole Street is an acceptable practice since it is a low speed (25

MPH), low volume (less than 3,000 ADT), local roadway adjacent to the school'

6
Educare 4Traffic Study I October 2018

.i),3rl



Two (2) options for Celia Clinton Elementary School traffic pattems are assessed in this report:

Option 1 - It is recommended that traffic and operations for Celia Clinton Elementary School and

Educare 4 be separated. This will maintain the existing E Seminole Street traffic flow and prevent

any additional queuing. The proposed N. Florence Place connection between E. Seminole Street

and E. Queen Street is recommended to be blocked with traffic cones at its northem terminus during
Celia Clinton Elementary School's morning arrival and afternoon dismissal periods to prohibit
Educare 4 parents from accessing Educare 4 from E. Seminole Street. Blocking this connection

will require Educare 4 parents to use E. Queen Street to N. Florence Place to enter the daycare

center during the times that Celia Clinton Elementary parents arrive for drop-off and pick-up. The

Option 1 traffic operations for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary School are shown in Figure
5.

Figure 5: Option I - Proposed Traffic Operations for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary

7

Bt f¡ RottfE
BUSLOru¡tNGZol¡E
CE JA CTINTOT{ PÁREIIT ROIJIE
CzuA CTIHTOT{ PÁRBÍT LOADING æNE
EOUC,ARE PARE}IT ROtfÍE

L"EGEND

I

-

Educare 4 Trafftc Study I October 2018

å.gg



Option 2 - It is recommended that traffìc and operations for Celia Clinton Elementary School and

Eàucare 4 be required to enter the campuses via E. Queen Street. This will force all inbound traffic
to enter E. Queen Street from N. Harvard Avenue. Celia Clinton Elementary School traffic would

then travel northbound on N. Florence Place, make a right-turn onto E. Seminole Street, enter the

school parking lolparent loop, and then exit via the school driveway on N. Harvard Avenue or on

E,. Seminole Street. Educare 4 traffic would also travel northbound on N. Florence Place, but would

exit by traveling back southbound on N. Florence Place to E. Queen Street. For this option to

operate effectively, N. Florence Place should be designed to accommodate three (3) travel lanes;

one (1) outside northbound lane to be used by Celia Clinton Elementary School inbound traffic,

one (1) inside northbound lane to be used by Educare 4 inbound traffic, and one (1) southbound

lane to be used by Educare 4 outbound traffic. The Option 2 Traffie operations for Educare 4 and

Celia Clinton Elementary School are shown in Figure 6'

Figure 6: Option 2 - Proposed Traffic Operations for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary

8

LEGEND

---- BUSRoUTEr BUSIOADII'IGZoNE
- - -. CEIIA CTINTO¡I PARENT ROUTE

- 
CELIA CLllif|Ql'l PARËNT tOADll,lG ZQNE

-.-- EDIJCARE PARËilTROUTE

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

á.3q



In the Sof"ty I't Initiative's Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report, fhe following

recommendations were made to improve operations:

o For school dismissal operations, school staff should consider implementing placards for parent

vehicles, possibly colored by grade, and a walkie-talkie setup where students' names can be called

as their parents enter the loop. This could speed up dismissal interuals and improve organization.

¡ The existing 'NO PARKING' zones on E. Seminole Street and E. Queen Street should be enforced

to facilitate the movement of vehicles along these streets and reduce congestion around the schools.

o The pedestrian traffic signal on N. Harvard Avenue should be removed and a new traffic signal

instailed at the intersection of E. Seminole Street and N. Harvard Avenue, approximately 250-ft

north ofthe pedestrian signal's current location.
o Additional recommended improvements include new school speed zone flashing beacons on N.

Harvard Avenue and E. Pine Street, new and updated crosswalk pavement markings, and new

school related signs.

SITE GENERATED VOLUMES

Traffic volumes expected to be generated by the proposed Educare 4 (Table 2) were assigned to the area

roadways based on proposed operations from Figure 4. The site-generated traffic volumes at Build-Out for

Educare 4 are provided in Figure 7.

TOTAL TRAFFIC VOLUMES

To obtain the projected total traffic volumes under Build-Out conditions of the proposed development, the

existing background traffic volume conditions (Figure 3) were grown to Year 2020 assuming a conservative

2o/o annual growth rate and the traffic volumes generated by Educare 4 at Build-Out (Figure 7) were added'

The projected total traffic volumes under Build-Out conditions for Option 1 are shown in Figure 8' For

Optiôn l,the CeliaClinton Elementary School inbound traffic was redistributed to E. Queen Street and the

traffic volumes under Build-Out conditions are shown in Figure 9.

Intersection capacity analyses were conducted based on the methodologies set forth in the Highway

Capacity Manual (HCM), 6'h Edition using Synchro 9, atraffic analysis software package. The Level of
Seivice (LOS) of an intersection is a qualitative measure of capacity and operating conditions and is directly

related to vehicle delay. The LOS criteria for an unsignalized intersection is shown in Table 3. LOS is

given a letter designation from A to F, with LOS A representing very short delays (less than 10 seconds of
ãu".uge control delay per vehicle) and LOS F representing very long delays (more than 50 seconds of
average control delay per vehicle).

A traffrc signal is planned for installation at the intersection of N. Harvard Avenue and E. Serninole Street

inSummer20lg,priortotheopeningofEducare4. TheLOscriteriaforasignalizedintersectionisshown
in Table 4. LOS is given a letter designation from A to F, with LOS A representing very short delays (less

than 10 seconds ofaverage control delay per vehicle) and LOS F representing very long delays (more than

80 seconds ofaverage control delay per vehicle). Table 5 and Table 6 provide the level ofservice results

considering the existing traffic control (two-way stop signs) and future signalization of N. Harvard Avenue

and E. Seminole Street.

9

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

å, q0



E Eemlnole St

+
N

ï(')
I 7 313

1r
(Ð c)r')-
\ ar)
.1,(l

Cella Clinton

o

õ
aû

È(!
E
z

E Queen $t

(\¡

(vt

J
- 313

E st
28 t g6-!

313- 1
Ìf
N

ô¡(\¡

2512',1 n
[t8tll0¡

I É 9t€cl¡Ö,1ofTrôvsl

AM /PM AM P6sk llour / PM Psåk Hour

N

*{i,,
c

Nof to Scols

tigure 7

SITE EENERATEB T]{AffiE IJIILU}I|ES -

EBUEAAE 4

1000 W, Wl$lre 8lvd,,
Sulte ¡103-E

Oklåhomå gty, OK 73116
(40sr384-5127

=nGmEEiiltG

10

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

á,lil



E Semlnole 8t

t¡t
lJtItt-!gÈóú\

--(Odt€'
e(ô\ñ¡c't\
J ¡ L

l-zctzttso
* 31011
¡-11117t8

u t4 t66J
5l 012-

1212t14-¡

ï1r
tl6sl{{o(l
-aÐ-(t\tt
\FN
-t\üíor

o
(\,

86101 101 1

ao\l
64, -0o@
-(Yt'lsrf\
\ct)\(oóo)
aô (v) (\l

), t

o

tt
aú

È
(û

z

E Queen St

t-etzts
- 51314
ç 11 !3t8

E Read
43 t 44 t1',' J

51615-
37 l3't 1421

11r
lôrO)(v'r\f
<C)-
ô\c(Y)ct<

;üe
C\¡ \

rô
ot
G¡

[EËEIIll:

4 = Olrod¡londfrryêt

AM/pM = NlPeakqout I PMPoâ¡HourlPMSdloolPðakllour

Y

*@'
J

Nol loScole

Figure I
TTITAL TRATFIE VIIIIIII|ES . fIPTIBil I

1000 W. Wl¡hlre gvd,,

Sulte ¿103-E

Oklrfidff gty, Of 73116
gÛsr 3e4-3t27

ENGNËE¡ilIIG

11

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

g.49.



E $emlnole $t

ot(\¡t
;tro$-

-\(got*-
O l¡t t-
J I t

l-z+tzttgo
* 0l0lO
7 141 't7 l9

u t4 t66J
510 l2-

1212t141

11rooç*(o(v
c)ó-
-\ar)^r(\¡etf-.r, <,

o
c\tGlinton

86101 101 1

(t)coofi¡ rf
-^(o¡õ*Ctsf\
ñto)\t\OO)(\¡ (r, $l

J ¿ L

o
å
tt
6
È6-z

E Queen St

L øtzts
- 5l3l 4

7 11 l3l8
sr

43144 tï',l J
5l6l 5-

37 t31 I 42-¡
11r
O! f\ Otl\a!r
-(Y)-c)\rl)C)*;üe

(o
avt(\¡

[Ettt'l0:

4 g Dkad;ilondTrap,el

NNI PM } AMPêAK'1OUI I PM P6AIHOUT/PMSóOOIPèà|ßHOI'T

I*¡#,
fi

Not lo tcole

Figure S

TITAL TRAFFIT UIITU]I|ES - IIPTIIil Z
1000 W. Wllrñre 8lvd.,
Sutt€ 403-E
Otlåhornå gty, O( 73116
(4osr:,ft4-ítn

ËnGtnÊHlltc

12

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

J,43



Level-of-Service

(Los)

Average Control Delay

(seconds/vehicle)
Description

A r 10.0
No delays at intersections with continuous flow of traffic.
Uncongested operations: high frequency oflong gaps available
for all left and right turning traffic. No observable queues.

B l0.l to 15.0
No delays at intersections with continuous flow of traffic.
Uncongested operations: high frequency oflong gaps available
for all left and right turning traffic. No observable queues.

C 15.1 to 25.0
Moderate delays at intersections with satisfactory to good trafhc
flow. Light congestion; infrequent backups on critical
approaches.

D 25.1 to 35.0
Increased probability ofdelays along every approach.

Significant congestion on critical approaches, but intersection
functional. No standing long lines formed.

E 35.1 to 50.0
Heavy traffic flow condition. Heavy delays probable. No
available gaps for cross-street traffic or main street turning
traffrc. Limit of stable flow.

F > 50.0
Unstable traffic flow. Heavy congestion. Traffic moves in
forced flow condition. Average delays greater than one minute
highly probable. Total breakdown.

Table 3: Level of Service Criteria for Unsignalized Intersections

SOURCE: Highway Capacity Manual,6h Edition, Transporlation Research Board' 2016

Table 4: Level of Service Criteria for Signalized Intersections

Edition, Transportation Research Board, 2016

Description
Level-of-Service

(Los)

Average Control Delay

(seconds/vehicle)

Very low vehicle delays, free flow, signal progression extremely
favorable, most vehicles arrive during given signal phase.

A < 10.0

Good signal progression, more vehicles stop and experience

higher delays than for LOS A.
B 10.1 to 20.0

Stable flow, fair signal progression, significant number of
vehicles stop at signals.

C 20.1 to 35.0

Congestion noticeable, longer delays and unfavorable signal

progression, many vehicles stop at signals.
D 35.1 to 55.0

Limit of acceptable delay, unstable flow, poor signal
progression, traffic near roadway capacity, frequent cycle
failures.

E 55.1 to 80.0

Unacceptable delays, extremely unstable flow and congestion,

traffi c exceeds roadway capacity, stop-and- go conditions.
F > 80.0

SOURCE: Highway Capacity Manual,

13

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

4.qq



E. Seminole Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Two-Way Stop Controlled)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 28.2 (D) | 13.0 (B) 9.1 (A) 7.e (A)
PM 16.3 (c) 16.0 (c) 8.4 (A) 8.8 (A)

School PM 22.2 (c) 12.1 (B) 8.4 (A) 8.2 (A)

95th-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 73 42 51 N/A
PM N/A 45 N/A 64

School PM 32 55 50 N/A

E. Seminole Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Signalized)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB SB

AM s.3 (A) 9.6 (A) 9.0 (A) 4.3 (A) 4.9 (A)
PM 4.3 (A) 8.6 (A) e.0 (A) 4.1 (A) 4.0 (A)

School PM s.2 (A) 8.3 (A) 8.0 (A) 4.8 (A) 4.8 (A)

95th-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 74 56 57 113

PM N/A 44 76 54

School PM 50 44 75 112

E. Queen Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Two-Way Stop Controlled)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 17.0 (C) r6.0 (c) 8.4 (A) 8.0 (A)
PM 20.3 (c) 20.0 (c) 8.s (A) 8.6 (A)

School PM 20.s (c) 18.4 (c) 8.s (A) 8.2 (A)

95th-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 31 55 36 26

PM 55 14 86 N/A
School PM 56 JI 26 N/A

Table 5: Intersection Capacity Analysis Results - Option I

I Delay in seconds/vehicle (Level ofService)

14

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

o?.rI5



Table 6: Intersection Capacity Analysis Results - Option 2

E. Seminole Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Two-Way Stop Controlled)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 24.8 (D) I
1 1.9 (B) 0.0 (A) 7.e (A)

PM 16.3 (C) 16.0 (c) 8.4 (A) 8.8 (A)

School PM 1e.4 (c) 1 1.6 (B) 0.0 (A) 8.2 (A)

95d'-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 54 43 N/A N/A
PM N/A 45 N/A 64

School PM -t¿ 69 N/A 46

E. Seminole Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Signalized)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB SB

AM 5.3 (A) 9.4 (A) 8.8 (A) 4.2 (A) 4.9 (A)
PM 4.3 (A) 8.6 (A) e.0 (A) 4.1 (A) 4.0 (A)

School PM s.2 (A) 8.2 (A) 7.e (A) 4.7 (A) 4.e (A)

95th-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 56 44 75 73

PM N/A 44 76 54

School PM tz 63 61 91

E. Queen Street & N. Harvard Avenue (Two-Way Stop Controlled)

Delay & Level of Service Results

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 2s.6 (D) 20.1 (C) 9.6 (A) 7.9 (A)
PM 20.3 (c) 20.0 (c) 8.s (A) 8.6 (A)

School PM 26.7 (D) 21.0 (c) e.0 (A) 8.1 (A)

95tr'-Percentile Queue Results (feet)

Peak Hour Intersection EB WB NB Left SB Left

AM 98 26 71 26

PM 55 14 86 N/A
School PM 57 36 58 26

Delay in seconds/vehicle (Level ofService)

Assuming existing traffic control for Options 7 and2,the intersections ofN. Harvard Avenue at E. Seminole

Street and E. Queen Street are predicted to operate at acceptable levels of service D or better on all

approaches both with and without the addition of Educare 4 trips and all estimated queue lengths fit within
the available storage limits. After signalization of N. Harvard Avenue and E. Seminole Street, the

intersection is predicted to operate at level ofservice A with acceptable queue lengths on all approaches.

15

Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

"?, 
Lt b



PARKING ANALYSIS

A parking analysis was conducted based on the arrival rate and average pick up/drop-off times to determine

if adequate parking is provided by the proposed Educare 4 site. Using the arrival rate and the assumed

parking time per pick up/drop off, the required queue storage can be estimated.

For analysis purposes, it was assumed that 7:30 AM to 8:30 AM would constitute the AM peak hour for
the daycare center. Based on the trip generation informati on, 62 incoming trips are expected during the

AM peak hour. Assuming a conservative peak hour factor of 0.50, approximately 31 vehicles (62*0.5 :
31) would arrive during the peak 15 minutes of the AM peak hour. In addition, it was assumed that all staff
members would arrive before the peak 15 minutes and occupy 63 of the hoTal77 staff parking spaces. Based

on the site plan, the proposed Educare 4 site will have a total of 727 parking spaces (50 visitor parking

spaces and77 staffparking spaces). Therefore, a total of 50 parking spaces would be available for parents.

This study assumes an average parking time of five (5) minutes per drop-off, random arivals, and 50

available parking spaces. Table 7 shows the peak l5-minute parking evaluation and shows that the peak

parking demand will be approximately 21 vehicles during a peak five-minute period. Based on Figure 2,

50 parking spaces are located within the visitor parking lot and will meet the predicted parking demand.

The parking analysis results are the same for Option 1 and Option 2.

Table 7: Peak 1S-Minute Parking Evaluation

Vehicles Parking Spaces

Time Arrival Departure Occupied Available

7:30 - 7:35 10 10

507:36 - 7:40 t0 10 20

7:41 - 7 :45 1l 10 2l

Guidelines set forth by the Americans with DÌsabilities Act (ADA) require parking lots to include a

minimum number of handicap accessible parking spaces based upon the total number of parking spaces

provided. For a parking lot with a total number of parking spaces between 26 and 50 (such as the visitor
parking lot), the minimum number of ADA spaces is 2. The site plan, shown in Figure 2, shows 4 ADA
spaces within this lot, which exceeds the minimum. For a parking lot with a total number of spaces between

76 and 100 (such as the staff parking lot), the minimum number of ADA spaces is 4. The site plan shows

4 ADA spaces within this lot, which meets the minimum requirement'

l6
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

J,qrl



QUEUING ANALYSIS

Educare 4 is scheduled to operate from 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM. The peak periods of the facility are anticipated
to be 7:00 AM - 9:00 AM and 4:30 PM - 6:00 PM. Educare 4 will require parents to park and walk-in to
drop-off and pick-up their children. Parents will be required to enter the visitor parking lot from N. Florence
Place by way of E. Queen Street. Parents will circulate through the development as previously shown in
Figure 5 and Figure 6.

This study assumes the maximum student enrollment (164 students) at Educare 4. Table 2 shows lhat 62
inbound trips are predicted to be generated during the peak hour. Assuming a conservative peak hour factor
of 0.50, approximately 31 vehicles (62*0.5 : 31) would arrive during the peak 15 minutes of the AM peak
hour. This predicted AM entrance volume was then multiplied by the average car length (25 feet) to
determine a maximum queue length (31*25=775). Table I summarizes the enrollment of the school and
the resulting maximum queue length. This assumes that 50% of inbound vehicles expected to arrive during
the AM peak hour arrive at the same time, which is extremely unlikely considering the duration of the drop-
off period is two (2) hours, 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM.

Table 8: Maximum I

Utilizing N. Florence Place and E. Queen Street as the only access point, there is approximately 1,600 feet
available for queue storage between the Educare 4 visitor parking lot and N. Harvard Avenue. For Option
1, the maximum queue length is775 feet which only considers trips generated by Educare 4. The trip
arrivals will be distributed over the entire peak period and the maximum queue is not expected to be realized
for this type of facility.

For Option 2, the maximum queue length must also consider trips generated by Celia Clinton Elementary
School. Based on the site visit observations documented in the Safety I'r Initiative's Celia Clinton
Elementary School Safety Audit Reporf, the maximum observed queue on E. Seminole Street during the
PM peak hour was 45 vehicles. There is approximately 200 feet available on E. Seminole Street and N.
Florence Place between the Celia Clinton Elementary School driveway and the Educare 4 visitor parking
lot to accommodate a portion of vehicles queued for Celia Clinton Elementary drop-off. The predicted
maximum queue for Celia Clinton Elementary School is 1,125 feet(45*25:1,125). There is approximately
1,600 feet available for queue storage assuming all vehicles queue in a single lane. Table 9 summarizes the
resulting maximum queue lengths for both schools.

Table 9: Maximum 2

# of Students
ITE

AM Entrance
Volume

Car Length
Predicted

Queue
Lensth

164 3l 25 775

School
PM Entrance

Volume
Car Length

Predicted
Queue
Length

Educare 4 26 25 650

Celia Clinton 45 25 1.125

t7
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

,.r{g



CIRCULATION EVALUTION

N. Florence Place Connection

Currently, N. Florence Place does not exist between E. Seminole Street and E. Queen Street. As part of the
development, Educare 4 will construct N. Florence Place that will connect the two roadways and separate
Educare 4 from Celia Clinton Elementary School. This connection will provide two access points for
Educare 4 visitor and staff parking lots and also serve as a supplemental access route for emergency
vehicles.

For Option 1, due to existing traffic operations on E. Seminole Street related to Celia Clinton Elementary
School, it is recommended that the northern connection of N. Florence Place at E. Seminole Street be
blocked with traffrc cones during Celia Clinton Elementary School's arrival and dismissal periods. For
Option 2, it is recommended that N. Florence Place be constructed with three (3) travel lanes to
accommodate and separate inbound traffic for Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary School.

l8
Educare 4 Traffic Study I October 2018

å,qq



CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the analysis of the proposed site plan and characteristics of Educare 4,the following conclusions
and recommendations can be made:

l. At maximum enrollment, the proposed Educare 4 is expected to generate approximately 672
additional trips daily - 1 17 trips during the AM peak hour and 113 trips during the PM peak
hour.

2. The Educare 4 site will provide 127 fofal parking spaces (50 visitor parking spaces and77 sfaff
parking spaces). The predicted parking demand will be accommodated with the parking spaces

provided.
3. The construction of Educare 4 includes construction ofN. Florence Place between E,. Seminole

Street and E. Queen Street which would separate Educare 4 from Celia Clinton Elementary
School.

4. Educare 4 representatives have agreed to require their parents to utilize N. Florence Place via
E. Queen Street as the primary access to minimize conflicts with Celia Clinton Elementary
School during the AM and PM peak hours.

5. Under Option l, no conflict is expected between Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary
School. Under Option 2, N. Florence Place should be constructed with three (3) travel lanes to
minimize conflict between Educare 4 and Celia Clinton Elementary.

6. Educare 4 will require parents to park and walk-in to drop-off and pick-up their children.
Neveftheless, a queuing analysis was performed that assumes fha| 50yo of inbound vehicles
expected to arrive during the AM peak hour arrive at the same time, which is extremely unlikely
considering the duration of the drop-off period is two (2) hours, 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM. Utilizing
N. Florence Place and E. Queen Street as the only access point, the proposed site plan has

approximately 1,600 feet of available queue storage for Educare 4. Under Option 1, the
maximum queue length is 775 feet; however, Educare 4 trip arrivals will be distributed over
the entire peak period and the maximum queue is not expected to be realized for this type of
facility. Under Option 2, the maximum queue length is 1,125 feet for the Celia Clinton
Elementary pick-up loop.

7. Capacity analysis of the intersections of N. Harvard Avenue & E. Seminole Street and N.
Harvard Avenue & E. Queen Street show that the intersections and approaches are anticipated
to operate at levels of service D or better during the peak periods under Option 1 and Option 2.

This analysis considers the existing traffic control as well as future signalization ofN. Harvard
Avenue & E. Seminole Street.

8. The trips generated by Educare 4 are not expected to significantly impact the study area
intersections.

19

Educare 4 Trafftc Study I October 201 8

J.50



TEGEND

€*+t¡È.
ëüË &

r

-

BTIS ROIJTE

BUs LOåI]NHGEOHÊ

CETJA CLIHTON FAREHT ROI.'TE

CEIN CUNTON PARE}IT LOADüIG ZOIG
MUCNRE PAREHÏ ROI.ÍTE

*
*
¡f;

fl
ú

r

Éffi :r;¡l:i$l-ffi*1ffi -S&f

I
jl
"Ò

t

i
;

i

$
.l

G

"Êi'

I
t,i
lj.
tè

I
I
I
I
f
I

^

'r
di
ii.

P
ut Figure 6: Option I - Proposed Trafftc Operetions for Educåre 4 and Celia Clinton Elementen'



t-o
J
ciYÈ
o
t¡l
,t
oÀ
o
É.
À

__l
25'BtL

J
fD
-o
N

DETENTION

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED PKG. LOT

F¡RE LANE

oo
oN

I 14'x80'
BASKETBALL

COURT

Chtm Patlc

(unplatted)

STALLS (TYP)
9'x18'PKG.

R13E

*i':*i'#' (Unpþtted)

Block 2

!,owd Helghts
Addtion

EAST STREET

N. ut
fz
t¡l

TFÉ
oz

ru!$

PROPOSED
DEDICATION (BY

sEP. rNST.)

ROAD (PUBLIC)

PROPOSED 50'RA/V
DEDICATION (BY

SEP. INST.)

Legend
R^ / = RIGHT-OF-WAY

B/L = BUILDING SETBACK LINE

Location Map

SUL!IVAN

T

N

o
1
vt

oo

üI
Éo
=a
E

ö

E

¡
È

=u
ô

I,

td
ÊI
I

=E

a

a

È

$R

Èsu

ü

uo

uz
=ui

ACRES

SCALE: f'È2000'

A
<#

n
0 50 100 150=

SCALE: 1"=100'

BOA-2248|

Board of Adjustment Exhibit
of

Proposed Tulsa Educare 4
PART OF THE NW/4 SE/4 SE/4 SECTION 29, T-20-N, R-1}E

Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

ô"òF
l¡l

uJ
ø){
3z
t!z
J

t
PROPOSED 25'R/1/v

DEDICATION (BY
SEP. INST,)

SE/4 t
$
È
I

s\
*
ñ
I

I etock s
I

!-ouard Heffi
Adúilon

Block 1

!-ouard Helqhts
ÀdcÍtion

*)
qt
þ

ffi
sìì"

UNP

-s'

caÈo!tc
MRFIES

MMCE

¿62
ã -ú")

=i4
r"l

F6UB

a
HÊIGHE

UNÞ

ruR
EGre

TULSA
HE¡Gffi

7lz1a

1'=1m'SEi

OFSHEÍ

UD

MCCHECTO ry:

stnq Sisemore We¡sz & Associates, lnc.
4wftæ æ@ffi]l$w 74Ë F& @6æ
úÞ M æ.dG reÆ

2013.2922FILE:

1Eæ4.01ORDER:

B@K:



EAST SEMINOLE STREÊf

€)

u
Ozu
L

=Uz

CLINTON ÉLEMENTARY

TULSA EDUCARE 4

tr
$i
tx

U
Oz
Uu
oz
tra*u

ARCHITECTS
PTANNERS

DãS/GNFRS

NGB





Â,5 5



tl o
\ 'l,il a

.'*

a

o

¡ a
o I ahû

a
at

b-- Or dtHtr f.
b.

ffiffi
{->

{ "'' iF ' , II tI i ,,: l

tRtït
^X?T,^lñFÄg SAllf
D6.çrË^/ËR.$

ULSA EDUCARE 4fJ
Ut
c



wS

TULSA EDUCARE 4

þ
tn
-f

ARCHITECTS
PLANNERS

DFS/GNERS



¡ I ì.'i
.t

ld
.o

t
¡.i,

È
¡

f

a
r;

t 1-" i
¡

{
,

a,

t
I
7

:Ëþ

t

ì
" .r. a

J
tf-rr .-

!t

t nT'
;\l { 4*J,I a t

"ît

-, ¿'

:a

.ffi
ffi_,
' 'aii t,.:,^t

.:tþ4

1t

f m¡pw ¡*ll

ì

t;
'¡r i

\

I

!

ta

ts t -¿¡t

I

{
t¡

\

I
a

,-
{-

Hn
r.r.

t g.5g



t

ä ,..j} å.5q



ì
'l

I
t '.1

¡
;,
I

d-*<'

J.teo



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:

Ulmer, Amy
Tuesday, July 24,2018 9:54 AM
'bradney@gmail.com'; 'Carolyn Back'; 'tulsarealestatelawyer@gmail.com';
'svandewiele@ hallestil l.com'
Sparger, Janet; Miller, Susan; Blank, Audrey
Comments on #BOA-2248L

All,

I received a phone call regarding case #BOA-2248L from an interested party that does not have a computer and will be

unable to attend the meeting today. Her name is Carolyn Jones and is located at 1529 N. College Ave. E. She is

concerned that the new school will take away the baseball and soccer field for the adjacent elementary school children

Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

Cc:

EOg
¡¡gbotqñr -fú¡tdb,fgt.

l

1

g.Ll



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hudgins, Chris < Hudgich@tulsaschools.org >

Monday, August 20,20L8 3:54 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Whit Todd
FW: Educare 4 update
Safety l-st - Celia Clinton Elementary School Revised FINAL Report 8-1-2018.pdf

The process for the street light relocation is the current design phase in being approved by the mayor. The construction
should be completed by the summer of 2OL9.

Thanks,

rN#¡.

Ilr¡EE-,

TULST PUBilt
scH00Ls

EAU¡'Ï €HAR.ÀtrTEF EXCELLEN€.E TEAM JgY

Chris Hudgins I Executive Director, Bond & Energy Management
Tulsa Public Schools
3027 S. New Haven Ave, Rm 458
Tulsa, OK74IL4
o= 978-746-6684
c: 918-697-5595

h u d g ich (ôt u lsa schoo ls.o rg
www.tu lsaschools.org

1 å,La



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e,b3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

¡1.(rt.l



tr IM

IM

E4

Eq

fr

1

L

H
SUBJËCT TRACT

r(

srs
7

IL -2
E

CH
J
o

E5
(t,

MPD-FBCI

4
Feet
200 BOA-22505

4000

L-E 19-12 01

3, 1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9201
CZM: 36

CD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22505

HEARING DATE= 1012312018 1:00 PM (continued from 10/09/18)

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned

street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement with the City of
Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

LOCAT¡ON: 1206 E 3 ST S; 1202 E 3 ST S

PRESENT USE: vacant

ZONED: lM

TRACT SIZE: 5871.91 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON: Lors FouRTEEN (14) AND FTFTEEN (1s), BLocK EIcHTEEN (18), BERRy ADDITIoN ro rHE ctrY oF ruI.sA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THERÊOF.

AND
THAT PART OF LOTSELEVEN(11),TWELVE(12)ANDTHTRTEEN(13),BLOCK EIGHTEEN(18), BERRY ADDIrloNrorHËCITYOFTULSA
TULSACOIJNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,ACCORDING TO TTIERECORDEDPLATTHEREOF,BEINGMOREPARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNINGATTHENORTHWESTCORNEROFSAIDLOT THIRTEEN (13);THENCE EAST ONTHENORTHLINEOFLOTS
THIRTEEN (13), TWELVE (12), AND ELEVEN (11) TO THE NORTI{EAST CORNER OF SAID LoT ELEVEN (l l); THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY To A
POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF.WAY LINE OF THE M.K.T. RAILWAY, SAID POINT BEING FIVE AND FIVE.TENTHS (5.5) FEET

NORTHWESTERLYOFTHESOUTHEASTCORNER OF SAIDLOT THIRTEEN (13); THENCE NORTHWESTERLYONSAID RIGHT.OF-WAY LINE

TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN (13); THENCE NORTH ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT THIRTEEN (13) TO THE POINT OF

BEGtNNtNG.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
Z-7455 on 9.19.18, the Planning Commission approved a rezoning application frorn lM to
MXl-P-U.

Surroundinq Property:
BOA-21942¡ on 09.08.15, the Board denied a special exception to permit a soup kitchen
and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in an lM district (Sec.901); Special Exception to permit
required parking on a lot other than the lot containing the principal use. LOCATED: 302 S.

Peoria Ave. E.

BOA-17033; on 05.13.97, the Board approved a variance of the required setbackfrom the
centerline of south Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41' 6" to permit a sign (4' by 8',24' in height per
plan submitted. Subject to Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility.
LOCATED: 302 S. Peoria Ave. E.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

J.È
/tsED10/16/2018



Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts E. 3'd St. S. to the north; E. 4th St.

S. to the east; vacant Union Pacific railroad property to the south and west.

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
Staff requested a continuance to the 10123118 hearing date to submit additional information from City
Engineering Services regarding a waiver of the removal agreement requirement.

PREVIOUS STAFF COMMENTS:
The total planned right-of-way along E. 3'd St. S. is 80 ft.; therefore, the required building and/or
structure setback along S. Peoria Ave. is 40 ft. from the centerline of the street. Based on the
proposed site plan it appears that the proposed building along E. 3'd st. S. will extend into the
planned street right-of-way (R-O-W).

The applicant has requested a Variance to permit to permit a structure to be located within the City
of Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

Per the code, structures are not allowed to project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of a
public street, unless a license agreement has been granted by the city in the case of the right-of-way
or a removal agreement has been entered into in the case of the planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-
A).

The applicant has requested a Variance of the removal agreement requirement with the City of Tulsa
for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

The site plan includes using a portion of the railroad right-of-way for parking

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa
planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement with the
City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

Finding the hardship(s) to be_a

o

o

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

3,3
Subject to the following conditions

REVTSEDl 0/16/201 8



The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propeñy would
result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i ntended p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the publíc good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3. r{
REV|SEDl 0/16/2018



Leqal Description of GZ-475:
ffi tN THE SoUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) oF SE ¡oN

NTY-ONE (21), TOWNSHIP TWENTY-ONE (21) NORÏH, E

EEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, TULSA COU , STATE

OF LAHOMA ACCORD ING TO THE U.S. GOVERNM SURVEY

TH MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOL

BEGINNI 32.1 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST RNER OF THE

NORT UARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST Q (NW/4 SE/4) OF

SECTION 21, SHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST; THENCE

SOUTHERLY ON RVE TO THE RIGHT A DI CE OF 1,014.2 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH A
DISTANCE OF 237.4

ISTANCE OF 356.8 ; THENCE SOUTH A
THENCE SO ERLY ON A CURVE TO THE

RIGHT A DISTANCE O 87.07 FEET THENCE WEST ALONG THE

SECTION LINE OF THE H UARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER (NE/4 SW/4) A Dl c F 511.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH

APPROXIMATELY 660 FEET; TH E WEST A DISTANCE OF 660.68 FEET;

THENCE NORTH A DISTANC o ,321.55 FEET; THENCE EAST A1

DISTANCE OF 1,288.13 F TO POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID

PARCEL CONTAINING 46 ACRES MO LESS

AND
BEGINNING
SOUTHWEST
TOWNSHIP 21

331.52 EET EAST AND 185 ET NORTH OF THE
ER OF THE SOUTHEAST O ER SECTION 21,

RTH, RANGE 13 EAST; THENCE NO A DISTANCE OF

1,137.54; CE EAST A DISTANCE OF 331.02 FEET; CE SOUTH A

DISTAN F 1,172.41 FEET; THENCE WEST A DISTANCE 19.81 FEET;

THEN
OF 0

NORTH A DISTANCE OF 10 FEET; THENCE WEST
FEET; THENCE NORTHWEST A DISTANCE OF

STANCE
74.3 ET;

NCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BËGIN

ID PARCEL CONTAINING 8.79 ACRES MORE OR LESS

**tr:l*ttìt*J.rkJ<rt

6. Z-74SS Mark Capron (CD 4) Location: \ Jest of the southr,vest corner of South
peorrd Avenue and East 3rd Street South requesting rezoning from lM to
MXl -P.U

STAFF REGOMMENDATION:

SECTION l: 2-7455

DEVELOPMENT CONGEPT:
The applicant is proposing a multi-story mixed use building on this site. The

current'lM zoning does not allow that use and is not consistent with the

Comprehensive Plans Downtown Neighborhood land use designation.

09:18:18:2778(9)

3.5



DETA¡LED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7455 requesting MX1-P-U is consistent with the Downtown Neighborhood land

use designation as outlined in the Tulsa Comprehensive plan and,

MX1-p-U is consistent with the expected development pattern in this

neighborhood between Highway 75 and South Peoria and,

MX1-P-U is non-injurious to the surrounding property owners therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of Z-7455 to rezone property from lM/ to MX1-P-U.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: Land uses and building forms allowed in this mixed-use

zoning are consistent with the Tulsa comprehensive Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land lJse Ptan map designation'. Downtown Neighborhood
Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated

with the Downtown Core. These areas are comprised of university and

higher educational campuses and their attendant housing and retail

diðtricts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving

into areas where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise

mixed use residential areas. Downtown Neighborhoods are primarily

pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via

local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the

neighborhood scale.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and

channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access

to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of

Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that

development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan

for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that

existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and

businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

09:18:18:2778(10)

3.1.



Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many
different characteristics but some of the more common traits are close
proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial
areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth
provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits
the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including
walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Street and Highway Ptan: East 3rd Street and Owasso are both considered
a CBD/lndustrial Collector with an B0-foot-wide minimum right of way

designation. The properties were platted around 1908 with a 60-foot-wide right

of way. Many buildings along 3'd Street encroach into that planned right of way
and lt is unlikely that the 8O-foot-wide right of way will ever be acquired at this
location. INCOG staff has initiated a request to reconsider the planned right of
way designation of this section 3rd Street and S. Owasso'

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None. This site is not included in the Bus Rapid

Transit mixed use incentive boundary.

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is between 3'd street, a railroad and South
Ouzasso. The property ptan includes using some of the railroad right of
way for parking ihai may be required.

Environmental ConSiderations: None that affect site development

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA/V Exist. # Lanes

East 3'd Street South CBD/lndustrial
Collector

80 feet 4

South Owasso CBD/lndustrial
Collector

80 feet 2

09:18:18:2778(11)

3.'.(



Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available.

Su rround inq Properties :

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11814 dated June 26, 1970,
established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property: No relevant history

Surrounding Property:

BOA-21967 October 13. 2016: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to permit a bakery (Use Unit 25) in the CH District; a special exception
to permit parking on a lot other than the lot containing the principal use (subject
to "as built" with the parking to be on the lot which is immediately adjacent to the
west, on property located west of the southwest corner of East 2nd Street South
and South Peoria Avenue.

BOA-21942 September 8. 2015: The Board of Adjustment denied (failed due to
a lack of a majority vote) a request for a special exception to permit a soup
kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM District, on property located on
the southwest corner of East 3'd Street South and South Peoria Avenue.

PUD-81712-7277 Ausust 2014: All concurred in approval of a proposed
Planned |Jnit Development on a 0.51 acre tract of land for a micro-brewery and
approval of a request for rezoning from CH to |L/PUD-817 on property located on
the southeast corner of East 4th Street and South Madison Avenue.

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North IM Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Assembly and
Entertainment

East IM Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Vacant

South Railroad ROW
fiM)

Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Railroad

West Railroad ROW
flM)

Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Railroad

09:18:18:2778(12)

3.8



BOA-21260 Mav 10. 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of
the parking requirement for a mixed-use property in the lM district to permit

multiple uses in existing buildings, on property located on the northeast corner of
South Madison Avenue and East 3'd Street.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak'

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of DlX, TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill, Krug,

Millikin, Reeds, Ritchey, Shivel, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; DiX,

Fretz, "absent") to APPROVE 2-7455 rezoning from lM to MX1-P-U per staff
recommendation.

Leqal Description oÍ Z-7455:
LOTS FOURTEEN (14) AND FIFTEEN (15), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18), BERRY
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.
AND
THAT PART OF LOTS ELEVEN (11), TWELVE (12) AND THIRTEEN (13),

BLOCK EIGHTEEN ('18), BERRY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

SAID LOT THIRTEEN (13); THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS

THTRTEEN (13), TWELVE (12), AND ELEVEN (11) TO THE NORTHEAST
coRNER OF SAID LOT ELEVEN (11); THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY TO A
POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE M.K.T.

RAILWAY, SAID POINT BEING FIVE AND FIVE-TENTHS (5 5) FEET
NORTHWESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT

THtF.TEEN (13); THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ON SA.ID RIGHT-OF-VÚA.Y

LINE TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN (13);

THENCE NORTH ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT THIRTEEN (13) TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING.

J.rrr<*ìt**tk**rkrr

7. ZGA-12. Medical Mariiuana-
Zoning Code, Title 42 Tulsa

SS

ss proposed amendments to the Tulsa
Ordinances, to provide for medical

OTHER

09:18:18:2778(13)

5,q



for a Vgdg!æ to allow an electronic message center within 200 feet of an R District
(Section 1221.C.2.c), subjectto being "as built" with changeable copy. This sign will
comply with Section 12221.C.2.c conditions. The Board has found that the R District
that creates the necessity for the Variance is actually an apartment complex northwest
of the subject property, and there are no other residentially zoned properties in the
immediate area. There are digital along Sheridan Road between Admiral and 19"'

Street. The sign will operate between the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. finding by

reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use
district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan; for the following property:

PRT BLK 60 BEG NEC TH SW153.20 S150 El50 N178.07 POB.56AC,
GLENHAVEN. CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2{942-üdcolm Roeser
tr ILT TOPT

Action Reouested:
SoeCiál Exceotion to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the
lM District (Section 901); Special Exceotion to permit required parking on a lot

other than the lot containÍng the principal use (Section 1301.D); Variance to reduce
the building setback requirement from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue to 50

feet; Variance to reduce the building setback requirement from the centerline of
East 3rd Street South to 50 feet; Variance to reduce the building setback
requirement from the centerline of East 4th Street South/South Owasso Avenue to
35 feet (Section 903). LOCATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 4)

Ms. Snyder recused and left the meeting at 1:41 P.M.

Presentation:
Malcolm Rosser, 321 South Boston, Suite #500, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents lron

Gate and appreciates the continuance the Board granted at the last meeting. This
allowed lron Gate to have a meeting with the interested parties, and that meeting was
held at lron Gate's current facility at Trinity Episcopal Church. ln addition to himself
there are other people that would like to speak, and there will be discussion about lron

Gate and the people they serve, and what wÍll happen at the new facility which is
different than what happens at their current facility. Mr. Rosser had a diagram placed

on the overhead projector of the plat of the subject property. When Owasso was
dedicated the result was an irregularly shaped parcel that is bounded by streets on

three sides and on the fourth side by a railroad right-of-way. Peoria Avenue is an urban

09/08/2015-1147 Q)

3. \o



ÉoA - áLtq4a- f iL t t{}ti T

arterial which requires an 85 foot setback from the centerline; 3'd Street and Owasso

are both classified as commercial/CBD industrial collectors which require a 65 foot

setback so lron Gate is requesting a 50 foot setback on Peoria Avenue and a 50 foot

setback on 3'd Street and a 35 foot setback on Owasso, which essentially takes the

building to the property line. A number of the buildings in the area are outside the

requireã setbacù, both ôn the north and south sides of 3'd Street. He believes what lron

Gaie ís asking for is consistent with the existing structures in the area. The plan, as

designed, is tó tat<e the building to the property line on the east and north sides. The

existing building has parking in the street right-of-way and the proposed building will be

opposiie of thãt because the property will be behind the building. At this point Mr.

Rosser had several renderings of the proposed building placed on the overhead
projector. The Board has granted requests to reduce the setback in this area on a

coúpþ of occasions in the past. The hardship for the subject property is the unusual

size and configuration of the lot, as well as the fact that it is surrounded by streets on

three sides anã raílroad right-of-way on the fourth side. So there is no way to add any

additional land area to the lot. Based on the other properties in the area he does not

believe it would cause a detriment or impair the spirit and intent of the zoning code. Mr.

Rosser stated that what is proposed for parking is to have the parking in area that will

be leased from the Union Pacific Railroad which is located immediately adjacent to the

subject propeñy on the south side. A lease, as consigned by lron Gate, has been

submitted to the railroad for their approval and that lease would renew automatically

every year. lt does have a clause that allows either party to terminate on 30 days notíce

withóui cause, which essentiatly means that as long as lron Gate complies with the

lease the lease should be in place until lron Gate chooses to terminate the lease.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser what lron Gate would do if the railroad chose to
terminate the lease. Mr. Rosser stated that lron Gate would do what several others

along the track would do; they would have to find other parking or shut down.

The area designated on the site plan has 35 parking spaces including two handicap
parking spaces. The code requirement for the proposed building, which is at 16,000

squarãfeet, is 32 parking spaces so the parking is exceeded. The parking would be on

a ìot adjacent to the printipal use which he believes in harmony with the spirit and the

intent oi tne Code. lt is a common way to address parking requirements and would not

be injurious to the neighborhood, Mr. Rosser stated that the parties from lron Gate,

presént today to speak, believe and can show this facility will in fact be a benefit to the

neighborhood and not a detriment. Mr. Rosser referred to the Downtown Area Master
Plan whlch designates the various areas that are currently in existence for the

social/justice groups. There ís no statement in the Downtown Plan that says lron Gate

should- be locáted in the area that is identified as social/justice that he could find. Mr.

Rosser stated that other references have been made to the 6tn Street lnfill Plan and

whether the proposed facility is or is not consistent with that plan, and he could not find

anything saying'that it is noi consistent with that plan. He believes staff found that it is

coñsistent ¡ñsofar as allowing an institutional use by that social, educational, religious

use propefty. Mr. Rosser stated that he did find a discussion of social service agencies

and lfreir presence in the 6th Street area which is on page 43 of the 6th Street lnfill Plan,

09lo8l2o1s-1147 (8)

3,\\



ßo,4-åt?/e- tr¡!-[ tüFï
Section 11.2.1.2. lt states, "Community Services nearby - there is a concentration of
community services located in this area, lndian Health Resource Center, Family &
Children Services, churches and other institutions. These services contribute to the
health and wellness of the neighborhood. These institutions are an asset in themselves
with the traffic they generate as equally important. These facilities provide a reason for
people from all over Tulsa to visit this neighborhood. This base of employees and
volunteers and the steady stream of people and families that visit them are an important
resource for a neighborhood trying to grow economically." Mr. Rosser stated as to
whether a particular use will be injurious to the neighborhood you have to look at the
character of the neighborhood. What is allowed today and what is not allowed. Mr.

Rosser had a map placed on the overhead projector showing a zoning map of the area.
The soup kitchen and pantry use is allowed by right without a Special Exception in the
CH and CBD Districts which is a significant portion of the neighborhood. That in itself
says the proposed use cannot be injurious to the neighborhood. This pafticular
location, another benefit it has it will be close to where many lron Gate guests currently
live. There are 380 pantry guests that live in the Pearl District and East Village area;
522 pantry guests live in the Kendall Whittier District; and 753 pantry guests live in the
Crutchfield District.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser stated that when he looked the lron Gate website
he saw 1,260 pantry guests per week, yet if he added properly the figure stated today is
1,650. Mr. Rosser stated that his numbers are not necessarily per week but are
residents who use the food pantry.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser about a curb cut onto Owasso because it is not
shown on the site plan. Mr. Rosser stated that is correct. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr.

Rosser how lron Gate was going to receive food deliveries, trash collection, shuttle
service vehicles, etc. in one ingress/egress point. Mr. Rosser stated there is a loading
dock, and he pointed to the plan on the overhead projector, which will take care of the
food deliveries; shuttles will drop off similar to a bus which would probably be along
Peoria. Mr. Henke interjected that a vehicle cannot stop on Peoria or on 3'd Street. Mr.

Rosser stated that he would defer to the architect because he does not want to get
outside of his area.

lnterested Parties:
Connie Cronley, 1711 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she is the Executive
Director of lron Gate. ln the 1970s there was a sudden influx of homeless people that
gravitated to urban areas and Trinity Episcopal Church is located at 5th and Cincinnati.
The spontaneous act of compassion by the parish priest and two parishioners helping a
hungry homeless man started a ministry. Many people started helping the hungry by
handing out food in the cloister garden that had an ornate iron gate, and the word on the
street spread that if you are hungry go to the church with the lron Gate. The name
stuck, Over the years the ministry moved and separated legAlly from the church so lron
Gate can raise their own money. lron Gate has raised money to renovate the basement
of the church and have now out grown that. The misconception is that everyone that
comes to lron Gate is homeless but the growing number has been the working poor.

o9to8t2at5-1147 (9)

3.\ a



ilr_[ iliFy
ß.0 ,4 -oz) q y':-' ä å I'

lron Gate says that it is not homelessness that comes through the gate but poverty.

With the recession the number of people coming to lron Gate for food assistance has

grown 407o/o. The Board has decided that it is time to raise funds to build a new facility
ãnd have committed to a multi-million dollar campaign to do that. lron Gate looked at

where the guests come from and how they get to'lroñ Gate. lron Gate believes 3'd and

Peoria is the best place to be. The people of Pearl District, Kendall Whittier, East

Village all they want to do is eat at lron Gate and all lron Gate wants to do is feed them.

lron Gate assures the neighbors that they will build a beautiful facility in the
neighborhood, and they will be good neighbors.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about her numbers because they are different
than what appears on the website; on a daily basis how many guests come to the soup

kitchen. Ms.'Cronley stated that it fluctuates in the month because of food benefits. At
the first of the month the number is low, maybe 150 to 200, but at the end of the month

when SNAP benefits are gone there could be 400 to 500 people. The staff does not

count the people they count the plates. lron Gate may the only organization that allows
people to eat as much as they want because the soup kitchen may be the only meal of
ine Oay. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley if she knew how many of those people

walk, d-rive their own car, etc. Ms. Cronley stated many walk or ride bikes. lf they live in

one of the shelters the Morton bus picks them up and brings them to lron Gate twice a

day and takes them back. Ms. Cronley stated of the people that come to the soup

kitchen that about 23o/o walkthroughout the morning; about 15% people ride the Morton

bus; a small percentage ride the City bus. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he just trying to
get an approximate count of traffic because he works downtown. Mr. Van De Wiele
ðtated thai he typically was a Riverside to Denver commuter but is not anymore, so for
the last two or three weeks he has purposely been driving by lron Gate. He knows the

Board is going to hear the "not in my backyard" spiel from people, but when drives by

lron Gate somewhere between 7:30 and 8:30 there are dozens, upwards of 100 this

morning, of people laying the sidewalk, standing in the street, walking across the street
and he thinks this is the feel the bulk of the interested parties are not going to enjoy
being next to. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley how they were 9!ing to deal with

that,lo the extent that it is a problem, but it is where the people are before and after the
service is provided. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he drove by at noon a couple of times
and there was a lot of litter on the parking lot, how is lron Gate going to handle that
situation at the new facility. Ms. Cronley stated that it is addressed with the design of
the building. That was one of the first things that the Zarrow Foundation, a major donor,

asked for. They do not want to see a line. They do not want to see people on the

street. The building was designed so that it is bigger so everyone can get inside. The
proposed building has two entry areas, There is a porch area with restrooms that is
open so they can wait until soup kitchen is open.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley when the outer doors are opened and when the
inner doors are opened. Ms. Cronley stated that currently the doors are opened at 8:00

A.M. and the others will be opened at 7:00 A.M. The shelters close at 7:00 A.M. and

the day center opens at 7:30 A.M. but not everyone lives in the shelters. The people

that live on the street, when the sun comes up they are ready to go somewhere. So

0910812015-n 47 (10)

3,\7



fþ/+*a./qv-z' flL[ t{jfY
lron Gate will open their doors as early as they can and as early they need to get people

inside. That is the whole point of a larger building.

Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate's security system cleans up the parking lot all around

the church, the whole block after lron Gate is closed. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that to

lron Gate's credit when he leaves to go home he does not see any trash soithey do a

remarkable job.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about the food pantry numbers. Ms. Cronley

stated the emergency grocery pantry is open three days a week and they see 100

families a day añd last-montñ it was 135. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if that was 135

people or 136 families. Ms. Cronley stated that is 135 families. Mr. Van De Wiele

äsXeO Ms. Cronley how the families arrive at lron Gate. Ms. Cronley stated that most of

the families drive or carpool, about 75o/o. Mr. Van De Wiele asked where these people

were going to park. Ms. Cronley stated because lron Gate wíll extend the hours they

will roiãte lhrough, just the same as anyone going to a grocery store. Mr. Van De Wiele

asked Ms. Croñley if lron Gate runs out of food so that situation would encourage
people to arrive eãr[. Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate plans for that number of

þ"oþf". Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate is considering having a bus to drive through

the Pearl District to bring families to lron Gate'

Shane Saunders,427 South Boston, Suite #706, Tulsa, OK; stated that lron Gate has

outgrown the 3,000 square feet they have a Trinity Episcopal Church. The proposed

builãing is approxímately 16,000 square feet so it is much larger. When staff set out to

find a location that theú thought would be appropriate for lron Gate's relocation they

wanted to do what was not oñly best for the organization and for the gueststut also,

what was best for the City of lutsa. There was a list of criteria developed. The staff

knew that the bulk of the guests came from within and around the area of the lDL. Staff

knew that access to tranðportation was important. Staff looked at dozens of locations

and made offers on some. Staff thought this particular spot, this odd shaped parcel,

where an organization like lron Gate could make a substantial investment in the

neighborhooJand improve it. He recognizes that there are neighborhood concerns. To

add'ress migration concerns lron Gate has worked with Morton to adjust their bus route.

lron Gate is studying the feasibility of being able to provide their own dedicated

transportation. lron Gate has a security staff that addresses security concerns'

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Saunders asked how many security staff he had on a regular

basis. Mr. Saunders stated that it is between five and eight, depending on the time of

the month. Part of the campaign is to have resources to be able to support the

proposed facility so there would adjustments in that number upward. The hours of

bpération will bé adjusted but in general the services lron Gate offers will not change. A
pä.t of lron Gate's commitment to the neighbors is that they will work with them. lron

bate is making a good faith effort to respond to some of the concerns that have been

raised. lron õate-is a great organization and they are a great organization because

they do things the right way. That is not going to change. lron Gate is a private solution

to ã public proOter.- All of lron Gate's funds are raised privately. No state. No federal.

09t08/201s-r147 (l l)

3.t q



; '¡r: r.: _gUl.j¡ d

Ì:1f i,; r{ I
! *-! !¡futl -elq{t'

lron Gate operates with the generosity of the community and they believe this proposed

building will be an outward example of that philanthropic spirit'

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that in the description on the website regarding the study of

where lron Gate wants to move to, the thing that jumped out at him was it says, "the

architects consulted lron Gate throughout the whole process to determine that lron Gate

needs at least 14,000 square feetior the facility and at least 39,000 square feet_for

parking", but the site plan reflects 6,300 square feet for parking wh!9h is about 1/6 of

what the architects are saying is needed. Mr. Saunders asked if the 39,000 was

actually for the lot size recommended. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is not what the

websitá says. Mr. Saunders believes the 39,000 square feet number was the

recommendêd lot size. Mr. Van De Wiele the tract size of the proposed site is 25,000

square feet plus the 6,300 square feet for the raílroad lot. Mr. Saunders stated it is not

ideal but Ít is the best lron Gate can come up with. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his

concerns are that this appears to be a lot crammed on not enough land.

Mr. Henke stated that he has the same concerns. There have been four or five site

plans to review over two weeks because of the numbers for parking. lron Gate has not

äxplained how they are going to park employees, the guests and the volunteers' Mr.

Saunders stated that theie iJno question, it will certainly be tight. Part of the constant

site plan revisions were as lron Gate received input and received more updates from

the railroad Mr. Rosser the existing setbacks would have to be adjusted closer.

Ms. Milfer left the meeting at2:22 P.l'l'

Mr. Henke stated that Mr. Rosser stated that he was glad the case was continued and

Mr. Henke stated that he is also glad the case was continued because there has been a

host of facts and circumstances that have been revealed in the last two weeks that the

Board did not know two weeks ago but know today. The Board works very hard to
gather information and do their aué Oitigence in understanding the applicant's plan. Mr.

Henke stated that the only place he can see on the site plan where a bus can be

unloaded or loaded is on 4th Street. lt is not the Board's place to make assumptions or

speculate, the Board wants to hear from the applicant that they know how things are

goinq to work and that they have a business plan. Mr. Saunders stated there are public

Ërt Ëtopr on 4th Street and on Peoria. lron Gate's discussion for the Morton bus and

the potentially contracted bus would be a drop otf and pick up inside the parking loop.

Mr. White asked Mr. Saunders if he had checked with Morton about whether they would

be able to turn their buses around in the proposed area. Mr. Saunders stated the buses

are not like large City buses, they are only 30 or 40 passenger buses and they turn

around at the current iacility. Mr. White stated that is considerably larger. This proposal

is a reduced parking area with one line of 90 degree parking and one driving lane.

09/08/2015-t147 (12)

3,\5



fu,A --2J 
q úa- i¡i[ üLiPY

Ms. Miller re-entered the meeting at 2:28 P.M

Mr. Rosser came forward and stated that he has reviewed the lease from the railroad

and it covers a total of 16,435 square feet whích goes all the way to the centerline of
Peoria. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that way he was calculating was by using the scale at

the bottom of the site plan and only using the area where there are parking spaces. He

is not inclined to count the area from the fence to the railroad or the grassy area. Mr.

Rosser stated that he is not either.

Garmelita Skeeter, CEO of lndian Health Care Resource Center, 550 South Peoria

Avenue, Tufsa, OK; stated the center has been there since 1999 and the feedback they
received from the community when they purchased the school to develop it into an

outpatient clinic the community did not want the center there. The public came out in
great numbers to testify that they did not want an lndian clinic in their community. They

wanted a business on the corner. They did not want another social service agency in
that area. At that time Youth Services and Family & Children Services were in the

neighborhood. The Center has purchased and cleaned up a three block area and

another social service agency in that community is going to do the same thing. They

will clean up the commuñity. They are going to offer social services to help the people.

This is a social issue much more than a location issue. lf people would address the

social issues that are going on in the City that lron Gate takes care of, as far as the

homeless, feeding and-social services the Center sends staff to lron Gate once a week

such as mental hêalth workers, dieticians, and work very closely with lron Gate. From

what she understands, when lron Gate gets a larger facility the Center will be able to
offer more services to them. This is very much a social issue. lt is for the entire
community. lt is for the City of Tulsa. lt is ñot just an area at 3'd and Peoria or at Trinity

Episcopal Church. Ms. Skeeter believes if lron Gate can move to the subject area they
will help everyone.

John C. Powers,243l Terwilleger Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated he served as rector of

Trinity Episcopal Church when it was founded in 1978. lron Gate has been open and

welcoming for nearly 37 years feeding hungry guests every single day including Sunday
and holidãys. lron Gate has never closed. The church adheres to one important
tenant, thai they respect the dignity of every human being, thus the moral and ethical

commitment to the hungry. Thã c-hurch hai worked with-friends and neighbors at Sth

and Cincinnati to address any problems that have arisen with this commitment and that
will continue. Mr. Powers stated that as an active lron Gate board member he pledges

to be open, to be good citizens, to be active residents in the Pearl District, and to be

good listeners and sensitive to community concerns. The lron Gate Board pledges to

build a stunning facility that will make the Pearl District proud. Pearl District owners and

residents are iñvited now, and in the future, to volunteer to help feed at lron Gate. For

all who take up that invitation it is an inspirational and transforming experience. Mr.

Powers hopes the Board will grant the requested Variance; a Variance that any
purchaser of the 3'd and Peoria property would need to request.

09/08DA1s-1147 (13)

3, \\r



r'r'rI bilPI{-lra(a' I ll

Violet Rush, 1723 East 13th Place (1416 East 11th Street), Tulsa, OK; stated she is a
business owner in the Pearl District. She supports lron Gate's move into the
neighborhood, During the whole Pearl District, lron Gate debacle there have been
many arguments and in these arguments there are some serious flaws. Ms. Rush
stated that a lot of people say by bringing lron Gate into the community the property
values will lower. She does not think this is actually possible as property values are
most often assessed according to one of three approaches, the market value; the cost
to replace the property; or the income the properly will bring into the community. ln
Tulsa County, as far as she knows, property value is actually assessed at fair market
value so it is not based on the kind of services that are offered on a property or the kind
of people that utilize those services. ln this case it would be those in poverty and those
living on the streets. The argument that a $4 million state-of-the-art facility designed by

an award winning architectural firm will lower the property value in an already
dilapidated area is completely flawed and she believes it is ludicrous. lf anything the
proposed building would increase the property value in the neighborhood. Ms. Rush
stated that another argument has been that there needs to be a better balance between
social services and businesses in the Pearl District. lf a person looks at the facts, one
in five Tulsa children goes to bed hungry every night. One in five people who are
elderly in Tulsa County also go to bed hungry every night. lf the neighbors really
wanted a better balance between social services and business interests she believes
there would an lron Gate in almost every neighborhood. lt is the right thing to do and
she supports what lron Gate does, and her support for the organization is not
conditional on who is using their services.

Michael Sager, 823 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the seller of the subject
property to lron Gate. He is also a property owner, across the street from the proposed
lron Gate location. His property is zoned CH so this would be a moot point if lron Gate
were to move across the street. He was one of the original people in the Blue Dome
District and owned a large series of assets there, Today on 1't Street he owns more
than '120,000 square feet of property between Peoria and Cincinnati. He has owned a

lot of property on 2nd Street and'stili owns property on 3d Street. On 3d Street he has
developed búsinesses like Juniper and BMl. He owns commercial propefi on 6th

Street. He has also sits on the Downtown Coordinating Council and they have no
official position on this issue but when the discussion comes up about crime the Tulsa
Police Department's website posts the crime statistics for the City of T-ulsa. Downtown
has the lowest crime rate in the City of Tulsa. lf lron Gate moves to 3'o and Peoria part

of the lowest crime rate in Tulsa w¡il Oe moved to 3'd and Peoria. He has partnered and
been involved in many, many things in the neighborhood between Peoria and

Cincinnati. He supports the proposed project.

Leanne Benton, 605 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; presented and had placed on

the overhead projector a document showing percentages for lron Gate soup kitchen,
According to lron Gate's statistics 78o/o walk, 10o/o ride the bus and 6% drive or ride the
Morton bus, The statistics also show that 43% live on the street, 21o/o live in shelters
and 33o/o live in apartments or houses. Statistics show the lron Gate food pantry guests

o9l08l20ts-114'7 (14)

3,f'1



fuf+ ';zJQ Ç e-
that 84% live in apartments and houses, 10% live on the street and 4o/o are classified as

other. As the President of the Pearl District Association she has had the privilege and

challenge of listening to residents, small business owners, and property owners in the

last few weeks. They have voiced concerns over a 16,000 square foot soup kitchen

with many chronically homeless people walking in the middle of a re-emerging urban

neighborhood that is experiencing glimpses of revitalization. Some of the media has
portrayed the neighbor's response to lron Gate as fear. lt is not fear but facts that bring

the neighbors to their position of opposition; facts that will be clearly seen and spoken

through a video of recent articles, TV news stories, and quotes from lron Gate

repreéentatives. The proposed location for an expanding soup kitchen,and food pantry

isn't good for the Pearl District and she does not think it is good for the City of Tulsa. At
this time Ms. Benton had a video placed on the overhead projector.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms, Benton where the documents stating the percentages

came from. Ms. Benton stated that when lron Gate opened up their files the statistics
were in those files.

Jeff Swanson, 1607 Dorchester Drive, Nichols Hills, Oklahoma City, OK; stated he

attended Trinity Episcopal Church for years and was married there 10 years ago, and

he donated to lron Gate. He and his family have been personally and aggressively
confronted by the homeless poverty people that go in and out of lron Gate. lt is his

understanding that Trinity has had to call the pofice for help several times to address

this very real problem that produces real injury in thjs area. With his family he owns

three OúitOings located on the southwest coiner of 4th and Peoria whÍch overlooks the
proposed lron Gate site. His family has owned these properties since his grandfather
purchased and developed them decades ago. His grandfather passed away but passed

away knowing that his investments were safe and would provide necessary income for
his fâmily for years to come because Tulsa Zoning Code does not allow for a facility like

lron Gate to be placed in the subject neighborhood. His grandfather knew this because

he served as a member on the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustmentfrom 1978 to 1984'

As a member of the Board of Adjustment he assisted in enacting and enforcing the
standards that this current Board must uphold today. ln granting the Special Exception

this Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony and in spirit with the
intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimental
to the public welfare. While there is plenty of compassion for the homeless and the
poverty stricken, as well as those who have invested their lives and livelihood in

purchasing, investing and rebuilding the Pearl District, East Village and other areas

around thé Pearl District there compassionate arguments to be made on both sides.

This is not a standard that asks or even allows this Board to balance or weigh whether
lron Gate should remain in the downtown neighborhood or if it should be moved to the

Pearl District neighborhood. This Board is charged with focusing on ensuring that
granting this Special Exception for this application will not be injurious to the new site's
ñeighbõrhood. Mr. Swanson stated that he has a letter from one of his tenants stating

they will leave the property and not renew their lease if today's application is granted.

Mr. Swanson stated that he will suffer injury from that. This is a measurable injury. Mr,

.swanson stated that his realtor informed him that it would be very difficult to obtain

09108/2u.s-r147 (ls)

ì1 i
.'i.).!":

9,\8



I.:

L
{3AA -.2/7 ('t-'

another tenant and if he does it will be for less rent and his property will dramatically

decrease in value. As a business owner and a commercial property owner his

experience with regard to property value is that it is determined by rental income. He

will lose rental incõme. He will suffer injury. His property values will decrease. This

standard does ask the Board to weigh how much injury is too much; therefore, any

evidence of injury is enough to defeat this application. Mr. Swanson stated that with this

evidence ¡y moving lron óate to 3'd and Peoria would be injurious to the neighborhood

or othen¡vise detrimental to the public welfare. Mr. Swanson stated that lron Gate's

application must fail. There is a similar standard in granting a Variance as well. This

Board must find that the application, ordinance, particular place or propedy would

create an unnecessary hardship. Such conditions to a particular piece of propeÉy

involved and would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
purposes and intent to the ordinance or the comprehensive plan. Mr. Swanson stated

that time and time again this Board has ruled and the Oklahoma Supreme Court has

upheld that an expense that would never actually be incurred is not an unnecessary
hardship, but Council for lron Gate has told the Board is that there hardship has to do

with the size of the land. With regard to that, a hardship created by the owner of a
premise constitutes no valid basis for a Variance from a zoning ordinance. Mr-

bwanson stated that to allow a land owner to circumvent an ordinance by creating a
self-imposed hardship would emasculate the ordinance as effectively as repeal. The

Variance sought musi not cause detriment to the public good or impair the purpose and

intent to the õrdinance. The neighbors are providing information and evidence that is
concerning to public safety and that this is detrimental to the public good, Failure to

show any one of these requirements is fatal to an applicant's request for a Variance.

Mr. Swanson stated that in regards to the railroad lease, Union Pacific has only recently

learned of some of the ramifications associated with the lease and the migration to and

from the John 3:16 Mission, the day shelter, and others that would potentially take
people the most direct route which is down the railroad. Mr. Swanson stated that he

iras'been told there are investigators assigned to review all aspects of this project out of

concern for safety. Mr. Swanson stated that in his dealings with railroad leases, they
have very strict out clauses that can be executed if and when the railroad feels it is not

safe or ¡n tne¡r best interest to aflow the lease to continue. Mr. Swanson stated that he

has owned restaurants in the past and he does not see anyway delivery trucks can get

in or out of subject property without, from time to time, backing out onto the blind corner
around 3'd Street. That is definitely detrimental to the public good. That is a dangerous
situation and is violation of law. The neighbors have requested that lron Gate provide

information about the security and they have said they have no plans to have security

that will be going through the neighborhood to police and take care of the migration of
people atteñOing lron Gate. Mr. Swanson stated that to compare this to the lndian

bl¡n¡c is like appies and oranges. The Clinic has nothing to do wíth this or the neighbors

concerns. Mr, Swanson respectfully requests this Board continue to uphold these
standards and deny this application.

Josh Ritchey, 418 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated that if a person watches the

news or read the paper you will find all small business owners are lumped into one

category. Everyone thinks we are either wealthy, absentee land owners that live in

09l08l2o'15-1147 (16)

.3.\q



, å'¡Lt i;fiFir
60A- etq'l/e- f¡L[ t{iirr

palaces and run businesses in their spare time, or we are uncaring jerks that just do not

want lron Gate in their backyard. H1s business became profitable for the very time in

2A11. ln 2012 he applied foi a loan and he was able to purchase his property on South

Peoria. He is not â wealthy land owner. He actively works the land. He has worked

hard to clean the property up, he has renovated the building and now he has moved out

of the building and fouñd tenants that are opening a food truck park. This is not

normally "."ã" 
where people make $25 million a year. His concern'is that instead of

making g32,O0O a yeil he might make zero and ít might just be ovel. That property is

his investment and his whole lie. He has invested everything he has into this land. Any

impact that occurs will be felt ten times more so by the small business because they

cannot hire security, cannot replace broken windows, clean up vandalism, or anything

that happens. Smátt business cannot recover. The Pearl's yard is prelty full as far as a

small neighOorhood and social services; there is lndian Health Care, Family & Children

Services,-Youth Services, Tulsa Planned Parenthood, many churches, There is a lot of

people packed into the neighborhood that are doing a good job to help people. lron

batä rrâs requested to be rezoned as a social service. Mr. Ritchey believes that lron

Gate being lumped in with other social services would be kin to zoning all football

stadiums as football without regard to who plays. lron Gate is the Dallas Cowboys of

soup kitchens, they are nation's largest food only soup kitchen. lt needs to be

considered how larje of an operation ihey have. tr¡r. n¡tcñey does not know if 3'd and

Peoria will be abþ tõ accommodate everything they hope to do. Mayor Bartlett, in every

interview, states that Tulsa has to keep and retain its young talent. The young

professionals have come back to Tulsa and are excited about what is going on. To

keep the young professionals Tulsa must improve the public schools, need safe

neighborhooOs ðuirounding downtown, and have streets with transit. The Cíty of Tulsa

relies 1}0o/a on sales tax; that the roads, the police, etc. The County of Tulsa relies

1OO% on property taxes. So if lron Gate and the other social services is utilizing the

best highest use quality parcels of land within a mile of downtown, they do not pay

property taxes or'sales taxes, how Ís the City going to receive any money f9r

improvéments because they gave away land that can be used for so much more. Mr.

Riichey stated that in his opinion there are two ways this can go, the Board says no to

the reioning and lron Gate continues to look for a site, or the Board says yes and the

neighborhoóds businesses and homes are injured. Mr. Ritchey asked the Board to not

takð away the things he has built and worked for his whole life to maintain, Let the
pearl to Continue tõ grow on its own and he encourages the Board to not approve the

lron Gate application.

Mr. Swiney left the meeting at 3:09 P.M.

Danny Overton,3015 East Skelly Drive, Suite #410, Tulsa, OK; stated he specializes

in commercial real estate analysis and services. He, with the Pearl District, is open to

discussion with a compassionate ear to all matters concerning the homelessness.

Given the District has the highest per capita amount of social services offered in the City

of Tulsa the neighbors are well informed to the current situation of homelessness and

09108120ts-tt47 (17)

3.Âs



ÉoA ' ;2J 
q'/ t'

i: l i Ll1f
Ê.. u$J¡ I

wish to be an ally to lron Gate and to the City in this regard. The City of Tulsa spends
thousands of dollars every year addressing and campaigning to show the City's interest
to retain talent, grow the City and young entrepreneurs. One way the success of these
goals is accomplished is through large and small area planning, which is a simple yet
complex concept. lf the citizens are trusted to have the information and to invest in its
self because they grow best together there are silent partnerships created with
thousands of people. That creates a bed rock for success. When those plans are not
consulted as a guidebook to deal with the changes that will naturally come along the
plan starts to fall apart, confidence falls, and the City's goals are not met. The Pearl
District has had hundreds of millions of dollars invested into it through federal, public

and private sources over many years with another $100 million on the way. Through
public and private funds, again, over the next 25 years a small paft of that investment
will be placed in the Pearl District to create dozens of jobs, and up to $250 million
dollars of tax income to the State of Oklahoma. This Board has had the honor of setting
some of these past goals by believing in these plans through votes cast so he speaks in
reverence rather than opinion as this Board can easily reference its successes in this
area. All of this became possible due to planning; planning among enemies and
friends. Mr. Overton stated that lron Gate has stated time and time again that they
speak for their guests. They have no interest in speaking about planning with HOAs,
the BOA, the PDA, and most of the City itself concerning growth potential for the small
area ptans in place. A neighborhood that supports itself and focuses on small area
planning and the law and their common sense as their guide stones will thrive with any
kind of mixture. There is significant social return on investment that will impact any area
negatively and positively by every decision that the Board makes. As mentioned in the
guide to planning the three main criteria for decision making is harmony with the spirit
and intent of the Code, non injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare. ln all three there real feelings of doubt; by those standards that are set
that is a short coming. The answer for this application must be no. This applicatíon
does not meet the high standards that the Pearl has set for themselves, and that they
ask of their policy makers. People can change their priorities without changíng their
principles. Obviously this Board is highly ethical as to address concerns at the last
meeting that not enough members were present to make afair decision. The Board has
proved their concern for the respect and position of their job and everyone thanks you
for that. Please continue to support these ethics and deny this application.

Matt Jones, 415 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he south of the subject
property. He is a native Tulsan but left to go to Colorado then on to Austin, and now he
has returned to be near family. He has seen Austin and Denver do great things, and he

tikes the potential of Tulsa. He thinks there is a lot here but it was a gamble because it

can go the other way. lf a small group of people are allowed to make all the decisions
maybe there is another place. lf a people cannot think outside the box the last thing you

want to do is make the box bigger. He is shocked that there is no City plan for social
services. He believes lron Gate should keep operating at Trinity and come up with a
plan that more people can be involved with.

09t081201s-1147 (18)

,ï
¡j

r i,,
t"
í-,

t

3.9\



ßA/+' eJ q /2-
Mr. Swiney re-entered the meeting at 3:17 P.M.

Bob BaÉ2, Barber and Bartz Law Firm, 525 South Main Street, Suite #800, Tulsa, OK;

stated he represents the Pearl District Association as well as Mac Systems, lnc. Mr.

Barlz had slides placed on the overhead projector to refer to as he spoke. The Code is
enacted for the purposes of promoting the development of the community in accordance
with the comprehensive plan. The downtown Tulsa master plan identifies the Pearl

District as a mixed use area, and placing the lron Gate building in the Pearl District is

inconsistent with that plan. The northwest quadrant designates the social justice

northwest corner of the downtown area. Because of the existing zoning if the lron Gate

facility was placed in that area there would no Special Exception needed for most of the
properties that could be purchased in that area. lt is his understanding that the

Downtown Coordinating Council suggested several locations in the northwest quadrant

that is designated in the master plan for social and justice yet those particular properties

were rejectéd. The 6th Street lnfill Plan was adopted by the Planning Commission and

approvéd by the City Council and the plan contemplates social services, and there are

four agencies and organizations already in the Pearl District. What is signifícant is in

relianc-e upon the Doùntown Master Plan and the 6th Street lnfill Plan, over $100 million

has been invested by individuals in the Pearl District. The Cíty would be setting a

dangerous precedent if it were to disregard its own plans, the Master Development

Plan, and the Pearl Dístrict Plan by allowing the composition of the Pearl District to be

dramatically changed by having the homeless roam the streets in the Pearl District area.

Section 1608 in the zoning code indicates the Board of Adjustment should not grant a

Special Exception if it will be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to

the public weifare. Tom Baker, Manager of the Downtown Coordinating Council, stated
"You have to recognize the impact that the service has on a nearby community. The

result of that service in that area was creating a negative impact to some property

owners to develop their property." lf the manager of the Downtown Coordinating
Council says there is a negative impact caused by having that facility in downtown then

that speaks for itself. lt will have the same negative impact in the Pearl District. Mr.

Bartz stated gave examples of the type situations that would cause injury to the

neighborhood or othenryise be detrimental to public welfare. Mr. Bartz stated that if lron

Gat,e is allowed to buíld on the subject property Mac Systerns, lnc. will not buíld a
planned facility in the Pearl District, A-Best Roofing indicated it will not go forward with
purchasing an office building and will move their busíness from the Pearl District,

Roberts and Jones Studio wíll not fÍnish the development of a building for architectural
business and will move, Good Day Properties, LLC will consider selling 33+ commercial
properties, O'Faflon Properties will not continue with any further projects, Carlos Moreno

indicated he will not move forward to purchase and develop a building located at 6th and

Peoria for his creative agency, and there are businesses and agencies that currently

exist in the area that will have their programs in jeopardy. Mr. Barlz stated there have

been comments made about the proposed parking and he thinks a lot has come to light

on this issue today. Two weeks ago a Union Pacific official told a member of his firm
that the lease that was being proposed was for beautification and parking only. This

official did not understand what lron Gate was doing, but he did say if there were people

09t0812015-rt47 (19)

ì-{ t9i;j 
'f

Þ,2,3-



ßoP* &/ç 4 s-

congregated in the parking lot that would be grounds to revoke the lease. The

proforãO lease is year to year so what happens if it does not get renewed? lt also has

a a'O Oay terminatiôn dause so what happens if Union Pacific is truly concerned about

people õongregating in the parking lot? What has come to light today is the luzzy math.

is there r"ãtly 
"nough 

parking sþaces being proposed, if there are only 33 parking

spaces with apparently 15 to 18 staff people including security? Mr. Bartz trusts that the

Board will do ever¡ning necessary to make sure that a thorough parking study is
performed with real stat¡st¡cs that are consistent with prior p_ublications before

äntertaining a Special Exception. lt is critical for the Board and the City of Tulsa to not

disregard i-ne Obwntown Tulsa Master Plan. The City can ill afford to disregard it's
pubtiõhed Comprehensive Plan when individuals come to Tulsa and are willing to invest

millions of dollars in future development.

Stuart McDaniet, 628 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents many of the

members of the East Village District and their concerns. He personally would not like

Tulsa to be known for haviñg America's largest feed only soup kitchen. lt is evident that

this is a sensitive subject ãnd he is not proud that his City cannot come up with a
decision quicker withoui these problems. Other communities have addressed hunger in

many *"ys and he believes this is not the correct method. lron Gate needs to work to

ptouid" measurable outcomes such as United Way and many other federally funded

organizations have. lron Gate is privately funded so they can do what they need to do.

Measureable outcome is the key to success, where they are trackíng how many they

are no longer feeding rather thán how many they do feed every day. A measure of

success shbuld not be how large the numbers have grown, they should be striving to

have these numbers to decrease. This is a flawed model. This has forced the

neighbors, as a community, to discuss a topic everyone was previously fearful to
address. Now there is a ioom full of compassionate people, passionate about the

individuals lron Gate serves and passionate about the community they are working hard

to improve. Many of these individuals have poured their life savings into an idea, an

idea that Tulsa can be a better place and that they can actually play a part in making

that happen. He would respectfully request the Board re¡ect the application, not end

lron Gate's mission but to allow the most creative group of individuals to start their work

on finding the right solution to the growing problem. People need to be focused on

possibly þairing lron Gate with other compatible services that work to lessen these

individúals reliance on social services as a whole. People need to think of ways to build

the independence and self reliance these people so need. Tulsa is known for its giving

hea¡t and how they take care of one another. lt is time Tulsans sit down and do just

that. The most phiianthropic city in America can do much, much better than this.

Jamie Jamieson,754 South Norfolk Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this is a tough case, an

interesting case, and it does pose some real challenges for the neighborhood. lt poses

challengeã for the City. lt poses challenges for dealing with the poverty in Tulsa.

Earlier someone referrêd to the Pearl District being a "nimby" - not in my back yard -
and that is far from what the Pearl District is. The Pearl's plan is a great deal more

complex and as lar away from a nimby. The Variances in this case have been self

inflicted and lron Gate does not even own the land yet. Just over a year ago was

09/a8naß-1147 Q0)

3, eo



i' : ¡

ßn4 --L/ q 4¿-'

changed by the Planning Commission to being autocentric and commercial. This new

op"rãtion áoes not souñd autocentric nor is it a commercial operation. The Special

Eiception is because the use is not permitted by right in a District because of potential

adveise affects. lf controlled in a particular instance it may be permitted. The lron Gate

cannot control it. The activities cannot be controlled because of the disproportionate

number of people who are homeless and visiting the soup kitchen. lron Gate cannot

control it no matter how responsible they may be. The scale of the operation is

fundamental to the problem that lron Gate has. lron Gate began very small but it has

become very large. fne disproportionate number of transient people among other
pedestrian= ír going to be a problem for the businesses. Can all of these people really
'be 

wrong? fhð V¡llage at Central Park used to be in the middle of a totally unrgfleae.me!

blightedieighborhood with a transient problem, but it was very clear in the 6'n Street

fa-sf Force llan that the neighbors gave serious thought how the social services should

be integrate'd. They wanteð to see them and they did see them as a benefit to the

cor*u-nity because of the visitors to the neighborhood. The social services were going

to help iuel the economic development and hopefully the repopulation of the

neighborhood, but none of them were going to be disproportionate. Mr. Jamieson

stated he was puzzled why this applícation was tagged as a Use Unit 5 rather than a

Use Unit 2 whlch includes homeless centers. The Pearl District plan includes public

safety, affordable housing, creating a livable walkable neighborhood for all people, and

to foêter local businesJ and local retail. The Pearl District is using tax payer's

investments in the realization of this plan and it is begínning to boost the city's tax base.

The pearl District is crucial to the future of Tulsa. That is not to establish a direct

connection between the realization of a plan and a homeless shelter, but the Pearl

District is in a very vulnerable situation. Economic revitalization has just started. These

are normat peopie who want to do something good. lt is a vulnerable time in the

redevelopment of the Pearl District.

Mr. Henke stated that he does not think the ZonÍng Code is discriminatory toward

Tulsans with mental problems or Tulsans from low or middle or higher incomes' Mr.

Jamieson agreed with Mr. Henke.

Mr. Henke stated that the soup kitchen is allowed in the Pearl District by right in three of

the four corners of the intersection of 3'd and Peoria. Mr. Henke asked Mr. Jamieson

how he would respond to that. Mr. Jamieson stated that perhaps the residents and

business owners would end up living with it and life would be a great deal tougher.

Mr. Henke stated that he realizes the Pearl District has been very unified in residential

development, commercial development and everyone has done a very good job-as 
?

unified neighborhood to outline what it is the people would like to see in the Pearl

District. Mi. Jamieson stated that the people in the Pearl are concerned about the injury

to the neighborhood which is more than their view; it is part of the City of Tulsa's

Compreheãsive Plan and has been for eight or nine years. An enormous amount has

been invested in the fulfillment of that plan. That is the corner stone of most of the

people that have registered an objection'

09t08/201s-r147 (21)

3.åq



*rr T' 
ilillJY

Ô0l{ -;)rg4e' f l{ ' t
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is the one who raised the nimby comment, and his

point was that that is all the Zoning Code is. lt is to determíne what can go in your back
yard and can't. Everyone wants gas or electricity but he does not want a power plant or
iefinery in his back yard. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his point in raising that is that
there ñave been lots and lots of comments by property owners or the media, and he

does not think those comments to be valid but the people do have a legitimate concern

about what does go on ín their back yard. lf a person lives in a residential area a
person should feel comfortable and confident that the people behind them is not a
power plant but is a residence.

Mr. Henke stated that his point is that the property directly across the street, any which

way you go, can be used for a soup kitchen because it is zoned CH'

Rebuttal:
fvtr. lvlalcolm Rosser came fon¡rard and stated that Mr. Swanson's and Mr. Ritchey's
properties are both zoned CH so a soup kitchen and food pantry is what they are zoned

for and could be allowed without a Special Exception. What is injurious to the

neighborhood and to determine that you must look at the nature and character of the

neighborhood. The zoning in this case is indicative of the nature of the neighborhood.

He wants to make it clear that lron Gate understands the concerns of the neighbors and

are not saying they are fraudulent. Mr. Rosser stated that he thinks that if there were a

social service agency in Tulsa had erected a new facility and it had caused serious

injury everyone would have heard about it. The lndian Health Care Resource Center

was one that had concerns about causÍng injury to the neighborhood, but that did not

happen. That is clear and he believes that will be what will happen in this case. lron

Gate could have asked Mr. Sager to get the property rezoned CH and there would have

been no need for a Special Exception or Variance to the setbacks. ln regards to the
parking, ít is tight but it complies with the Gode and it will work at the subject site. Some
people may bè familiar with the Thunderbird Club House in Norman; it is a facility for all

mentally ill people of any type whether they are homeless, hungry or they have a ho¡e-
It basi|ally offers these people a place to go and they can have a meal. The

Thunderbird Club House is located in the middle a commercial/residential area between

a shopping center and an apartment complex. lt has caused zero problems. lt is very

similar to today's situation; they had another facility that was no longer working. There

were fears and there will always be fears, which is very understandable.

Comments and Questions :.

tallthesefolksarenotwrong,buthedoesthinkthereisa
great deal of fear of the unknown. The Board has seen that before. lt is not a viable

basis for the Board to deny an application. Mr. Van De Wiele believes there is a

substantial amount of legitimate concerns and he thinks a lot of that has to do with what
they have seen happens. The services that lron Gate provides are sadly a necessity.

He does not believe that it is the Board's job to determine whether this is ihe best

location or if there is another location that would be better. lt is whether this location

satisfies the criteria that the Board has to apply to their application. Mr. Van De Wiele

stated that he has very little concern with the concept of the setbacks because the

09/0812015-1147 (22)

3,eg



(JA,Q-A/q(J-

Board grants those types of relief regularly. lt has been in Swan Lake. lt has been

done in areas downtown where buildings were built years and years ago to the full

extent of their property and they have no setbacks. lt has been done in the Kendall

Whittier recently. The flip side of that is what is the hardship? Mr. Van De Wiele stated

he has concerns over whether the hardship is self imposed. ln regards to the parking

the applicant does comply with the legal minimum amount of property for parking that
would be required although it is not on their lot. But when the applicant has a Special

Exception and they are asking for permission to have a use that would not othenruise be

allowed the Board has the leeway of requiring more parking than the Code requires.

The Board has done that on occasion. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not know

how the architects came up with a requirement of 39,000 square feet of parking for a
14,000 square foot facility. He assumes that ít was based on the number of people

coming and going to the facility whether it be in their own cars, on a bus or shuttle. Mr.

Van Dè Wiele stàted he is concerned over the numbers because the numbers on the

documents displayed were substantially different than the numbers the Board heard

from the lron Gate representatives. lt seems there is a very high volume of people

coming to the facility and the vast majority of them seem to be walking while most of the
pantry guests drive. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not see that there is enough
parking on the site. He has to think that the railroad will terminate the lease once

someone is hurt on the railroad right-of-way and there is a worse problem. The lease is

almost so speculative that he is not sure the Board can grant much relief based on the

lease. Typically in the past, where there is an off-site lot parking, it ís either that the
person owns the other lot or they have a long term lease and the Board typically links

the approval to the term of the lease. Sometimes where there is an off peak use where

a commercial facility is granting a Saturday/Sunday right to use the lot for a farmer's
market or something along that line. He is having a very difficult time getting over the

39,000 square feet of parking required. As to the use, which is obviously the hot button

for most people, on the one hand they really could erect this facility on any other corner
at 3'd and Peoria or anywhere up or down 6th Street in the heart of the Pearl District. He

is at a loss as to why they didn't especially when Mr. Sager, their seller, owns the
property immediately north of the subject site. lt is an issue for the Board to deal with.

The Board has to apply the standard they have to find and that is the injurious nature or

the detrimental impact on the surrounding area. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he

cannot say that it would not be injurious. He has driven through the area several times

in the last month and he can absolutely wrap his brain around the fact that if he owned a

property across the street from Trinity he would think there is no way he would ever be

able to sell it. That is not a fear it is a reality. Mr. Van De Wiele knows that it was said

that the doors would be opened to let the guests inside but they are going to need to
line up at some point. He cannot support this application for those reasons.

Mr. Flanagan stated that he does not think anyone in this room would disagree with lron

Gate's mission or what they do. lt is incredible and does help a lot of people. He

agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele in regards of the hardship; is it self imposed or is it not?

Féar of the unknown is not a viable reason to vote something down but there are

serious legitimate concerns about the parking. lf the vote were to be taken individually

on the requests then maybe he could support it.

091081201s-r147 Q3)

3,&V



/Ào"q -3/qUt
Mr. White stated that he agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele and Mr. Flanagan regarding the
parking and the safety. Thêre has never been any question about lron Gate. They do a
great þU anO it is a super service. The only issue that he is concerned with, as a
member of the Board, is if this is the correct place for them to relocate to. Mr. White

stated that he has been on the Board since 1995, and he has been privileged to hear

the applications coming from many people in the Pearl District. He was chairman of the

Board when the lndian Health Care Center applied and there was a lot of concern and ìt

worked out well. He has seen the Pearl Districi people spend millions of dollars

developing their property and the perceptions they have about what may happen have

to be conêidered. Mr. White stated that he would find it unconscionable to vote for

approval.

Mr. Henke stated that this has been a real challenge and he spent over 30 hours in the
last two weeks in driving to the sítes, time on the internet, working through letters and

petitions, etc., and in looking at the Variances he believes there are valid hardships that
are consistent with relief the Board has granted in the past. ln regards to the use as a
soup kitchen, in lookíng at the neighborhood there are other social services in the

neighborhood and it is not out character for that neighborhood. There can be a food
pantry and soup kitchen at three of the four corners at that intersection, and he has a lot

of coñfidence in lron Gate working to be a good neighbor and doing what they can to be

a positive influence for the neighborhood. Mr. Henke does not thínk the Code

discriminates based on a person's mental capacity or income level. At the end of the

day we are all Tulsans. lt is a real challenge for him to say that lron G¿te cannot have

their facility at this site but you can have it less than 50 feet away. The parking is a
major problem. Mr. Rosser pointed out that the Code only requires 32 parking spaces

bui for an organization for the intensity of this use even using the most conservative
numbers, to ñave 35 parking spaces on a lot that is not completely under lron Gate's

control does not work. Mr. Henke stated that he would have to vote against that Special

Exception.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Swiney if the Board voted on the use Special Exception and the

use is denied does the Board need to act on the other requests. Mr. Swiney stated that

the Board did not, if the use Special Exception is denied that denial vote moots out all

the other requests.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Van De Wiele, White 'oaYe";

Henke, Flanagan "no"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to DENY the request for a

Special Exceplion to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM

@1);SpecialExceptiontopermitrequiredparkingonalototherthan
the lot containing the princiþàl use (Section 1301.D). The Board hasfound thatthere
would be injury to the neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the
following property:

09108/2015-rt47 Q4)

.''a'l



fSDA - 2/1cl*
PRT LTS 1 THRU 10 & LT 16 & PRTVAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT t6 BEG 20S & 20W NEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.6l 58241.50 N172.36 POB
BLK I8, BERRY ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Henke, Flanagan "aYe"; Van De

Wiele, White "no"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
$pecial Exceotion to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM
District (Section 901). The Board has found that there would be injury to the
neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the following property:

PRT LTS f THRU IO & LT 15 & PRT VAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEG 20S & 20W NEC LT I TH W154.30 SW99.61 SE241.50 N172.36 POB
BLK 18, BERRY ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Both Motions FAILED due to lack of a maiority vote

Ms. Snyder re-entered the meeting at 4:18 P.M

NEW APPLIGATIONS

21943-Lamar Outdoor Advertisinq - Lorinda Elizando

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for outdoor advertising signs of 1,200 feet
from any other outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway; Variance
of the height requirement for outdoor advertising sígns from 50 feet to 60 feet
(Section 1221.F.15). LOGATION: 14501 East Admiral Place Norlh (CD 6)

Presentation:
B,,rll H¡ckman 7777 East 58th Street, Tulsa OK; stated the second Variance request in
this case regarding the height is that the sign must be moved and be relocated as a
result of an ODOT condemnation case. The existing sign is moving back to the subject
property. The existing bridge at 1451h that goes over l-44 is being expanded which will
make it larger than other existing bridges in the area as well. Mr. Hickman presented
pictures on the overhead projector to show the current sign in relation to the current
bridge. The request for the additional 10 feet in height is to get the sign above the
bridge and the new height of the bridge.

09108/201s-1147 (2s)

3,eg



FILI OOFY

Case No. 17032 (continued)
Mr. Gardner advised that the carport appears to encroach approximately 10'farther
into the required setback than most of the other carports in the neighborhood, whích
are approximately 24' deep.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ABBOTT, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
"ayg"; no "nays"; White, "abstaining"; none "ebsent") to ÆP@E a Variance of the
required setback from the centerline of lrvington Avenue from 50' to 26', and a

variance of the required side yard setback from the north property line from 5' to 0' to
permit a carport (not enclosed) - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per plan
submitted and guttering required on the north side of the carport; finding that there are
numerous carpofts in the area, and approval of the request will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good, or violate the spirit and intent of the Code; on the
following described property:

Lot 29, Block 24, Maplewood Extended Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 17033

Action Requc¡tcd:
Variance of the required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50'
to 41'6" to permit a sign - SECTION 1221.C.6. GENERAL USE CONDITIONS FOR
BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21, located 306 South Peoria Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Bobby Daniel, 1406 South Aspen, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma,
submitted a plot plan and photographs (Exhibit N-1) and stated that the sign would be
in the parking lot if installed at the required setback. He requested permission to
move the structure 8W to the east.

@:
Mr. Doverspike asked if the proposed location is farther from the centerline of Peoria
Avenue than the existing building wall, and the applicant answered in the affirmative.

ln reply to Mr. White, tír. Daniel stated that the proposed sign wi!! be 4'by 8'.

Mr. Doverspike inquired as to the height of the sign, and the applicant replied that the
pole is 2A' in height, with the total sign height being 24'.

05:09:95:680( l4)

3,^1



Case No. 17033 (continued)
Protestants:

None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";
Doverspike, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41'6" to
permit a sign (4'by 8',24'in height) - SECT¡ON 1221.C.6. GENERAL USE
CONDITIONS FOR BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21; per plan submitted; subject to
Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility; finding that a portion of
the existing building is closer to the street than the proposed sign; and fincling that the
sign would be in the parking lot if installed at the required setback; on the following
described property:

Lot 1 - 9, Block 18, Berry Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17034

Action Reouested:
Variance of the required maximum floor area ratio (FAR) from .50 to .59 to permit a lot
split - SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 11, located 225'wesi of South Memorial Drive on 31st Couri
South.

Presentation:
The applicant, Phil Tomlinson, 1927 North Minnesota, Shawnee, Oklahoma, was
represented by Roy Johnsen, 20't West 5th Street, who informed that the application
ínvoives the sale of a three-story office building located ona2.4-acre portion of a7-
acre tract. He noted that the entire parcel contains three buildings. Mr. Johnsen
requested a variance of the required floor area ratio from .50 to .57 to permit
completion of the sale. He pointed out that OMH zoning to the west would require
only 2.0 FAR and lL zoníng to the south would have unlimited FAR. A plot plan
(Exhibit P-1) was submitted.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action.
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of
the requíred rnaximum floor area ratio (FAR) from .50 to .57 to permit a lot split -
SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE COMMERCIAL
OISTRICTS - Use Unit 11; per plan submitted; finding that the requirement for

05;09:95:680(15)

3,30



1l

Feet
0 200 400

-+
BOA-22505 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 201i

Subject
Tract

N

â'..

3,3\19-12 01



tÐr
t;#

;'flP
rT?
!.¡*

l
a

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22505 Note: Graphic overlays mdy not precisely
align with physical features on the ground-

N

/+..

3,3A
0

19-12 01
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Looking southeast- towards site- on E. 3rd St. S.

Looking south- towards site- at intersection of E. 3rd St. S. & S. Owasso

AVe.

3,33



Looking southeast- towards site- on E. 3rd St. S.

3.3 Ll



o
u
7
-

":
\.

r0

L
o

ïr

{.f
tl
qt
ãËJ

cr
o
L-

þ
rx
n

REqUEST Fon VAS|A

THIRD STREET DEVELOPMENT

Tulsa's downtown has seen unprecedented growth over the past few years, spuned by an increasing

demand for lìve/ worll play in close proximily and walkable neighborhoods. One of the natural trajectory

for expansion is into the Pearl Dislrict which is designated as a downtown neighborhood in the

Comprehensive Plan.

Medium density developments in this area, characterized by walkability, smaller footprints, well-designed

units, lesser off-street parking, wìll provide the'missing middle" while aligning wìth the neighborhood

scale. This is the type of development we propose to build on our 5060 sf triangular piece of property

located on East Th¡rd Street South, west of Owasso.a.venue.

This mixed-use development will have a compact footpr¡nt with mostly commercial and one or two

residential units on the frrst level. The second level wìll be all residential lofts, ideal for young professionals

that the Pearl District ìs aiming to attract. The property sits at the nexus of bike routes and bus rapid

transit networks which make it an ideal urban location, well connected to downtown. Developing this small

tract of forgoften land will contribute t0 the tax base and invest in the neighborhood's revilalization.

lladship:
The triangular site is inaccessible on two sides, the southwest boundary being the railroad, and the

southeast boundary is the 4th Street railroad underpass, making the north boundary the only direction

available for public access. The north property line is also the longest at 1 81 .75 feet. Seting back I 0 feet

from this line disproportionately reduces the buildable footage fiom 5060 sf to 2833 si which falls under

the minimum lot requirement for MX1-P zoning. This creates hardship to development on the site.

t

l¿
-a
-úII

ts

E

3
o

tsAugust I 201 I



conceptual site plan
z*.(////////á///////////"////,/.'////'//////////4 1 

- 
= 3010'

l:
-a
-Ð
-

o

*

9.t
IN
C

I

{

5

C0MMÉRC¡AL + RESI

THIRD STREET

August I 20f8



Lâ'g
'r. ili

11,

^)(-l

iiq=
îß
G!

gg'
i:::

..':l-îÈ

i

(D
Ç)
L

l)
/J

I

\
\

I

?¿/ t
/í

I

]nr¡
F}o
ln
tr
-

o

a)I
7aÀ

nlt "

E

/(
\

9'

il

o
O

rO

¡

I

I

l

l

l

\
l

Ê,
râ
t¡,

@
No
J
6

IlÌIts r, llc

Ì

ii

,s

l I

ir

tn i D.

rlr lr
t¡ rJ-l Fl-i:

40'-0"

ü_l
1:
()

(-,
åi

!

I

J

?.-

å

j

I

I

I

I

I

E

a+

"-}
I

I

-t
l

I

I

I

I

{
I

I

I

I

¡ì-/

( ¿tjiE toDyilqDl foresl f0r thE Irees, PILC All .r(rhÌs rÉ9erùerIuls¡ Okiahoma 741 14



g,E'8

lÌtlsr, llc
Tuls¿ 0klahom¿ 74114



bâ'â

t

III]ST, IIC
Tutsa 0klahoma 74114



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bill Glossen <glossenb@gmail.com>

Thursday, September 13, 20L8 L:L3 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Proposed Development at Third 8¿ Peoria in The Pearl District

Dear Amy Ulmer,

My name is Bill Glossen. I am a resident in The Village at Central Park, in the Pearl District. A couple days ago I

attended the Pearl District Association monthly meeting and had the pleasure of meeting Subha Sridharan. She

attended to present her company's proposed development to the association members.

l'd like to express my support for the mixed-use development that Forest for the Trees is proposing. lt seems to
me this is the type of medium density development that should be welcome in The Pearl District as development
continues to spread east from downtown.

As I understand it, this mixed-use development will have a compact footprint with mostly commercial and one
or two residential units on the first level. The second level will be all residential lofts, ideal for young
professionals that the Pearl District is aiming to attract. The property sits at the nexus of bike routes and bus
rapid transit networks which make it an ideal urban location, well connected to downtown. Developing this
small tract of forgotten land will contribute to the tax base and invest in the neighborhood's revitalization.

Thank you for your consideration

Regards,

BillGlossen
glossenb(ôgmail.com
405-996-6903

1 3.qo



Ulmer, Amv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sager Tulsa <sagertulsa@aol.com >

Thursday, September 06,20L8 L2:L7 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Application 22505

I am in full support of the above action . Great project
I own the SW corner of 3 and Peoria .

MichaelSager
Blue Dome Properties LLC

Sagertulsa@Aol.Com
T:918.36L.3085
5 S. lroquois, Tulsa Ok74t20
Sent from my iPhone

1

3,1{ I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

.'.¿l¿



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

tÊ ,9,q3



BOA -2251 5 - LINDA ROLLINS

STAFF REQUESTS A GONTINUANCE
TO NOVEMBER 13,201 8

*,t



PU

CS

PU I
L

R t
t

I
I
II

CH E16PLS

u)

SUBJECT TRACT

P-
Pts M E17PLS

s
Ø
5
o

ct,
q

I

CH

CS CH

s
tt,
I
È
=xq

q
o
o
s
v, CH

cs

.reEl

BOA-225200 200 400
Feet

19-13 07

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM= 37

GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22520

HEARING DATE: 1010912018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Eddie James

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of a Decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny
Historic Permit Application (HP-18-030); Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback
and street yard; to allow the area to exceed 20 ft. in length and 20 ft. in width; to exceed the
maximum distance allowed to project in the street setback; to allow for the sides of the carport to be
obstructed within the required street setback. (Sec. 90.090-C.1) .

LOCATION: 1591 E SWAN DR S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7487.99 SQ FT

LEGAT DESCRIPIION= 878 LT 11 BLK 1, SWAN PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
Subiect Propertv:
80A-21460; on .8.28.18, the Board approved a special exception to permit a carport in the required
front yard; a variance from extending 20 feet into the required front yard to 22 feet from the existing
principal building.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of exísting homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and grourth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

5,2
REVTSÊDl 0/1 6/201 8



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences;
located in the Swan Lake Historic District.

STAFF COMMENTS:
On August 08, 2018 the homeowners of the subject lot submitted a permit application to the Tulsa
Preservation Commissíon to allow for the construction of a carport and the instillation of a garage
door at the entry to the carport. During the Preservation Commission hearing on 08.28.18 (see
attached minutes) the Commission approved the applicant's request to construct the carport in the
street yard and denied the proposal for the installation of the garage door at the entry of the carport.
The applicant has submitted to the Board an appeal of the decision made by the Tulsa Preservation
Commission during their 08.28.18 hearing.

The applicant and the Tulsa Preservation Commission staff have provided the Board with
documentation and records related to the request appeal; these records are attached to this case
report for the Board's review.

SECTION 7O.14O APPEALS OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Appeals of administrative decisions may be filed by any person aggrieved by the land use
administrator's, the development administrator's or other administrative official's decision or action.
The board of adjustment is authorized to make determinations about whether individuals filing
appeals are "aggrieved" by the decision or action.

ln exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustment has all the powers of the administrative
official from whom the appeal is taken. The board of adjustment may affirm or may, upon the
concurring vote of at least 3 members, reverse, wholly or in part, or modify the decision being
appealed.

In acting on the appeal, the board of adjustment m'.
correctness, placing the burden of persuasio'

The decision being appealed n t$
adjustment finds that the la, , r $ t î\

administrative official erred , 
, ., \'\J 

, ^rrl,þþ ,:.N
on 8.28.2012, the Board approv( íil\ \ 

^ 
jct'- 

'

a variance from extending 20 feet U \ ''.Ñ
building at the subject property. lt a¡ \
approved special exception and/or vi
the board of adjustment, unless a buil,
issued and the project has commencec
is required, the improvement that is the r
period.

'icial's decision a presumption of
t

The applicant is requestíng a Special Exr -,row a 26' x 22' carport to be located in the
required street (side) setback and street yar -rr RS-3 zoned dsitrict; to allow the area to exceed
20 ft. in length and 20 ft. in width; to exceed the maximum distance allowed to project in the street
setback; to allow for the sides of the carport to be obstructed within the required street setback.
(Section 90.090-C.1). As shown on the attached plans, the applicant is proposing to construct a
carport along E. Swan Dr.

- ^Ð.5

'rdified only if the board of
lministrator or other

'he required front yard;
e existing principal
.s states, that an
,fter it is granted by

thorized has been
. rr no building permit

, pface within the 3-year

REVtSEDl 0/1 6/201 8



Per the Code, Carports are allowed ín street setbacks and vards in R zoninq districts only if approved
in accordance with the special exception procedures. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the
street setback or street yard area must comply with the following regulations, unless othenruise
expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special exception:

A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal building
The area of a caroort mav not 20 feet ín lenqth bv 20 feet in wídth
A detached carport may not exceed 8 feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at its
highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not exceed 8
feet in height within 10 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.
The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or
the depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot
line.
The carport structure may proiect into the required street setback by a maximum distance of
20 feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the exterior
buildino wall of the principal buildinq, whichever results in the least obstruction of the street
setback.
All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and
ltnobstru eted exeent suooort columns. which mav not obstruct m than 1 5o/o of the area
of any side.
The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor
vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily
accessory to the dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed.

The Code's street setback and street yard requirement for carports is intended to ensure that
carports located within the street setback are compatible with a minimum desired residential
character found in the neighborhood and do not hinder transparency for other vehicles.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback
and street yard; to allow the area to exceed 20 ft. in length and 20 ft. in width; to exceed the
maximum distance allowed to project in the street setback; to allow for the sides of the carport to be
obstructed within the required street setback. (Sec. 90.090-C.1)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenuise detrimentalto the public welfare.

5. rl

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

REVTSEDl 0/1 6/201 8



*******tr*

NEW BUSINESS

21460-.led Ballew FILE TTPY
Action Requested:
Special Exceotion to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RS-3 District
with an HP overlay (Section 210.8.10.9); Variance from extending 20 feet into the
required front yard to 22 feet from the existing principal building (Section
210.8.10.c). LOCATION: 1591 Swan Drive (CD 4)

Presentation:
Jed Ballew, 3510 South Wheeling Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the Swan Lake is a
historic preservation district and the lots are very unique in shape. The subject property
is on a very steep slope and abuts on Swan Lake Drive. The owner wants a covering
for their parking area. A carport is what was decided upon for the location based on the
site and the setbacks. The existing conditions make it extremely ditficult, if not
impossible, to construct a garage. The hardship for the subject property would be that
the existing conditions of the house are such that this design solution would be the most
appropriate for the historic preservation district. The Historic Preservation Commission
has issued a Certificate of Appropriateness for the carport. There are existing retaining
walls on three sides of the site that create a courtyard area. The goal of the applicant is
to cover that portion near the street to create a carport for the residence, and to affect
the sight lines to and from the house as little as possible due to the historic preservation
aspect of the property. To have the carport meet the letter of the code and have the
footprint of the carport 20 feet by 20 feet the existing conditions of the house would be
manipulated and creating supports that would not align with the existing walls. ln Mr.
Ballew's opinion that would be a lesser quality design solution and would be scrutinized
by the Historic Preservation Commission as more of an afterthought and not as integral
part of the existing structure.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ballew where the extra two feet were being obtained. Mr.
Ballew stated there is a south wall that creates the courtyard, and the agenda packet
site plan portrays three dots extending beyond that wall, the three dots are the columns
that support an existing architrave. The line of the new carport would be the wall that
runs east-west with the door opening, and it will align with the architrave making it two
feet further north. Mr, Van De Wieie asked Mr. Ballew about the height of the carport ín

relation to the existing architrave. Mr. Ballew stated there will be a structure setting on
top of the existing concrete and brick wall, so it will be approximately a foot taller than
the existing architrave but will duplicate the same detailing of the architrave.

lnterested Parties:
Tom McAlevey, 1586 Swan Drive, Tulsa, OK; stated his interest is how the carport is
going to look, because there are carports and then there are carports. He asked Mr,

08/28/2012-1077 (s)

5.É



ßoA -^t'tun tlLt tüPY
Ballew if the carport was going to be a flat roof. Mr. Ballew stated that it would be a flat
roof so it would not be vísible from the street. There will be drainage within the carport
but the sight lines of the perimeter will continue throughout. Mr. McAlevey stated that
the Swan Lake area is very unique and he would not want to see the area changed very
much.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ballew to explain the drainage of the carport. Mr. Ballew
stated the drainage will flow primarily to the east and west side of the carport going into
the owner's existing courtyard to a planter area. The only time water will drain to the
street is if the permeable area of the courtyard does not hold the drainage.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to ÆPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RS-3 District with
an HP overlay (Section 210.8.10.9); Variance from extending 20 feet into the required
front yard to 22 feet from the existing principal building (Section 210.8.10.c). This
approval will be per plan on pages 5.11, 5.13,5.14 and 5.15. Finding that the shape of
the lot is such with the historical preservation district retraints upon ít that there is no
place to construct a garage, and installing the standing seam metal roof over the
existing architrave it will provide the carport. The additional two feet extending out to
the existing structure of the architrave as it stands. For the special exception the Board
has found that it will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare. For the
variance the Board has found by reason of extraordinary or exceptional condÍtions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spírit, and intent of the
Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

E 78 LT I I BLK 1, SWAN PARK, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

21 461-Joh n Sanford Architects

Action Requested:
Variance from the minimum frontage requirement from 150 feet to 100 feet in the CS
Zone (Section 703, Table 2), LOCATION: 1011 South Garnett Road (CD 3)

08/28/2012-1077 (6)

5,V



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22520 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡lh phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 07
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Þ,\



Feet
0 50 100

!#J
Tract

Subject BOA-22520 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prccisely
align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

19-13 07 Aer¡al Photo Date: February ZOIO $ . 3



ÀTtO4

sã
'a

"d
October 15, 2018

Dear Members of the Board of Adjustment:

During its Regular Meeting on August 28,z}L8,,the Tulsa Preservation Commission reviewed an appli-

cation with two proposalisubmitted by William Eddie James, Jr. The proposal for the construction of

the carport in the street yard was approved. However, the proposal for the installation of the garage

door at the entry to the carport was not approved, and the denial of that proposal has been appealed'

The proposal for the lnstallation of the garage door was disapproved, because its installation would

create a significant alteration of the appearance of the residence and introduce a vísual element which

would be out of character with its site, the Swan Lake Historic D¡strict' As proposed, the garage door

would be inserted in the street yard and be less than fifteen feet frorn Swan Drive-an alteration which

would be inappropriate as lt is incompatible with the character of the district. Among the features

which contribute to the character of swan Lake as a district ls the placement of garages. other Sarages

on Swan Drive are attached to the sides of residences but do not extend into the street yard. Elsewhere

in the district, garages are placed at the sides of residences or are in the rear of yards.

Accordíng to Section 70.070-F of the Zoning Code, the Tulsa Preservation commission should rely on the

Unified oesign Guidelines during the evaluation of a proposal and strive to balance the intention of the

guidelines with the needs of the owner. As directed by the Zoning Code, among other factors which the

Tulsa preservation Commission must consider is the degree to which the proposed project is consistent

with the guidelines:
o Guideline 8.6.1

Locate garages wíthin the rear yard and detached from the prirnary residential structure.

o Guideline 8.6.2

Adding a grrrg. attached to the rear elevation of the primary residential structure will be

considered on a case-by-case basis. Locate attached garages so that the front façade ofthe

garage is not located forward of the rear wall of the primary structure.

When the residents of Swan Lake requested the implementation of an overlay, they sought protection

of the character of their neighborhood. The Tulsa Preservation Commission's disapproval of the pro-

posal for the installation of the garage door was consistent with the provisions of the Zoning Code and

if,. Unifi.d Design Guidelines and preserves the character of the distríct'

Respectfully submitted,

Loy ff*t ot*t PÒrt*ù, ilv'

Roy Malcolm Porter, Jr', Ph.D., LEED AP

Historic Preservation Planner

175 East Second Streel, Suite 560, Tulsa, Oklahomâ 74103
918. 5 76.5669 www.tulsa preservationcommission.org

5,î



Vote: Meeting Minutes, August 9,2018

ln Favor
1. Reeds
2. Grant
3. Bumgarner
4. Townsend
5. Turner

Opposed Abstaininq
Shears

Not Present
Becker
Jones
McKee
Schoell

3. Disclosure of Conflicts of lnterest
No Conflicts of lnterest were disclosed

B. Actionable ltems
1,. HP-18-O3O / L591,Swan Dr. (Swan Lake)

Historic Preservation PermitSubcommittee Review Date: Au]pst 27, 2078
Applicant: Eddie James
Proposals:
1,. Construction of carport in street yard
2. lnstallation of garage door at entry to carport

Staff presented its report, and afterwards the applicant commented that the
installation of the door would provide a practical solution for entry to the car-
port and added that concern about security was a factor. Commissioner Reeds
observed that no significant measure of difference existed between the present
appearance of the residence and its appearance as proposed with the construc-
tion of the carport without the garage door. The applicant produced a sample of
the skylight and the metal frame for inspection. Commissioner Shears then pre-

sented the report on behalf of the Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee,
noting that the residence was considered a Non-Contributing Resource and
should be viewed as a product of its own era and that the construction of the
carport had been recommended for approval.

As the discussÍon continued, attention focused on the proposal for installation of
the garage door. Commissioner Grant commented that installation of an over-
head door would be a conventional solution. Commissioner Townsend expressed
concern that installation of a garage door at the entry to the carport would actually
create a garage and requested clarification about the requirements in the Zoning
Code. Staff noted that, according to Section 90.090-C.1.f, all sides of a carport
within the street setback must be open. Commissioner Grant inquired whether

2

5, \ô



any part of the cover for the carport would be attached to the walls, and the appli-
cant indicated that the cover could be independently supported on columns. Com-
missioner Shears commented that the drawings appeared to depict the cover con-
nected to the walls, and Commissioner Reeds commented that a cover supported
on columns would be more appropriate. The applicant indicated that the proposal
could be modified. Commissioner Townsend observed that the proximity of the
carport to Swan Drive was a factor, adding that the enclosure with a garage door
would detract from the appearance of the landscape along Swan Drive. Commis-
sioner Bumgarner commented that the best solution seemed to be installation of
the cover and operable gates at the entry to the carport. Commissioner Townsend
agreed.

As there was no further discussion, staff reminded the commissioners that the
proposals should be addressed with separate motions. Commissioner Turner
made a motion to approve the application for the construction of the carport with
the condition that the cover be independently supported on columns. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Townsend and approved unanimously.

Vote: 1591Swan Dr. (Swan Lake)
Construction of carBort in street yard

ln Favor Opposed Abstainino
1. Reeds
2. Grant
3. Bumgarner
4. Shears
5. Townsend
6. Turner

ln Favor Opposed Abstaininq
1. Reeds
2. Grant
3. Bumgarner
4. Shears
5. Townsend
6. Turner

Commissioner Turner made a motion for disapproval of the application for the
installation of the garage door. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Townsend and approved unanimously.

lnstallation of garage door at entry to carport

Not Present
Becker
Jones
McKee
Schoell

Not Present
Becker
Jones
McKee
Schoell

3

5.\\



5
ta

TULSå, PRESERVå,TION COMMI SS TON
STAFF REPORT
Tuesday, August 28, 2OL8
HP-18-030

HP PERMIT NUMBER: HP-18-O30

PROPERTYADDRESS: 1591 SWAN DRIVE

DISTRICÎ SWAN I,AKE HISTORIC DISTR¡CT

APPI.JCANT: EDDIE JAMES

REPRESENTATIVES: NONE

A. CASE ITEMS FOR CONSIDERAT|oN

1. Construction of carport in street yard
2. lnstallation of garage door at entry to carport

B. BACKGROUND

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: CA. 1980
ZONED HISTORIC PRESERVATION: 1994
NATIONAL REGISTER LISTING: SWAN I-AKE 1998;ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION 2009
CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURE: No

PRFúIOUS ACTIONS:

HP.17.063 - JUNE 27,2ATI . TPCAPPROVAL

1. Construction of second-story addition and balcony

2. Replacement of two doors and wall with three French Doors

3. Replacement of window in Study with French Door

4. Construction of pergola in street yard

HP-l&O3O - JUNE T4, 2AL8 - TPC APPROVAL

L. Construction of walkway and steps ín street yard

2. lnstallation of fence in street yard

C. ISSUES AND CONSIDERATIONS

1. Construction of carport ln street yard

2. lnstallation of garage door at entry to carport
í. Proposed is installation of a metal awning to cover the courtyard, which serves as the site

to park vehicles. According to the appl¡cant, the awning would not be visible, as it would

be concealed behind the enclosure already installed. ln response to expressions of con-

cern about the level of illumlnation f n the courtyard during the review on May 3, ¡nstalla-

tion of skylights which would be six inches (0'-6") wide and extend the entire length of the

Page 1 of 2

5.la



HP-18-030

awning has been proposed. During the review by the Historic Preservatíon Permit Sub-

committee on June 5, the additional representation of the appearance of the awning as

viewed from Swan Drive was requested, and that documentation was presented for its

review during the Regular Meeting of the Historic Preservation Permit Subcommittee on

August 21. During that revíew, the proposal fsr the project was interpreted as a proposal

for the construction of a carport, which has been forwarded with a recommendation for
approval. lnstallation of a garage door at the entry to the carport has been proposed as

well; this latter proposal has not been reviewed by the Historíc Preservation Permit SuÞ
committee.

ii. Reference: Unifìed Desrgin Guide/ines - Residentral Structures

SECTION A. GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATION OF ÐflSTINGSTRUCTURES
4.1 General Requlrements
4.1.1 Retain and preserve the existing historic architectural elements of your home.
A.t".2lf replacement of historic architectural elements is necessary match the size,

shape, pattern, texture, and directional orientation of the original historic elements.
4.1.3 Ensure that work is eonsistent with the archítecturalstyle and period details of your

home.
4.1.4 Return the structure to ¡ts original historic appearance using physical or pictorial

evidence, rather than conjectural designs.

SECTION E - GU¡DELINES FOR NON.CONTRIBUTING STRUSTURES

E.1 General Requirements
E.1.2 Non*ontr¡buting structures will þe considered products of their own time. Do

not attempt to create a false appearance of the predominant character and
architectural style of the rest of the district.

E.1.3 Follow Section A (Rehabilitation) and Section B (Additions)as they relate to the
character-def ining eleme nts of the non-contributing structure.

E.1.4 Ensure that work on non-contributing structures does not detract from or dimin-
ish the historic character of the overall district.

Reference: Tulsa Zoning Code, Section 90.090-C Permitted Setback Obstructions
ln R Zoning Districts

Page2 of 2

5'u)



Chapter 90 | Measurements
Sectlon 90.090 | Setbacks

Flgure 90-6: Sethacl$ Fom Curvlllnear Lot Llnes

rear setback

sldesetbaclt

sde setback

stieet setback

3. When there are multiple rear lot lines, the rear setback must be measured
from each of rear lot llnes.

Figure 90-7: Setbacl<s lrom Multlple Rear Lot llnes

nr¡¡t¡ú
rur¡rt¡d

r¡dcs¿ü¡û *lentb¡d

\ rmrü€t¡d

Obstructlon

Air

rã----'
4, When there is no rear lot line, the rear setback rnust be measured as a radial

distance from the intersection of side lot lines at the rear of the lot.

Fgure 903: Rear Setback Measurement When There is No Reor Lot llne

narJ€trd
ûtßh6
frusùn¡f&tfal

fdcrcúad( ddrrrnù¡ü

md
ntb¡û

glt üXlC Permitted Setback Obstructions ln R Zoning Dlstrics
Setbacks in R zoning districts must be unobstructed and unoccupied from the
ground to the sky except as indicated in I¿þ1e.90:1:

foble XLI : PermÌtted Setbøck Obstruedons ln R Zoning Ðiísuiæ

Setback

Street Slde Rear

Yes

units Yes

No No

No Yes

Arbors and trellises Yes Yes Yes

5.\q

IULSA ZONING CODË I November 5, 201 5
page 90-5



Chapter 90 | Measurements
Section 90.090 | Setbacks

Obstructlon
ngs, canopies, and projecting no

more than 2 feet ¡nto the setback
Barbeque pits and outdoor f¡replaces

Ely windows projqclillg llo more than 2 feet into the setback

Chlmneys and flues projecting no more than 2 feet into the setback
clotheslines

and other features and structures less than 30 inches in above e
Eaves and gutters projecting no more than 2 feet into the
Fences and walls also

ileglgep$ p roj_eç_!þg n9¡9 !.e_t¡q!
Flagpoles and similar features
Geothermal heat pumps and geothermal heat exchange system eguipment up to 4 feet in he¡ght

above grade

Green houses and houses

lnsulation to tfe gu!:!dg 9f lhe,exte¡ig¡yql!of an existing build_ing

Plants änd cold frames
Rainwater no more than 4. 5 feet into the setback

Recreational ut swi set5, tree houses,

Satellite dish antennas
al

Sills, belt courses, cornices and similar architectural features projecting no more than 2 feet into the

setback
Solar
Solar nted
Swimming pools and tennis courts
Vehicle also

Wheelchair lifts and ramps that meet federal. state and local accessibility standards

Table 90-1 Notes

111 Special exception approval required; see 59Q.-090:ç1.,

Setback

Street Side Rear

Yes

4.5 feet into the setback

1. Carports
Carports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning districts only if
approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of s--eciQn

7-Q,L28. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street
yard area must comply wíth the following regulations, unless otherwise ex-

pressly approved by the board ofadjustment as part ofthe special exception
process:

a. A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the
principal building.

b. The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length by 20 feet in width.

c A detached carport may not exceed 8 feet in height at its perimeter or 18

feet in height at its híghest poínt. A carport erected as an integral part of
the principal building may not exceed I feet in height within 10 feet of a

side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See

YesYesYes

Yes Yes

No No
Yes

Yes f1l
Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

No Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes
Ie
Yes

No

No No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes Yes

No Yes

No No

NoNo

No No

TULSA ZONING CODE I November 5, 2015
page 90-6

5. \5



Chapter 90 | Measurements
Sectlon 90.090 5etbacks

d. The carport structure must be setback frorn side lot lines by a minimum
distance of 5 feet or the depth of the prlncipal building setback, whichever
is a greater distance fl.om the side lot line.

e. The carport structure may proJect into the required street setback by a
maximum distance of 20 feet. This dístance must be measured from the
required street setback line or the exter¡or building wall of the principal
building, whichever results ln the least obstruction of the street setback.

f. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be
open and unobstructed, except for support colurnns, which may not ob-
struct more thân 15% of the area of any side.

g. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable,
licensed motor vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, plckup truckt vans, sport utility
vehicles), which are customarily accessory to the dwelling. No other use of
the carport area is allowed.

2. Detached Accessory Buildlngs

a. Detached accessory buildings may be located in rear setbacks in RE, RS and
RD districts, provided that:

(1) The building does not exceed one storyor 18 feet in height and is not
more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate; and

Fígure 90-9: MoxÍmum Height of Accæsory Buildings ln Rear Setbøcks (RE, RS ønd RD Dlsúicß)

mu.lE'

nax.ld

qetodted occf5toty butldlig

(2) Building coverage in the rear setback does not exceed the maximum
limíts establ¡shed in Ïaþle-9Q:Z:

Íoble lNlZ /r:cesrolry Ettilding Cwerqe Llmlß ln Reor Setback

Dlstrlct Maxlmum of Rear Setback

RS-l and RE Districts 2096

RS-2 Distríct 25ql
RS-3, RS-4, R5-5 and RD Distrlcts 30só

b. Detached accessory buildings in the rear yard must be set back at least 3
feet from all interior lot lines; For lot lines abutting street right-of-way. de-
tached accessory bulldings must comply with the same setback require-
ments that apply to principal buildings;

.--_-*-_----,,ti,-tF_.¡:-----

TUTSA ZOHI¡tG CODt I November s, 2015

Page 9S7

5. \l¡



"d
TUÍ.'SA PRESERVATI

HtsroRrc Pn
Tuesday,

A. Opening Matters
1. Callto Orderand

Acting as Chair,
4:36 P.M.

Robert
Mary Lee

2. Historic Perm

SgION

IT

2018, 4:30 P

the Meeting to order at

a. Disclosure
No Conflicts of lnterest were disclosed.

it Subcommittee Review
of lnterest

Page 1 of3

5.t'l



b. Applications for Historic Preservation permits
1591Swan Dr. (Swan Lake)
Applicant: Eddie James
Proposals:
1. lnstallation of awning over courtyard

Discussion:
o Staff presented its report, noting that the applicant had responded to

the request for additional documentation. The applicant noted that a
door for the entry to the courtyard had been included as well. Staff
commented that only the proposalfo¡the awning could be reviewed
for a recommendation but noted ní{'lne proposal for the door could
be discussed without any re ation for approval.

Discussion focused on the enclosure of the courtyard
and the appropriate
definitíon of awning

the
in the

Staff referred to the

ln Favor
Shears
Townsend
Davies

Opposed
Atkins

and commented
courtyard as a car-

nable and noted
While Mr. Atkins
proposalwithín
Shears noted

its own era as

that the review ress the

'applicant proposed that:his request was not unreaso
that change within hístoriq districts always occurred.
did not disagree, he agãin encouraged review of the
the context of the district as a whole. Commissioner
that the residence should be viewed as a product of
'stipulated in the guidelines. Neighborhood Representative Davies
inquired whether the courtyard had always existed and was informed
that a one-car gârage had once occupied the site now occupied by
the tower attached to the residence. Cornrnissioner Shears inquired
about the material for the door and was informed that the door would

. be metal. Mr. Atkins encouraged the installation of carriage house
.' doors,'

As there was no further discussion, Commissioner Townsend made
a motion to recommend approval of the application. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Shears and approved by majority.

Vote: 1591Swan Dr. (Swan Lake)

Abstaininq

Page 2 of 3

5. lg



B. New tsuginess
Ns*ne

c. Aeting as Chah eom¡nissÌoner S,hears adjournedthe Rogufar Meettng at
&{S F;M,

Page 3 of3

5.lq



5.åo



q
Þ

oIIo

Swan Lake

1.59r'Swän DriVE

ApBli : Eddie James
Proposals:
1_. C struction of car rt in street yard

. lnstallation of garage door at entry
.

to carport
i

.:

.:i

i

..

cant

2

.i!'



¿(,etr\, ð

Ø
ã
o)

=t-
o)
x-o

Þ
(Jl
CO
Þ

U)
ã
o)

=
U
=.

o

i-

l
!ì,i

#t""
f' r'

,Ù

I

i

rrf F
!.l gEr-: ¡,_:r !,'r '::r

I
I

I

I

,i! 
,

**t

l*t

t':f
,r il

., *l
t{ &ft
:f¡ ì,
a

rr

.l

fr'I

u.t
,L
4

/,,

, lii'

a,

,l

t.

t

rì
J

*r
I

t
t

$.

fi
#'

I

,t

't
,!

*

t

= 
;1 -:,

r1

n

f

'!t

I
\-û'
\¡r

-t

¡

lr,1i rrìiI
i¡ jlil
Jt'

rl

a

6

t\ tì

l-,

/,1
a
I

rt ì:.l.rt r 'rl;''¡^
t' a-'i

r¡ ¡r I
Iü r' ¡t
tru

¡ t tl

lr, j
'i 

'

L
I

I l{'

,þ

\

rÍ

I

I
I

*l

#

i

¡

¡tt

il



îE 'E

Ø
€
o)
f
t-
o)
x-o

Þ
(Jl
(o
Þ

U)
ã
o)

=U
-t

o

ï

i

),,,'lf ,r

:¡,rI.'t.'
1, I

I

t .t

,l
I

t

=iI
='=;I

.-

I

jFi

J

:ti

,l

I

'* &,,

¡tt

.:

I

I

Þ
Í'

I
,q
.ft'
.1

I

I

:

.;),

.t

fr

¿

'1,tl
.',ï '

r l["
')t

rt
!1,

nr ;-
''".t. ,
,.t'.'

I

I

t

¡l
l{,

lif
I

I

I

I

': rrllllll¡'
I . rr¡¡ltt!¡t ' ¡rr¡lrt tt,

I ralltt ll¡
¿ '¡rarll¡lll
rr r ar¡tttll¡:'¡ . r trltttt.l
t trrl¡t¡ I
frrirrt--lt-r
l¡tr,lll¡t¡ll

åiruJr

lliw
_j*

E.*'
€Ë

lF-
t:'

r'

,! ¡

#l
r

#

.t_

r

t

I

u"

tli

t*
t

'{ :,

.Í,
ç

,

t

,$ru

t

*
t

þ

t:
,{
I

t,

à
i



I

5, tL{



En, i n r u ú h n e r t Íi 1,. -ä';Xîåïi Lïi.;1*.3:#l ;xi.ffi i ffi f#,?i
¡ròr,G*¡.ÌüairtCrñat
ño¡l h¡ r!¡"
Êt6lÌF rll, e,*-
Ìa¿s¿rs
¡**dTL.r!,}ÊFs¡
$*a¡É¡d ål

;.fi: r"ü

tñ

lrr¡¡¡¿ t& R..a
¡t*ftr¡{ r À¡"
iðtål i¡l.x
¡¡1¡i ì:a:

:: l*r
!

T.g IE

rfrE
E.I¡.Ë.l'
t iFù.4¡t"ûrl¡
l$ll S¡t19. f¡¡

rË ¡r Ë_Ê, E-lA,
l"þ¡¡llll¡ i,!¡!¡GHl l"Lta¿l'üül

pt¡l tn.¡r¡. tù (:aQ tñsttt¡ . k {åt¡} ¡r¡-åt¡û ' k
6|l fN ¡ilS||lJ l¡t¡:-81Þr¡, - 

ì hh ¡d I ¡*ñ{, r L etñ lt- le|inG tL *'- s.t h üñ" ¡r
*il 5..- . bhñ lltþttli arrl"*lñXt¡-Èür a.s¡t l{lù*l5*ûlhJ"È{ñ¡ \çs{t: ä'd:t¡ll

ìaßr¡?lllb¡ôag¡nüt
ñÈ( !¡ñ {[èßr - l" ü sr{
t"L oftÞt* i,.¡û"rråt
6r$l"rå$:¡ c¡¡"
l*rt}** tlSiþ¡ÊËsC
Sã ¿öt ¡¡d

¡.r1¡l**__ï'i.
tffi

]a¡$ültr lrr{l C*
ù!ff!.teLl¡F,'*iôlaw

I *tr$ioN

s,t{t

¡ ¡ t r -llù.1¡¡ t¿kr Lsrr !¡ l"
€¡Si'rÊ :{¡añ1 Àrsi
hA¡rt

L_] 
-

¡T

I r ¡ r .! töì..tÌ¡ù. r¡{'¡'
r 1Þ! Ë1"{l
ùS,-!-ì1. i{L Èl,ôûSs
sa4!41¡¡

¡ r ( ! .ùll ¡l 5nl C.ôôûr
lcllm ¡ l{
ñG3.TËl¡¡ Clf
n.LÒlùat $rtåiàô ÍxtI..¡rrl,ì** $t{þlÈsnt
hclrü td

ttt¡ T__ii
tü

I ¡ ü ¡ .itÈ* C¡tô* iúl Feü ñûol
Frô{lt.|;{|t¡¿tF{
s*,rbj't*É¡ú råfl ¡5çb
eall C¡a¡*t} lrr ¡{rr, t-r :{ù
G Þ!¡rt-ø ÈsÒe*!.*
'õrtrs:-llt t--¡ùÈ ! $!r' ì

a ¡ tr -åù¡ ô¡b! Fci. r ål llþli
Ëtg"&¡ *ñù¡lr
Ëtñ
¡¡"|È¡l¡t

!¡¡lt È- údùt
lac
ú¡tr

{¡r-lÒ}trstàt}¡
':)ß.il-ir Èf*!'tË
I¡'¡
ta¡ôjÈ
3¡¡I¡å¡

h:*
Íl¡*ä

Inü n u uÐ C uoe¡I f;ilscâmrtiar Írct st'f, ül nj t llt tl,cd
Ht lt bi r rt lll, úC r-f mI ütr ¡{õ t[ ¡l¡tñ"t nC r 3¡ - tüt tl¡G

I ßtr$rftt
8rnú

',Lrd ¡t+rrrr¡t Þ*rùpi
irFLÊ4.$C"*-¡LLÀ A
ft ltü ll¡Ërr:
le. ltú: t{dr: t¡1.ð}
la$bltrd: \,t tt rÎt.ì?ro

$ñi låd: ¡8Þt
0rñã S¡!. ¡tfrr¡t þôrr
!l{*d
Ê¡ r ,,b ba s¡3 tr Cã*
ar l¡¡h$hóâì¡
bSËù.*! Þr.i¡a¡¡å¡ ¡r
åñ ¡t$it¡t

þtrtbhdtrt
1 r 1¡ r '.ìþtrl l*dÊñ

f

;

.

**"*.

l¡ù¡Ò ¡ lnhbt làqr
'/a ''i h¡* l$tstrd$,k.üd¡dr

:.YjÏ- *ü tbdü ôC, iÈ.ùol¡
r *r" t.tú öürü{tr d¡a¡î

Ét*S *,{þb$*
¡& {tàð:drCi¡rlrl¡

)-rr.ì¡d:rr h(tttrg" I hþ
rarr hob, þæ û¡1trötfig

tt dðlrkj

trßld
&rilür

ie&¿$
*rk

¡AL¡T¡
irñùdffi
!ù l¡?

L.ar

ãffiit&¡üa&1:sLd

.ae-'trr*"r

,tr.r',f!ù
lShr*

-- t.¡¡tc

A"{û*â!fàì rå

:tÅ. .3,-t .Ën
l"$tðlê¡ol l-üù¡*},il¡a taÞ.ñüac{ l,¡*tgtaoil
ãallSgm.ù ltüal¡tt"gl¡t"tr Fllll*¡Ðr-tù Fl{:t¡a¡S¡|.}e

¡il,t ¡llllt AJliqdI¡EAr¡åir lrd]¡år a-.llr lå$¡c¿ fl. ù¡:¡r" Òt¡nd ]¡ú¡llw À¡,

ù.? É*Ò .rÂ&eñ ñü4.: r*"t¡ûñflåL¡rilr tfÊlÍ hh#¡Ét *åtsñr llltl$ t*,*rt f

rñ

15g1-Swan Drive

Swan Lake

tr
Þ
Ul



:
:

,:l;
irii
ilr ¡

I

,4i
.l

r¡rl¡ltItllI

i
i
I

:r :

: ,:j
:t'i'ii:;:
l,''

-,;r-
,'a,j'

.':' 1
i.,
I.

il

'i.J

:,!
,:,:'Í:
-_t

,ir
I

:l:' l

' jii
,t'j,
',ì..,!

¡'l'

' :t
t
,t

rl
-it

t:

rl

ll
T
i

'ji.

l

I

tr
*
J

¡
t,
¡

ft
ít
!i

l
I

li
i

I$i

)t
ti
It

g

I
¡

I

fr
i,-."

tl
lr

lt
,t
lt

I
¡r

()

.l
\-o
C
CU

=cr)
sl
O)
LO
sl

(.)
l<
(u
J
c
(u

=Ø

5. eu



vf
Þ
J

r,sffi

I

ñR flfil,ili U::":l iE-ç 
I 
-i,+,-i

ffiì,;r;ryl'Ë¡iïff,IITI.

,r,i j,-:..,.:,',.

Crisp linex ¡nrl slecir r:lesigrr lornred
rrurn dur¿i¡ie rerrosir:rì'"elistðÌ'l
siuminun irrd iiçht-iil:e:ing çlass,

'I'he ürnuine. Thc Original.

K



1591 gI^IAN DRIVE

PR gEX ¡TTON SET

I
Þ
æ



br'g

o

I
¡
I

={r¡ùþl*{ffi: 
ll,E::¡l

9
a+

u

I
¡

I

@l

lËËËlffiliiil;

t

e¡ç

{s!

¡{i
ùri
:Éi
¡9c
FÈ{

il
li
;-¡

åi

t
ì

ã

õ

o
ñ
I

Erri!!åËãËilE

ååËË'ËåËiåå

$
E*

A REMODEL FtrR THE JAMES FAMILY
I 59I SWAN DRIVE - TULSA OK.



0q'g

â

.Eii
É;tê
llt¡

!
ad

rp

!
RË

i9
qd
¡á

q

¡ffir! iÈ
ÈE òTgt ûh

.¡ liÈ¿ r!Ë! Tf

{{,[::il

Ê

[€
ìl*qt^

lã

la

rþ

È=

$q
,ó
I9
ãF
rl

Èq
tr
II
rì

ù!
*!t;
!T
EE

d

!
s
a

Ë¡

Ë8,i

¡

tð
!E

È

I

=8
F5

Ét

ÊiitrËi!!r!
E

ac
rå

I

g!

¡È
n;
Ëfl

TI

¡¡

l. ul
,:', $-.; /
",:È
r.t \i'.il
"rl Á
1::-,#Elffili

tð
¡!

I

il r*l

þ

È:-

o

\,\

\

-\r!

å

\u\

\-\

¡E
ir
{

ËE

I
.i
h

-å rÍ
l! iÞ

r4

li
ãÉ

3t
iP

I

ul

ri
I
I

A REMODEL FtrR THE JAMES FAMILY
I 59I SWAN DRIVE ' TIJLSA trK.



MAÎERIALS

1. EXIgTINé tsRIóK TO REMAIN

2. NEA 'IRON ORE' PAINT FOR ALL
TF'II4, Y\OOD, áDINé, ¡ BEAM-'^ù'RK

1. FRONÎ VtEr {

tn
þ
¿

JAMEg - gJAÀN L}&E HAJæ.
EXÎERIOR VIEi^6

2. EAgf ENTRY ÁPPROACH VIE}^

44-

e*;".4*.d.gi&ep,



çn
trt
Þ

:hl^É-¡rrær"
JAMES - g}^ÀN LAKE HOU9E
EXÎERIOR VIF'^Þ

4. elRÐ.g É',rE \/lÉjr'l

45-



Mod,errL Alumintnn i.{ }l : i f.1 li.}i\l

pffi

'.i':! :l

Crisp lines and sleek design formed
from du rable corrosion-resistant
aluminum and light-filtering glass.

The Genuine. The Original.

5,'59

!' ,|:t

it' t
T I

it.':
u ,t



Cover Model 521 ,Clear anodized finish, Double Stren glass

NI o dern, Alu,mhrum C olle ction do ors pre s ent cont ernporary

elegance with sleek lines while deliuering m(,x,üruLm ligh't

inf,ltratíoru into the garage space.

Modet 521 , Knotly Pine powder coat finish, Satin Etched glass

-__,-A a¡Ê ¡¡i tf .+s¡..r. d+,.'

5.3q



Modern Aluminum Collection

Door Designs
Sr.llect yorrr cJoor panel style ancl glass

Choose a frame option:

Model 511*
Standard frame

r Narrow rails and stiles
r An array of frame finishes

and special custom opt¡ons
. Door sizes up to 1ó'2"

wide by 1ó' 1" high

Model521*
Heavy-duty frame

r Wide, heavy-duty rails
and stiles

¡ An array of frame finishes
and special custom
options

. Door sizes up to 26' 2"
wide by 20' 1' high

r Joint seal between
sections for additional
weather-resistance

. Wnd load and impact
rated door
Door can be built to
withstand a variety of
wind conditions

. Optionalpolyurethane
insulation for rails and
stiles up to 18'2" wide

' Section height varies dependent
on door height.

' R-value: Overhead Dcor
Corporalrion uses a c¿lculated
door section R-value for our
insulated doo¡s.

R-valuest of complete Model 521 with insulatsd
rails and stiles

DSB- clear, tempered, obscure

Clear polycarbonate :

DSB - Solar Bronze

DSB. Low E coating

SolarBan 70XL argon filled

1/4' thick unit

V8" thick unit

5/8" thick unit

3/8' EPS solid panels

2.87

2.93

3.17

3.43

4.09

2.75

3.21

3.48

Polyurethane fllled rails
and stiles

2.60

ll2" insul.rted glazrng untt l)oor ll-v¿lue tr( r' /ì/\rJ

Multi-wðll polycarbonate Door R-valt¡r' (¡' r" i\,'Vl

Door R-value íi( rr' ,Wllnsulated panels

Choose a glass type:

Specialty Glass
r Laminated White - privacy
r Low E Glass** - thermal efficiency
. Tempered Glass - enhanced safety
r Tinted Glass** - color options:

Green, Gray, Bronze

Glass alternatives
o Clear Lexano Polycarbonate** - shatter resistant
¡ Multi Wall Polycarbonate - superior strength with UV

protection; color options: Clear, White, Bronze
. Plexiglaso Acrylic** - shatter resistant
r lmpact Clear and Frosted Polycarbonate - 0.250" minimum

lmpact Frosted
Polycarbonate

*ffi¡ {þ

Double Strength Obscure Satin Etched Gray Tint Green Tint
DSB** (Standard)

Actual glass may vary from brochure photos due to fluctuations in the printing process

Check w¡th your Overhead Door" Distributor to view a glass sample.

f' lnsulated options ¿vailable.

Bronze Tint

5.39



Modern Aluminum Collection

Decoratiue Accents
(lustonrize yortr rJoor witlr color

Choose a color:

Anodized finishes Painted finishes

Clear (standard) Light Bronze Medium Bronze Dark Bronze White (standard)

Wood grain powder coat finishes (Model521 only)

Knotty Pine Cherry Cherry with Flame DarkWalnut

RAL powder coat finishes
Select from approximately 200 RAL powder coat color options to
best match your home.

Solid aluminum panels are also available.

F_!t:'II

t;lrl

;!Èå

=!r!.
Actual color may vary slightly from brochure due to fluctuations in printing process. Color samples are

available by request through your local Overhead Door'" Distributor.

IIITITII
IIIIIIII
TIIITI Irllrr_--r--Ir-_---
=:ËË===:ä===t,==ãn!!;!== !I;F*;;rr!;;---
-_=-_-:-r----IIIIIIIr-_r-_r----:=rlr=r-_=-:r-_!!r-_-=
!t!==;tr*=ã---
==!t!il!;===IIIIIII
----IIII II
--r-r- 

¡Gtr ----

Choose your opener:

Be sure to ask about our complete line of Overhe¿d Dooro garage door openers.

Powerful,.quiet and durable, Our garage door openers are designed for performance,

safety and convenience. Your Overhead Door* Distributor will help you choose the opener

that best suits your door and preferences.

5.3t,



The Modern Alurninum Colleetion
combines glass and aluminum for
unparalleled visual appeal, strengh and

light infiltration. It's a unique solution for
your extraordirury horne.

Built better from the inside out

Between section seals
Offe r additional weather-resistance

Commercial-grade aluminum frame
Low-maintenance and corrosion
resistant.

Model 521 Heavy-duly Írame

lntegrated stiffening struts*
Strong, light-weight struts
are included in the design of
the rail assembly to enhance
durability,

* Offered on non-wind loaded doors only. Si¿e restrictions may apply. See your Overhead Door'' Distributor for details.

Wind load-rated doors
Model 521 can be built to meet local building codes and provide your home with protection from a variety ol
wind conditions, such as hurricane force winds. We now have Florida Building Code Static and lmpact
approvals on our best-selling Modern Aluminum Model 521 . These doors fe¿ture unobstructed views with no
reinforcement struls running across the sections. Tough polycarbonate glazing is also available in clear for
commercial needs or frosted for residential applications.

Energy afficiency
Thermal performance test ratings are available for Model 521, including air infiltration, U-factor, solar heat gain
coefficient (SHGC), visible transmittance ffi, condensation resistance and sound transmission class (STC).

Model 521 meets IECCo requirements for air infiltration.

Design flexibility
Available in a variety of vertical rail

widths and horizontal stile widths
to complement the style of your
home.

Finished hardware
Hinges and fíxtures are
galvanized to m¿intain a

contemporary look.

5,37



III
I

ffiffi
Tb¡asfolm Your Eome rrlth ths DoorVlerf vlsuüllzatlon lool.
Go io oveiheaddoor.com to try our on-line interactive softr¡rare tool that lets you
visualize what your home would look like wídr an Overhead Door*garage door.
Contact your local Overhead Door- Distributor for more information and to receive a quote. ffilooorv¡èw

Lirnitcd Warranty.
Modern Aluminum garage doors are backed by a one-year limited warranty.*

' Wananties vary by model and are available upon request. See full text of wananty for details.

The Gemrir¡c. The Original.
Since 1921 , Overhead Door Corporatíon has not only raised the standards of excellence for the industry - we've created them.
We created the first upward-acting door in 1921 and the first electric garage door opener in 1926.

Today, our network of over 400 Overhead Door* Distributors are still leading the way with innovative solutions and unmatched installation,

service and support. So look for the Red Ribbon. lt! your guãrantee that you're getting the genuine, the original Overhead Door-
products and services.

NEÊfiE@YSOLD AND DISTRIBUTED BY

The Genuine. The Original.

2501 S. State Hwy. 121 Bus,, Suite 200, Lewisville, l.X 750ó7

1 -800-929-DOOR . sales@overheaddoor.com
www.OverheadDoor.com

o

EÀD



Mod,ern Alumintrrn COI"L ECTION
WITH POLYCARBONAIF GI AZING

a

MoDFr- 521 wrrH tMpACT RATED wtND LoAD cprtoN

L¡ght ¡nfiltration and visual access

. Style and protection in a full view door . Features an impact design with pressures
of +48/-54 PSF

. New polycarbonate glazing ís lighter than
glass, making installation easier and requiring
less power to open

New polycarbonate glazing option meets

Florida Building Code impact design approvals up
ro 16'2" wide and 30'1" high. Available in clear and
frosted glazing

Reinforcement struts do not protrude into the
vision panels, providing a clean look and a wide
area ol unobstructed view

a

The Genuine. The Original.

5.51



Modern Aluminum Collection Model 521

E Frame info: øChoose a glass type:

r Wide, heavy-duty rails and stiles
. An array of frame finishes and

special custom options
r Door sizes up to 1ó'2" wide*
r Joint seal between sections {or

additional weather-resistance

0.250" impact polycarbonate glazing is offered
in two types.

Clear Frosted{ Section height varies dependent on door height. Over 20' 1 " high doors are
designed per order. Special designs may be required.

tr Choose a finish:

For more information visit www.overheaddoor.com

Anodized finishes
Clear anodized or white painted finish comes
standard. Light, Medium and Dark Bronze
anodized finishes are also available.

Clear Light Bronze Medíum Bronze Dark Bronze

Powder coat finishes 
(standard)

Select from 197 powder coat color options to best match your home.

Actual door colors may vary fiom brochure photos due to fluctuations in the printing process.
Always request a color sample from your Overhead Door Distributor for accurate color matching.

Building code/agency requirements

Model 521 16'2u
180

Yes Yes Yes

t Above wind speeds based on ASCÉ 7{5 are applicable for anciosed structures w¡th an importance factor ol 1.0, me¡n røf height of30', ¿nd ð$ume a maximum of Z,of the
door is lôc¿ted within the end ¿one of ¡ st¡uctur€. Tho above wind speedslisted as a guide only- Wind speed is only one of môny fôdors that dotermine the desigñ p.essure
on a structure. The design ðnd locat¡on of the structure can have ð greðt effect on the loads placed on the garage doon Consult a registered architect or structurai engineer to
determine what design pressurE ¡s åppropriate for your application.

2 ¡boew¡¡dspeecbbæedooASCET-l0Calegoryllstructurewìthareanrøftcightof Sa¡daryirmof ?ofttrcdoqclæledwiúi¡theendueofastrlÆture.
lhe aboe wird spee6 lìsted æ a guide ml} Wind speed is only øe of runy faaæ tñat detemioe the deign pffie on ¿ struEhrre. lhe deþo ard lætin of th€ stechjre can
luæ a græt efræt on ùe b¿ds dæed ø the garage doø. Cæh a reSiste€d årcütect q stnrtnal tr€iffi to detsmiE whàt dÉþ prryre is åççrofxirte br yor açgiøtiø.

The Genuine. The Original.

v38.8 e (Ð

Select your color and glass

l)oor
v¡rcltl r

U[) t()

Wit rr I s¡rct-.< ls/[)c.;i< ¡r r [)r L1.isl,r rìs
MPH /. l['SF cjcsrc|r l)rcssur(]

Cl¡ss.¡v¡rl¡blr:
':¡t¿r¡rl¿rt1 lrrr¡tart

lllì[ ].r(:1
E;x¡r<'lsrrrc B

f()st st¡r ì 1

O201ó Overhead Door Corporðtion. l¡e R¡bbon Logo is a registered trðdomôrk of Overhead Door Corporãtion. All olher tr¡demôrks are the property of their ighlul owners.
Coôsistent wjth our pol¡cy of contiñuiñg product improvement, we reseryo the right to change product specificatioru without îotics or obligðt¡on. Rg€lo!læç OSlt¿

5,40



Thr Genslnr, Tltc Orlglnnl.

sEcTroN 08 36 00
SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOORS

521 SERIES ALUMINUM SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOORS

Display hidden notes to specifier by using 'Tools'/'Options'/'View'/'Hidden Text'. On newer versions of
Microsoft Word click on round Windows logo in top left corner, Click on'Word Options' button at bottom of

drop down menu. Click on 'Display' on left menu bar, and check the box for'Hidden Text'.

PARTI GENERAL

1.1 SECTION INCLUDES
*'NOTE TO SPECIFIER ** Delete ltems below not requlred for project.

A. Glazed Aluminum SectionalOverhead Doors.

B. Electric Operators and Controls.

C. Operating Hardware, tracks, and support.

1,2 RELATED SECTIONS
*' NOTE TO SPECIFIER ** Delete any sectlons below not relevant to thls proJect; add others as
requlred.

A. Section 03300 - Cast-ln-Place Concrete: Prepared opening in concrete. Execution
requirements for placement of anchors in concrete wall construction.

B. Section 04810 - Unit Masonry Assemblies: Prepared opening in masonry. Execution

requirements for placement of anchors in masonry wall construction.

C. Section 05500 - Metal Fabrications: Steelframe and supports.

D. Section 06114 - Wood Blocking and Curbing: Rough wood framing and blocking for door
opening.

E. Section 07900 - Joint Sealers: Perimeter sealant and backup materials.

F. Section 08710 - Door Hardware: Cylinder locks.

G. Section 09900 - Paints and Coatings: Field painting.

H. Section 1 1 150 - Parking control Equipment: Remote door control.

l. Section 16130 - Raceway and Boxes: Empty conduit from control station to door operator

J. Section 16150 - Wiring Connections: Electricalservice to dooroperator.

1.3 REFERENCES.' NOTE TO SPECIFIER *' Delete references from the list below that are not actually requlred by

the text of the edited sectlon.

A. ANSI/DASMA 102 - American National Standard Specifications for Sectional Overhead Type

Doors.

08360-521Series - 1

5.rlt



1.4 DESIGN / PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

"* NOTE TO SPECIFIER " Use the appllcable bulldlng code to determlne the actual loadlng
requlred and edlt the followlng paragraph accordlngly. Coordinate wlth the manufacturer for the
selectlon of doors to meet the required crlterla.

A. Wnd Loads: Design and size components to withstand loads caused by pressure and
suction of wind acting normal to plane of wall as calculated in accordance with applicable
code.
1. Design pressure of _ lb/sq ft ( kPa).

*' NOTE TO SPECIFIER ** Ed¡t the followlng paragraph for power operators as requlred. Delete lf
not requlred.

B. Wiring Connections: Requiremenlsforelectrical characteristics.
1 . 115 volts, single phase, 60 Hz.
2. 230 volts, single phase, 60 Hz.
3. 230 volts, three phase, 60 Hz.
4. 460 volts, three phase, 60 Hz.

Single-Source Responsibility: Provide doors, tracks, motors, and accessories from one
manufacturer for each type of door. Provide secondary components from source acceptable
to manufacturer of primary components.

1.5 SUBMITTALS

A. Submit under provisions of Section 01300.

B Product Data: Manufacture¡'s data sheets on each product to be used, including
1. Preparationinstructionsandrecommendations.
2. Storage and handling requirements and recommendations.
3. lnstallation methods.

Shop Drawings: lndicate plans and elevations including opening dimensions and required
tolerances, connection details, anchorage spacing, hardware locations, and installation
details.

D. Manufacture/s Certificates: Certifr products meet or exceed specified requirements.

E. Operation and Maintenance Data.

1.6 QUATITY ASSURANCE

Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing products specified in
this section with minimum five years documented experience.

lnstaller Qualifications: Authorized representative of the manufacturer with minimum five
years documented experience.

Products Requiring ElectricalConnection: Listed and classified by Underwriters
Laboratories, lnc. acceptable to authority havíng jurisdiction as suitable for purpose
specified.

1.7 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Store products in manufacturer's unopened labeled packaging until ready for installation.

B. Protect materials from exposure to moisture until ready for installation.

08360-521Series - 2

c.

c.

A.

B.

c.

5,114



c. store materiars in a dry, ventilated weathertight locatíon.

1.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Pre-lnstallation Conference: Convene a pre-installation conference just prior to
commencement of field operations, to establish procedures to mainiain optimum working
conditions and to coordinate this work with related and adjacent work.

PART2 PRODUCTS

2.1 MANUFACTURERS

A' Acceptable Manufacturer: Overhead Door Corp., 2501 S. State Hwy. 121, Suite 200,
Lewisville, TX 75067. ASD. Tel. Toll Free: (800) 275-3290. phoné: (469) 549-7100. Fax:
(97 2) 906-1 499. Web Site: www.overheaddoor.com. E-mait: satesOoveltrããoãoor.com.

" NOTE TO SPECIFIER "r Delete one of the following two paragraphs; coordlnate with
requlrements of Division f section on product opüons an¿suuãtituilons.B. Substitutions: Not permitted.

C. Requests for substitutions will be considered in accordance with provisions of Section
01600.

2.2 GLAZEDALUMINUM SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOORS** NOTE TO SPECIF¡ER " Overhead Door Corporatlon 521 Series Aluminum Doors are available
up to a maxlmum width of 26 feet 2 lnches and a maxlmum helght of 20 feet I inch. Edlt as
requlred to sult proJect requirements.

A. Glazed Sectional Overhead Doors: 521 Series Aluminum Doors by Overhead Door
Corporation.
1. DoorAssembly: Stile and railassembly secured with 1/4 inch (6 mm) diameter

through rods.
a. PanelThickness: 1-3/4 inches (44 mm).b. Center Stite Width: Z-11h6 inches (6g mm)c. End Stíte Wdth: 3-5/16 inches (84 mm)d. lntermediate Rail pair Width: 3_11/16 inches (94 mm).e. Top RaitWidth:

** NOTE To SPECIFIER'* Select one of the^following paragraphs and delete the one not required.1) 2-318 inches (60 mm).
2) 3-3/4 inches (95 mm).

f. Bottom RaitWidth:
'" NOTE To sPEclF¡ER *' Select one of the-followlng paragraphs and delete the one not requlred.1) 3-3/4 inches (9S mm).

2) 4-112 inches (114 mm).
Aluminum Panels: 0.050 inch (1.3 mm) thick, aluminum
Stiles and Rails: 6063 - T6 aluminum.
Springs:

'* NOTE TO SPECIFIER *' Select one of the followlng paragraphs and delete the ones not
requlred. 10,000 cycles are standard.

1) 10,000 cycles.
2) 25,000 cycles.
3) 50,000 cycles.
4) 75,000 cycles.
5) 100,000 cycles.j. Glazing:

g

h

i.

08360-521 Series - 3

5.q3



" NOTE TO SPECIFIER " Select one of the followlng glazlng paragraphs and delete those not
requlred.

1/8 inch (3 mm) Acrylic gtazing.
114 inch (6 mm) Acrylic alazing.
1/8 inch (3 mm) Clear Lexan gtazing.
l14inch (6 mm) Clear Lexan glazing.
l12inch (12.5 mm) Clear Lexan tnsulated gtazing.
1/8 inch (3 mm) Tempered gtass.
114 inch (6 mm) Tempered glass.
l12inch (12.5 mm) Tempered lnsulating gtass.
1/4 inch (6 mm) \Mre glass.

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
e)
10) 1/8 inch (3 mm) Doubte Strength gtass.
11) ll2inch (12.5 mm) Double Strength tnsulating glass.
12) 1/8 inch (3 mm) Low E gtazing.
13) 114 inch (6 mm) Low E gtazing.
14) ll2inch (12.5 mm) Low E tnsutated gtazing.
15) 1/8 inch (3 mm) Solar Bronze glazing.
16) 1/4 inch (6 mm) Solar Bronze gtazing.
17) 112 inch (12.5 mm) Sotar Bronze lnsutated glazing.
18) 1/8 inch (3 mm) Obscure gtazing.
19) ll4inch (6 mm) Obscure gtazing.
20) ll2inch (12.5 mm) Obscure lnsulated glazing.
21) 1/4 inch (6 mm) Twín-WallPolycarbonate (clear, bronze, white).
22) 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) Twin-Wall Polycarbonate (clear, bronze, white).

_ 23)_ 5/8 inch (15.87 mm) Triple-Watl Polycarbonate (clear, bronze, white).** NOTË TO SPECIFIER ** Select one of the followlng finlsh paragraphs and delete those not
required.

2. Finish and Color:
a. Anodized Finish; Clear anodized.
b. Anodized Finish: Bronze anodized.
c. Powder coat finish bronze light.
d. Powder coat finish bronze medium.
e. Powder coat finish bronze dark.
f. Powder Coating Finish: Color as selected by Architect from manufacturer's

standard colors.
'* NOTE TO SPECIFIER " The following paragraph ls optional. Contact the manufacturer for
additional lnformatlon. lnclude the Deslgn/Performance Requlrements in Part I of this
specification.

3. Windload Design: Provide to meet the Design/Performance requirements specified.4. Hardware: Galvanized steel hinges and fixtures. Ballbearing rollers with hardened
steelraces.

5. Lock: lnterior galvanized single unit.
6. Weatherstripping:

** NOTE TO SPECIFIER ** Select the seals requlred from the followlng paragraphs and delete
those not required. Bottom seal is standard, jamb seals and head seals are optional.

a. Flexible bulb-type strip at bottom section.
b. Flexible Jamb seals.
c. Flexible Header seal.

7. Track: Provide track as recommended by manufacturer to suit loading required and
clearances available.

** NOTE TO SPECIFIER'* Select one of the followlng Operation paragraphs and delete the ones
not requlred. Manual pull rope ls standard.

8. ManualOperation: Pull rope.
L ManualOperation: Chain hoist.
10. Electric Motor Operation: Provide UL listed electric operator, size and type as

recommended by manufacturer to move door in either direction at not less than 2/3

08360-521 Series - 4

5,r{rl



foot nor more than 1 foot per second. Operator shall meet UL32512010 requirements
for continuous monitoring of safety devices.
a. Entrapment Protection: Required for momentary contact, includes radio control

operation.
*' NOTE TO SPECIFIER *' Select one of the following protectlon paragraphs and delete those not
requlred,

1) Pneumatic sensing edge up to 18 feet (5.5 m) wide. Constant contact
only complying with UL 325/2010.

2, Electric sensing edge monitored to meet UL3251201A.
3) Photoelectric sensors monitored to meet UL32512010.

b. Operator Controls:
*r NOTE TCI SPECIFIER ** Select one of the followlng control paragraphs and delete those not
requlred.

1) Push-button operated controlstations with open, close, and stop buttons.
2) Key operated control stations with open, close, and stop buttons.
3) Push-button and key operated control stations with open, close, and stop

buttons.
*' NOTE TO SPECIFIER " Select one of the following mounting paragraphs and delete the one not
required.

4) Flush mounting.
5) Surface mounting.

't NOTE TO SPECIFIER " Selsct one of the followlng mountlng location paragraphs and delete
those not required.

6) lnterior location.
7) Exterior location.
8) Both interior and exterior location.

** NOTE TO SPECIFIER ** Select speclal operatlon features from the following paragraphs and
delete those not requlred. Delete entlrely lf not requlred.

c. SpecialOperation:
1) Pullswitch.
2) Vehicle detector operation.
3) Radio control operation.
4) Card reader control.
5) Photocelloperation.
6) Door timer operation.
7) Commercial light package.
8) Explosion and dust ignition proof controlwiring.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Do not begin installation until openings have been properly prepared.

B. Veri! wall openings are ready to receive work and opening dimensions and tolerances are
within specified limits.

C. Verity electric power is available and of correct characterístics.

D. lf preparation is the responsibility of another installer, notifo Architect of unsatisfactory
preparation before Proceeding.

3.2 PREPARATION

A. Clean surfaces thoroughly prior to installation.

08360-521 Series - 5

5.115



3.3

B Coordinate installation with adjacent work to ensure proper clearances and allow for
maintenance.

C. Anchor assembly to wall construction and building framing without distortion or stress.

D. Securely brace door tracks suspended from structure. Secure tracks to structural members
onlY.

E. Fit and align door assembly including hardware.

'* NOTE TO SPECIFIER *' Selact the followlng paragraph for power operated doors. Dslete lf not
required.

F. Coordinate instalfation of electrícal service. Complete power and control wiring from
disconnect to unít components.

3,4 CLEANING AND ADJUSTING

A. Adjust door assembly to smooth operation and in full contact with weatherstripping.

B. Clean doors, frames and glass.

C. Remove temporary labels and visible markings.

3.5 PROTECTION

A. Do not permit construction traffic through overhead door openings after adjustment and
cleaning.

B. Protect installed products until completion of project.

C. Touch-up, damaged coatings and finishes and repair minor damage before Substantial
Completion.

END OF SECTION

B. Prepare surfaces using the methods recommended by the manufacturer for achieving the
best result for the substrate under the project conditions.

INSTALLATION

A. lnstall overhead doors and track in accordance with approved shop drawings and the
manufacturer's printed instructions.

08360-521 Series - 6

5.r{b



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

101212018

William James

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-010670-2018 (PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 1591 E Swan DR S
Description: Carport

INFORMATION ABOI}T REV,TSTONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AÏ
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.|NCOG.ORG ORAT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.znd ST., Bth FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH" f lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5..11



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. BLDR-010670-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1 . 70J20-H Lapse of Approval
An approved special exception will lapse and become void 3 years after it is
granted by the board of adjustment, unless a building permit has been issued
and the project has commenced and is diligently pursued to completion. lf no
building perm¡t is required, the use, improvement or activity that is the subject
of the special exception must be in place within the 3-year period.

Review Gomments- Your previous special exception approval case 21460 on 812812012 has
lapsed. You will need to apply for new special exception as listed in this letter.

2. Special except¡on approval requ¡red; see S90.090-C1.

Sec.90.090-G.l Garports: Carports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning
districts only if approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section
70J20. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street yard area
must comply with the following regulations, unless otherwise expressly approved by the
board of adjustment as part of the special exception process:

a. A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal
building.

b. The area of a caroort mav not 20 feet in lenqth bv 20 feet in width.

c. A detached carport may not exceed I feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at
its highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not
exceed I feet in height within 10 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.

2

5,rl g



d. The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet
or the depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side
lot line.

e. The caroort structure proiect into the reouired street setback bv a maximum distance
of 20 feet. This dístance must be measured from the required street setback line or the
exterior buildinq wall of the orincioal build whichever results in the least obstruction of
the street setback.

f. All sides of a that are within the reouired street setback must be open and
unobstructed, except for support columns. which mav not obstruct more than 15% of the
area of any side.

g. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor
vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily
accessory to the dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed

Review comment: The proposed carport is located in the street setback area and requires
special exception granted by the BOA. Please contact an INCOG representative at 918-584-
7526 for further assistance. Please note: the regulations underlined above must be
addressed as part of the special exception process as the proposed structure is not in
compliance with said regulations as submitted. lf approved, submit a copy of the approved
special exception as a revision to your application.

You will also be required to obtain a building permit before start of construction

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

3

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5,.{q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5.50



I
I
¡

co-6PUD-559
I
¡
,

T

PUD.559A

PUD

I

UJ

o
U,

q

T

,

T
I

T

- -tIf Ja-

co

I
I

I
,
I
I
t
I

I
I
I
l_

D-5864

co

SUBJECT TRACT

6

I
I
-

I
I

co

cs

A

I-
II

co

RM.O

AG

RS-3co

Feet
2000 BOA-22523400

18-14 19

L. t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8419

GZM: 58

CD:. 7

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22523

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nathalíe Cornett

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of
1,200 ft. from another outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway (Section 60.080-F.5)
and a Verification of the spacing requirement for a digital outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 ft. from
any other digital outdoor advertising sign facing the same traveled way (Section 60.100)

LOGATION: 10210 E 91 ST ZONED: CO

PRESENT USE: commercial center TRACT SIZE: + 3.13 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 2- 4BLK 1, CROSSROADSVILLAGE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
BOA-20850; on 2.24.09 the applicant withdrew a Spacing Verification for an outdoor advertising
sign located on a portion of the subject property, on Lot 2, Block 1, Crossroads Village.

BOA-20849; on 2.10.09 the Board accepted a Spacing Verification for an outdoor advertising sign
located on a portion of the subject property, on Lot 3, Block 1, Crossroads Village.

Z-6503-Sp-2c; on 10.3.18 the Planning Commission approved a Minor Amendmenf to digitize an
allowed advertising sign located on a portion of the subject property, on Lot 2, Block 1, Crossroads
Village.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Genters are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grourth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

v,a
REVtSEDl 0/1 5/201 8



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by US Hwy 169 and the
Creek Turnpike to the east and south; office development to the north and west

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board to verify the spacing requirement for a dynamic display outdoor
advertising sign on the subject lot. The exhibit shows that the sign will be placed on the northern
portion of the overall site; Lt 2, B¡k 1.

The Code requires outdoor advertising signs to be separated a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from
any other outdoor advertising sign. Spacing limitations shall not apply between signs separated
by the freeway. The 1,200 feet shall be measured in a straight line from the center of an outdoor
advertising sign's structure to the center of any other outdoor advertising sign's structure.

Section 60.100-K requires any dynamic dísplay outdoor advertising be separated by a mínimum
distance of 1,200 feet from any other dynamic display outdoor advertising sign facing the same
traveled way. The 1,200 feet shall be measured in a straight line from the center of the sign
structures, as located on the ground.

According to the attached survey the proposed dynamic display billboard meets the spacing
requirement for a dynamic display and standard outdoor advertising sign.

The verifícation is executed through a public hearing process to ensure that surrounding property
owners are notified and have the ability to provide information to the Board relevant to the
verification.

The Board must find that the proposed outdoor advertising sign meets or does not meet the spacing
requirement.

Language traditionally utilized by the Board in verifying the spacing requirement:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the
applicant's verification of spacing between outdoor advertising signs (for either a dynamic
display or conventional billboard) subject to the action of the Board being null and void
should another dynamic display and/or standard outdoor advertising sign be erected within
the required spacing radius prior to this sign.

v,3
REV|SED t 0/15/20'18



879'20 CRV 1FS96.56SW454.50 SW593.20 SW87.10 poB LESS 816.5 SlBlsE NE SEC 7 2014 42.424AC5

Cäse No.20860 .
Action Requested:

Gase No.20850
A,ction Requested:

Verification of the.spacing requirement for a digital outdoor advertising sign of1,200 ft. from another outdoor advertising sign oir the same side of the highway(Section 1221.G.9),located: 8235 East Aãmiial place.

Presentation:
Mike Joyce, 1717 south Boulder, Tulsa, oklahoma. Mr. Joyce informed theBoard that his client has asked that thís case be *¡ir,ãi.*n. They no tonger intendto build a digitalsign at this location.

Board Action:
No action by the Board was necessary.

*********

*********

Verífication of the.spacing requirement for a digital outdoor advertising sign of1,200 ft. from another outdoor advertising sjon oî ir,u-rm" side of thJhighway(Section 1221.G.9),located: 10102east õt'tétreet.- 
- -

Presentation:
Mike Joyce, 1712 south Bourder, Tursa, okrahoma. Mr. Joyce informed theBoard that hís client has asked that this case be wiitláia*n. Theie was already anapplication for a site in the original location for a billboard rhat was once there.This is for the alternate site.

NEW APPLICAT¡ONS

F!L tr ##$} V'

Board Action:
No action by the Board was necessary.

u.q
02:24:09:996 (20)



co

tt
ct
<t,

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
l
I
¡
I
I
I
I
L

?r-ãl
l----t-

PUD.628

AG

AG

--t
I
I

co

Feet
2500 BOA-2A950

r-_l
18-14 19 b.5



FILI t#fi]Y NEWAPPLT.ATT.N'

Case Ns.20849
Action Requestedi

Verification of the spacíng requírement for a dlgital/conventional outdoor
advedisfng sign of 1,200 ft. from another outdoor advertising sign on the same síde
of the highway (Section 1221.F.2 & G.9), located: 10'102 East glstStreet South.

Presentation:
Mike Joyce, 1717 South Boulder, Suite 200, Tulsa, Oklahoma ,74119. Mr. Joyce
noted that this application and the other Whistler Sign Company applications
presented today were filed prior to January 1,2009 and that the spacing under the
Ordinance that applies is only the spacing on the same síde of the highway. He
provided a certíficate reflecting that the spacing in both directions on the same side
of the highway from the proposed blllboard exceeds the 1,200 ft. requirement.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead conflrmed with Mr. Boulden that any applÍcation filed before January 1,
2009 would fall under the ordinance referring to the same side of the híghway
although the Board was hearing the case in 2009.

lnterested Parties:
@3East64hPlace,Tulsa,oklahoma.Mr.Moodyrepresents

Stokely Outdoor Advertising and Southcrest Hospital who owns the property
across the street from this location. He stated that Mr. Joyce's client did not have
a permit for a digítal sign and that no digital sign could be built high enough to be
seen from the highway. Ms. Stead stated that the Board would not hear these
comments because they were not related to the verification of spacing. Mr. Henke
advised thís was not the proper venue for Mr. Moody's concerns.

Board Action:
On Motíon of White, the Board voted 4-A-0 (White, Henke, Stead, Tidwell "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to ACGEPT the applicant's
verification of spacing requirement between outdoor advertlsing signs subject to
the action of the Board being void should another outdoor advertising sign be
constructed prior to this sign per the surveyo/s certificate on page 3.8, on the
following described property:

LT 3 BLK 1, cRossRoADs VILLAGE, city of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma

02:10:09:995 (4)

(r. (,



f !!- E ç fïå3 
*{ 

NEW APPL¡cArroNs

Case No.20849
Action Requested:

Verifícation of the spacíng requírement for a digital/conventional outdoor
adveñísing sign of 1,200 ft, from another outdoor advertísing sígn on the same side
of the highway (Section 1221.F.2 & G.9), located: 10102 East g1't Street South.

Presentation:
Mike Joyce,1717 South Boulder, Suite 200, Tulsa, Oklahoma,74119, Mr. Joyce
noted that this applícation and the other Whistler Sign Company applications
presented today were filed prior to January 1, 2009 and that the spacíng under the
Ordinance that applies is only the spacing on the same side of the highway. He
provided a ceÉificate reflecting that the spacing in both directions on the same side
of the highway from the proposed billboard exceeds lhe 1,200 ft. requirement,

Comments and Questions;
Ms. Stead confirmed wíth Mr. Boulden that any application filed before January 1,
2009 would fall under the ordinance referring to the same side of the highway
although the Board was hearing the case ín 2009.

lnterested Partles:
John Moody, 3723 East 64h Place, Tulsa, oklahoma. Mr. Moody represents
Stokely Outdoor Advertising and Southcrest Hospítal who owns the property
across the street from this location. He stated that Mr, Joyce's client did not have
a permit for a digital sign and that no digital sign could be built high enough to be
seen from the highway, Ms. Stead stated that the Board would not hear these
comments because they were not related to the verífication of spacing. Mr. Henke
advised this was not the proper venue for Mr. Moody's concerns.

Board Action:
on Motion of white, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, Henke, stead, Tidwell "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to ACCEPT the applícant's
verificatíon of spacing requirement between outdoor advedising signs subject to
the action of the Board being void should another outdoor advertising sign be
constructed prior to this sign per the surveyo/s certífícate on page 3,8, on the
following described property:

LT 3 BLK I, cRossRoADS VILLAGE, city of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma

u.rl
02:10:09:995 (4)



GO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

RS.3

I
t-- I l---

G3

AG

co

D-628

Rln-o

Feet
0 150 300

ÉJ
BOA-20849

18-14 19 b.8



Feet
200 Tract4000

Subject BOA-22523 Note: G,ã,phic ovedays may not preclsely
al¡gn with physlcal îeatures on lhe grcund.

18-14 19
Aeñal Photo Dale: February 2018 u,1



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22523 Note: G,ð,phlc overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with phys¡cal leaturcs on the ground.

+r I

18-14 19
Aertat Pholo Date: February2|tt (O. \0



DATE: 9110118
SCALE: N/A EXHIBIT

Nickle & Associates, lnc.
108 S. 109th E. PLACE, Tulsa, Oklahoma,74128

(918) 664-5411. C.A. #1749 Expires 612019.

Proposed Sign LaULong 36 0l 53.42 95 51 46.33

I hereby certifu that the proposed sign The sign is more than 1200 feet from any other

outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway, and is more than 1200 feet

from any other digital outdoor advertising sign facing the same traveled way The
foregoing certifications are based on the measurement of a straight line from the

center ofthe proposed sign structure, as located on the ground, to the center ofany
other outdoor advertising sign structure, as located on the ground.

/

Gregory Nickle, PLS #1396 Oklahoma

(".\[



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

¿ b. [â



-2

SUBJECT TRACT

(t,

3 co
OM o-3

M OL

RS.2

!

H\,f I cs

CS

U

N

ñt
!

=É

OL
1

I

F
I

CS

Ft! i-? ¡ï-"'i
¡ UD E 3B

3

,51:
PU

RM.I

I

tÍì

PUD.266

E

---l
PUT

I

taza R t-¿ RM-2

600
Feet
3000 BOA-2251 1

19-13 29

1.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9329

CZNI:47

CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22511

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Erick Ethridge

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot width in an RS-1 district to permit a lot split
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3).

LOCATION: 4647 S COLUMBIA PL E ZONED: RS-1

TRACT SIZEI. 27124.92 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= WI2 LT 3 LESS 55 THEREOF BLK 5, V¡LLA GROVE SUB

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surround ing Properties :

BOA-1781 2; on 9.997, the Board denied a variance of the required 30' of frontage on a public street
or dedicated right-of-way in an RS-1 district to permit a lot split; variance of the average lot width
requirement. Located: 4636 South Evanston.

BOA-14019; on 4.17.86, the Board struck a request for variances of the bulk and area requirements
in the RS-1 zoned district to permit lot split number 16632. Located: 4617 S. Columbia Pl.

BOA-7379; on 4.6.71, the Board approved a variance of the required 30'of frontage on a public
street or dedicated right-of-way in an RS-1 district to permit a lot split. Located: 4616 S. Evanston.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

.1, a
REVTSEDl 0/1 5/201 I



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by RS-1 zoned residences on
all sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:
As shown on the attached site plans the applicant ís proposing to split the subject lot into two tracts;
both proposed tracts will be +13,510 sq. ft. and contain a lot width of 89.20 ft. The Code requires that
a RS-1 zoned lot maintain a lot area and lot area per unit of 13,500 sq. ft.; and a lot width of 100 ft.

To permit both tracts as proposed the applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the permitted lot
width from 100 ft. to 89.20 ft. The applicant has provided the following hardship statement; Since the
original platting of the property the area has went through a significant redevelopment. With this
redevelopment most if not all lots have been split to allow a density higher than that allowed by RS-3
zoning. This combined with the adjacent commercial real-estate to the south present a hardship for
development that may only be remedied by allowing 52.5' Iot widths conforming to the surrounding
properties.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the minimun lot width to permit a lot split in
an RS-1 district. (Sec. 5.030)

. Finding the hardship(s) to be .

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physícal surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current propeñy owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

n,v
REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 8



Case No. 17811 (continued)

Prt SE, NE, Beg. NE/c, N/2, S/2, SE, NE, then W 280', S 195.11', E 280', N
195.11', POB less E 50', Sec. 21,T-19-N, R-13-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Gase No.17812
Action Requested:
Variance of the required 30' of frontage on a public street or dedicated right-of-way in

an RS-1 district to permit a lot split. SECT¡ON 206. STREET FRONTAGE REQUIRED
- Use Unit 6 and a Variance of average lot width requirement. SEGTION 403. BULK
AND AREA REQU¡REMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . Use Unit 6,
located 4636 South Evanston.

Presentation:
The applicant, James McLean, 1402 West James, Enid, 73101, representing his
mother who is the subject property owner, submitted a site plan (Exhib¡t l-1) and
stated that his mother has owned the subject property for 38 years. He explained that
the subject parcel is oversized for an RS-1 distríct. lt is nearly 127% of the average
size lot in the neighborhood. He stated the variance will allow his mother to market
the additional lot space. Mr. Mclean indicated that within three (3) or four (4) blocks
there are three examples where the lots were split in a similar fashion.

Gomme!¡ts and Questions:
Mr. White asked the applicant if the similar lot splits are in the same neíghborhood?
He indicated that the splits have been at 4900 block of South Columbia and 2800
block of 49th Street.

Mr. McLean stated that the subject lot has an average width of only 99' before the lot
split.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Stump stated that if the applicant had gíven 30' of
frontage and had a panhandle neither lot would meet the minimum lot width. lf the
applicant did not give the panhandle the rear lot would have substandard lot width.

Mr. White asked the applicant to state his hardship in order to grant a variance. Mr.
Mclean stated that without the variance there would be no way to access the
proposed lot.

Protestants:
Steven Allen, 4641 South Delaware, stated he did not see how the lot could be split
and provide an attractive lot for development. He expressed concerns that the lot split
would affect the property values in a negative fashíon. Mr. Allen concluded that due to
the closeness of his lot he ís opposed to this application.

A9:09t97:734(24\

r1. tl



Case No. 17812 (continued)

The following expressed the same concerns as the above protestant:
Paul Keeling,4625 South Delaware, Ann Pitcher, 4640 South Delaware

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Bolzle asked the Board if they saw anything unique about the subject lot that is not
shared by at least 40 other lots in the same area? The Board answered negatively.

Mr. Bolzle asked the Board if they agree that to allow lot splits on all of the lots in this
neighborhood would be detrimental? The Board agreed that ít would be detrimental to
allow lot splits in the subject neighborhood.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to DENY Variance of the reguired
30' of frontage on a public street or dedicated right-of-way in an RS-1 district to permit
a lot split. SECTION 206. STREET FRONTAGE REQUIRED - Use Unit 6 and a
Variance of average lot width requirement. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, finding that the
applicant failed to present a hardship unique to the property that would warrant the
granting of the variance request; on the following described property:

Tract A: W 135.0' of the foflowing described tract of land: Prt Sl2, Lot 5, Claypool
Subdivision more particularly described as follows: Beg. 106 213' S of N line, S/2;
thence S 103'; thence NW on a diagonal line 310'to the W boundary line; thence N
95'; thence E to the POB, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat
thereof, TOGETHER with a 15'access easement across the N 15' of the E 175' ol
the above described land; Tract B: Prt of the S/2, Lot 5, Claypool Subdivisíon, more
particularly described as follows; Beg. 106 213' S of N line of the S/2; thence S 103';
thence NW on a diagonal line 310' to the W boundary line; thence N 95'; thence E
to the POB, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat thereof , LESS
AND EXCEPT the W 135.0'thereof and known as 4636 S. Evanston Ave, subject to
a 15'access easement across the N 15'of said tract of land, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahorna.

Gase No.17813

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a real estate office as a home occupation. SECTION 402.
ACCESSORY USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRIGTS Use Unit 11, located 3232 South
Utica.

09:0997:734(25\

''ì. 5



Case No . 14018 (cont lnued)
Protestants:

RoberT Dudley, 739 North Marlon, Tulsa, 0klahoma, informed thaf
there ls sufflclent space on the south of Mr. Tldmorefs house to
lnstall a carport. He polnfed out fhat the carport is as large as a
a garage and asked the Board to deny the request.

Board Acflon:
0n MOTI0N of BRÂDLEY, fhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le,
l{h lfe, lll lson, ttayetti no rnaysrt; nor ttabstenf lonsrr; Clugsfon¡
nabsentrt) to DEI{Y a Yarlance (Sectlon 450.1 - Bulk and Area
Requlrements lnEsldentlal Dlstrlcfs - Use Unit 1206) of the 50t
sefback from fhe centerl lne of Marlon Avenue fo 32.7t to al low
constructlon of a carport; flnding that there are no other carports
ln the area and that fhe grantlng of the varlance request would be
detrimental fo the nelghborhood; on the fol lowing descrlbed
property:

S/2 of Lot 8, All of Lot 7, Block 13, Federal Helghts Znd
Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Gase ìb. t4019

Acflon RequesÍed:

Varlance - Sectlon 450.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln Residential
Distrlcts - Use Unlt. 1206 - Request a varlance of the l00t lot wldth
requirement to 90t.

Varlance Secflon 207 - Streef Frontage Requlred Request a
varlance of the 30t frontage rsqulrement to 12f in order to permlt a
lot spllt, located at 4617 Soufh Columbia Place.

Presentaf lon:
The appl lcant, Braselton Dankbar Archltects, lnc.r ïas not present.

Comments and,Ouestlons:
Mr. Jones lnformed that the varlances were requested in conJunctlon
wlfh a lof spl lf rh lch was den led by TÈ¡IAPC at fhelr lasf meetlng.
He suggested thaf this mlght be fhe reason the appllcanï ls not
present.

Board Actlon:
0n l'OT I 0N at Il I LSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 ( Brad ley ¡ Chappe I I e,
l{h lte, lfl lson , naye" i no rrnaysrt; rìo¡ rrabstentlonsrt; Clugsfon,
nabsentrr) fo STRIKE Case No. 14019.

4.17.86:463U4)

rl .L



I
¡

1
.¡

i
,:

.: 740L

7379

Action Requested:

PresenËatlon:

Protests:

Rernarks:

Board AqtloE:

Action Eequested:

Presen ta t ioni

Protests:

Exception (Section 610 - Principal Uses Permitted
in CommerciaL Districts) to perniE erecting aPart-
úents in a CS DístrÍct on a tract located southwest
of 66th Street and Lewis Avenue.

Charles Burris, applicant, advÍsed the Board that
the subject tract fs a portíon of an apartment com-
plex contalning 100 units locared at 6700 South
Ler¡is. The front portÍon of the complex, by request
of the Lending lnsÈftutlon, goes into a CS Dístrict,
and the baLance is coutained in CDP l¡69, which allows
960 units on aLl'of the 47 acres. He suômitËed a
plot plan (Exhíbit I'R-l"), and advised the Board ÈhaE
the Building Inspectorrs offíce had requesced thar it
be approved by this Board

None.

l,fr. Edwards polnted ouË that ¡he develop¡nent would
have to conform to RM-2 standards.

On MOTION of IIENDRfCKS, the Board (5-0) app-roved an
Exception (SecËion 610 - Principal Uses Permitted in
Com¡¡rercial Districts) Èo permit erecting apartments
ln a CS DisËrict, subjecr to RM-2 sÈandards and per
plot plan on the fol-Lowing described tract:

TRACT No. 73 Be ginning at a poínt on the
East line of Sectíon 6, Township 18 North,
Range 13 East, Tulsa CounÈy, Oklahoma'
1,317.20 feet North of rhe Southeast corner
of Sect,ion 6; thence due Norlh a distance of
300.00 feet; thence south 890-56'-30'r ÎJest a

distance of 200 feet; thence due South a-
distance of 300.00 feet; thence North 89o-
56f-30" East a distauce of.200 feet to the
point of beginning.

Varíance (Section 43O - Bulk and Area Requirements
in Residential Districts - Under rhe Provisíons of
Sectíon L470> to modify the front footage require-
ments in an RS-1 Districl to permit a 1ot-spLit on
å Eract lecated at 4616 South Evanston.

Connie Rea, applicant, was presenË'

4 .6 .7 2: 105 (22)

None.

,'1,.[



7379 (continuedl

Remarks:

7404

7405

Board Action:

Action Requested:

Presenta tion:

Protes ts 3

Board Action:

Action Requested:

Mr. Edr¿ards stated that Èhe subject request constí-
tutes a mínor variance and cloes not require thaÈ-
notice be gíven in the Tulsa. Daily Legal'Nervs.

On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board (5-0) approved a
Variance (SectÍon 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements
in Residential Districts - Under the Provfsions of
Sectfon 1470) to modify the front footage requirernents
in an RS-l District to permit a lot-split (t-12553) 

'on the follor^ríng described property.

The S/2 of.the W/2 ot Lot 5, Claypool Addition
to the Cíty of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permltted in
Resldential Districts) to permit operatlng a childrenrs
nursery in an RS-3 DistricÈ on e tract located at 6358
East Ner¿ton SÈreeE.

Patricia Hobe1, aËÈorney representÍng Roy L. Potts,
applicanÈ, advised the Board that the property has
l26t frontage on Sheridan and 66r on Newton. the
surrounding areâ has become primarily business ín
charecter, rather than residential. She stated thal
the appLicant feeLs that the requested use r¿ould be
transitional for hís properEy and would not be incom-
patible with the residential property to Èhe west.
She added that the entrance to the properÈy is on
Newton and the Sheridan Frontage would be fenced.

None.

On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board (5-0) gpprovef! an
Exception (Sectlon 410 - PrincipaL Uses Permitted in
Residential Districts) Èo permiÈ operaÈing a child-
rents nursery in an RS-3 District on the following
described tract:

Lot 1, Block 11, Maplewood Addftion to the
City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Varlance (Section 1120 (d) - General Requirements -
Under the Provisions cf Section 1470) to waive the
following: Reguired off-street parkÍng spaces and
required off-street l-oading berchs shall be located
on the lot containing the use for which the required
spaces or berths are to be provided on a trect Loca-
ted at 5980 East 31sE Streec.

4 .6.72: 105(23)

..1
\:.¡:j'r

r\, 8



Feet
0 300 600

b----
BOA-22511 Note: Gnphlc overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

19-13 29
AeilatPholoDate: February2|" q .q



(r

ì{::l;d¡i¡,
1 rl

E E47SrS

tt
,a

ü

.rJ ll{

I

I
a.
'a

â
¿

a

ILi1l o_

as
I
oo
Ø

:1
.'l

T

t,

1

Feet
0 50 100

--#
BOA-22511 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical îealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 29
Aeriat Photo Ddte: February 2ott f-1. \ ô



Looking northeast- towards front of subject site- on S

Columbia Pl.

Looking northeast- towards front of subject site- on S

Columbia Pl.



Looking east- towards southern portion of subject site- on

S Columbia Pl.

1.\å



TrHTTE ST.TR\¡EYI}.[G COI\ÆPAb{ì.

t
UI

.9S36 EAS{ 5ãrE Pr.ÀCE TUI.SÅ, OKLAHOIIA 74L46 . (918) 663-6924

EXHIBIT
R13E

EA.ST 41ST STREET SOUTH

1":40'
PART OF LOT 3, BLOCK 5,

VILLA GROVE ADDIÏION,
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

U
z.u

an

EUJ

i

Ø

l¡l
z.U
?
É

É.

=
Þ
=
tt

T
1 9
N

EASr 51St SIREEI' SOUTII

LOCATION MAP

25

5/8'
PIN

N 66'23'55' F
151.46'

sEr 3/8' |RON PtN 
'vl1H 

CAP
STAATPED \YHflE A4 1098'

FOUND
IRON

FÐTæ æRilER IS O.5'
ITOfl¡H A',TD O.A, EA'T
OF |RAC.T æRNER

*l() sET 3/8- |RON PtN Wml UP
STAAIPED 

,WHITT U 1098.x
a_ tl

õs
\ù

N3
(4

S
AO

s

\
¡\tl
¡û
b
þ
s
I

b\t-
{o$

t\

Ìt\Io
t")

COIICRÊ|E E
o.î' vsT E
f&4cr UNE

sEr 3/8'|RON PtN WnH CAP
STAMPEÐ 

.'YHI|€ CA TO98.

FEÌ,|CE Cüilm E O.1'
NffiIH AAID 02, TIEST
æ |R,.CT ffiIER

a

29

TRACT 1

ao
o;
b¡

o;b

M{CE æNNER
ts 02'nonn
æ fRAC'r UNE

FENCE E O.t'
,,ßT OF |R4CT
UNESTAMPED ?YI]T|E

Cr4 lOgE'

r/F'-
'wnH.PIN

tntiv:
.C.AP 

'

t 5'1.46'
s 88'23'55' W

50_2

s\
o;b

METAL
BUII-DINC

TRACT 2
s\

s\
.{-
O)

¡¡¡
kirl

s 8s'23'55- w

151.46'
AND

c; ssr +nu -sTEEr

1. \?



WTIITE SURVEYIN G COMPAI{Y
9936 East55th Place . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146 . (918) 66!6924 fax(918) ôô4-83ô6

mailing address: P.O. Box 471675 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74147-1675

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION

UNDIVIDED LEGAL:
THE WEST HALF (W/2) OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK F|VE (5), LESS THE SOUTH 5 FEET,
VILLA GROVE, AN ADDITION IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.

ÏRACT 1:

THE WEST HALF (W/2) OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK FIVE (5), VILLA GROVE, AN ADDIÏON lN
THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 94.20 FEET THEREOF.

ÏRACT 2:
THE SOUTH 94.20 FEET OF THE WEST HALF (W/2) OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK FIVE (5),

VILLA GROVE, AN ADDTTION IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAÏ THEREOF, LESS AND EXCEPT ÏHE
SOUTH 5.OO FEET ÏHEREOF.

REAL PROPERTY CERTIFICATION

l, Tom A. Haynes of White Surveying Company, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the
State of Oklahoma, certify that the attached legal description and drawing is a true representation
of the real property as described, and meets the minimum technical standards for land surveying
of the state of Oklahoma.

//
Date A. Haynes

RPLS No. 1052
White Surveying Company
C^4. No. 1098 Expires
6/30/1 I

TOM A.
HAYNIS

.1.S.1052

f-Ssl

o
Cn
rr](,

AH

Ld
t--
ú)

t\.t t{



?__

I

|LLA ÊFIOVE
sUEDIVISION

6ê0&

DESCRIFT ION

I A,<&AEnt¿r ¿o lwohy cetl'{y
lohed coìrcéllytåoì' S on/ 5

flx

jj
Ir.'Í
ll
l¡

thrL ANBe T- 'ho¡" h.,e

TI.FItr/\TE

trEDI A T ION
llp 5w//t 4 ol /ttî 5W e>1Ð%',."''

- tesì* ol ¿l* Ead,l¿/ lb.5oin14rcs*4 alJ a ee, Etn*t p'l 9 Nor fh. Êoaçe /lhsð
CøzÌotnAg/Z2flcrcs- øaæ or l¿ss,

ENGINEERS- CERTIFItr AT E

I
t,

,€

â
I

lb io",en#.:
+'ri

1.t5



**äi$ffi:rË::ff#t**ii:ur¡rry, r,rnrr,;,i*,.:î..î.":",rff ;,'Ârorner lor col'ùre plaac- t¡-oo-¡æõtrão*iir t[ã iity-or 
''rea, 

a¡¿ ¡gtl-strcet.-'6¡at Strset, la¡rarit ¡vern¡å a4t u4¡ Äv€mo. f¡ ç¡at-ic"t

;i#:i{í"#:il'*r, {5t ffi tr ffi E 
jffi:firni,sffi* r,

trtolEsg'lB¡ lbet lo! ari¡ ltr srsrdoratro! of o¡o aolr8r (sr.oot anò other yârr
aù¡o oo¡slilolatlo¡a' rôcetpt of rätôh ta bereby achwteitg€it, ;!it çrlo¡ *e ¡eraiilstter oEDrate¡t, s¡d to! tb€ @tul Dgttottts ùortvoil to ænóro ot lots o, traota l¡th¡B aaldttlo! to a3ru¡t¡g a htgà o¡åss root¿e¡lls¡ dlstrtot¡ alit tor thc !rt"o;;-o¡-toriltlg a¡it-ô¡teítllg âry restrrctto¡s rûe aùout to ru¡¡ oui ùeoauso ot ririi"iioi¡¡d to oaüoól üd bold fo! Bught .ry !€Etrlgttols hårêtoSore ertstllg l¡ ûoútl6t
lftb ry provlslolr tn tbts llstrw¡ti 8!ô to trposs ary eataUtlo¡al iegutreæntrlorol¡ €luærated l¡ tht5 suÞ-ötrtsloD oD lots o! tlacts aùuttl!€ ilrc sioreslit it¡eetss¡il av€ltorr l! rhat ls w lmorD ås 'flllâ Groro rub-itlrtstol, tbte agrs@Dt ts aþoute¡.

ça thê u¡¡lôF¡lgtrGd o¡B¡s of t!åotr or loti rD vllrå Grovs r¡Þôlvtlto! ar atoro-tatilr agreð uil obl¡gatc owEolys! that alr lots or trccts t¡ thle sb-¿ltvlston â¡ll
Do hñ! a¡ô alesorlDôil a!ù u€¡l.olly aq r6Elilolttal lots or traotr, êloepttlg tlaot
Seye¡t-ee¡-(t?1, tD 8lool 8Ío (21, rtrol ry bs ls€d for ûrstlose ¡nir¡rosoi, ¡ãô ¡o st]Tot-
ute¡_Eh¡ll-Þg s!6otod on a¡g !6slal€!tla1 ùuuôt¡gplot otber tuen ot16 (tl-iletaoàed stqlc
tåDtly atrsl¡l¡B lot to etc€oil tço l2l ¡tortce l! hotgbtr ¡lit E ols (¡l o¡ tço (¿t o¿r
gelegg.

lhåro ¡ùall be a oo¡tllulty ol tb.6 ño¡t proÞertJr 1t!e o! al1 rostôe¡o6s t¡ ùoltot t!åots Ln thls adatltto!. Â11 o$târô óolEtnotllg rertd6ÞooE eEt oontoe to tbo -trottt proport¡¡ llla ot tho !€rlileroes alreaqy oo¡stnct€al, t¡ct¡g the ctrset lrà€ro thoy
ùogt¡ tbe oonstructlo¡ of ary rsslda[oô. uo reslaleDoe 8ha11 be oolstmot6d ¡€ârer tÞa!
t6! (lof teet to aDJ' sldð lot or tlaot llnc. lho clùe ll¡e rertrlotto! rbstl lot 8pply
to a gaa?s looâteil on tho lear qr¡a¡ter (ål ot a lot or traotr eloeDt that o¡ ooræi-
lots or trâolr !o stn¡otuÌas sh¡ll Þe pelEltt€d ¡eùer tbaD te¡ (toJ feot to tho std.
ll¡¡..

tro reolde¡tl¡l lot or traot ehâll be guù-itlïlileil tato Þutl¿Ulg plote havlDg lesg
tà8a ltve thousadt (50001 gqu¡e fsôt ot ùea ü e pliltb lssE tba¡ firty (50Ì tãet eaoh,
¡¡or ûâll ary Þut¡ôtlg ùo o!€otoü o! ary restalsltlel ùutlôtng Þlot bâyllg ü u€a ct
lass thå! ltys tboussld {50001 sqlEre fe€t or a fTo¡tsgo ot loss tÞa¡. (501 f6ot.
- Xo ¡ûaloug o! ott€lslvo t!âil6 6üs1¡ ùô oanleû o! upo¡ ary ¡ot ô! trsot, lor rhall
årytÈtDB be ûolc thcrco¡ Fhloù üq ùs or beooæ a! eoya¡ôg or mls¡loâ to the uelgh-
Þilhôo¿. All lots o! tracts *e lato¡ilsil lor usa Èy th€ Ceuoâsla! rgoer alil ¡o raoô ot
Btloultty otà€r ths! tbos€ tor ÌboE tbe prsDlsge ar€ l¡tenil€¡l shall ¡so or ooû[Iry ey
Ûqtldt¡gs o! Eet¿ lot or tract, oroqrt tùst tbis ooyerut shsll lot prevolt oooüpå!õt
¡y i¡o!åstlô se!?arts ol a ôltl€rolt raoe o! ¡atlolslttyr o4)loyeil ùJr tbo mbor or teDslt.

lo tlallæ, bEseÉlt, tsnt, shsots, garag€r bå.r!r o! othe! mt Þlllaltlgs slooto¿ t¡
tblr traot shall at åry tlñ ùa uEsil as e rêslilo¡oe teñlorartly or pormæt¡tlyr lor ùsll
ary reÊlalelto ol toq)orar¡¡ ohâ¡âcter ùô lemltteil.

tro rtrr¡otuo lorErly ¡soô rbêll ùo Doysil on to ary lot or traot.

tro ùutlittl8 ¡h8ll be €rÊolgil or ary lot or trsot utll the ilostgD â!ô loostto¡r
thôråot h¡vô bsa¡ approye¡l t! Fltllg h/ tÀs oEðr ot the aûðltlo¡ or a oomlttæ ttÞ
polltoô lor thst puÐoEe. ¡r uJ. oase €tther rltb ot wtthout the tlDrotål as atoresalôt
t¡o atm¡¡tlg ooEtllg lorr tÀsr¡ ftvs thou6urt äouss (S!00O.001 .bdr bô lsrnlttsil o! ùy
¡ot o! t!åog ol mbqll"tslo! tbsroof abutthg âgallst Íùat ls þtor¡ a8 IoCrorT ÂTomer
r¡or ColniÞte glaoot alil ¡o rtwè1lllg oostt¡g tess tbe ftvs tbousâ¡al rfollar¡ lSõ000.0O1
ûe¡l Do De!útttoô o¡ alJ¡ traot or lot of sub-dlvlllo! ths!6ot aluttl[g agahst nùot lr
þoÐ ss lttç-¡¡n"¡ rtre€t (õ¡ctl¡ üit !o alw€lllDg oostlr€ loð! tìu For thoussd
Itollùs lS{000.001 ûsfl be lþ!Ãlttsù o¡ ary trect or lot ot c¡Hlylsloù tbcreot aùsttllg
a8sL¡st rbåt l! l¡om as stloatt uô !o ilmllln8 oos lssr thü lou!

c¡b-atlvlsto¡ therâtbo¡seril dolfs!¡ ($aû000.001
ot 8ùattlbg 8gâllct rùat l¡ boED a8 É¡¡rard ÀvoÃ¡ct e¡i¡ !o i¡sa¡11!6 oostu8 lols tba!
lou! tbñsaûù itoller¡ (ü000.001 ahslf bs Der6lttoit o! ¡ry trsot o! lot ot ü¡ù-illrlllott
tietoof ah¡tttlg e8ellEt nùat lE ¡or hom as ltry Âvenrat üô !o ¡¡Flllag sh.8l1 bo Dots
Dtttlit Í! slû ¡itdtllor rhore glouil floor aqurs lêat set tbeloot ba 1e¡g thr¡ ctt-
ùustr€'it ¡lit fftùy (6501 squalo foet, l¡ th€ oaEe ot a ols ltl rtory struotE r nor ler¡
thE ftvâ-lqlor.it lõ001 ¡qu¡re tqot l! ths æs. ot a 0!6 slil oD€-bôll (¡àl ot tro (21
ttoat otruotwg.

lbese cove'ãnrs 3nd re3r¡-¡ctron5 r¡e ro run "rltf49?t.qg/*å,Þe blnù1rg-o¡ all thc Ìârtics ahd slt,persons 
"i"fii"l'oì¿", then untll Jan_uery r' 1965. st whtch ttm rård oovenints u"¿ i".iiiotioo" s¡rarr ten.i*te.(loreve¡, the covsnets anit restrtottons ¡"""fn go¡iÃii"Ã, or ar¡¡ po¡ttotrthereof' m¡¡ D€ €xtenil€. fo! addrtromr p".roÃ" ii-iüã"iv ror<tng a¡Droprfårot)rovlslons the¡€for.'

¡f thê lertles h"r:!9f 9" arv of then, or tirètr helrs or lsslgnashall vlolate or attemr to vtoiate 
"nj, 

or iñã'io"åråiõi or rest¡rctfoDs hore_t! before Jamary r, rães, rt sh.tl be tay¡fut rå" 
"r.]"ii¡omrns any ot¡er- rois rn i"ia. aä""iopi"ii"åi-*íl¿ìlT";äï"ïl:::":;"Tü*"

lrooeeôlngs at lâw or ln earttt a,.Ìst;sÈ the p"i"oi-áilãi"ons vfôllrtn? oretterEtl!: to vrrrate a',;' such oovenut 
"",i,r:,li.ti"ri"ra "rt¡"" to Drev.nthtD or thcn frôF 3ô dâtr, ôp to recover a"*e".-oi ;;;";';.;;';;; s;"í';il'latl ôn.

I¡valldst,or¡ of 1n!
o"¿""- sh"r i-ii'i;ïi ä ;;,;;I :ff :i li:.:,;::.i""l:i"Tå"jiffi i, "il,ï"-ï1",,ln f!11 force anÀ effeot.

!hi3 co¡trsct sr; r-rcerE¡t 3h9ll bê blnil¡nÌ f¡on ühc I..ì,tle3 oftl¡ls co¡t¡sct, tìiolì het.ã, f,d,*l¡tjt¡:tors, ."-",t;;'^;ã',...,.n". q.tu



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bernadette Smith <lbernadette@cox.net>
Monday, October L5, 20L8 4:58 PM

Ulmer, Amy
BOA-225LL

HISTORY:

I have been living in this neighborhood since my parents built their home here in 1955. Years later I was fortunate
enough to afford to move back into it. This area has always been a desirable place to live for its many attributes which
include the large property sizes within the city limits.

HERE WE GO AGAIN

I was disheartened to once again be subjected to non-residents wanting to come into and divide the lots to suit their
financial gain and destroy the neighborhood ambíance. And once again, the timing to respond at the downtown meeting
has been announced with a minimum notice time for resident neighbors to appear to make any objection. Which I do!
Unfortunately, I have a previous commitment that I will be obliged to keep since there is not ample time to make other
arrangements. I will be unable to participate to state all of my disagreements for this most recent appeal to the change
of zoning. To say that I am disappointed is a grave understatement.

lf possible, please express my solid disagreement w¡th this proposal.

Thank you,

Bernadette Smith
47245. Columbia Place

Sent from my iPad

1 q.tr\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

î.t8



-2

l-- - -¡
I
I

--r
I

I
¡

I
I
I

I
I

t I
I
II -

I
I

rrI

SUBJECT TRACT

l¡

Feet BOA-225264002000+-- 19-13 30

t. 1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9330

CZM:47
CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: 8,0.A-22526

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Melissa Bruns

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the side setback in an RE district to permit existing
structure (Section 5.030, Table 5-3).

LOCATION: 4121S WHEELING AV E ZONED: RE

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZEI. 17232.41 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N115 LT 2 BLK 1 , OAKWOLD SUB

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
Subiect Propertv:
LS-17057; on 7.6.88, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split for this property.

2-6395; on 2.03.93, the Planning Commission approved a rezoning from RS-1 to RE

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, ímprovement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are lookíng for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RE zoned residences

g.a
REVTSÉD1 0¡ 5/201 I



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the required side yard setback from 15ft. to + 5 ft.
in an RE district (Section 5.030-A). The application is for an existing structure.

The applicant provided the following hardship statement'. "It was platted prior to the zoning code
being ímplemented, rezoned since platting, consistent with other buildings in the neighborhood/
Wheeling Avenue."

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required side setback in an RE district
(Section 5.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be_
o

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propefty would
result ín unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as dtsfinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were canied out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision r's nof necessary to achieve the
provisio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q..7
REVTSEDl 0/1 5/201 I



Tl.fAPC Aationt 9 menbers Þregent!
On IIOTION of flIÛ8ON, the TI{APC voted 8-0-1 (Buerge, Carnes,
Doherty, Horner, Midget, Neely, Parmele, Wilson raye'r; no
rrnaystJ Dick rrabstainingrr; Ballard, Broussard, ttabsentrr) to
ãppROVE Lot Split L-L7647 as recommended by Staff, which does
not include l.¡áiver of right-of-way dedication requirement.

************

LOT SPLTTS FOR RÀTIFICÀTION OF PRIOR APPROVAL:

L-L7655
L-L7656
L-17658
L-1_7 6 60
L-L7 66L
L-L7 662

(27e3'
( r.083 )( 404)
(L7e2l
( 382)
(L2e2l

r e lf Bank (PD-6, (cD-71 4723 S. YaIe
Superior Fin. (PD-18) (CD-8) 7508 S. Hudson PI-
Àllphin (PD-15) (County) 625L N. L3Lst' E. Àve.
Hamil (PD-23) (County) 6308 !{. 22nd St.
Roberts (PD-8) (cD-2) 6939 S. 28th W. Ave.
TDÀ (PD-l! (CD-4) 9L6, 9L8' 920 S. Denver Ave.

CH
RT
AG
RS

RS-3
CBD

Staff Cc¡nments
l,Ir. Vtilnoth ãdvísed that Staf f has found the above-listed lot
splits to be in conformance with the lot split requiremenÈs.

TtrtAPC Actionr 9 members pr.esent:
On I,IOTION of CARNES, the ÎMAPC voÈed
Dick, Doherty, Horner, Midget, NeeIY,
no trnaystri no trabstentionsrr; Ba1lard,
RÀTIFY the above-Iisted lot splits
approval "

9-0-0 (Buerge, Carnes,
Parmele, WiJ-son rrayerr '

Broussard, trabser¡trr ) to
having received prior

************

ZONING PUBLIC HEARTNG

ApplicatÍpn No. : 2-6395
Applicant: TMAPC
Location: South of 4l-st Street

Avenues
Date of Hearing: FebruarY 3, l-993

Present Zo
ProPosed

South between Utica

nÍng:
Zoning

and

RS-L
:RE
Lewis

Relationshj-p to the Co¡npreLensive PIan:
The District 6 Plan, a part of the Comprehensive Plan for the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area, desiqnates the subject property Lov¡
Intensity -- Residential.
Accordlng to the Zoning Matrix t'he requested RE District is Ín
accordance with the PIan MaP.

02.03.93: L914 (9)

8. Ll



Staf f Recornmendation :

Site Analysís: The subject tract is approximately 2AO acres
in size and is located south of 4Lst Street South between
Utica and Lewis Avenues. It is partially wooded, rolling
terraj-n which conÈains single-fanily dwellings prinarily on
large lots and is zoned RS-L.
Surrounðíng Area Analysis¡ The tract is abutted on the north,
east and south by single-fanily dwellings zoned RS-l; and on
the west by síngle-farnily dwellings zoned RS-3,
Elgtorical Sunmarys The area under consideration v/as
oríginal-Ly zoned RS-L when RS-L had the largest Lot
reguirements (1"3,500 SF') of the residential dÍstricts.
Subsequent to that time, the RE zoning district t.tas created
which requires a minimum lot size of 22,5OO SF. Most of the
Bolewood Acres area r/as developed using septic tanks for
ses¡age disposal and contains guite large lots. SÍnce the
original subdivision of the property, a numþer of lot splits
have reduced the size of some of the original lots. Even
after Èhe lot splits most of the resultant lots st,il1 are
large enough to meet RE standards.
Àt present, the northeastern portion of the area is sewered
and there is a proposal being worked on by the city and area
residents to sewer parts of the southern portion of the area.
As of this writing, owners of L5 lots have responded that they
are against the rezoning and 4L have responded in favor of the
rezoning. Most of those against the rezoninq are located in
the northern portion of the area under consideration.
Conclusíon: Under the present RS-L zoning and with the
availability of sewer service, extensive redeveLopment of the
exist,ing l-ots could occur at a density 3 to 4 times greater
than now exists. Under RE zoning the area could be
redeveloped at approximately twice the present density. The
proposed rezoning would not elirninate the subdivíding of

, exåsting lots, buË it wor¡-l,d ¡na"ke"-'the new' 'IoÈs more in 'keeping
with the existing developnent.

Therefore, Staff recommends APPROVÀL of 2-6395 for RE zoning
except the westernmost lot, on the south side of 47t.l:. Street
which is bounded on two sides by RS-L zoned lots not included
in this rezoni-ng request. The owner of this tract has
requested that his 1ot not be included and Staff can support
the reguest because of its location.
If the Planning Commission wishes to elininate most of the
property o!,rners who object to the rezoning, but still have a
reasonably cohesive area of RE zoning, Staff would recommend
removíng the fotl-owing areas fron the request:

À1I of Blocks L,2,3 and 4t CIakwold Subdivision; All of
Block 1,, Lots L and 2 | Block 7 | and Reserve rrBrr all in
Bolewood Àcres Additioni and the unplatted parcel
inmediately west of Lot L, Block L Darrell Wayne Addition
whieh is on the south side of 47th Street.

5I02.03.93:L91"4(l-0)



By excluding these lots, all but three lots whose property owners
are opposed to the request would be eli-¡ninated. of these three
loÈs, two are already too small Èo further subdivide under either
the existing or the proposed zoning districts. The final lot is so
Iarge that under RE zoning it, could stilt potentially be subdivided
into 5 to 6 }ots or if it remained RS-l, could be divided into 9
lots.

' If the Planning CommÍssion finds neither of these reconmendations
acceptable, Staff would caution the Commission to not sinply
elirninate from the rezoning those lots whose ohrners object. Thiá
would produce a pattern of spot zoning which would be very
difficult, to defend as a reasonable and logical exercise of thé
CiÈy's zoning posrers.

Staff Comments
Ms. Matthews explained that this reguest is a result of the Infill
Study Phase II of the TMAPC frlork Program. She advised that
Councilor Bartlett requested that the issue be examined due to
concern expressed by constituents over lot split,s occurring in
older established neighborhoods. She explained that these
neighborhoods h¡ere developed before there was any intensity for
residential that. was lower than Rs-L. The Cíty has since updateA
ihe Zoning Code to include a Residential Estates (RE) category that
is substantially lower in intensity than RS-L. Ms, Matthews noted
that some of these older neighborhoods have begun a transition, as
evidenced by some of the lot splits. She ernphasized thaÈ the lot
splits are largely admÍnistrative actions, yet have the potential
t,o change the fabric of the neighborhood. Ms. Matthews advised
that this proposed less-intense zoning would not stop the splitting
of lots, but could reduce the nu¡c,l¡er of Lots that, couid be spiit
and the lots which could be split off wouLC be iarger in size, more
in keeping with the overall character of the neighborhood. Ms.
üatthews detailed the process followed in this neighborhood to
inform residents of the proposed rezoning. one of the things done
was to distribute a flyer describing the process, and a reguest to-no'ti'fy Sta'ff-'o'f support or opposition to the proJêct;- Irtg.'"lrattnews
announced receipt, of 45 responses and of those only 15 expressed
opposition.

fnterested Parties
RoÞert LaFortune {d{{ g. Oak RD Za1O5
Mr. LaFortune voiced support of RE zoning. He pointed out that the
infrastructure of Bolewood is not cornpatible for Rs-L zoning. He
stated that there are 4pproxirnatery 3.25 miles of streets,
excluding 41st Street and Lewis Avenue frontage, of this 2.5 miles
are low-grade asphalt covered without curbs or gutÈers. He added
that 75å of streets are unpaved and about 20, in width, and some as
Iittle as L5?. Mr. LaFortune noted there is no storm sewer systen;
all- of the drainage, with the exception of a minute portion on
South vrheeling which has some catch basins, is surface drainage.
Approximately half of the lots are sewered. Several area residents
have been working in behalf of the sanitary sehrer dist,rict. Mr.
LaFortune expressed opposition to any higher intensity for this

02.03.93: L914 (LL)

8,lo



Mb.

neighborhood. He stated that the septic system reguires a nininum
lot area of 22 tSoO SF, the same standard is set for a sept,ic system
that is the same lot area proposed for RE zoning. An individual on
a septic systern cannot split his lot wíthout getting 22,5OA SF lot
spliti however, if your next door neighbor is on sewer, as is the
case in parts of this addition, hê can get L3r500 SF ninimu¡n lot
areas. He noted the disparÍty that exÍsts between the property
rights of those in the unsewered area versus those in the sewered
area. Mr. LaFortune reported that, ät present, there are
approxirnately L32 lots in this district; if this area e/ere fully
developed to RS-l- standards, it could be developed into
approximately 560 lots. Under RB zoning this same district fully
developed would be 330 lots, two and a half tirnes the number of
iots thaù current,ly exist. Mr. LaFortune declared that Rs-L lot
splits would have an enormous impact on the neighborhood. Under RE
zoning all lot orrners would have the same rights for development,
whether sewered or unsewered and offers the opportunity for very
significant development. Mr. LaFortune pointed out that Èhe
northern portion, because of lack of sewers nohr and in the near
future, will be under RE intensity zoning. He declared that to
onit, a section of Bolewood for P.E zoning would be a mistake.

Pam Deatherage, District 6 Cbair 1516 East 36th gtreet 7{105
Ms. Deatherage voiced support of RE zoning and noted that this
would ensure preservation of the integrity of the neighborhood and
rights of property ovrners to obtain a lot split and naintain the
integrity of the existing neighborhood. Ms. Deatherage pointed out
that under this zoning lot splits wilL still be a}lowed. She
addressed the frusÈration of individuaLs buying in a spacious area
putting up with lot splits, and variances reducing setbacks, side
yards, and who ultinately have their homes abutting another house.
Ms. Deatherage voiced her opinion thaÈ property values could
decline, as has happened in other areas where zoning has changed tc
allow smaller homes and smaller lot,s. She encouraged ihe Planning
Conmission to approve the requested change in zoning.

Ms Deatherage which of the two Staff^n
recoÍrmendations she would favor.

Ms. Deatherage stated that she would consider the alternative,
on the northern section and RE in the southern portion,
Iogical way of splitting the area.

RS-r_
asa

IrLnd rickershân 1736 8. lfbeelíng ?¡1105
Mr. Wickersham, president of Bolewood Manor Homeowners Association
Iocated southwest of the subject property, expressed concern over
the effect density will have on Bolewood Manor if RE zoning is not
approved. Mr. Wickersham declared that his addition is in a flood
plain and does flood during heavy rains. À great deal of money has
been spent to improve stormwater draÍnage for this area. He cited
instances v¡Éere street fiooding into yards have been experienced.
Mr. Wickershan expressed concern that RS-l- zoning would aIlow
greater density and greater runoff, jeopardizinq the properties
south of the subject tract.

8,rl
02.03.93:L9L4(L2)



A.l,l Fuller 1956 E. {lst gt. 7{105
Dr. Fuller voiced opposition to RE zoning. He noted that across
the street from his residence are RS-l- developrnents. Dr. Fuller
pointed out that Woodycrest is zoned RS-1, and has septic tanks, and
cited examples of other additions on septÍc which have RS-2 or RS-1
zoning. Dr. Fuller feels that, during the nineteen years he has
lived in the addition, the neighborhood has Ímproved and he cannot
conceive that it ever will deteriorate.

Eenry Kolesnik a161 oak R6. ?a105
Mr. Kolesnik expressed support of RE zoning for the entire area.

cerald Flost 3¿¡59 8. Florence PI. 7{105
Mr. Plost expressed opposition to RE zoning. Mr. Plost, owns a lot
on Victor Àvenue that is nonconforming under the proposed RE
zoning. He expressed concern over being allowed to construct a
house on his }ot which would be nonconforning.

Mr. Gardner advised that the lot would be nonconforming as to
width, but exceed the RE standard substantial.ly, and would not
prohibit the orr¡ner from deveJ-oping on the propertir. Mr. Gardner
declared that Mr. Plost would only be nonconformíng as to frontage.
Mr. Plost would have to meet Èhe L5, side yards requirement, or go
before the Board of Adjustment for a variance.

Tberesê Birkbeck 1218 E, 33rd 8t. TlLOs
lfs. Birkbeck o$tns a vacant lot in Bo1ewood. She stated her
intention to buiLd a home for herself and possibly split the lot to
design a house for a client. She advised ihat, an lndlvidual is
interested in purchasing the other half of her lot. Ms. Birkbeck
declared that if she splits her lot she would only do so after city
sewer lines are in p1ace, which is scheduled for May. She noted
that each of her lot,s would be L92.75' by 92.6' ì this is just under
one full acre, whÍch would make her lots fall short of RE
requirements. Ms. Birkbeck presented drawings iLLustrating that
the one curb cut off Lewis.Ayglrug goilg iOte thçr d-gyefgpm.ent wpuld,
to the-eté, no€'change what õChéis aie aoing even undei Re zoning.
She noted the size homes designed and planned for this area would
inprove aesthetics of the neighborhood. Ms. Birkbeck presented the
layout and gave a detailed description of how the proposed ho¡nes
would be situated on the tract of land.

In response to questions from the Planning Cornmission, Mr. Gardner
advised under present RS-l- zoning, he questions whether there is
sufficient area to spliÈ this lot without a reguest for variance.

Ms. Birkbeck declared that once City sewer lines are Ín place,
there will be sufficj.ent area for a tot split.
Ms. Birkbeck reported that when the lot !{as purchased two years
âgo, she vraç inforned by city departments that she could probably
be granted d tot split once sevrer is installed. She noted that her
property ís so close to ¡neeting the RE requirements that she should
be given an exception. It is not zoned RE currently or when she

02.03.93:l-914(13)

8,9



purchased it, and it does more damage to her business and potential
loss of income for the other Iot.
Mr. Midget asked the inpact of excluding this lot, for RE zoning,
considering of its location.

Mr. Gardner advised that would be encouraging aLl those properties
which back up to Lewis and front Zunis to make the same reguest.

Ms. Birkbeck noted Èhat, she is the only one opposing the proposed
zoning in her area, so if she is the only one given the exception,
then others would be under RE zoning for the future.

Mr. Gardner cautioned against spot zoning.

Ûlr. Nee1y asked if front and rear yard setbacks are the same for RS
and RE

Mr. Gardner advised that widths
setbacks are the same.

and sideyards are different, but

Brað Fuller 1000 Oneok Plaza 71103
Mr. FulIer, represent.ing Dr. A.M. Fuller, Dr. David Merifield, and
Charles Kothe, noted that there has been no carnpaign in the area
against the proposed rezoning. Mr. Fuller expressed their
opposition to RE rezoning, while acknowledging if the southern
portion of Èhe neighborhood wi-shes to be rezoned RE, that they
should be allowed to do so. He noted that they have no plans for
further developnent of their propertÍ.es.

ir.t{. Graves 22L9 E. ¡lsth Pl. 71105
!fr. Graves advised that he had originally expressed opposition to
RE zoning because he did not fully understand it. He expressed
that he would not like to see different classifications in
Bolewood. Mr. Graves then wi+-hdrew his protest and expressed
gupport of RE zg¡.ing,,

David tferifield {1{0 oals Road 71ta5
Dr. Merifield advised that he resides in the northerh portion of
Bolewood and voiced support of the alternate plan, zoníng only the
southern portion RE. He feels this is an arbitrary outside
inposit,ion on the status quo. Dr. ttÍerifield believes the status
quo favors demographics of the neighborhood. Ðr. Merifield
reminded the Courmission of the tax base involved in their decision,
property rights involved, that any changes made would be subjecÈ to
resolution of the sehrage problems and subject to review of the
Planning Comnission. He advised of no i¡nnediate plans to divide
his 1ot, but, feels rezoning is an irnposition that is arbiÈrary and
outside of his property right,s to be done.

¡toe Craft / e{01 Oat Road Tltos
Mr. Craft voiced concern over the restrictions of building on lots
should RE zonÍng be approved, and advised that, his concern was
addressed earlier,

02.03.93: L9L4 (14 ) g,q



Sandy Bass ltll7 oak Road 74105
Ms. Bass advÍsed thaÈ she has a contract pending on a lot in
Bolewood. Ms. Bass voiced opposition to the alternative plan of
changing only the southern port,ion t,o RE zoning. She expressed
having no concern that current property ov/ners will want to raze
their homes to create a subdivision. However, she voiced concern
over the possibility that in later years thís could happen. !fs.
Bass expressed support of rezoningr alL of Bolewood RE.

Edie Carlln 1115 g. Zunl.s 71LOS
Ms. Carlin expressed concern over the alternate proposal of
dividing BoLewood. She encouraged the Planning Commission that
whatever the decision, it should be for the entire addition. Ms.
Carlin also expressed concern over the drainage issue and resultant
flooding problerns that would occur, should additional development
be allowed under Rs-l zoning.

lfony LauLnger 1923 E. ¿l?th 8t. 7t105
l{r. Lauinger expressed support of RE zoning. He supports treating
aII of Bolewood in the sane manner rather than dividing it into two
separate zoni-ng categror.i.es, Mr. Lauinger feels r,he Lot splits that
have al.ready occurred have not enhanced the neighborhood, but
rather caused the three houses built to have a crowded effect.
Burdette Blue 2138 E. 30th Pl.
Mr. Blue expressed support of RE zoning. Mr. BIue advised that his
mother's horne is located at 4LL4 S. Zunis in the northeast portion
of Bolewood. He noted that even though those living in Bolewood
no$r wouLd have no intention of changing the area, in the future
owners rnay wish to create lot splits. He thinks it is foolish to
have a trigher density pattern for the northern section and a
different zoning for the southern section. Mr. Blue also expressed
concern over additional development contribut,ing to Èhe already-
existing flooding probLems south of Bolewood.

Councilor Bartlett
CounCiI or Ë-áòóéptää réêpónsibilltt for initlatinq the RE

He expressed agireement ¡¡ith the point made byzoning proposal.
interested parties that if a decision is made, it should include
the entire Bolewood area and not exclude the northern portion as
the alternative suggests. Councilor Bartlett explained that he
began this process because of numerous conplaints received about
the 1ot splitting process. He noted Èhat when lot splits occur in
older neighborhoods, it allows, for appearances, a spot zoned area
which is different from the surrounding neighborhoods. He cited
instances in oklahoma City where developers have purchased large
Iot,s wi.th homes in place, torn down the houses and then constructed
several houses. CounciLor Bartlett deems this to go against the
integrity of these older neighbo
Comrnission to support RE zoning

/
Mr. Buerge wants all interested parties t,o be aware that even under
RE zoning, there can be a number of lot splíts.

02 . 03. 93 : l-91-4 ( 1-5 )

rhoods. He encouraged the Planning
for the ent,ire Bolewood area.

g.\o



Councilor Bartlett replied thaÈ he believes this
that resulting lots would be more in character
neighborhood.

is understood and
with the present

Àlso present was:
ilohn R. CraLn

Review Session
For the sake of discussion, Mr.
entire Bolewood area be zoned RE.

1222 8. Victor ?4105

Carnes nade the ¡notion that the
This was seconded by Buerge.

Mr. Carnes expressed support
throughout the Bolewood area.

of keeping the zoning unifonn

Mr. Parmele advised understanding the reasons for the request to
change this area to RE zoning. He advised seeing the problãms with
lot splits in older areas, and this is an attenpt Èo preserve theintegrity and character of the neighborhood. However, tre expressed
having a'problem q¡ith rezoning an individual,s property üitnout
that owner's pernission. Mr. ParmeLe declared that he cannot
support taking rights ah¡ay, and perhaps taking vaLue anay, fromproperty ohrners ¡r¡ho do not want RE zoning. He advised that he
would be more agreeable to going al-ong with the alternate plan of
excluding the northern portion of Bolewood from the rezonÍng.

Mr. Midget aqreed wittr Mr. parmele's comments. He advísed
appreciating the need to preserve the integrity of the
neighborhood, but stressed that property rights aie fundanental,
and to rezone ¡,¡ithout Èhe prcperty owners' consent creates probl-ems
for him.

Corn¡rissioner Dick conveyed sharing a strong concern about property
rights, but also shares a concern about the integiity oi
neighborhoods. He declared that in the best interest of the entire
area, bê perceives that it 'should be treated the same.
Conmissioner Ðick voiced concern of Èhe ef feçÈs _addi.È,ionalconstruction in Botewood would have on flooding subdivisions to the
south.

Mr. Buerge expressed support of infrastructurei the septic,
stormwater, and street problens; and noted the limitations theypresent to the current, property owners that are no different from
rinitations imposed by RE zoning. Mr. Buerge expressed support, of
RE zoning.

Mr. Neely sËated that he believes the best, interest of the area
will be served by changing zoning to RE, and expressed support of
the RE zoning for all of Bolewood.

Chairman Doherty expressed support that
dealt with /s a-whoie.

the entire area should be

Ms. Wilson comrnented that the compatibility issue should be viewed
by the Planning Commission as to what, is best for the City overall.

02.03.93:l-914(L6)
3,\\



l¡ls. Wilson believes that RE zoning would be appropriate for
area. She also agreed Èhat the entire area should be dealt
and the area not divided.

this
with

Chairman Doherty declared there is a distinct difference of
opinion, and rather than reguire the Planning Commissioners to go
on record on one motion with which they may agree in part, or
disagree in part he believes they owe it to the elected officials
to give them a clear reading of where the Planning Commissj.on
stands. He advised thaÈ a notion to arnend would be in order.

ür. Parmele moved to amend the notion to approve Staffrs
alternative proposal which excludes from RE zoning those areas
norfh, and exclude the corner property to the south, and the lot on
Lewis belonging to Ms. Birkbeck because Ms. Birkbeck opposes the
rezoning. Mr. Parmele stated the reason to anend the rnot,ion is
because the majority of property owners opposed to rezoning are in
the northern area. He feels the area will develop based on what
i.nfrastructure ís available. The stormwater issue is a valid
concern, but will be addressed through reprat,ting during the lot
split phase.

TI{APC Action; 9 present:
On I{OTION of PAR¡.ÍELE, the TMÀPC voted 3-6-0 ( Horner, Midget,
Parmele ,aye,,i Buerge, Carnes, Dick, Doherty, Neely, Wilsontnayu ; no rrabstentionsrr ; Ballard, Broussard, rtabsentrr ) to
recommend ÃPPROV¡\Ir of Staf f , s alt,ernative proposal which
excludes from RE zoning those areas north, exclude the corner
property to the south, and the 1oÈ on Lewis belonging to Ms.
Birkbeck.

IIOTIO¡¡ FAIIJED.

****lc*******

Tü.APC Actionr 9 Þresents
On IIOTION of Cenff¡S, the TMAPC voted. Z-2-O (Buerge, Carne
Dick, DoherÈy, Horner, Neely, Wilson rrayerr; MidgeÈ, parme

ê

Ieunay* i no rrabstentionsrr ; BaIIard, Broussard, rrabsentil ) to
reco¡nmend APPROVAL of RE zoning for the entire area of 2-6395.

IJEGÀI¡ DESCRTPTTOIT
Bolewood Àcres, oakwold Subdivision, Bolewood Circle, I{entworth
Àcres' Lots L 4, Block 1, Darrell Wayne Addition, The Cloist,er's;
the East 3-L/3 acres of the Sw/4, NE/4, SE/4, Iess the South
456.82' , Section 30, T-Lg-N, R-13-Er; the E/Z of the Í{est Z/3 of
the N/2 of the t$tl/4, NE/4, SE/4 and the North 2/3 of, E}re rÃ/2 of ttre
East L/3 of the N/2 of the ì{V4 of the NE/4 of the SE/4, Section
30, T-Lg-N, R-l-3-Ei the South 300, of the E/2 of the West L/3 of
the N/2 of Fhe NE/4 of the SE/4, Section 30, T-t-g-N, R-13-Ei the
lfest 22a' of the North 330' of the NI/4 of the NE/4 of Èhe sE/4,
Section 30, T-Lg-N, R-L3-Ei the S/2 of the W/2 of the !{est t/3 of
the N/2 of the NE/4 of the SEl4 of Section 30, T-L9-N, R-1-3-Er the
SE/4 of the NE/4 of the l[W./4 of the SE/4 of Section 30, T-1"9-N, R-

02 .03.93 : 1-9 L4 (L7 )

B.\e



13:E; the sw/4 of the NE/a of the t{w/4 of the sE/4 of section 30,T-19-N, R-13-Er the t{w/4 of the NE/4 of Èhe Nt{/4 of the sE/4, lesst'he East 20' and Less the North 30, of section 30, T-Lg-Nr-R-L3-Etthe East 20' of the N/2 of the w/z of the NE/4 of the ñr/4 of thesE/ , Less the south 156.84'and Less the North 3o', sectíon 30, T-L9-N, R-13-E; and the south t-s6.84' of the East 20' of the N/à oft,he w/2 of the NE/4 of the NÇ4 of the sE/4 of section 3o, T-19-N,R-L3-E in the City and County of tulsa, Oklahoma.

************

OTHER BÛSTNESS!

PUD 206-10 Minor amendment
southwest corner
Road.

to increase buÍlding height
of 9Lst, Street South and Sheridan

SÈaff Recommendation
IhÇ "pplicant is reguesting an amendment to the maximum buildingheight from 26' to 30, for a z3s, x 243, tract at the southwesÉcorner of 91st street and sheridan Road. This area has anunderlying zoning of CS and is surrounded. by CS-zoned areas. There
is. no height linitation in a cs-zoned areã, except for the puD,s
height }initation. since this tract is planned Lo ultimater,y-uãsurrounded- !y conmercial development, staff can support thej-ncreased building height requested. Therefore, staff -räcommends
APPROVÀL¡ of pUD 206-L0 as requêsted.

*****************************

DETÃT& STTE PI,À}¡

The applícant has sub¡nj-tted a site plan for a lfalgreenrs Drug Storeon Èhe same tract as considered in PUD 206-1û. Staff has rãvieweothe plan ..a.nd finds *iË -.in-- a'eeord.ance' wÍt'h--*th'e pttD* condft-fons.Therefore, staf f recommends AppRovÀt. I^¡ith this approval thefollowing building floor area remains unused in Developrnent Area A.

Maximum approved floor area for
Developnent Area A

Food Lion Store
Walgreenrs Store
Remaining unused floor area

200,000 sF
-37 ,560 SF
-1) -q 26 SF
149,5L4 SF

fnterested Parties
iran Btaf ford gz2g s. NonroodMs. Stafford requested that a condition be added that }ighting beshielded and directed down and away from residential.
Mr. Sack, t"[""="rt,ing the applicant,

02.03.93:L9L4(1-8)

indicated agreement.

8, t3



-l tf i
L
IJ

F

PUD
493

R

RS

PtiD 2?7RM-2

nrtrt

I ¡Êrt a

<. Irl



******************
RßCORD T|IIER:
I,EGAÍ, DESCRIPTTON OF TEE BXISTING I¡ìIDTVIDED

ÀT TEE COÛNj T CI,ERffIS OPPICE

TEIS APPtr.ICATTO¡T üUST BE ACCOUPANTED BY FOUR
PROPOSED IfIf LIIiIBS, ÀT,L EXISTING B{'ILDTNGS AIÚD
AETITTIIIG STRSETS. SAREET WTDTES, EXTSTING

PROPOSED TRACÍ I

TRACT II

TRÀCT ITI

********* *******
USE:

ÎEÀT yot PROPOSE Tû SPLIT, AS SEOttrl OF ,RÊCORD

À PLAN TEÀT TNCLSDBS ALI, EXISTTNG AI{D
Àt{D IEErR DrSIA¡ÙCES FROU L(II LTNES,
, NORTE ÀRROW À¡fD SCÀLE.

coMürssroN
LNO +

slR

Ì¡ÀlER SUPPúY3 .

- crTY WELL _OTHER_
sE¡r¡rGE ÐISPOSÀL:

$¡vqnn snerrc 

-

-W

IUI,SA IÍETROPOLITÀ!¡
LOT SPLIT

20I llest 5th
Tulsa r

Suite 600
7 4L27

DEED

RELEASED

-

ARE TEERE AITY RESTRTCTIONS COÌvTROLLTNG TEE S
DOES RBCORI' OWNER CONSBNT TO TEIS
IF åPPLICA}III IS OTEER TS,AI¡ OÍ¡NER, TI{DICÀrE

ADÐRESS

**t**i****************t:tt*t

RECEIVED BY: ÀTLAS
SUBMITTA¿
FILING FEE STP
RECÊIPT+ cz¡4

2 DEEDS P.e¿rfrseo
êN Paevtctus L-15 3r4
t2- !- 7z-

)f rnron APPRoVAL: Pc 7-6lT
_ FOR DISCUSSION: I'ABIITTING OWNERS"

FOR WA]VER: TAC ACT

-

PC ACT ION

BOA

STR.EET FRO¡¡TÀGB:

ÍIATER SUPPLY:
{4rrv wELL:

SEWAGg DTSPOSAT,:

LUT STZE

T{ATER SUPPLY:

crtY WEtL OTHER

SETIÀGE DTSPOSÀI,:

SEPlIC

CIfY

SEWER OTHER

STREET FROI{IÀGE:

USEs LOl
YES X NOOF TEE IOTS?.

---^1.= Yns-¡lo

ST}BI'IITED TS IRT]E AND CORRECT:

DÀrE L - to-83
ZI? CODE PHONE# 7 y3 -8¿çt
t*t *ttt* *:t**************tit*****t*** *** * *** * * * *

LOT WIDTH I¡I EOLD RELEASE FROII:

SEI{AGE

LOT AREA
R,/I'I REQ

BOA
swB

I ornn

I nereasno

/-

DEEÐ

REf,EASED

+

E x
ÞSED.I

I

ACTION

ACT

4-q<-
PSO

,8

8, l5



'Þ. r''.- --' :.: i-:-----:-- .,r.,

3

*js1 ?
4a

Rs

Ir ll

E 4/:.ST 5

RS-I

I

+tì
(ê

î

"p
ffiçt?l
p r,,-

/ - /zosr

I
o
þ

)

$
\

\

e
\

\

to. øb

3

I7
\

5€

rrf
a
N\

q
l\"'\

4

a

"6?.

J

-^ /-4r¿^

6

.ts.\u



458¡r

Plol-of-SUrvey

NOI€: ABSTRACT OF TIf L€ 4T{O/OR ATlOR NEY'S TITLE

q
(o
fO t'-
@rô
trd
É. (\¡

(¡,

gr
.C

õ
(¡)
,c,

=

I. AI-AN Cì. HALL a Regi:tcrctl Lund Surveyor
plat and legal dcscription reprcscnts r 5utvev p,:rftrrmed
corrcct to the best of mv knowledg¿ aud hulicf

152.5 3/A t.?.

5 Eosefte n 1_

3o' B,/L,

Sat 3/8 " t.P

in the
#tn"

Statc ol'Oklahoma hereby certily that tbe adjointng

h¿ld untlcr my direct supervision and are true and

M^-É. Muù.¡bEE
El.¿ . CÞcr
lclc . TcL¡¡¡¡
l/w . r¡¡ ol rY.t

5./ 8" r. P.

F.¡1. 3/a" ¡P.

"t. P

Survcyor:
Â. tì. Hall û¡ Ass(x Surr,çç¡¡g
I0l Nonh Eln'¡ PIacc
Suite D-I
Broken Arrow, OK l{)ll
1)r8lli8-3737

o
,f;

þ¡l

\
j
\l
dl

1

*
(\J

ot
tr
ÂJ

ll
E

t.-
sf

o)

OPINION
Al oal€ o
€ASEIIENIS

147. -@

ulÊ. -
o,t L
t.L -
b./E

NOT AVAIUABL E TO
F SURV.EY. fRACT

OF RdCORD.

SURV€YOR
suEJ€Cr TO

Set 3/8 o

I Slo

e8 ¡lc T.

LE(ìAI- DESCRIPTIO!'i

Eegronrng ¿rt the Nrrrthu,€5( cornrr (jl L.r I Bh,ck l. ('or(r:clion plar ol ()akr¡old Subdirisir¡n. (plat #173g); thence
in a Southcrly ilirecl¡on and along a çur\ !. t() t he lcl't w¡rli a rariius of S.ìr.ó fe el and a arc length ol 77 .37 leet tr: a
point of revcrsc cu¡r'e: ¡hence lkrng r currc t,, rhc rightwifh a ratlius t¡l 27L9,?1 feet -rnd an auc length úÎ91.47
fcct to ¿r point; lhcnec in an castcrlr tlirtctìun r tlistancs;ûf 1.17.ô ltct {() a poinr on lhc east linc rrf Lot 2 Btock I
saitl point bcing I t5.0 lcsl south <>l thc I\, rrthçust ù\'r¡rer r)f said Lot 2 Block 1; theocc in a Northcrly direc(ìon lrnd
altrng thc E¿st line of said Lot I Bhrcl I .r Jrsr¡ncÉ ol 1 15.0 lìer ro ¡hc Northcast corner of Lot I Block l; thence
in a Westerly dir¡:ctxrn and along thu \t¡rth line ol ¡aiil Lor I Blocl I a dista¡c¿ of 152,5 fcct to the Poiut of
Bcginning.

('tiRTIr-¡€ATE

ã f./t
Alan C. Hu.ll R.L.S. # l1l3

8u¡ld¡ra

ß' Ccacrl¡¡.

ALAN

L s.

Ê. l'l



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22526 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on lhe ground.
Subject
TractL# 19-13 30 Aer¡atphotoDate: February2|t g. \ B



Tract0
Feet
50 100

Subject BOA-22526 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

19-13 30 AeriatphoÍoDate: February2ot 8. Iq



Looking east- towards north side of the subject site- on S.

Wheeling Ave.

Looking southeast- towards front of the subject site- on S.

Wheeling Ave.



,;iì,3:,iY ü'
f ì .i t?,'l-i

or Irdnrñlttodcoovrloht 20'15 bv Vàlt. Suryoyln0 ComDqnv, Àl Rlqhto ¡crcrycd' No port of lhlo
¡n '¡íny' iom vlthóut frrlor rrlttón pcmlislon ol lvhlt; suretlng Compony. P.O' 8ox

.Íd,IIITE ST-TISù\ZEYIT\TG CO\4P.â.I\TY
LEGEND

-'F FENCE
u/E unr.fiY ÉAsEMFrr

¡ 00t0 IAST õ6Tll PIÂCE TUIS , 0KLÂ¡0}f¡\ 7+t16 . (018) 683-0eU4

MORTGAGE IISSPECTiOh¡ ',{Ã
0ßAlwE
¡IETERINC

EAS¡EilÉNT.

POINI
t¿

KVNS REPORT
& MELISSA

B.L
O.B.L

CLIENT: TTTLE a'cLoslNG .coMPAl,lY
TTLE INSURANCE COMPAI'Tí Æ@ilÇ,,iL#llli;

'll{ls PROPERil UES lN ZONE "X:.UNSHAOEO" tL00D
HAZ/ARD ,REA PER F.|.R,M: MÁP NUMBER 40143c03521,
AS l^Sf RËvlsED 10/16/12,

*EtltLI)tNO'UN.F SHOW.N
PER RE-ZONING 1994

FIRST
17-1

25'

In t52.52' o

Ð
Ut
N
ç¡

q
N
ñ

rftg
rrt

ln
lì
t\

RI5
ñtË
8Ë

/47.92

s $
p
tl R'

1r

s

O- DWELLTNG ovER NoRTH PLqTTED EUILDIN9 LINE'

@) - DWELUNC oVER WESÍ PUTTED BUILDINC' LINE.

O- coNcRErÈ ts oveR LoT LINE AND lñ u/E As sHowN.

@ - Dtl/ELUNo rs ovER RE-zoNlNc BulLplNG ul.lE As sHPlllN.

LEGAT DESCRIPTON AS PROVIDED:

PljT NO. 1738

lHE NORTH 115 FEE-| OF LoT TIYO (2), BLOCK oNE (1). OAKWOLD,, A SUSDlVlsloN lN TULSA

cóu¡nv, srATE oF oKLAHoMA, AccoRD[NG T0 THE REcoRDEo Fl¡T N0' 17¡8, AND KNowN As
4I.21 SOUTH WHEELING AVENUE.

SURVFÍOR'S STATEMENT

¿t}¡0'ÌHE l¡¡tD suftvEroR, uNoEn cEfmRc4TE 0F
'nlE Àscrvc rNsPEgIloN.Ptáf sl.lotllsDO THE

fl'
AS
8Y

BY
¡NY
ÍtE' PRESENT Oñ FLMJRE I¡}|D

vfrNEss rrff llANo ¡ùl0 SEAL rHls MfE:

IVARI{INCI ll tho' rhlch.
It

oî
noI

Whltc

Ëxì

{

I

I

@* t5!

o
LINE

pa

BY

IHÊRE NO

HEREIN OR

7s4s -
t.a\



î

vnn W ULU \>UÕ/J/ l//¿ / 0/V
jN, aOOlrlo^t ..V tltLt: .q,?y, *,.Latq,t.

.-=rnr,/# ¡r147Ucoî ?4i , aF 7/aã
'F."r*#,."-,,rii:,ãf ü.xr;x;írz7.o--o

tcac t'ìtao.

F¿N
1F

Mê,QCH lgtZ 1t/".!"--
o -' t' ïuff:,r trÈ¿nl/v ø e o'

t.
L{\

I
o

.3'.

4zr(7
/-tu/ / 221

raronrrkcn..4þ
TULSA COUI'J'

I

I

I

I

$ût
r
I

Êy,ryt.
^u"u,ffi...n
{ab.t

a

r¡\

$
I
\l\
\.

I
I

\

¡
T

$

\t
ì
.J

\
t.-
,¡l

I

I

o

o.L
0

ì
I
t
U

- rl

I
Ilt.i

rl
ùl

\
L

0/

"5 tl
zgs- F.L il

-l

\--
rt
al
$

9-¡
ì

t1,

_ èc:.A¿".

J

LFÉ -

i1
3,
{\

fþ

6
il
qJ

\

*422o- t"rvr'

!

\

2a

.":_4- f
¿è, c.L

I d-e!_

13+
lN/

tr-r¡ ô I r,
:
s

3o'J./.

+

---¿Le--a!

t-L.

t

i
¡lli
{
trq

i

i

ê

e/,1

I
\\

a,/. 
,

'.,-Ïl
lr

I

I

aò' ¿2.

I

I

f

t\l:ll
nl

lrl r.-rr_

I

l.
I o,. ....

-.þ' 6:.:

%i3v,,

a.<E--r,
E

I

t

-52- 
- -

8.åå



H
o

L OL

UD
I t -

RM.2
(\

¡

RM.1

D

RM.2

I

SUBJECT TRACT

q

ct,
ll¡

=
v,

L

Ø

-2

R

1

-2

E-l
@

BI

M
M

Feet
2000 BOA-22528400

19-13 21

q. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9321
CZM:47
CD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22528

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Christopher Parle

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the street right
of way and in the street setback. (Sec. 55.090-F3)

LOCATION: 3318 S. Jamestown Ave. E.

ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 8250 sq.ft.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N60 S180 8137.5,LT 23, ALBERT PIKE SUB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-13758; on 9.26.85, the Board approved a special exception to allow an existing day care center;
denied a variance to expand a nonconforming use.

Surroundinq Properties:
BOA-13792i on 10.10.85, the Board approved a special exception to all a children's nursery;
approved a special exception to allow an existing day care center. Located: 3322 S. Jamestown Ave.
& 3410 E. 33'd St. (immediately south and west of the subject property)

BOA-2944; on 5.8.57, the Board granted permission to allow a nursery and dance school. Located:
immediately north of the subject site.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approxim ately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

a,À
REV|SEDl 0/1 7/201 I



The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning
code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to sidewalks,
bicycle routes, and transit so resídents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic
amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject property abuts RM-1 zoned properties to the
west; RS-3 zoned properties to the north, south, and east.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

On September 18, 2018 the below driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code became
effective:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units
may not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths,
whichever is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the
special exception procedures of .Se..ction.7.9.,L?..3., or, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-1.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

Maximum Driveway Width

Lot Frontage Less than 30' [2]

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] 12',

Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

[L] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 1-2 feet in width is permitted.

It appears that the lot has 60 feet of frontage on S. Jamestown Ave. As shown on the attached aerials
and pictures, it appears the driveway covers the entire front portion of the lot. The codes states, the
applicant is allowed by right a driveway width o126'within the right-of-way and 30 ft. within the street
setback. The street setback requirement for an RS-3 zoned lot is 25 ft. The applicant is before the
Board requesting a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the street right of
way and in the street setback.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the
street right-of-way and in the street setback. (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packeta

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

q,3

46'-59' 30' - 45'75',+ 60'-74
27' 26' 22' 20'

REV|SEDl 0/1 7/201 I



Case l',1o. 13791 ( cont I nued)
to a polnt; thence, H¡th ô rlght deflection angle of 9Oo 209t
to the po¡nt of beglnnlng of sãld parklng lot contalnlng 751449
sq. ft. tnore or less.

Case þ.. 13792

Actlon Requested¡
Speclal Exceptlon Sectlon 410 Prlnclpal Uses Permlttecl ln
Reslclential Distrlcts - Use Unft l2A5 - Request a speclal €D(cepf¡on
to al¡on a chlldrenrs nursery ln an R zoned dlsïrlct, located at
3522 South Jamestown Avenue and 3410 East JSrd Street.

Presentat lon¡
The appl lcant, hl. C. Jones, ras represented by Attorney Bob Nicholsr
115 l{est 5th Street, Tulsar 0klahoma, who submftted a plot plan
(Exhiblt L-l) and lnformed that his cllent has property on 33rd
Street rhere a day care center has been operatlng slnce the t950rs,
and also, ls propos¡ng a chlld care faclllty on Jamestown. Mr.
Nichols lnformed that Mr. Jones has ownecl the Property ln quesflon
for approxlmately I year.

Comments and Questlqqs:
Ms. l{llson lnformed that rhen she vlewed the area she counted 7

homes that have been converfed to day care facllltiEs.

Ms. Braclley asked l4r. Nlchols to clarlfy the reguest for the
property on 33rd Street. He repl le<l that his cl lent ls asking for a

speclal exception to allow a day care center at 5410 East 55rd.

Ms. Bradley asked lf fhe day care center ls ln operation at at fhls
tlme, and Mr. Nichols lnformed that lf has been there slnce 1958 and
ev f dently ras overlooked.

Mr. Clugston asked lf the tro day care faclllîles are two dlfferent
buslnesses. Mr. Nlchols replled that they r¡ll Þoth be run by the
same buslness, but the operation on Jamestown vlll be a rotherrs day
out program.

lT. C. Jones, 551 South l85th East Avenue, Tulsa, 0N<lahoma' ¡ntorrned
that the Jamestown tacl llty wl I I not be ln compet¡t¡on wlth fhe
olher 5 buildlngs, but wlll be open from approxlmately 9 Et.ltì. to
2250 g.nr. ârìd ls for mothers that need to leave thelr chlldren for a

short perlotl of time. lb polnted out that ¡f this center ls
approved tl¡ere rll I be 6 bul l<tlngs for chil<l care ln the area. Mr.
Jones noted that the llingo family prevlously orned all of fhe child
care centers, and after selllng him J of the bulldlngs, continue to
operate the remalnlng fro. Photographs and a petltion of support
Aere submltte<l (Exh¡blt L-2).

Mr. Clugston asked lf the motherts day out program ls requlred to be
I lcensed, and lì,1r. Jones repl led that fhe center does not need a
I lcense If the hours of oPeration are less than I hours each day.

.l0.10.85¡449(26)

êl .t-{



Case t'b. 15792 (continued)
Ms. Bradley asked hor many employees rould be on duty to care for
the 28 ch¡ldren rhose ages are from 5 to 4 years. Mr. Nlchols
lnformed that there wllt be 3 employees at the c€ot€r.

Mr. Chappel le lnformed that Code Enforcement recelved a comPlalnt
(Exhlblf L-5 ). Mr. Nlchols polnted out that an open house ras held
to talk rlth the rþthers ln fhe nelghborhood b€for€ attemptlng to
open the center, and that, evldently, some of the resldents thought
the buslness ras ln operatlon an<l reported the orner.

Protestanfs:
Llnda and Gary l{ingor 59t9 East 87th Street, Tulsar 0klahomar
submlfted a petltlon of opposltion (Exh¡b¡t L-4) and stated that
they are owners of the property at 55ll South lndlanapolls and 5516
South Jamestown. Ms. fllngo stated a conc€rn that the cl lents of the
proposed center rl I I park on her parklng lot and cause an

lnconvenlence tor her cusfomers. She polnted out thaï there are no
regulatlons for the number of chl l<lren and belleves fhe adigd
traf f ic rll I be InJurlous to the nslghborhood. Mr. lllngo acl<led that
the surroundfng nelghbors are opposed to another ch¡ld care center
ln the area.

Appl lcanTts Rebuttal:
Mr. Nlchols stated that the nolghbors are ln support of the motherts
<tay out center and that the house voul<l retaln its resldent¡al
character and rould be harmonlous wlth the ô¡.9â.

Addltlonal Cgmments:
Ms. lfllson stated that she ls concerned with the growlng number of
nursery centers concentrated ln fhe area and the trafflc problem
they may create.

Board Actlon:
0n trtoTtoN of CLUGSToN and sEco¡CI by ¡lHlTE, the Board voted 4-l-a
(Bradley, Chappelle' Clugston, lVhite, nayett; l{l lson, nnayn; no
nabstentionstr¡ none raÞsentr) to |IPPROIE a Spælal ExcePtlon
(sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltterl ln Resldentlal Distrlcts -
Use Unit 1205, to allow a childrenrs nursery ln an R zoned
dlstrlct¡ per plot plan¡ subJect to the number of chlldren belng 25
and the hours of operatlon belng from 9 a.m. to 2:50 p.m.; subJect
to Fire Marshall, Bulldlng lnspector and Health Oeparfment approval;
and to 

^FPROVE 
a Spectal Exceptlon to al low an existlng day care

center In an R zoned <llstrlct, located at 34t0 East 55rd Sfreet¡ on
the fol lowlng descrlbed PropertY:

3322 South Jamestown
The north 60f of the south 12Ot, Lot 25, Albert PIke Addltion

- to the Cify of Tulsa, Tulsa County' 0klahoma.

10.10.85¿449Q7)

q,5



Case No. 15792 (conttnuecl)
5410 East 53rd Street
The east 70r of the east l40r of the west 1651 of îhe norfh
l20t, Lot 23, Albert Pike A<tctltion, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0klahoma.

Gase lb. 1579t

Action Reouested:
Spec lal Exceptlon Sectlon 410 Prlnc lpal Uses Pernlttecl ln
Resldentlal Distrlcts - Use Unlt l2l0 - Request a speclal exceptlon
to allos for park¡ng ln an R¡,þ2 dlstrlct.
Var lance Section l2ll Off-Street Park lng and Load ¡ng
Requlremenfs Use Unlt 1210 Request a varlance to allow for
off-slte parklng, locate<l east of the SE/c of l5th Street and Denver
Avenue.

Presentat lon:
The appllcant, Stuart Nyander, 4558 South 25rd llest Avenue, Tutsa,
0klahoma, submltted a plot plan (Exhlbit M-l ). Mr. Nyander
explalned that there ls a 2 story off¡ce buÍldlng and a house on the
slte al this tlme. He askecl the Board to alloy the use of the lot
next door for a pr¡vate park¡ng lot. ltlr. Nyander polnte<l out that
all of fhe cllents have to use the street for park¡ng.

Comments and Ouestlons:
Ms. Bradley asked the appllcant what type of off lces a¡-e located In
the bullcllng. Mr. Nyander siated that a buyer of the tract has
emptled the bulldlng and ls golng to refurbish the lnterlor.

Board Actlon:
0n [0T|ON

Gase iþ,' 1579¡l

Action Requesïed:

of ilHITE and SECOND by l{lLSON, the Board voted 5-0-0
(Bradley, Chappelle, Clugston, llhlte, lfi lson, nayen¡ no nnaysni no
nabsfent f onstt¡ none nabsenTtr) to 

^PFROYE 
a Spætal Exceptlon

(Section 4t0 - Prlnctpal Uses Permlttõã-ÏñTesldeniial Dlsfrlcis -
Use Unlt 121A, to al lon for parking ln ân Rfq-z dlstrlct; and to
âPPROYE a Yarlance (Section 1211 - 0ff-Street Parking and Load¡ng
Requlrements - Use Unlf l2l0ì to ðllon for off-slte parklng; per
plot plan¡ subJect to the executlon of a Tle Contract; findlng a
hardship lmposed on th€ appllcant by fhe the multiple zoníng in the
older dlstrlct; on the follorlng descrlÞed property:

Lot l0 and 16, Block 5, Stonebraker HeighTs Addltlon, City of
Tulsa, Tufsa Countyr 0klahoma.

Varlance - Sect¡on 270 - MaJor Street Plan - Use Unlt'1221 - Request
a varlance to allow tor 2 dlrectional slgns ln City rlght-of-way,
located at 2840 Easf 5lst Street.

10.10.85:449(28)

4,v



c ( cont I nued )

0n of ÏllLSON and SECOND by HHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0
Ílhlte, l{i lson, nayetti no rnaysn; no nabstentlonsri(Chappel le,

Bradley, Clugslon nabsentr) +o 4184OYE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon
440.2 - Special Exceptlon Uses ln the Resldentlal Distrlcfs - Use

Unlt 1206) to allow a rpbile home ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrlct; and fo
DENY a Yarlance (Sectlon 440.6 (arbrc) - Speclal Exceptlon Uses ln
fhiResidential Disfrlcts) of the one year tlme llmlt, removal bond
and confract for a mobile home; subject to romoval bond; flndlng
that there are other mobiles ln the area and that the grantlng of
the special exception requesf will not violate the splrif and intenf
of the Code and the Comprehenslve Plan; on the followlng descrlbed
property:

Lots 6 and 7, 'Block ItEr, Joets Subd lvision, Clty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Gase l{o. t5?58

Acflon Requested:
Speclal Exception - Sectlon 4t0 - Permitted Uses In the Residenflal
Dlsfricts - UsE Unlf 1205 - Request a speclal exceptfon to allow an
exlstlng day care center In an RS-3 zoned dlstrlct,

Variance - Section 1420(a) - Nonconformlng Use of Bulldlngs and Land
ln Comblnatlon Use Unlt 12O, Request a varience to expand a
nonconformlng use, locaTed on thE SE/c of 52nd and lndlanapolls.

Presenfat ion:
The appllcant, Jess Stout, was represented by Gary Ïlingo,5919 East
87th Street, Tu lsa, 0k I ahoma, who submlfted a P lot p I an
(Exhlb¡t P-l) for an additlon to an existlng day care center rhlch
ls a part of Miss Helents Privafe Schools. Mr. ïlingo lnformed thaf
he has owned the center since 1974. He pointed out that his mother
prevlously operated three ofher schools adjacent to his center and
they are now cal led Helents Schools. Mr. Hingo lnformed that he ls
proposlng to build on 400 sQ. f+. to the east of fhe exlsting
sfructure.

Commenfs and Ouestlons:
Ms. t{hlfe asked ïhy the addltion Is belng consfructed and the
appllcant repl led thaf lncreased enrollment necessltates the addlng
on of the 400 sq. ft.
Ms. lrlllson asked Mr. l{ingo to state the number of chi ldren enrolled
at this tlme and the number expected after expanslon. He answered
that there are 29 students enrolled at this time and a maxlmum of 38
can be servlced after construction ls complete. Mr. llingo sfated
that the school wlll operate from 7¡50 a.m to 6:00 p.m.

9.26.852448Q5)

q .rl



Case t,&c. 1375.8.
Ms.

(cont inued)
ll I lson asked

accommodate the
corrected set of
add Ít iona I t ime
determlnatlon.

Ms. Hubbard lf there ls sufflclent land to
nEw addltlon. Ms. Hubbard lnformed fhat a

plans has been submltted and she rould need
to rev lew the corect lons and make thaf

Mr. Jackere lnformed that
varfance requested.

the appl lcant ls not ln need of the

Board Actíon:
0n MOTION of I{HITE and SECOÀD by l{lLS0N, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Chappel le, lrhft:, lfl lson, nayeni no trnayst; no nabstentlonsn;
Bradley, Clugslon rabsenttr) to APPROYE a Speclal Fxceptlon (Section
410 - Permlfted Uses ln the Resldenf ial Distrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205)
to al low an exlstlng day care center ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrlct; and
to DEI{Y a Varlance (Sectlon 1420(a) - llonconformlng Use of Bulldlngs
and Land ln Comblnatlon - Use Unlt 1205) to expand a nonconformlng
use; per plot plan submltted; subJect to approval by the Bulldlng
lnspector; findlng that the day care center has been ln operation
for a long perlod of time and ls compatible ttlth the nelghborhood
and fhe surroundlng area; on fhe followlng descrlbed property:

The north 60r, south 180t, east 137,5t of Lot 23, and north
60t, south 180r, east 137.5t, of the west 162.5,, Lot 23,
Albert Plke Addltlon, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Case ìb. 15759

Action Requesfed:
Var I ance Sect lon 1215.4 0ff-Streef Park lng and Load lng
Requirements - Use Unlt 1210 - Request a varlance of the requlred
number of parklng spaces from 657 to 6f0, located on the SVc of
31 st Street and 95rd East Avenue.

Presentat Ion:
The appl lcant, Al fred 0sborn, 5lA0 l{í I lcrest, Houston, Texas,
submlfted a plot plan (Exhlblt Q-l). He stated that the owner of
the property ls expandlng a shopplng cenfer and addfng addifional
lease space at the above stated locatlon. l¡tr. 0sborn poinfed out
thal the addlf ion yill close off a back porf lon of the property that
rðs proposed for parking, but ls now consldered to be too remote to
be utl I lzed for this purpose, He lnformed fhat after the
construction ls complete the center wlll have 610 parking spaces
lnstead of the requlred 659. Mr, Osborn polnted out that much of
the leased area rlll be for offlce use.

Cgrunents a-nj 0uestions¡
Ms. l{ilson asked Mr.0sborn why he doesntf just put ln the requlred
parklng slnce lf is proposed and the space ls available. Mr.0sborn
repl led fhat he rould I lke to leave the area open.

9,26,852448(24)

q.g



Case No. 2944-A
George I. Wingo
N.120' of E.135' of
Block 23, Atbert
Pike Subdivision

Case No. 2945-4"
Bellaire Christian
Church, Lotsl&2,
ffiuthlawn Addition

Case No. 294? -A'/
Brookside-Building
Corp. Lot 2,
Rogers Sub.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applicatio
of George I. Wingo for permission to operate a nursery school ,

and dance studio on the North 120 feet of the East 135 feet of
Block 23, Albert Pike Subdivision. There appeared Mr. \ilingo
and several protestants.

Mr. Wingo e:çlained his plans for the nursery school.

The protestants stated they were objecting because of the
traffic hzzard that would be created, the uoise and corStsion;
and that it would effect the property values.

After considerable discussion from both sides it was,

MOVED by Galbreath (Cohen) that this matter be granted for
a nursery up to Kindergarten.
All members voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the application
of the Bellaire kChristian Church for permission to erect a
church on Lots I E¿ 2, Southlrwn Addition. There appeared a
Mr, R. T. Flannery on behalf of the church, There also
appeared several prote stants.

Mr. Flannery explained plans for the church a

The protestants requested ttat this matter be continued until
a later date.

MOVED by Cohen (Norman) that the request for a continuance
be denied.
Atl members voting yea. Carried.

MOVED by Vinall (Galbreath) that this application be granted.
All members voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applicaion
of the Brookside Building Corporation for permission to establish
off-street parking on Lot 2, Rogers Subdivision. There
appeared Mr. II. G. Barnett on behalf of the applicant.
Mr. Barnett presented plans of the proposed parking lot.
There being no protest offered it was,

MOVED by Galbreath (Cohen) that this matter be granted
subject to the rules and regulafions for off-street parkingset
up by the Board of Adjustment.
All rnembers voting yea. Carried.

q,q



4002000
Feet BOA-22528 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

Érl 19-13 21
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

4, \o



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A- 22 528 :;;:' -",,:;ili"i:;'i::;"iy"i,":,2';i::;:tr

19-13 21 Aer¡et Photo Dete: February rOtU 
q . I \

L#



...,,'i'
. ri-

6

.¡r

tå!l

'-eÐ

-.:

.r":-nt*r-l*o;l.ä
n:i.

t...t

Looking west- towards site- on S. Jamestown

Ave.

Looking northwest- towards site- on S. Jame-

stown Ave.

.lÀ



J.

ñ¿,

ih-
' .;x.tí-'.,t-. -'i'Ê'*- ------=Ëië

tr:9 :: '

,.,'J
à. .. ,jl

"{ïË,,i:-_,...,..

Looking southwest- towards site- on S. Jame-

stown Ave.

_-_----,

Looking west- towards site- on S. Jamestown

Ave.

\ã



hl'b

_1....

1..

l

I

't--

I

ú

%
I

\
\
tnb
0d



ffimr*i

,rür4#iæ

Neighborhood Investigations
WORKING IN NEIGHBORIIOODS

ZONT¡{G NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The City of Tulsa To: Date: September 6, 2018

PARLE. CHRISTOPHER JAKE
33i8 S JAMESTOWNAVE
TULSA, OK74r3s1,B25

You are hereby notified that the violation (s) maintained, operated or permitted to exist

by -vou at N60 Sl80 8137.5 LT 23, ALBERT PIKE SIIB addition to the City of Tulsa,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

Arrd located at the address of: 3318 S JAMESTOffi{ AV E TULSA 741351825

Consisting of: (Official Ordinance Cited Information (if any) is on reverse.)

Title 42, Chapter 55, Section 55.090-F-3

This Vioiation requires :

nn an RS-3 [lisicÇ rcsídøtial &iveoay widfrs moy not elrcd ûü'€ûry foet (20) ryitbiú
tbe rigûc-of-nray md tbirry fæt (30') on officrportions of,{ùc lo4 unless a Specíal
Ex@iom has beeo¡ gr@t@d by eo Boeìd of A{iusmt Roduoe 1be &íveway síze or
soek a Special Þrception fo Eryrovey'allowúe ovcrsizæd &ivewaywidtb.

To be in compliance with Municipal Codes. vou will need to comply with this notice
within 10 davs. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY R-ESULT IN THE ISSUANCE OF A
CITATION CR CIVIL R-EMEDIAL PENALTIES NOT TO EXCEED $1.OOO.OO PER
DAY. You mav appeai the administrative official's decision within 10 DAYS bv filine a

comnlete aooeal aoolication with the administrative official and INCOG located at

Williams Tõwer II. i West 2nd Street. 8th Floor. Tulsa. Oklahoma. 74103. Approp¡iate
fees must accompany your appeal application to INCOG. In addition, you mav want to
contact INCOG at 584-7526 to obtain information on filing an application for a special
exception or variance related to your violation instead of appealinq the decision.

Complaint No: NUZO-004640-201 8

MICHAELRIDER
Zoning Official
91 8-596-9878 Offrce phone
918-576-5468 Fax
mrider@cityoftulsa.ore

Meetings with lnspectors require a scheduled appointment.

A copy of this notice has also been sent to (if applicable)

CITY HALL AT ONE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
17 5 E. 2nd Street, Suite 590 r Tulsa, oK 74103

www.cityoftulsa,org

i

q.t5



Title42, Chapter 55, Section 55.090-F-3 Surfacing

r, ln RE and ßS zonirB d¡sticts, drfuelvålls servlng residendal dwelllng units may

not exceed the follot{ing måxinìum widahs unlesÉ a Sfeater w¡dtlì i5 åpproyed

in accordance wfth Ére speclal excçtlon proc€dures of ffi19.LJ9,'!29' ar' iÍ L¡

â PUD ¡n accordance nlth dre alnendment procedures of 5gç9ff æ&tþ)tz,.

the

Fûr approvals gramed üfirer the temis of Íre zon¡ng code in efect príor to

lanuary 1 , 2a16, includ¡ng (1 ) vðri¿ffe5 of maxlmum drivervay coverå8c

reasured by width, square foouge or percenÞfie ofyard and (21

eståblíshment of PUÛ dtrelopment ståndârds that ¡rrrease üre nðximum
permítted drivervay cwcrage D¡eâsur€d by alry sudr meant tfìÊ forego¡nE

måx¡mums do notappt.

CITY HALL AT ONE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
175 8.2"d Street, Suite 590 ¡ Tulsa, OK 74103

www.cityoftulsa.org

q,l\,



(
,''}

F

--r--¡-L-trr ¡ ¡ -l--

ffi;"*-.i-- I
)' dfft

t
.t

"-:,.4 ir

I'

Totðl:

,,
ãF
t"
u,rIì
tt

-dri-¡-r,

Feet "

lt
I

I
¡
j
ì

f,.fr.,
-¡"!t:t

f g;

,d

ì, *

Sþurces:;Esri, RE.
,G'armin. lntermap,

CREM n

Page 1 of 1

Feet
1{tt}

q. -l

N

û

(

lrttp://server-lda101b:608O/arcgis/rest/directolies/arcgisoutputlZABxport'WebMap-GPSer... 1011612018



Page 1 of 1

{l '!¡

{à

t

-Ë

E33STS'

...ti'
,r'. I

I
I

i

¡

¡

I

I
l

.?

,!Á

l.
I
1

I,

rÌ

..-tiIT
t Totõl:

"

2
ã
a,
l,ut
d
o

¡
.ë

rl.

It
:
I
i,

I

I

I

I
l
i.
Þ-

*"fi
-YçJr':;.

.4

'l

.' ,|,

Sþurces. Esri
,Garmin. U

I
INCRËIlIE

ERE.
lntermap,

RGan,

Feet
100 20ú #

q.lg

0

lrttp://server-lda101b:6080/arcgis/rest/directories/arcgisotrtputlZAExportwebMap_GPSer... 1011612018



SUBJECT TRACT

D OL

A
øßÞì¡

ITE A

PUD.435A
PUD-4358
PUD-435C

B

c , n^or7¿s 
l.c t

RM.{ PUD.64I
ú

PUD.64IA

o ora

U
CS

AG
U

I
UD.T
I
I

RM.O cs
PUD.190RS-3 PUD.I

E71 PL S
D-1

BOA-225290 250 500
Feet

18-13 03

l0 .l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8303
CZM: 53

CD: 9

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22529

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Montereau, lnc. (c/o Hall Estill- Chris Carter)

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the frontage requirement in an RS-3 district (Sec. 5.020);
Special Exception to exceed the allowable dríveway width in the street right of way and in the street
setback. (Sec. 55.090-F3)

LOCATION: W of the NWc of S. Sheridan Rd. & E. 67th Pl. S. (lmmediately west of, and adjacent
to, Lot One (1), Block One (1), MONTEREAU lN WARREN WOODS, a Subdivision in the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 5608

ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: +37.12 acres
(overall parcel)

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: PRT SW & SE BEG NEC SW TH E1733.81 5353.83 E50 5709.20
w463.84 N196.65 NW472.49 NW433.71 W398.17 S978.81 W195.84 N258.29 W348.62 N494.53
cRV RT 130.18 NW50 NE60 SE50 CRV LF 52 N8167.84 N159.12 NW193.07 F-307.78 POB SEC 3
18 13 37.121ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surround inq Properties :

PUD-641; on 10.18.00, the Planning Commission approved a PUD rezoning request. Located
northwest of the northwest corner of Sheridan Rd. & 71st St. S.

80A-16113; The Board approved a special exception to permit hospital use in a RS-3 zoned district
Located: north of the northeast corner of East 71st Street South and South Granite Avenue.

BOA-13249; The Board approved a variance to permit a two-story structure in an OL zoned district.
Located: north of the northeast corner of East 71st Street South and South Granite Avenue.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

The Areas of Stability include approxim ately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

10. È
REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 8



qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SU NDING AREA: The subject property is part of a larger 37-acre tract, which
surrounds the proposed tracts to the north, south, and west; to the east is Montereau campus.

STAFF COMMENTS:

On September 18, 2018 the below driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code
became effective:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. In RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever
is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of .Se..c!.iqn..7.Q,1.?3, or, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-1.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

Maximum width

Lot Frontage Less than 30' [2]

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] \2'

Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

[1-] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted.

As shown on the attached exhibit, the proposed lots will have 0 ft. of frontage on a public street. Per
the updated amendment, the applicant is allowed by right a driveway width of 12 ft. within the right-of-
way and 12 ft. within the street setback. The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special
Exception to allow a 30 ft. driveway width on all proposed lots.

As shown on the attached survey, the applicant is proposing to split the subject lot into three tracts.
The Code requires that a RS-3 zoned lot have a minimum of 30 ft. frontage on a public street. Per
the exhibit, the proposed tracts will have 0 ft. of frontage on a public street.

To permit the lot-split as proposed the applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the 30 ft.
minimum frontage requirement in an RS-3 district.

Sample Motion for Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in

t0.3

75'+ 6Q'-74' 46'-59' 30' - 4s'

22', 20'27' 26

the street right-of-way and in the street setback. (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 8



Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

Sample Motion for Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the minimum frontage requirement in an
RS-3 district (Section 15.030-A) to permit a lot-split.

. Finding the hardship(s) to be

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as dístinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\D.tl
REVtSEDl 0/1 5/201 8



I

OL
PUD 231

PUD 64I

\
\

\
\ t

I I

RS-3
----t

1'
,

J
0 OM

q(
ÕÕ
cö(\¡

Õ3
L

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
It
I
I

Tract A

Tract B

ol-

(o
<t
c.,l

c)
f
TL

i
m

Þ

mAG

ï:
¡5E

É

lÀö
O)

CJ)
o-

Êt
Ë
ú

PUD*1 dON D Ë
ffi$-3

m

LCI
c0
=S

Õ
:)
o-E68

--ì
I
I

I

\0.5



FtL t 80Pr
13. LC-125 - Tom McDermitt Co (0319)/Lot Combination (PD 2) (CD 3)

East of North Zunis Avenue and Nofth of East 32nd Place North, 2215
East 32nd Place North,

14. PUD-641 -Wallace Enqineerlns (PD-18) (CD-7)

Northwest of the northwest corner of Sheridan Road and 71't Street
South (Detail Site Plan for Phase ll construction at Montereau in
Warren Woods/senior retirement are facility.)

The applicant is requesting approval of a detail site plan for Phase ll construction
at Montereau in Warren Woods a senior retirement care facility. The proposal is
to add 55,215 square feet (SF) of assisted living facility floor space to the existing
71,992 SF, and 234 multi-family dwelling units to the existing 72 units. The PUD
permits 158,000 SF of assisted living facility floor space and 346 multi-family
dwelling units.

The submitted site plan meets all applicable building floor area, livability space,
building height and setback limitations per established PUD standards and minor
amendments (minor amendment PUD-641-2 permits eight-story buildings; minor
amendment PUD-6414 allows two-story or more buildings to be setback 85 feet
from the eastern boundary only of the PUD). Parking has been provided per the
Zoning Code and no additional landscaping is required per the landscape
chapter of the Zoning Code. No additional sight lighting is being added at this
time.

Therefore, staff recommends APPROVAL of the detail site plan for phase ll
construction at Montereau in Warren Woods, PUD-641.

(Note: Detailsite plan approvaldoes not constitute landscape and sign plan approval.)

15 PUD-746 - Steve Bense (PD-18c) (CD-8)

West of the northwest corner of East 101't Street and South Garnett
Road (Detail Site Plan for a residential subdivision wall along 101't
Street bouth and gated entries from 107rh and 108th East Avenuês.)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The applicant is requesting approval of a detail site plan for a. residential
subdivisìon wall along 101'tbtreet South and gated entries from 107th and 108rh
East Avenues.

The submitted site plan meets applicable structure height and setback limitations.
The proposed gated entries and guardhouses will receive the approval of the City

10:01:08:2528(3)

\ô.t



Code and adopted PUD development standards. All sight lighting will be limited
to 25-feet in height and will be directed down and away from adjoining properties
per appfication of the Kennebunkport Formula or the approval of the attached
photometric plan. A trash enclosure will be provided per adopted development
standards. Any mechanical areas, íncluding building mounted will be screened
from the view of a person standing at ground level art the periphery of the
property.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the detail site plan for Lot 2, Block 1 (Tract 28)
- Olympia Medical Park ll.

(Note: Detailsite plan approval does not constitute sign plan approval.)

TMAPC COMMENTS:
Mr. Ard stated that he would like ltems 16 and 19 removed from the consent
agenda,

The Planning Commission considered the consent agenda.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 7 members present:
On MOTION of WALKER, TMAPC voted 7-0-0 (Ard, Cantrell, Marshall, Shivel,
Sparks, Walker, Wright "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, McArtor,
Midget, Smalígo "absent") to APPROVE the consent agenda ltems I through 15,
17 and 1B per staff recommendation.

************

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

Mr. Sparks out at 1:41 p.m

PUD-756 - Crafton Tull Sparks/Kevin Vanover (PD-4) (CD-4)

Northwest corner of 21"1Street South and Harvard Avenue (Detail Site
Plan for the redevelopment of the QuikTrip store.)

16

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The applicant is requesting approval of a detail site plan for the redevelopment of
the QT Store on the northwest corner of 21'r Street South and Haruard Avenue.
The plan includes demolition of the existing QT Store, and construction of a new
4,555 square foot building and associated fueling faeilities further from Harvard
Avenue. The proposed use unit - Use unit 13 - Convenience Goods and
Services is an allowable use within PUD-756.

l0:01:08:2528(5)

\Q.1



S 12'41'44'E FOR 83'23' TO- A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE

SOUTHEASTERLí ALOÑG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 12"4g'3ti''ÃÑo n RADIUS Or +¡z.go' FoR 96.92'To A POINT ON

THE SOUTHERLí r-rÑÊ-Of SAID LOT 8; THENCE N 59"51'53" W ALONG

SAID SOUTHERLY 
-IiÑË 

TON 613 5b; TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

LOT 8; THENCE ouË ¡¡õnrH ALONé THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 8 FoR

200.00' TO THE "POINT OF BEGINNIÑG't €t¡P TRACT OF LAND', From RT

lResidentialTowffiRT/PUD(ResidentialTownhouse
b¡str¡cUplanned Unit Development)'

************

APPLICATION NO.: PUD'641 OL/RS-3 To OL/RS-3/PUD

Applicant: Roy D. Johnsen 
E -^-L.r¡st ê¡.^al , 

(PD-18) (CD-7)

Location: West of northwest corner of East TlttStreet and South Yorktown

Staff Recommendation: .

The PllD prop"r"rñîtinuing care retiremènt communìty and an officepark on

56.47 net acres tocated west oi the northwest corner of South Sheridan Avenue'

The subject tract it )".ào RS-3 and d'l' rn" tract is abutted on the north by

vacant RS-3 zoned tó;'ty; on the 
""rt 

¡y vacant oL.p.roperty an{l multifamily

development ,oo"d-RS-glPUO-egg; anJän the west'by'vacant RS-3 and oL

property, a tract =*"JOÚPUD-246-A 
that has been aporoved for office uses'

and by multifamily uu"t iãn"d OUPUD-ZOS-¡' To the iäuth across 71't Street

are murtifam¡ry u"es zãnào puo_t90-B.D-E and an erderry assisted riving center

zoned RS-3iPUD-190-F.

The PUD proposes two developmen^t areas' Development Area B contains 6'75

ner acres rocated 
jràiä i;,;-å:i'7i;ì stràãt frontase. office uses are proposed

for this developmenr"iu". Development Área A cõntains 49'74 net acres and is

tocated north of p"îJopt"ni Àt"å e. óevetopment Area A would allow single-

family, apartment,-ät.l.tuo living facrlity, elderly/retirement housing' life care

retirement center and nursing home uses'

The PUD proposes that Development Area B have access to East 71't Street and

that Development Area A have one ".."tt 
point to south Granite Avenue' This

proposed vehicular circulation system is noi consistent with the Comprehensive

plan. The Comp*ñån"iu" Plan calls for Granite Avenue to be extended as a

collector street intJi*änõ *ith OAiñ Stt""t South which is also classified as a

collector street, but because of pr"uùù. platting_(cor.porate oaks * recorded

;;ì'ildäj, ä'Bìt" b*"t cannot nu .onnãctãd with-cianit'e. The Comprehensive

plan also propor", ihat South- Granite Avenue be developed to collector

standar,ds 
"no ""tJ,ìo 

i" Er;t 6äin ði*"i sortn. An additionar coilector street is

also proposed tnai t¡roùlOìonn""t with Granite Avenue at 68th Sti'eet South and

l0: l8:00:225'l('l2l

\ô.9



would extend approximately through the middle of the PUD and then turn south

to 71't Street South.

lf the access and circulation is modified to be consistent with the comprehensive

plan, staff finds tné uses and intensities of development proposed and as

modified by staff to't.ln-nt*ony with the spirit and Ínte¡t of the Code' Based

on the following ,onditiånr, staff íinds PUD-d41 as modified by staff' to be: (1)

consistent with the'ö;p;;ünsive Plan; (2) in harmony with the existing and

expected aevetopmeni åi t,t'o'nding arèás; (3) a.unified treatment of the

ñ;üñ"r't po.b¡O¡l¡ti"s of the site; añd (4) consistent with the stated purposes

àÀ¿ ttånaardi of the PUD Chapter of the Zoning Code'

Therefore, staff recommends APPROVAL of PUD-641 subject to the following

conditions:

1, The applicant's outline Development Plan and Text be made a condition of

approval, unless modified herein.

2. DeveloPment Standards:

DEVELOPMENT AREA A

Net Land Area 49.74 AC

Permitted Uses:
ñursing Home as included within Use Unit 2; Single-Family

Dwellings as inclu¿ed within use unit 6; and Apartments, Assisted

Living r""ir¡iv, Elderly/Retirement Housing and Life care

Retirément Center as included within Use Unit 8'

,Maximum Single-Family Dwelling Units: /tUS
,4Vlaximum Multifamily Dwelling Units: 346

{laximum Building Floor Area of Assisted Living/Nursing: 158,000 SF

¿fvlaximum Land Coverage of Buildings: 30%

,zlivability space per Dwellins unit: ff.5ilïii":LJ:"

' Maximum Building Height t ¡lGtories P¿r C4l-L

-Minimum Building Setbacks:
One-story Buildings

From Devetnpmêrìt Area Boundaries

frrlt \l 7lo' r{ {rfi*. ?*"1. * d.4lr' oç VJ' So:l'.L

50 FT
øt /Por c+t -f

I 0: l8:00:225-l{'13 i

\ù.q



.Two or More Story Buildingst'/ 
From DeveloPment Area B

From other boundariqs of the Dev' Area
t r;,;- .6 (0tot1') $o'alq'1

-Maximum Number of Lots: 
I

Off-Street Parking:

50 FT
135 Fl

cs, l7r
one*

As required bY the
applicable Use Unit.

25 FT

. onen

As required bY the
applicable Use Unit.

êrU-+

*More than one lot may be permitted if the standards for each lot are approved

by TMAPC durin$ the platting process'

Minimum Landscaped Area: 307o of Net Area'

Signs: As allowed in the
RM-2 district,

DEVELOPMENT AREA B

Net Land Area: 6'75 AC

Permitted Uses:
uses included within use unit 11 Office, studios and support

Services, inrJuo¡og orive-in banking facilities; and uses customarily

accessory to permitted principal uses'

Maximum Floor Area Ratio Per Lot: '50

Maximum Building l-leighl ten stories

Minimum Building Setbacks:
From Centetlinã oif"tt 71't Stree¡ 110 FT

From the North Development Area Boundary

r"o iä pru, t*o feet for each one-foot of building height

exceed ing fifteen feet'

From Other Development Area Boundaries

Maximum Number of Lots:

Off-Street Parking:

l0: l8:00:225.1('l'l)

fb. \ò



Minimum LandscaPed Area 15o/o of Net Lot

Area,

Signs:
As allowed in the

OL district,

*More than one lot may be permitted if the standards for each lot are approved

by TMAPC during the platting process

-S+reet-Se**

Gra

nt Area B to 71 et
Area A thro Ðe

the

4. No Zoning clearance Permit shall be issued for a lot within the PUD until a

Detail Site plan i"i ii " 
lãt, which includes all buildings, parking and

landscaping areas,- h". b"un submitted to the TMAPC and approved as

being in complian.u *iiftit'te approved PUD Development Standards'

ADetailLandscapePlanforeachlotshallbeapprovedbytheTMAr9
prior to issuance oia uuiloing petnit. A landscape architect registered in

the state of oklahoma shail certify to the zoning officer that all required

landScaping and ..tä"ìing fences haue been instalted in accordance with

the approved r.Áã*.ápã Plan. for the lot' prior to issuance rf an

ö."uïrjnr' permit- The landscaping mateiials .required 
under the

"pprluã¿'ptun 
shall be maintained ãnd replaced- as needed' as a

"åÃtinuing 
condition of the granting of an Occupancy Permit'

No sign permits shall be issued for erection of a sign on a lot within the

pUD until a Detail s:'gn Pr"n for that lot has been submitted to the TMAPC

and approved u, "b"ing in compliance with the approved PUD

DeveloPment Standards.

All trash, mechanical and equipment areas, including building mounted'

shall be screened liom puUfic'v¡ãw in such a manner that the ateas cannot

be seen by persons standing at ground level'

5

b

7

I 0: I Il:0():?? 5'l{15 }

\o, \l



I

I

All parking lot lighting shall be hooOed and directed downward and away

from adjacent residential areas'

The Department Public Works or a ProfessÍonal Ëngineer registered in the

state of oklahomå-snall certify to the appropriate City official that all

required stormwater drainage structures and detention areas serving a fot

have been installed in aðcordance with the approved plans prior to

issuance of an Occupancy Permit on that lot'

Within a residential area a homeowners association shall be created and

vesied with suffici"ntäuiÀotity and financial resources to properly maintain

all private streets and common areas, including any stormwater detention

areas, security gates, guard houses or other commonly-owned structures

within the PUD.

All private roadways shall be a minimum af 26'in width for two-way roads

and 18'for one-way loop roads, measured face-to-face of curb' All curbs,

frtt"r*, base and pav¡nò materials used shall be of a quality and thickness

which meets tne Cii/ ðf ful.t standards for a minor residential public

street. The maximum vertical grade of private streets shall be ten percent'

The City shall inspect all private streets and certífy that they meet Cìty

standards prior to 
"nV 

Uuifå¡ng permits being issued on.lots accessed by

those streets or it tfrJ CiiV *¡fi not inspect, tlren a regislered professional

;.gí;*r shall certify that ihe streets have been built to City standards'

No building permit shall be issued until the requirements of Section 1107F

of the Zonînb Code have been satisfied and approved by the TMAPC and

filed of record ¡n tnà County Clerk's office, incorporating within lhe

restrictive covenants the pUD ôonditions of approval and making the City

bàneliciary to said covenants that relate to PUD conditions.

subject to conditions recommended by the Technical Advisory committee

Juring the subdivision platting process which are approved by TMAPC'

Approval of the PUD is not an endorsement of the conceptual layout' This

will be done durinf Detail Site Plan review or the subdivision platting

process.

10

11

12

13

14

15

Applica,nt's Com,ments:
Roy Johnsen, 201fr:æt 5th, Suite 501, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103, representing

William K. Warren Foundation and Monroe, lnc'' submitted an amended texi and

site plans (Exhibit e-ii ånà stated that he agrees with staff's recommendaiion

except the access issues'

l0:lS:()0:2154(J6)

\0.1p-



Mr. Johnsen cited the background information regarding the subject propedy.and

surrounding prop*rty. He iñdicated that the subject property is 56 acres.and will

be leased for the purpot*t of ihe retirement community. He described the

iurrounding zoning and the zoning of the subject propedy,

Mr. Johnsen stated that the design of the proposal and the circulation system has

been cited to acnievã-ttlá Oenetä of the views and amenities' He explained that

his client is trying to achieve an attractive meandering access into the subject

property past someãf tf'u lake area from Granite' Granite,i: o1,[" 
Y"ryi.P1t"*'

ãnd Hiôn*ay plan as a collector street and at its intersection of 71"'it is

sionalized, which is one of the reasons he does not want to tie to it' He

;;iË*J p,åi'iì* street is a primary arterial and forms the south boundary of

the subject property, rf'ri.t't iå six-lånes-divided. lt ís not intended for this

proporri lretiremení tommunity) as its principal actess point; however, Granite

*oúU be the principal 
".."ré'point. 

Staff believes that there should be a

secondary access tnO n" agtees, but only as an.emerge,Tcy typq olaccessJrom

t¡r" propótal to 7i't Streei. He stated that the tocation and design of the

emergency access could be deferred to detail site plan andlor platting'

Mr. Johnsen stated that the extension of Granite to the north is an issue' Mr'

Johnsen described the past developments in the subject area ,and the

topography of the subiect área. Staff has suggested ihat.Granite be extended to

tnä n-orth úoundary otine proposal and then the opportunity would.be available in

the future if it ever needs to be extended. Mr. Johnsen described the steep

topograpny and how difficult it would be to extend Granite to the north' He

corñ-t*nt"¿ that the subject proposal does not need Granite extended to the

north. He suggested â modification to the staff recommendation that a

requirement be-made to dedicate the second half of the Granite right-of-way

extLnding to the subject property's north boundary; however, it would not be

paved rithi" tir". Hó commànted that staff would prefer that his client dedicate

ilre rest of-the right-of-way and pave it to the north boundary. However, he

believes that dedicaling thå right-of-way is sufficient, given the facts that are in

the subject area.

Mr. Johnsen stated that staff's standard regarding the internal streets is

acceptable. He explained that the retirement community would have only one lot

and ihere would not be any private streets wÌth lots adjoining it-

TMAPC Comments:
@Ledford'sconcernSregardingacceSStothenorthlotof
ôorpoiut" Oaks, Mr, Johnsen stated that he does not intend to cut off the access

to the north lot of Corporate Oaks. Mr. Johnsen further stated that the location

for the access to the north could be determined during the detail site plan review

and the turnaround will be done within the subject propertie's ownership. Mr'

Johnsen assured the Planning c nmission that he has no intent to block the

l0: lß:(){):2?i4('l7i

\ù,\3



access to the north lot. ln response, Mr' Ledford stated that he wanted to bring

this to Mr. Johnsen's attention'

Mr. Westervelt asked if there would be a problem with loitering or creating a

pio¡1"* if Granite is ttuUne¿ out to the north' ln response, Mr' Stump stated that

staff's concern ¡r tnãilnãtå i* t significant amount of land that is not included in

this pUD, and the ìnìy-*r".t ñou6 be through some existing single-family

residential stub streåtr'to th. north and northwest unless Granite coming from

the south could ptuiO" access to these areas' lf the access tc Granite is

pråempteO then whatever is developed on the remaining vacant tracts will be

iorced'through the single-family resídential areas'

Mr- Westervelt asked if the Planning commission required the dedication of right-

ãf-ruy and moved ürà private streét otf to the east so thal it does not interfere

ro¡tf"t tf'tu Gronite righÞof-way, il would be better to leave it unpaved' 1n- response'

Mr. Stump stated that staff would have no problem with that proposal if the City is

willing to accept an unimproved right-of-way'

Mr. Ledford stated that when corporate oaks was platied, half of the street right-

oi-*"y was dedicated to the north property line of Corporate Oaks' He explained

that the adjacent owner would not dedicate right-of-way'

Mr. Stump stated that staff does not want to commit the City Public Works

Department to accepting a right'of-way without the improvements built'

Mr. Stump stated that the secondary access proposed by Mr. Johnsen is

acceptable; however, the access sfroúld be available for emergency use and

service traffic. This type of facility would have a significant number of employees

and a large tract of-lãnd that will require high maintenance and maintenance

truck traffic.

There werb no interested parties wishing to speak'

Mr. Ledford stated that one of the problems is not knowing where the right-of-way

*¡rrú north of Corporate oaks. The topography is difficult, and if a street is built

it would be at the wrong grade. Mr. Ledford suggested that the right-of-way be

dedicated until at such tlrñe it is positive where Granite would connect and place

the correct grade.

Mr. Westervelt agreed with Mr. Ledford's suggestion regarding the dedication of

right-of-way. HJstated that the private street needs to be held back off of the

G"ranite right-ot-way and there should be a second emergency and service

access onto 71tt Street.

TMAPC Action; 9 members Present:

l0:18:0{l:225"1(lli)

\ù, \tl



on MoTloN of WESTERVÊLT, the TMAPC voted 9'0'') (carnes, collins' Hill'

Horner, Jackson, Ledford, Midget, Pace, westervelt "aye";_19 -unays";_none
;'abstaining"; goyle, Harmon "a-bsent") to recommend APPROVAL PUD-641

subject to the conditions and nrodifications, and direct staff to modify the

õð,irpren"nsíve plan regarding collector streets for the subject area' (Lan-guage

in the siaff recommendãtion tñat was deleted by TMAPC is shown as strikeout;

languageaddedorsubstitutedbyTMAPCisunderlined.)

Legal DescriPtion for PUD'641:
Coämenc¡ng at the Southwest corner of the SE/4 of Section 3, T-18-N, R-13-E

of the IBM; thence N 01o28'35" W a distance of 60'00' to a point on the North

right-of-way line East 71'r Street; thence N 88942'46" 8, â distance of 659.19',

thlnce N 01o27'56" W a distance of 300'00', to the Point of Beginning, thence N

01o27'56" W a distance of 464,87' to the Northeast corner of the Argyle

subdivision, thence S 88o42'15'W, along the North line of the Argyle subdivisíon

a distance o'f 329.75,, thence s ay27'32" E, along the west line of the Argyle

subdivision a distance of 164.53', thence l'l 31o50'13" W, â distance of 545'57"

thence S 85'05'55" ly'i/ a distance of 207.65', thence S 35"44'14" W, â distance of

242.82', thence S 88'41'58" W, a distance of 29.69', thence N 01'30'38" W, â

distance of 297.58', thence N 89'12'12" 8, ã distance of 525'99', thence N

00"52'38'W, a distance of 978.81', thence N 88o39'24" Ê, â distance of 398'17',

thence S 68o14'29" E, â distance of 433.71', thence S 43"26'30" E, â distance of

472.49'',thence S 01'24'56" 8, d distance of 198.65'to the Northwest corner of

Summit Place subdivision; thence S 01"24'56" 8, â distance of 258'00'to the

Southwest corner of Summit Place subdivision; thence N 88"41'15" E, along the

South line of SumrnitPlace subdivision a distance of 323.84'; thence S 01"24'56'

E, a distance of 86þ39'; thence S 88'42'46" V1/, a distance of 981-65'to the

Point of Beginnindf, and commencing at the southwest corner of the sE/4'

Section 3, T--1A-f.f/n-f 3-E of the IBM; thence N 01o28'35" W, a distance cf

60,00, to á point bn the North right-of-way line of East 71't Street; thence N

A8o42,46,,Ë, along the North rigtrt-of-way line of East 71't Street South' a

distance of 659.24' to the Point of Beginning, thence N 01'27'56" W, ä distance

of 300,00': thence N 88.42,46,' E, â distance of 981.65,, thence S 01"17,14,, E, a

distance of 300.00'; thence S 88o42'46" W along said North right-of-way, a

distance of 980.71'; returning to the Point of Beginning, From OL/RS-3 (Office

Low lntensity DistrictlResldential Single-family lig¡ Density District) To

OL,RS-3lpUD (Office Low lntensity Dis.rict/Residential Single-family High

Density DistricUPlanned Unit Development)'

************

APPLICATION NO.: Z-6791
Applicant: John MoodY

RS.3IPUD TO OLIPUD
(PD-18) (cD-8)

l0: I 8:{.)l.l:22 i-l(-19)

\ô.\5



Case No. L6LL2 (continued)
Presentation:

The applÍcant, Barþara Eewett, 5607 South Lewis Avenue,
Tulsa, Oklahoma, stas represented by Roy ilohnsen, 2OL l{est
sth Street, He submitted a plat of survey (Exhibit L-2)
and explained that the lot in question is irregular in
shape and abuts Reserve Area A (open space) on the west
and north boundaries. He informed that hís client will, access the garage across a portion of the reserve area.
Þlr. Johnsen pointed out that the reserve will remain a
perrnanent çtrassy area. He stated that' the proposed
dwelling will not meet the required Iivability spacei
however, the reserve area causes the lot to appear to
have more open space than any other lot in the
subdivision. A location map (Exhibit L-L) was submitted.

Protestgnts:
None.

Boarô Action:
On IÍOTION of CEAPPEÍJIE, the Board voted 3-O-0 (Chappelle,
S. lrlhite, T. WhiÈe, ttayett ; no trnaystr i no frabstentions'r ;
Bolzle, Doverspike, ttabsenttr) to APPRovq a variance of
the required front yard from 25' to 22', Variance of the
side yard reguirement from 5' to L', Variance of the
required rear yard from 25' to 3', Variance of the
reguired livability space, and a varÍance to permit
access via reserve area SECTfON 4o3. BULK ÀlID åREÀ
REQUIREI,ÍENTS TN TEE RESIDENIIAI, DISTRICTS USE UNit 6;
finding a hardship imposed on the applicant by the cul-
de-sac location and the irregular shape of the lot; and
finding that the reserve will always be a pennanent green
spacei on the following described property:

Lot 5, Block 2, Brookline Square' City of Tulsa,
TuLsa County, Oklahona.

Case No. 16113

Àction Recfi¡esteôl
Special Exception to permit hospital use in an OL/RS-3
zoned district SECÎfON 601. PRTNCIPÀL USES PERIIITTED
Ill fEE OFFICE DISTRICTS Use Unit 5, Iocated north of
the NE/c of East TLst Street and South Granite.

Presentation:
The applícant, RoY ifobnsent 20L !,lest sth Street, Tulsa,
oklahoma, informed that the hospital use s/as approved on
the property in May L992 (Case No. L6052) t however, êt
that time the Board linited the floor area to .5, or
83,000 sq ft, due to the size of the tract. Mr. Johnsen
stated that the parcel has been expanded, and asked the
Board to permit 60,000 sq ft of floor area on the first

8 . L1 .e2.6t4 (L9I

\0.\b



Case No. 16L1.3 (continued)
floor and the basement, ot a total of I2O,OOO sq ft. fhe
applicant stated that previously approved uses and
inposed conditions, such as the .5 FAR., will also apply
to this case.

Protestants:
None.

Boarô Action:
On t{OIfON of CtrAPPELLE, the Board voÈed 3-0-0 (ChappelLe,
S. White, T. White, rrayerr i no ttnayst, ; no rrabstentionsrr ;
Bolzle, Doverspike, "absent") to APPROgE a Special
Exception to pernit hospital use in an OLIRS-3 zoned
diStrict SECTTON 601. PRTNCIPâI¡ USES PERüTTÎED IN TI¡E
OFFICE DISTRICT8 Use Unit 5; per plan submitted (Case
No. 1"6052); 1i¡nited to t20,oo0 sg ft (.5 FÀR maximun);
subject to the facility not being open for public use;
subject to no medical services or patients; subject to
the facility being used only in conjunction with St.
Francis Hospital and its affiliated operations; and
subject to the use being restricted to laundry services,
inactive storage and an upholstery shop (maxinum of 4
enployees); finding the use to be cornpatible with the
surrounding area, and in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code; on the following described property:

A tract of land, that is part of the Northerly
561-.00'of, the East Half of the East Half of the
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (E/2 E/Z
SE/4 SW/4) of Section 3, Township 18 North, Range 13
East, City of Tu1sa, lu1sa County, State of
Oklahona, said tract of land being described as
follows, to-wit: starting aÈ the Northeast. corner
of the SE/A of the SW/4 of Section 3, T-18-N, R-i.3-
Et Èhence Southerly along the Easterly line of the
SE/4 of the SW/4 of said Section 3 for 296.70, to
the Point of Beginning of said tract of land:
thence continuing Southerly along said Easterly Iine
for 264.30'ì thence !{esterly along a deflection
angle to the right of 90c09,46rr and parallel to the
Northerly line of the SE/4 of the SW/4 of said
Sect,ion 3 for 299.74', thence Northerly along a
deflection angle to the right of 89'49'55tt and
parallel to the tlesterly line of the E/2 of the E/2
of the SE/4 of the SW/A of Section 3 for 264.3e, ¡thence Easterly along a deflection angle to the
right of 90o10'Osrt and parallel to the Northerly
line of the SE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 3 foi
299.76 ' to the PoinÈ of Beginning of said tract of
land., conÈaining 1,.8187 acres, and a tract of land,
containing 2.2462 acres, that is part of the
Northerly 561-' of the E/2 of the E/2 of the SE/4 of
the SW/A of Section 3, T-18-N, R-13-E, City of

8. LL.92z6L4 (20)

\o'\1



Case No. 16113 (contÍnued)
Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, said tract of land
being described as foLlows, to-wit: Beginning at a
Point, said point being the Northeast corner of the
SE/4 of the Sw/4 of Section 3, T-L8-N, R-L3-E;
thence Southerly along the Easterly line of the SE/4
of the SW/4 of Section 3 for 296.70', thence
I,Iesterly along a def lection angle to the right of
90'09'46'r and parallel to the Northerly line of the
SE/4 of the Sw/A of Section 3 for 299.76'¡ thence
üfesterly along a defLection angle to the right of
00'00'36rr for 3O.Oo' to a point on the Westerly line
of the E/2 of the E/2 of the SE/4 of the Sw/4 of
Section 3; thence Northerty along a deflection angle
to the right of 89'49 ' Lgtt and along said !{est,erly
line for 296.69'to a point on the Northerly line of
the SE/4 of the sw/4 of Section 3; thence Easterly
along a deflection angle to the right of 90'L0'05rf
and along said Northerly line for 329.79 r to the
Point of Beginning of said tract of land and a tract
of land that is part of the NE/A of the SW/4 of
Section 3 , T-1.8-N, R-1-3-8, Tulsa County oklahona;
thence Northerly along the Easterly line of said
NE/4 , SW/ 4 a distance of 255' thence l{esterly
paralle1 to the Southerly line of said NE/4, sw/4 a
distance of 330'r thence Southerly parallel to the
Easterly line of said NE/4, sw/4 a distance of 255'i
thence Easterly along the Southerly line of said
NE/4, SW/4 a distance of 330' to the Point of
Beginning; city of Tulsa, Tulsa County, oklahoma.

Case No. 1611¡l

Action Recrt¡esteô!
Special Exception to amend a condition of approval in a
previously approved case (BOA-1-5754) in order to add a
canvas awning, located 3900 South Sheridan.

P-resentatigE:
The applicant, All lforld Enterprises, 3900 South
Sheridan, Tu1sa, Oklahoma, v¡as represented by Brian
Curtùois, L408 South Denver, who informed that a sexually
oriented business was approved at this location
approxinaÈely one year ago He reguested permission to
construct an awning over the entry to the building. Mr.
Curthois pointed out that the use will not be increased.
A ptot plan (Exhibit !1-L) was submitted.

connents anô ouestlons:
Ms. !,thite asked if signage wiII appear on the awni.ng,
Mr. Curthois replied that the name of the business
Scarlett's and an rrsrr v¡ill be placed on the awning.

8 . L1- .92 z 6L4 (2L)

and
is

\0,\ î



Case No. 13248 (contjnued)

home they would like to put on the lot. They would like this for
permaneni use. There are no other mobile homes in thjs area. 'There

are some oil we'lls across the street from the subject tract. He de-
scrÍbed the surrounding properties. The app'licant p'lãns to bui ld a
home on the property at some time in the future.

Dí scuss i on :-TFeie was discuss'ion concerning an expressway
for the area. Chairman Smith was concerned ab

The Northeast l0 acres of Government Lot
20 North, Range 12 East, City of Tulsa, T

, Victor, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
r, "absent") to approve a Specia'l Exception (Section
Uses Permitted in the Agricu'lture 0istrict under
e Unit 1209) to allow a mobile home in an AG district

interchange proposed
out a precedent this

could set in the area.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:-----0n mOf¡-Ot'l of CLUGST0N and SEC0ND by vICT0R, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Cìugston, Smjth
Chappel I e, Purse
3'10 - Príncipal
provisions of Us

under the provisions of Section 1680, for a period of five years,
subject to Health Department approval, on the following described
property:

5,
ul

Secti on 23 , Townsh'i P
sa County, 0klahoma.

Case No. 13249

Action Requested:
æctjon630-Bu1kandAreaRequirementsinthe0ffice

Districts - Use Unit .l211 - Request for a variance of the buiìd'ing
heíght requirement of l-story to permit 2 stories jn an 0L district
under the prov'isions of Section l670,located at 68th Street and
Granite Avenue.

Presen ta ti on :

M'ichael Tay
who informe

lor was represented by Ted Sack, 5359 South Sheridan Road,
d they would like this variance because of the topography

of the tract. They would like to retain as many of the mature trees
on the lot as they can. A third reason they have is that on-site de-
tention wiìi be a requirement on the tract which will take up part
of the property. He described surrounding land uses. There are
bu'ildings that have more than one-story. He submitted 6 photographs
of the subject property and surrounding area and expìaìned them
(Exr¡iult "L-1"). ite aiso submjtted a iite ptan (Exhibit "L-2"). The

zoning ìs subject to a plat and is in the process. He described the
requirements of the plat.

Protestants : None.

Comments:---lr. Gardner informed the zonjng is more for the'intensity of the land
as opposed to limíting it to single-story constructíon. He thinks it
woulä'be appropriate ihat the applicant return wjth a plan that the
Board could review that meets his intent-

8.9.84:419( 16)

\o. \1



Case No. 13?49 (continued)

The applicant ínformed they have no definjte site plan. They have
no objection to bringing a rea'l site plan back.

Board Action:
-----0nlEõT-I0xl of VICTOR and SECOND by CLUGSTON, the Board voted 3-0-0

(Clugston, Smith, Victorr "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Chappelle, Purser, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section 630 -
Bulk and Area Requjrements in the 0ffice D'istricts under provisions
of Use Unit 1211) of the building height requirements of l-story to
permit 2 stories in an 0L zoned district under the prov'isions of
Section 1670, subject to the appTicatt returning with a site plan
prior to the issuance of a building permit, on the following Ce-
scribed property:

The North 56.l feet of the E/2, of the E/2, of the SE/4' of the
St^U4 of Section 3, Township lB North, Range l3 East, of the
IndÍan Base and Meridjan, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the U. S. Government Survey thereof.

Case No. 13250

Action Reouested:
@tion-Section4l0-PrincipalUsesPermittedinthe

Residential D"istricts - Use Unit 1209 - Request for an exceptíon
to allow a mobile home in an RM-2 district under the provisions of
Section 1680.

Variance - Section 440.6 - Special Exception Uses in Resident'ial
Distrícts, Requirements - Request for a variance of the ]-year time
limitatjon for a mobile home to l0 years, located west of the Nhl

corner of tJest l0th Street and 5lst West Avenue.

Presentati on :

Debra Murr, 2015-C East 5lst Place, informed she would like to move

a mobile home on the subiect tract. There are other mob'ile homes

in the area. She described where the other mobile homes are located.
She would ljke to purchase a mobile home that will be singìe-wíde and

wil'l be about 60' or 70' x 14'. This is a vacant lot.

Protestants:--Ïêlãon erewer,5144 þ'lest lQth Street, submitted a petit'ion of pro-
test against this appìication (Exhibit "M-1"). He is concerned that
his prõperty values'will be decreased and about a precedent thjs
could set. -He told of the other mobile homes in the area. The

peop'le in the residences jn the area do not want thís in the area.
ite is concerned about the varying quaìity of mobile hornes. He

submitted six photographs (Exhibit "M-2"). Thjs js a fairly stab]e
area, and the people are trying to upgrade their homes.

Clyde Steel,514? tlest llth Street, informed that he had a vacant
loi fre was ifrinking about putting a mobile home on but he decided
not to because he was afraid ít would devalue his property.

Lloyd Lewìs, 5306 West lOth Street, described the neighborhood and

infórmed he is concerned that if this is allowed it will decrease

his property value. They wou'ld lÍke to keep the neÍghborhood as jt
is ' g.9'84:al9(17)

\0,eo



5000
Feet
250 BOA-22529 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject
TractL+ 18-13 03 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 10,ål



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-22529 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.

AeúelPhotoDale: February rrtt 
lò,

Subject
Tract

18-13 03



I. Descriptlve Locatign - Immediately west of, and adjacent to, Lot One (1), Block One (1),

MONTEREAU IN WARREN V/OODS, a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State

of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 5608

1

3691302. 1 :6145 62:02528

\ù, e3



III. Actions Requested / Hardshin Statement

Request - The Applicant is requesting a variance ofthe street reouirements in Section

5.030 Oabte 5.030-Al from 30' of street frontage to 0' of street frontage. The Applicant is also

requesting a special exception to the driveway width requirements in Section 55.090-F to allow
a 30' wide driveway on each of the lots comprising the Subject Property.

Proj'ect Summary - The Subject Property consists of three (3) tracts which are currently the subject

of a pending lot split application before INCOG. The Subject Property is a part of a larger 3J acre

tract which surrounds the Applicant's property to the West, North and East. The Subject Property
and the Montereau property are both owned by The William K. Warren Medical Research Center,

Inc., and leased to Montereau, Inc. ("Montereau").

These three (3) lots, once split from the larger 37 acre tract, will be used by Montereau to expand

its operations on the main Montereau campus by constructing three (3) custom residential houses

which will be leased to Montereau clients in a manner similar to that which occurs on the main
Montereau campus.

Variance - Because of the current plat and zoning of the Montereau tract (a PUD which may be

amended but not geographically expanded), this Application is necessary as the Subject Property
has no legal access to public streets. However, the Subject Property and the main Montereau
campus arc part of the same real estate lease which contains rights of access to public streets.

Additionally, the parties have agreed to record an easement which provides access to the Subject
Property via the main Montereau campus. The Applicant believes that the uniqueness of the
property (i.e. (a) the size of the properties (approximately 90 acres consisting of the Montereau
campus and the surrounding acreage), (b) the inabilityto expand the existing PUD, and (c) the lack
of legal access but the availability of physical access via easements over private streets) presents

a hardship that would justify the granting of the requested variance. Accordingly, the Applicant
requests a variance of the street frontage requirements in Section 5.030 (Table 5.030-A) which
would require 30' of street frontage to allow 0' of street frontage.

Special Exception - Given that the amount of legal street frontage is zero, the driveway width
provisions of Section 55.090-F may inadvertently limit the Subject Property to driveways of no

more than 12' in width. As the residential structures to be constructed on the Subject Property are

being designed to comport with the surrounding Montereau cottages, larger driveways (similar to

those on the street) are desired. Given the existing nature and use of the Montereau campus and

the expanded services to be provided on the Subject Property in conjunction therewith, along with
the secluded nature of the Subject Property from other neighboring uses, the requested special

exception is (i) in harmony and spirit of the Zoning Code and the Comprehensive Plan, (ii) non-
injurious to the neighborhood, and (iii) non-detrimental to the public welfare. Accordingly, the

Applicant requests a special exception to the driveway width requirements in Section 55.090-F to
allow a 30' wide driveway on each of the lots comprising the Subject Property.

3 69 13O2. r: 6L45 62 :02528

\0. aq



T,EGAI EXTIIBIT
Poge 1 of 5

--'r L\¡
' rñYt"

rfJ)
A
#
ß

NOñT}IWEsT GORNER

LOr l. Bl.ocK t
A
&.c

-*'t{ffi
\s Seolei 1"=100t

50 't000 2AO

(P.o.B.)
TRAgf B

BLOCK 1

LOTJ

R 13E
Eaat 6lst Streêt South

F6lf)
h
c{

(P,OS.)
ÍRACÌ C

ottro
& T

18

N.C
5o
v,

1

Stßst
Location Map

FILE: 184J7OLG

!

I

I

q

*tr

{ffiff
iiälË=

t()*

7
I

i\
ñll IJ

\
:r
I

t
d

*
I

*
F
F

'ÍRACï A
coNTAN* O.7¡

ACRES

"wõ9'

1 o

lO+
$l
ñ¡

1
l¡J

IRACT B
coNrANsì 0.52

ACRES.

"w
1

td

+
c.l
(o

mAcr c
CTONIAINS: 0.66

ACRËS

Notes
1. THE BEARING BASE FOR THIS EXHIBIT IS BASED ON THE NORTH

LINE OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1 OF MONTEREAU IN WARREN WOODS A5
N88'39'24"8.

BENNETT
lNc,

2. SEE EXHIBIT PAGE 2 THRU 5 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE,

P.O. BOX ð48. $|OUIEAU,0l( 7,ßf/
476-718+ FÆC (9r8) 476-7485
¿r5{¡2 Ðe. DAI|J 8/g/20

ru0i¡E (er8)
GÀ ln).:

\o,å5



S uRvr¡Ylt'¡c" f¡{c:.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND LYING rN Tf{E SË/4 OF SËCTION THREE (3), T'OWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18)
NORTH, RANGE TFÍIRTEEN (I3) EAST OF TTIE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLÂHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE 'U.S, COVERNMENT SURVEY
THEREOF, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS TO WIT:

TRACT 4

BEGI¡{NING AT THE FURTHEST NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF
MONTEREAU IN V/ARREN WOODS; THENCE S00o52',38"E AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OI' LOT I, BLOü( I OF MONTEREAU IN WARFüN TVOODS FOR A DISTANCE OF 174.32
FEET; THENCE S88o39'24*Vf FORA DISTANCE OF 182.70 FEET; TIIENCE N00"00'00'W FOR A
DlsTAllCE OF 174.37 F'EET; THENCE N88o39'24"8 FOR A DISTANCE OF 180.03 FEET TO THË
POINT OF BEGINI\ING; SAID TRACT CONTAININC 0.73 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

TRACT B

COMMENCING AT THE FURTTIEST T{ORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT I, BLOCK 1 OF
MONTEREAU rN WARREN VIOODS; THENCE S00o52'38'E ANÞ ALONG THE IVESTERLY
LINE OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF MONTEREAU IN WARREN WOODS FOR A DISTANCE OF 174.32
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGIS{NING; THENCE S00e52'38'ÌE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF MONTEREAU IN WARREN TIIOODS FOR A DISTANCE OF 122,42
FEET; THENCE S88o39'24"\M FORA DISTdNCE OF 184.57 FEET; THENCE Nû0o00'00"W FOR A
DTSTANCE OF 122.45 FEET; TFIENCE N8839t24'iE FOR A DISTANCE OF 182.70 FEET TO TIIE
POINT OF BEGIIYNING; SAJÐ TR.A.CTCONTAINING 0.s2 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

TRACT C

COMMENCING AT THE FURTHEST NORTH\q€ST CORNER OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF
MONTEREAU tN WARREN WOODS; THENCE 500o52'38"8 AND ALONG THE V/ESTERLY
LINE OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF MONTEREAU IN WARREN IVOODS FORA DISTANCE AF 296,7.4
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S00o52'38'E AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF LOT I, BLOCK 1 OF MONTEREAU IN WARREN $/OODS FOÌ. A DISTANCE OF 156.22
FEET; THENCE S88o39'24"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 185.87 FEET; THENCE N00o23'58'W FOR A
DISTANCE OF 156.24 FEET; TI{ENCE N88o39'24¡'E FOR A DISTANCE OJ 184.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT CONTAINING 0.66 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

PACE 2 OF 5

l!nôa{ fuil€'{ñt, lñÈ

P0 lq 818

chd¡td.0i7t337
9t&ì76-7{8¿

FILE: 184370LG

\o.al,



LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPAREÞ ON SEPTEMBER 19,2018 By CLIFF tsENNETT, pLS
#1815 WITH THE BEARINCS BASEÐ ON THE NORTH LINË OF LOT I, BLOCK I OF
MONTEREAU IN. WARREN WOODS AS BE,ING NB8O39'24''8.

SURVNYOR' S CERTIS'ICATE
I, cLIFF BENNETT oF BENNETT SunvEYrNc, ñe, eE[TiFV IHAT THE Rrer pRopERTy
HEREON CLOSES' IN ACCORDANCE IVTTH ÇT,IRRENT TOLERANCES AND IS A TRUE
REPRESENTATIOT{ OF THE REAL PROPERTY DESCBIBED AND TTIAT THE SURVEY OF THE
REAL PROPERTY MEETS TITE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS AS ADOPTED BY THE
BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENCTNEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.FOR
TTTE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAI THIS I9TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 201S.

U,/1 &"/'F-
CLIEFBENNETT, PLS
OKLAHOMANO.ISI5
CERT. OFAUTH.NO.4502
EXP. DÁTE JTINB 30, 2O2O

PAGE 3 OF 5

CI,IFF
SENNETT

1ð1ã

FILE; 184370LG
86n.!Sodðlru,ln!-

P0 8d 84€

çhqf4 0Í 2337

9t8{76,718{

l0.t't



CLOSURE REPORT TRACT A

North: 39510:22259' East: 2585397.1922'

Course: S00o52'38"8 Lenglh: !743I
North: 394927.9263' East: 2585399.8610'

Course:S88"3924f'W Length: 182,70.
North: 394923.6432r Easü 2585217.2112'

Course: N00o00'00"8 Length: 174.3:7'

North: 395098.0132' East: 2585217.2112'

Course:NRBo39'24r'E Length: 180.03'
North: 395102,2337' East 2:585397.1917'

Perimeler: 711.41' Area: 0.73acres
Error Closure: 0.0079 Course: N03"21!00"IV

Er¡oiNo,rJh; 0.00784. East: -0.00046

Precision l:90053.16

CLOSÜRE REPORT TRACT B

North: 394927,9225r East 2585399.8607'

Course: S00o5238"E tengthr î22.42'
No*h: 394805.5168' East: 2585401.7350'

Course: S88o39'24"W Length: 184,57'
North: 394801.1899' East: 2585217.2157'

Course:N00o00'00'V/ Lengfh: 122.451

North: 394923.6399' East: 2585217.2157'

Course: N88"39'24"8 Lenglh: 182.74'
North: 394921.9230' East: 2585399.8655'

Perimeter: 6;12.14' Area: 0.52acres
Error Closure: 0.0048 Course: N83o52'39"8

ErrorNorth: 0.000-51 East:0.00474

PACE 4 OF 5

ldnt{ s!¡4tlr!; lrl
PO 80¡ 8¿8

chr4 0r il3lt
91817È7À81

FILE: 184370LG

Precision 1:127529.17

\0,a$



CLOSTÍRE RüPORT TRACI.E

Nor,lh; 39480tJ134' Eâsfii258540I.?348'

Coursgl 8005?J8'E Lengtl¡: L56"tf
Nofrh: 394t49.3117' Easr 2585404.1269

eoursel$8.8%9tla"ç Longth: t8t.87'
¡tÞrrh 394,644.9543' E4sr: qS85219,3076!

Çourse:N00o33158'W Length: 15&241
North: 3948CI1;1905' East: 25 5217.2183t

Ëor¡rswNti8:SY24"É length: 184,f?
Northr 59.4,80-5,$l?5' Eash 25sf4;(t7,73V6'

ForlmetE¡: 6&231i hrea: ü.6.6acres'

Enqr0losqtçt'0"0049' Course;ìì{34e5.6'2t"8
$rer$fortfr: 0S0404 ßashCI.ÕO28f

Prechlon f:13936f.35

PAGE 5 OF 5

t{¡48¡¡rìful,lne
Fq¡dgâ

tlrod!ìr4 ol(l{¡g.?
tlb4rsTlsl

FILE: 184370tG

\o,âq



190.03' 398" 17

.Nggo 39',?4'7o

õoq
(o

@
lO
ñ
(Ð

o
oì

\

K
)'"

-=\

0.63

t%

$6

87

O.52ac

184.24'.

{ç

ñ

o

,ú

0.48 ac

195.95'
$0

$

ñ

*

ñ

É{û

\0.30



s

o.

I

RS.3

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD-795

RM-2

RS-:

EASro^/.s

T

Feet
2000 BOA-22530400

19-12 02

\\. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9202
GZM: 36

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22530

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: William Wilkins

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required minimum lot area and lot area per unit(Sec
5.030-A); Variance to reduce the required minimum lot width (Sec.5.030-A); Variance of the open
space requirement (Sec. 5.030-A); Variance to reduce the side and front street setback (Sec. 5.030-
A)

LOCAT¡ON: SE/c of N Union Ave & W Edison St ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: 4099.01 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W 50' OF LTS 1 2 & 3 BLK 4, PARK HILL ADDN AMD

RELEVANT P ACTIONS:
Subiect Property:
BOA-19995; on 3.08.05, the Board approved a variance of the front yard requirement from 35 feet
to 11 feet to allow for the establishment of a single-family dwelling in the RS-3 District.

Surrounding Propertv:
BOA-19296; on 2.26.02, the Board denied a variance to allow a detached accessory building in the
front yard a variance of the 25' required front yard; a variance of the required 5'side yard to 0'.

Located: 1715 West Easton Court

BOA-16161; on 10.27.92, the Board approved avariance of the required side yard. Located: 1906

W. Easton Ct.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

ll. a
REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 8



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by RS-4 zoned residences on

the north, east and south; RM-1 zoning abuts the site on the west.

STAFF COMMENTS:
For a detached house use in the RS-3 district the Code requires a lot area and lot area per unit of
6,900 sg. ft; and a lot width of 60 ft. As shown on the attached exhibit, the existing lot area is 4,100
sq feet and the lot width is 50 ft. The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the required
minimum lot area and lot area per unit(Sec. 5.030-A) and a Variance to reduce the required
minimum lot width

The Code requires a open space per unit of 4,000 sq. ft. Open space per unit refers to the amount of
outdoor open space required to be provided on a lot for each dwellíng unit on the subiect lot. The

following may be counted toward satisfying minimum open space-per unit requirements: (1) Outdoor
areas that are not occupied by buildíngs, driveways or parking areas and are generally useable by
residents; (2) Driveways and parking areas located in the rear yard of a detached house or duplex;
and; (3) Green roofs covering 25% or more of the subject building's overall roof area. The applicant
has requested a Variance to reduce the open space per unit requirementto 2134 sq. ft. (lot area -
building area).

Per Table 5-3, the street setback requirement along an arterial street is 35ft. For detached houses on

corner lots, the minimum side street setback along a non-arterial street may be reduced to 15 ft. As
shown on the attached exhibit, the side street setback along N. Union Ave. is 10 ft. and the front
street setback along W. Edison St. is 25fit. The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the side
and front street setback.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required minimum lot area and lot area
per unit(Sec. 5.030-A); Variance to reduce the required minimum lot width (Sec.5.030-A); Variance
of the open space requirement (Sec. 5.030-A); Variance to reduce the side and front street setback
(Sec. 5.030-A)

Findino the hardshio(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exceptions will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessa{f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's í nte nded p u rpose ;

\[,3

a

REVtSEDl 0/1 5/201 8



c. That the conditions leadíng to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atleged practical difficulty or unnecessa/y hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property ís located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\ [.q
REV|SEDl 0/t 5/201 I



lnterested Parlies:
Howard Joiner, 7015 East Haskell, stating he came to find out what were the
applicant's plans. They were open to family oriented activities and advantageous
to the community.

Tim Lewis, 7305 East Latimer Place, stated there has been a history of vandalism,
when the bowling alley existed.

Mr. Dunham offered the applicant and interested parties time to discuss the
application outside of the room to resolve any issues and be heard later in the
meeting.

Board Action:
To be heard later in the meeting.

Gase No.19994
Action Requested:

Verification of required 300 ft distance from another family day care home (Section
a02.8.5.g), located: 11866 East 36h Street South.

*****t tr**tr

***********

Presentation:
Jerry Ray, 4750 Hobbyhorse Lane, stated he is the father of the applicant. He
added they did a survey and did not find another home day care within 300 ft.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Stead,
Henke "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock "absent") to APPROVE a
Veiification of required 300 ft distance from another family day care home (Section
402.8.5.9), on the following described property:

LT I BLK 6, GARNETT PARK ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

Action Requested:
Variance of front yard requirement from 35 feet to 11

establishment of a single-famíly dwelling in the RS-3 Distri
Unit 6,located: 1612 West Edison Street.

rkry
0l:03:05'90ó {-s)

\\.9



Presentation:
Michael Simmons, 1719 West Easton Court, the subject property has been
neglected with a history of code violations. They are trying to improve the
neighborhood and he bought this property to improve it also. This property is
unique, being the only lot facing Edison in Owen Park that would have a structure
built under the current zoning code. He submitted photographs (Exhibits B-1 and
B-2) to support his presentation. He pointed out one house is close to the street
and the small lots. There would be no garage and the curb cut is on Union.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak. -

Board Action , ø
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, R!úîens, Stead,
Henke "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock "absent") lb ABPROVE a
Variance of front yard requirement from 35 feet to 11 feet to 6)!b for the
establishment of a single-family dwelling in the RS-3 District, SECTIff/^-. Use
Unit 6, finding the lot was created prior to the current zoning code anilgfeted a
substandard lot, on the following described property:

W 50' OF LTS I 2 & 3 BLK 4, PARK HILL ADDN AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

****tt*****

Case 19996
Action Requested:

Special exception to allow Use Unit 5 - Community Center- in an SR zoned district
(Section 851 ), located: 11545 East 43'd Street Souin.

Mr. Dunham abstained from Case No. 19996

Presentation:
Josh Fowler, stated he is the Executive Vice-President of the Home Builders
Association of Greater Tulsa, 11545 East 43'd Street. They were not adding onto
the structure or changing the use from what they have done for years. lt was
found that they were originally approved for office space, but they need a special
exception to have the members m'eetings there and comply with the code.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Stephens, Stead, Henke "aye"; no
"nays"; Dunham "abstained"; Paddock "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to allow Use Unit 5 - Community Center- in an SR zoned district
(Sectíon 851), on the following described property:

03:08:05:9t)6 (6)

Il,(,



Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Beach commented that the design is for an attached carport. Mr. White noted
that the house is built on the building line. Mr. Beach stated that any síze carport
would extend across the building line. Ms. Perkins asked about the existing
garage. Mr. Box responded that the overhead doors on the existing garage are too
narrow for cars and a shop has been set up in the garage. Mr. White noted that
the lot is only 90'deep compared to larger neighboring properties.

lnterested,PartieS:
There úere no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of required front yard of 25' plus 1A the planned right-of-way to 29' from
the centerline, for the addition of an attached carport, restricting the size of the
carport lo 20' x 20', findíng it would be an attached carport and the depth of the lot
would make it difficult to build othen¡rise, on the following descríbed property:

Lot 1, Block 12, Ridgeview Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

Mr. White abstaÍned from Case No. 19296.

Variance to allow a detached accessory building in the front yard. SECTION
402.8.1.b. ACCESSORY USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, Accessory Use
Conditions - Use Unit 6; a Variance of the 25' required front yard. SECTION 403,
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESÍDENTIAL DIgTRIÇT$¡nd a
Variance of the requÍred 5' side yard to 0'. SECTION 403, BULK ¡NXflnAq
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DlsTRlcTs, located 1215,w. É"qr$i.

Presentation: I 
^r?_jeffrey C. Fitts, 1715 W. Easton Ct., stated he has partialf!¡ buÍlt a cqmort wlfrt@^

a building permit. He wants to protect a classie car he purchased. ThdF,
Neighborhood lnspector asked him to stop construction. He submitted
photographs (Exhibit C-1) of the carport as it exists and other carports ín the
neighborhood. Mr. Fitts stated he would have changed the carport to the required
setback but it would have made it a22'x 7' carport.

lnterested Pq4ies;
Robêrt Brasey, 1724 W. Easton Ct., stated he and the neighbors on the block
have consistently made improvements. They are seeking national designatíon for

02:26:02:836(6)

t \ ."1'



the historical structures Ín the neighborhood. He complained that the carport in
question is not appropriate to the house or the neighborhood.

Gail Johnson, 1711 W. Easton Ct., stated that the applicant did not contact her
regarding the new construction. She expressed concern that the structure míght
be partially on her property.

Allen Bates, 1715 W. Easton Ct., stated he lives on the subject property. He is in
favor of the project. He stated that it was built over the driveway, not attached, and
built on piers. He was confident that it was a sturdy structure, and would be
complimentary to the house.

Applicant's ßebuttal:
Mr. Fitts stated that he owns eight pieces of real estate in the neighborhood. He
has made substantial improvements to the house. He added there is not enough
room in the back yard to put a carport. He assured the Board that the carport is on
his property and not on the neighbor's lot.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Turnbo asked for a hardship. Mr. Fitts indicated that the house does not
conform to the Code, as ít was built in 1925, and there are only 13'from the house
to the lot line. The tsoard reoeived a lêttercf oppoeltion (ExfiibÍt,e.2).

on the follqwing described preperly:

Lot 4, Block 1, lrving Place, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma
r,t.*.*.t.*.,*.r.*.*.

Gase No. 19297
ActÍon Requested:

Variance of the requíred setback from an R zoned district for a changeable
lettering sign from 200'to 80''on the west and 92'to the south. SECTION 1221.C.
USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, General Use
Conditions for Business Signs - Use Unit 11, located SE/c E. lndependence & N.
Memorial.

Presentation:-@r,533S.Rockford,withClaudeNeonSigns,statedtheprojectisfor
Golden Eagle Credit Union. He informed the Board they propose to put in an
electronic variable message sígn. The neighboríng church does not object to the
sign. He suggested the hardship is the uniqueness of the property.

02:26:02:836(7)

\\.t



Case No. 16159 (continued)

Boarrl.-.Actíon:
On UOIION of DOVERSPTNE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappelle, Doverspike, S. !{hite, T. glhite, 'ayeti no
Itnays'r; no ftabstentíonstr i Bolzle, rrabsentfl) to 4PPRovB a
va¡iance of the 25,, setback from an abutting R district
to 0' on the north and 5'on the west - SECI'IO!¡ lOl.G.l.
SPEef¡I¡ EXCEPIfON USE8 IN IEE RE8IDENTIAL DIStrBICI8,
REgttIREt{El{Ts Use Unit 5, and to ÀPPROI'E a 8¡leolal
Exception to permit parking on a lot other than the lot
conÈaining the prÍncipal use SEC:IfON 13O1.D. GENERIÍ,
REQUIREUENTS - Use Un{t lor per the plot plan subnitted'
subJect to the execution of appropriate tie contracts
tÍeing the lots together, and subject to stotm water
managément review of dralnage findilg the use to be in
harnony with the comprehensive PIan and areai on the
following described property:

Atl of Bìoclc 13, less Lot L7 , naåt¡noor Additlon to
the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklaho¡na.

åation Rem¡esterl¡
Variance of the required side yard fçon 5t Èo 9tr to

, perrnit an existing carport SECÎION 103. BUI¡ß ã¡tD IREA
nsourREl,tENlls IN ri8 REgrDENTrAl, Dr8TRrCtrs Use Unit 6,

, located 1906 W. Easton Court.

PresenËation:
The applicants, Bill. and Jeanette Ward' Route 8, Box 499'
Tulsa, inforned they would lfke to sell their house.
Approximately seven years a9o, 'the old garage on the
pioperty wal torn down and a carport was erected in lts
place. Mr. llard subrnitted a photo of the subject
property (Exhfbit J-1) whicb shows there is no other
place to put a garage or a carport on the property.
Jeanette ward informed she has Lived on the subJect
property for L4 years. The people she pafd to build the
carport did not receÍve a building petmlt or build the
structure to Code.

Counents and ouestl,ons¡
Mr. Doverspike asked if there
the east side of the carport,
the affirrnative.

Ís a gutter that runs on
and Mrs Ward answered in

Mr, Doverspike asked if there are other carports in the
Írnmediate vicinity, and Mrs. Ward info¡med there are
others exist,ing on her block. she info¡'med the carport
is consistent with others in the area.

LO .27 .92 3 6L9 (2O')

\ \,q



Case No. 16161 (continued)

Protestants¡
Cheryl Snow, 1904 !,lest Easton Court, submitted a letÈer(Exhibit J-2) and sone photographs (J-3) fron the
gentleman who lives Just south of the subject property.
Ms. Snow informed she lives on the east side of the
subject property. She read her concerns which included a
concern that the gutteríng is over their air space and a
concern that drainage andlor overflow fron the guttering
could cause darnage to thelr property or their existinggarage. She informed they were not consulted when this
!'tas built so close to the property line. She informed
she does not believe there is nine inches between the
structure and the property line. She is concerned about' selling her property in the future because of the
proxínity of the carport,.

Don Snow, 1904 West Easton Court, inforned Èhe contractor
who buÍlt the structure was the applicant's brother and
father. they erere not consulÈed about the construction
of the carport

AEÞllcant,s Rebuttals
Mr. and Mrs. !,lard discussed an easement for a
driveway which they had released at the request
Snowt s.

shared
of the

Conments anô Questions: '' Mr. WhiÈe site-checked this .property and Ínformed therer are other carports on this street, and this is consístent" with others in the area.

Board ÃcÈion:
On üOTfOñ of CnÀPPELITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Chappelle,
Doverspike, S. White, T. glhite, rtaysrri no rrnaystri noftabstentionsrr; BoLzle, rabsenttr) to APEROVE a Varlance
of the required side yard fro¡n 5' to 9rr to perrit anexisting carport - 8ECTION ¡to3. 8Uf,,X Àt¡D tREt
REQI'TREI{ENÎg IN fEE RESrDENTI¡|Ir DrSîRICrg - Use Unlt 6ì
subject to proper drainage and finding that the carport
is not injurious to the- neighborhood on the following
described property:

N100'of Lot 2
City of Tulsa.

t Block 6, Irving Place AdditÍon to the

Cage No. 16162

ÀctÍon Recn¡ested:
Variance to permit 2 ground signs per 1OO, of
frontage - SECTION L22L.e.9. GEì¡ERâIJ UgE CONDITION8
BUSINESS SICNS - Use Unit L2, Iocated 3245 S, Harrrard.

Iot
80R

L0.27 .92 | 6L9 (zL,

\t. \0



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-22530 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 02
Aerial Photo Date: February 20tU 

\ \,\ \



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22530 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

dlign with physical features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

19-12 02
Aerial Photo Date: February rOt, 

\ \. I Â



1

¡f)
a

t it

.$

0

a
I

l^l
ç.ll

\t
ts
l-iI
T

t¡

rt- rttt

I g'gLÞ. lr-r!

\¡

$
i-
uI
'o

ù
ñ

to\ eruv. Lt,\lÉ-

v:\n1
zbab
S
A
it\

:

lq t-4 il

4
t-?u

ñ" u\ilöñ Àv'Ë.



Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor Page I of2

Property Search
Disclaimer

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office has made every effort to insure the accuracy of the data contained on this web site; however,
this material maybe slightly dated which could have an impact on its accuracy.

The information must be accepted and used by the recipient with the understanding that the data was developed and collected
only for the purpose of establishing fair cash (market) value for ad valorem taxation. Although changes may be made periodically
to the tax laws, administrative rules and similar directives, these changes may not always be incorporated in the material on this
web site.

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office assumes no liability for any damages incurred, whether directþ or indirectþ, incidentaÌ,
punitive or consequential, as a result of any errors, omissions or discrepancies in any information published on this web site or
by any use of this web site.

(continued on next page)

[\.t+

Assessor
KENYAZF.L

Quick Facts

L2

Account R31275920208480

Tax InformationGeneral Information

NOVUS HOMES LLC

Owner mailing

City-County Health

Exemptions claimed

2018

Owner

11

Values

Land

$0

7

Vet€ran

addressiS¡tus

: 2018

100 sq ftLand ar€a+ 0.09 acres / 4,

Legal description

02 Township: 19 i12

: zotl ¡

t

o/o i Mills

....L::-...::r9! f IÍ3!!9- : ..
Gross assessed value Ì

llo/o

School Locally voted
76,4

T-14

RES SINGLE-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT Most recent NOV

615 N CHEYENNE AVE
oK 741065

T-14Tâx

Tax detail (zor7 millages)

zorT milìage rates

Tulsa

Mêd¡câl

fulsa

February 6, 2018
$6

1.9

5.3

3.9

9.7

lax rat€

Est¡mated taxes
Tax

: 20L7

Fair cash (market)

Subdivision: PARK HILL ADDN AMD

Legal: W 50' OF LTS 1 2 & 3 BLK4

......................r:iL:::.1.-(.T1rr:!1.v..?l.r-e-:.............

............ .T.-oJg!.!3.ìf 3.þ..ç.y:!9.:.f 9.ep,p9l.li .... ...

3.8 $0.2s

School
Govern

http : //www. asses sor.tul sacounty. org/assessor-property.php r0tr6l20l8



Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor Page2 of2

Improvements

Sales/Documents

Datê Grantor

... . l -''r:,Y-.9-9r.?. 919 MICHAEL J AND DIEDRA G

May 30, 2018 DIEDRA G

Sep 13, 2lJl¡4 JOE P

Images

(cllck to

t Squile footage md acreage values included in this record are approximatioro. They may not reflect what a licensed sweyor would detemine by
perfoming a fomal swey. Ttrey re for til purposes only md ue not intended for use in making conveymces or for prepuing legal descúptions of
properties.

Esr¡ - DèLoífle. USGS, lntefrnap,

Click to view this area on the Google Maps web page in a new window

N4ETl, Tomlom, 2012

Ken Yazel - Tulsa County Assessor

TulsaCountyAdministrationBuilding,Roornzr5lSooS.DenverlTulsa,OKT4ro3

Phone: (9r8) 596-5100 | Fax: (gt9) Sg6-+Zgg I Email: assessor@tulsacount-v.ore

Office hours: 8:oo-s:oo Monday-Friday (excluding holidays)

ì \,ls
http ://www. assessor.tulsacounty.org/assessor-property.php r0/r6120r8



Ê12 E PLAT OF SURVTY
1
r9
N T TDISON ST. -

Loc^Iloìt r¡AP L* LEGAL DTSCRIPTION
Ihc Wast 50' of loto 1.2,3, of Elock ¡Û. Añcndcd
Plot ol. 'PARK HILL ADoIRON', To lhc City of
rutsA. Tulso Count¡ Stotc ol Otloho¡no.

c)
J
fD

zo
2
:)

I

I

-¡30 0 {o 80 120

SCALE

ccnlfrc^¡E
3âgs c
1å! ¡

æAnrrcs xsr
¡ æu'0d t

LTE ü lols - PRFPA¡ED E}

O ffitAssoo^rEsr'c
fa l.crú malc- n Ptd , tzt
O þu¡ Ph ftt, TID¡GC

cat|crt¡ltlxtül^æ¡t¡ãñ¡¡Ë. or[ t^o/€

16 SqÍ¡{ rAÍ
slro spnn6q o(. ?46J
$a-243-05¡¡!

ÊIúPÆEq.EG.
re S¡¡aû'6
rtrt r. E^srol cû.n!
T¡.is^. üt 7.ql¡
ilt-5t7-09?.

R¡gñfr ot fût ol r.cúrL

11l€5S nt ñqr(t gtó rd t|lb øt or

¡€ r, t à¡r(lq¡rÕr *¡irlqE t ¡¡rD

CæSi{f
¡lrËrru¡ at ¡{
tü7tl! su rt tltl Lúó

oË. lEq. ¡o. st!'o

-
6-



N

v
Tulsa County Clerk - EARLENE WILSON

Doc# 04111012 Pss 1
Receipt * ?s1oss os/:,-3/04 ls:4e:s2 llllllllllllllllllllll
Fee 13. 00

lil] ]llt lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll llll llll
iløøø751ø55øø1il

FoRM 6 Foms Sincc OK

ö
d

YJ\
ñ

SÞ.

l-r

J

Ò/ñ
)'
\

--$t
\

*,1
.Js
s.J

J\*

(for Filing Only)

6mttaLMarcunfu B¿¿ù
(wi th Su(rv i vorship Cl firsb)

THIS INDENTLIRE, Made this 10 day of ,S en tcmber ,2!O_4
between ïno P Cnnnar

Partj-e.softhefirstpart,and Michael J. and Diedra G.
Simmons

with the right of survivorship as hereinaffer set out, pa¡tíe.s_ of the second
Pü..

\\¡ITNESSETH: That in considerarion of the sum of
TEN DOLLARS

and other good and
first part do es by

valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, said Dart v of the
these presents grant, bargain, sell and convey unto

n.: ^l-^ ^
e

o iï¿"Jiiitri:
take the entire fee simple title, the following described real estate situated in =___=--'-_
County, State of Oklahoma, ro-wit:

I^lesr 50th of Lots 1,2,3 - Block 4 PARK HILL ADDITIoN AMENDED

Con¿t',':a.-r--R -- G 
" 
Ç*,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same as joint tenants, and not as tenants in common, with the fee
simpletitle in the survivor, the heirs and assigns of the survivor, together with all and singular the tene-
ments, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining fõrever..

A-nrl said ._.._ Joe_.p_,-. -Çsn¡e-r _- -'- , His - 
heir.s,

successors,,grantees, executors, and administrators, do ps hereby covenant and agree to and with said
p{rtiep oj the second paft.that,^at the delivery of these presenrs, rhcy - is/are lawfully
seized of an absolute and indefeasible estate of inheritañce in fee simple, ofând in, all and singular, thê
above granted, and desfribed^premises, with the appurtenances; that theiame are ÍÌee, clear and dischargecl
and unencumbered of and from all former and other grants, titles, charges, judgements, estates, taies,
assessments and encumbrances of whatsoever nature and kind, EXCEPT: Easements, building restrictions
ofrecord and special assessments not yet due;

STATE OFOKLAHOMA

)"
..--'

Ju lÇa ,,
( I ndiv idual Ac know led gment )

County of
the undersigned, a onthís /O day

of

to me known to be the identical oerson
that h( ì lxeat

who executed the Within ând
ted the same as nls

instrument, and ac-
knowledged
deed for the

to me and voluntary act and
uses and purposes therein set forth.

WHEREOF, I hereunto setIN WITNESS my official signature and affixed my notarial
and year last above written.
My commission expires:

2oa
N

\\. t '1



isîf .5. Ì-ayror
Zoning Officiaì

Plans Examiner

TEL(91 B) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofiulsa. org

F5Vtr".+ÐVEruT SEÊVIC.E$
I75 EAST 2"d STREËT, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONJN G CLEARA¡\¡ CE .P.LAII¡ REVJEVI/

9d142*1A

1i-l i *ii ¡e- Lft-f r ik-a *-c;

Novus Homes

APPLICAT|ON NO:2CO.010601-2018 (PIEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN C}NTACTTNG oUR
oFHCq
Project Location: 16-14 W Edison St N
Desaription: Detached House

r,-.4 artr 
^ 

r ì 1+.t À.:1 êtt, T'n ¡ ì b tl tùYY¡a lF frl:r tlc l¡_l àln
"i '-t.. It-r 'èt" ir{.\j;r ''¡.-rr.i

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OIUISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1- A, OclÐy ûF:Íä{S }EFåÐçEÊ\,C\{ tET.:q
2, A.KVRíjTEN RESFÛÑSEAS TO I.iGW EAÇI-i REVIF],ry.COíVMENî HAS BEF-N RESOTVEG
.3. ï¡.r"r' ;'G+iÊ'ËïËü HZ vr3eF,'ÅilGíTrüí't¡+r ;i'ù'ïr'iäit-'ÅÉ i:Á:1,4ïl^,+üril:;i
4. tsOART OF AD.XUiSTII4.ENI]I APPROVAI. DOCIJMENMS, IF'RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175E,AST znd S.T,REET, SUI.TE 45O, TULSA, OKtA.FIOMA 741,03r pl.lONE (918)596_9601,
TtlE CITV AF rULISA WI{-L,ASSESS A R.ESUBMITTAT FEE- ÐC NCT.cUBtufff RE\IISION,S IO rHE
,"rJt\¿ tXt\Ml.\L"RÞ-

i. suBM¡T TWO (2) SETS {4 SETS rF HEALT}i DEPARTMËNT REVIEW iS RËQUIREDJ OF RËVISED
OR ADD|T.|0I-IAL'PLANS, 'REV'IS'iONS SF{ALL'BE IDENTIFIËD, WITH CI*OUDS, AND'REVISION
VÂI{S,,

2. ÍñfFCIRMAffOfü AgrJUli ZONÍNG CCIÐË, iñÐlAN:ñIATÍON CCIUNCll- CIF GOVËR|\IPÍEf.ËF tf'fs6OG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (tsOA), AND TULSA METROPOLffAN AREA PLANNING COMMÍSSfON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., gth FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

J, A COFY OF A 'RECCIRD SEARCH" l' tlS f x llS NQT INCLUDEÐ'WITH THIS LETTER. P:LEASE
p;.:ï í \ -- :- t"{ "{:3'3 *: :3Ër\ì):,-,' I¡:}\G rff :Þ i1*¡5 ¡-El '-:--*3: ì-û ':ì\it}Gi $,j:fitrtr AT l-WE '3Ë
AÊPLYIÏT,¡G ì:ÛR BOA'¡RÐ OF A.ùJUSïIT,IEh-T ACîiOi5f AT \NCüG" UPTI\ APPRGVAL ðY TrIE
:1'.-1.-.-_''.-..--'{i.*-,p-ir Lì -.ri\...rJ,tri.r-l?, i;'+.la..J .rîål-i: li.ïì-.i- i:}j.Ü. ill.,- T,-¡- ¡.':'.'i!';'t-'ni- ¡i']'úi¡if.t-i+i.¡ ïti ti"l'-

FõRTIMIMEBIATE gt¿lBMlTtl'AL ,T;0 OUR,GFIF,ICE. (See rer¡isions submifta{ procedure above.).

IMPORTANT

1
I

\\,tg

(continued)



3. 5.030.A Trable of Regulations
;-he lo¡ and buìldìnp re.pu,lal¡uns ,st lìa.Ue :5-3 a¡.cly t* etï pn:rclpar 'ûses änt s¡r:O:¡res in t C;s"'¿dds,

,gmcEpt'as 4,lh+rrrerse expr,ÊsslV ståted nn *ls zvr:,usg,sr'ce. Generaì excepìions to these reguìattcns and
nses,for¡meauurìng oorraplianoe,carrrr'beifounü,inr Chrapterg0.'Rqgdldtions governirng accessory uses andl

structures can be found in Chapter 45.

Review Gomments: Per table 15-3 an RS-3 zoned lot requires a Minimum lot width of 60 feet. You are
proposing a lot width of 50 feef for a Detached House.'lf you are unable to meet the Minimum lot width

requrlrcrnents vnentioned above, theo yoru will need to 4ply. to the ,Gity of Tutsa Board.of Mustment
{tOA) for: a Var¡anee do reduce 1*re reguüræ¡ V"n¡rqi¡¡æ gt vrEdÌ1 reqlii¡ements

4. 5,æ¡û-A Tabie,cf Regufáúiûno
The lot and building regubtions of Table 5-3 applV fo alf princþaf uses andsfructtnes ih R dfsfricts,

except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these regulations and

rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90. Regulations governing accessory uses and

structures can be found in Chapter 45.

B¡açs.w4q!¡4nr.çr1-ft¡;.Qg-1 zq,ted la¡*,ÊtJ,¿trya rnini¡ntJ¡n o6)en ssãce,o14000 souare feet'on this lot. You

âirêp6p6¡5r^,gäii'1.. qi;'{"¡ttn}s,,'eË;E;r:i'iÉ¡ß;ltèfês,¡,fiêt ä,TrÛui"li:,,ìgr¡rseñ6ì'isi13'{i't$wù3nilãìlanoerSr

apply toesAlorarmrlanre.Èo allow.ùesÊthan 4SSûeq fi of æp*n.tçrace crn thts$or

5. 5.030-A - Setback(s) (Residentialì: ln the RS-3 zoned district, the minimum front yard setback
frontpropertyline,theminimumrearyardrequirementshallbe20

feet from the rear property line, the minimum side yard requirement not abutting a public street shall be 5
tætt" ø,ú 1¡pp-'ts¡t64'¡¿ oide yad €etbeqk fuLgfmy ar:'prfulirc e*raet &þw44 be 16 Áætt hw$ ttte pt'oparty li'ne

abuttin"l ll',,? Stree\ {20' lOr Tþe EA'e?e i,CâeS6,ì*Ê !t'e slteeß). O ,
ù

ßWigg-Cgfinegfrlg Revise,site p{an,to,rhdrea,(e a 15 ¡nde sdred setback a{ang N t-l¡ira* streetfrsm the

broperty üi,nê üû tlte proposedi,deÍaclhed hrouse. ff you are t¡na,bb to nneet tkre setback'requinernents
meñtioñeO above, then you will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a
Variance to reduce the side street setback requirement(s). -{¿r ¡.L]t

6. 9.039,"4":Setback(sl (Residentiall: ln the RS-3 zoned district abutting'an arterial street,'the minimum

the fromt p'rroperrty lirrre alor':r'g' Edisott'st¡eet'

Review Gommen[s: F-evise your p]å]"]Ê tÐ ]nd]calâ a 35'.Êænl selb€,Êk le th* ¡oiop,erty lin,e, ar app]y to

INCûG Tor a vañance lo ãllo\Ãr less Ùtan a 35. front'setback.

Í{OTE: Tt{t6 COÀfSTrrU" TgS A. FLA$\i RËV.FW qû.g|¡ETE g\¡ RE€FOT{.SË TO.T{'$€ Ak€l*{rrËË lqtE$RiltåÑq3+¡ ÅS^gætÅTGt r¡fffFi

THE ABOVË REFERENCET APPÉhTATI'ON. ASDITIONAL ISSUES' MAY DEVÊIOP WF{ENù TþlE REVIEW'COIIiùÎ¡ßIUES. IiIPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATÍON REQUESTED IN TI'I1S LETTER OR UPOÑ ADDITIONAL SUBMTTTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AR.EA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR'A ZONING'CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

\t.t 1



:l

SgCî{¡tñ6 ÊGF€ÊËñCËS ggl,tWrÄftE FRt{ÈTri€-trTY C.F TUlSn 7û$il'3 C'3'BFTITLE:4å.r11\JÛ'tlllV gÉViffittEtr'.4l.

WW'W. CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

No -010601-2018

lilurþ:.4s,.¡rouÀdsd.,eù tr Sers ?F.f$ü.¡4oir.a*ayJðSnês{ 'lhe Soar.dolrlldñrr{roett.to"&ra4f a r4ar{þr,}ce So¡ç¡ t$e

'ûevelopmantb'Distrirg 
üg¡PD), Planned'tlnft Oeuelaprncmls tPgOI tonitior (GO| zonad tiisüi¿t¡, æftg dhânges,

?latting, lot splits, lot comblnãtioRs, alternat¡ve compllanee landscape and screenlng plans and all queetions
'regarding {BOA} or (ÍMAPC) appllcatlon forms and fees to an INCOG representativo at 584.7526. lt is your

responstbllity to submit to our sffices documentation of any appeal declslons by an authorized declslon maklng'
-body affscting.thÊ stãtus of your appllcatlon sqÏ_.tË may continue.to proeess your applicâtltn. Iù}COG does'not
ast ffi yaur legal or 'ræeponaible agont in eubmitting doo¡¡rnênb to thc' City sf Tulca on your htmtf.
$3rii '4¡¡r,4¡¿r rjtlr-rerê,g::íT! p¡!ÉiÏ rç$iiât¡ì.dr,+s q¡*.*'-it¿:.{q'+..*4'ê:'c{igl*#tæ"É e*,å3r.gåi#.,i¡t Ë+* T,'! t* lc+ikç Cadê. ïe4
e€rm¡t .,1$ül.tcant. ie. ,.fr exg:i,elir*.E al!:rÇr ruEr alrt'i¡*rs,'*..+ilcbleta.¡d4¡srsa. th* ncntøn$i¿r¡¡x¡,acrd
suhrntf qþê seþcfed eðfi#tææ çptfeqr fsr rwfèn¡. Staff ¡evie$r ¡rekee äeítfær repreEÊn¡õtÍon 'hor
'recommendatlon as to any optirnal method of eode solution for the projêct.

1. Sec.35.010'A Detached House: A detached house is a principal residential building, other than a

manufactured housing unit or mobile home, that contai¡s only one dwelling unit and that i3lócated on a
#, fd:., Ê .€r. 'j'ìã . ,S r.r,?l' r.??:dì$ Ê€ 3f rj¡'114'¿i ,"r?{.?)} r,}$ f '?r¡l ?, 3F.,"{.un'¡5 S. :¡f.a*reC 'E-ti$eg A ''e r}cl| âîä C aec ''O

and do nûl ãþut ot-har'dwejriìng r¡níts. Deiãrhrrd heuseç'inciude çonru¡snlionãi í'st¡Êk-bui,î") ænstructiÕn
ar+tj ,c{r{igtrucfuon ¡nv+Tv¡nÐ ffil3dulåri3rsys*1lr=i}{d1ßÌ}rfrÞùr¡è{Tb,äs &}ng ätisuch construgtlon ÊûmphÊs

wilh oity,btJiilding codes.

Review comments: A detached house must be located on a single lot. A lot split/combination is required
for new buildings built across multiple lot lines.

1. Pt'e.ese ¿p,¡r!y "rûr a icli s$LYlst cor'*þnatìctt fo': tsts i,? & 3 al lt{rtÐ'€ 1¿eamd ar -fwc Wes( 5e¿+¡ø

Street, Suite $tC. Piease i,¡Tecr. âå( qlieslicrr.s ccncerninq ìoi sp{rl and ail qucslaûFr.s reEar<iin''g TftÂAPC

appírcatron í'orrns an¿i lees r¿ an tôlCÛG repileseni¿¡llve äi 58,1-75N.

2. After you receive a copy of the lot split agreement from INCOG you will need to go to the Tulsa

county clerk's office at 500 s. Denver and have the lot split agreement recorded.

Í.. û-f.-',.æ +::y,:i':.q,,3.,; 9;,'-r'r¡ãJ/,3?çaÊilrAlirç $"Sr-,;b¿:f¿,.1.1tlûL,,ke'l*:f¡¡jÍrA*g$gþgrry:.'lit¡gihí€.
.off roe as,â. i-evr,Èior'l.

2. 5.t30-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R districts,
except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these regulations and
rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90. Regulations governing accessory uses and

slructures canbefouad n C,hapler 45.

Fl-øvie-ç¿t¡ Qornm,+¡sts: Per talcile 1.1¡.?, an F.S.3 z+ned Ist çaüu!¡en a Mìnln+uni lc4 srea cif â,$*ltset il. Y'¡t¡r
äre pr{:rp{rsî.*ng 4i ûû sq;?ï of åat area for a ûetac¡ed iiir}use, il' ¡r,3a.¡ ¿r* urìåsie ïù meei ?,ne iltinímurn ir:{ ere¿

(EOA)Ifor a Variance to ned¡¡ce ttre required' Mininrurn k¡t area requirements.

2

I [,30



3

P

{
I'

S

fQ I I

,l

I
I.

SUBJECT TRACT

ot

OM o

RS-2

7l
FUvt JIUol \ lyll.¿ v Ð

pL-
ôt

I

=É.

I
S

RD

RS-3

D

DO E

RM.1
R

-PUt
-2

I

I

TPUD.482A

OL

I

=É

OL

ôt
¡

=É
1

1

1

cs

B

-2

RS
PUD-266

RM.1

Feet
250 500 BOA-225310

19-1 3 29

\e.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

STR:9329
CZM:47
GD: 9

A-P#:

Case Number: B,OA-22531

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gant Hinkle

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot width in a RS-1 District to allow for a lot split.
(sec 5.030-A)

LOCATION: 4687 S COLUMBIA AV E ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: 46173.79 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 658.4 E & 1144 N SW COR SE SW TH W 299.2 N 155 E 299.2 S
155 TO BEG SEC 29-19-13,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifíes the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing resídential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by RS-1 zoned residences on
all sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:
As shown on the attached site plans the applicant is proposing to split the subject lot into two tracts;
both proposed tractswill be23,188 sq. ft. and contain a lotwidth of 77.50 ft. The Code requiresthat
a RS-1 zoned lot maintain a lot area and lot area per unit of 13,500 sQ. ft.; and a lot width of 100 ft.

ll.¡-
REVtSEDl0¡ 7/201 I



To permit both tracts as proposed the applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the permitted lot
width from 100 ft. to 77.50' ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the minimum lot width in a RS-1 District to allow
for a lot split. (sec 5.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p roví sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter ffie essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject propefty is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\a.3
RÊVtSED't O/16/20'18



0

Feet
250 s00 BOA-22531 Noft: Anphic oveilays may not precisely

at¡gn with phys¡cal featurcs on the ground.
Subject

Tract

lr# 19-13 29
Aet¡dl Photo Date: February 20" 

I e, q

N



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-22531 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not Nec¡sely

align with physical îeatures on the ground'Subject
Tract

b# 19-13 29
Aeilal PhotoDate: Februdry2Tt8 \a .



.2.a
lr¡ÉE

Looking east- towards the north portion of the lot- on S. Columbia

Ave.

Looking southeast- towards the south portion of the lot- on S

Columbia Ave.

\ e. t,



I

Looking southeast- towards the south portion of the lot- on S.

Columbia Ave.

Looking east- towards the north portion of the lot- on S.

Columbia Ave.

\ e..l



PREPARED BY: FRITZ LAND SURVEYING, LLC
2017 W. 91ST STREET, TULSA, OK 74132
PH:918.231.0575
FRIIZLANDSURVEYING@GMAIL.COM
C.A. # 564E EXPIRES: 6-30-2020

DATE:09.21.18

DAÍE: 09.21.1E

SHÉET ,I OF 2

LOT SPLIT EXHIBIT
1 .065 ACRES PART OF NE/4 SE/4 SEC.29, T19N, R13E

4667 S, COLUMBIA AVE., TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

DRAVVN: AGF

APPROVED; PLS

SCALE: 1"=50'

PROJECT NO.:18276

%
1*^'* B13 E

(t
oo
éo
do
]l
qq
bo

N

#
4

I
x
¡
¡0
l'i

T
[i

a
3

Ø

1 9

E

o
=5
oo
(tt

o

s
Þ
o¡o
ñ
(t,
cù
P
s(t,
õI

I
SITE

N

0' 50' '100'
E. 51sr ST. S.

SECTION 29
IULSA COUNIY

Location Map
SCALÊ: l'=3000'

POINT OF BEGINNING
PARENT TRACT

""'%\ SOUTHERLY TRACT "8"

oQ-o-t4
I
ao
oodo
E
o
sros

E.49TH ST. S.

SOUTH LEWIS VIEW ADDN.
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NE CORNER L1, 81
SOUTH LEWS VIEWADD.

NORTHERLY TRACT "A" n¡
6o

s 90"(m'(N" E 299.20',

N 90"(N',00" w 299.20',

23,188.0 SF / 0.53 ACRES

è
b
ñ
N

PO|NÏOFAEG/NN'NG -\
NORTHERLYTRACI',A" \

SOUTHERLY TRACT "8"

N 90"U)'U)'W 299.20',

s 90"00'00" E 299.20'

23,188.0 SF/0.53ACRES

I
l{q
o

o
kt
ñN

9-,
øO



2017 W. 91ST STRÊET, ÌULSA, OK 74132
PH:918.231.0575
FRITZLANDSURVEYING@GMAIL.COM
C"A. # 5848 EXPIRES: È3G2020

BY: FRITZ LAND SURVEYING, LLCDATE: 09.21.18DRAWN: AGF

DATE: 09.21.16APPROVEOT

SHEET 2 OF 2SCALE:1"=1"

PROJECT NO.r 16276

LOT SPLIT EXHIBIT
1.065 ACRES PART OF NFJ4 SE/4 SEC.29, T19N, R13E

46E7 S. COLUMBIAAVE., TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

PARENT ÏRACT LEGAL DESCRIPTION . AS PROVIDED IN WARRAI{TY DEED FILED AS BOOK 4145, PAGE 735

A PART OF THÊ EAST l-liALF (E/2) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION IWÉNTY-NINE (29), TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RÄNcÊ THIRTÊEN (13) EAST
OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF TULSA, STATÊ OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, AND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF VILL.A GROVE SUBDIV¡SION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, COUNTY OF TULSA, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PI.AT THEREOF, SAID POINI BEING ONÊ HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE (185) FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH LÉWS VIEW ADOITION AND
ALSO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF IRACT ONE (1), BLOCK ONE (I), SOUIH LEWIS VIEW ADDITION, SAID POINTALSO OESCRIBED AS BEGINNING SIX HUNDRED
FIFÍY-EIGHT ANO FOUR.TENTHS (658.4) FEET EAST ANO ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDREO FORTY-FOUR (1,'I44) FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHWESI CORNER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF fHE SOUIHWEST QUARIER (SW4) OF SECTION TWENTY.NINE (29), TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (I9) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST,
WHICH POINT lS THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT HEREIN OESCRIBEO; THENCE WEST PAFÁLLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH LEwlS VIEWADDITION. A
DISTANCE OF TWO HUNDRÊD NINÊTY-NINE AND TWGTENTHS (299.2) FEET MORE OR LESS TO A POINT; THENCE NORIH PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID VILLA
GROVE SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF ONÊ HUNDRED FIFTY+|VE (155) FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EAST AND PARALLEL TO lHÊ NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH LEWS VIEW
AODITION, A DISTANCE OF TWO HUNDREO NINETY-NINÊ AND TWGTENTHS (299.2) FEET TO A POINT, BEING THE WESI LINE OF VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTII ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION TO A POINT BÊING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE LOT HEREIN DESCRIBEO AND THE PLACE OF
BÊGINN¡NG.

NORTHERLY TRACT'A" LEGAL DESCRIPTION . CREATED BY THIS SURVEY

fHE NORTH ONE-HALF (I.¡/2) OF A TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBÊD AS BEING A PART OF THE EASI HALF (Ê/2) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW4) OF SECTION
TWENTY.NINE (æ), TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE IHIRTEEN (13) E.AST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF TULSA, SIATE OF
OKI-.AHOMA, ACCOROING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, COUNTY OF TULSA, STAIE OF OKI-AHOMA, ACCORDING TO TPIÉ
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, SAID POINT BEING ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE (185) FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH LEwlS VIEW ADDITION AND
ALSO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT ONE (1), BLOCK ONE (1), SOUTH LEWS VIEW ADDITION, SAID POINTALSO DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING SIX HUNORED
FIFTY.EIGHT AND FOUR.TENTHS (65E,4) FEET EAST AND ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNORED FORry-FOUR ('I,144) FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF THE SOUIH\,VEST QUARTER (SW4) OF SECTION TWENTY-NINE (29}, TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EASÍ,
WHICH POINT lS IHE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCÉ WÊST PARALLÊL TO THÊ NORTH LINE OF SAIO SOUTH LEWIS VIEW ADDITION. A
DISTANCE OF TWO HUNDRED NINETY-NINE AND TWGTENTHS (299.2) FEET MORÊ OR LESS fO A POINÍ; THENCE NORTH PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAIO VILLA
GROVE SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE (155) FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EAST AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH LEWS VIEW
ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF TWO HUNORED NINETY+.¡INE ANO TWO-TENTHS (299.2) FEET TO A POINT, BEING THE WEST LINE OF VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION TO A POINT BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE LOT HEREIN OESCRIBED AND THE PLACE OF
BEGINNING

SOUTTIERLY TRACT 'B' LEGAL DESCRIPTION . CREATED BY THIS SURVEY

IHE SOUTH ONÊ.HALF (si/2) OF A TRACI OF LAND DESCRIBED AS BEING A PART OF THE EAST HALF (E/2) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUAR'ÍER (SW4) OF SECTION
TWENTY+.¡INE (29), TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19} NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13} EAST OF THE INOIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF TULSA, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, ANO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THÊ WEST LINÊ OF VILLA GROVÉ SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF TULSA. COUNTY OF TULSA, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDEO PLAT THÊREOF, SAID POINT BÉING ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY.FIVE (1E5) FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH LEWIS VIEWADDITION AND
ALSO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT ONE (I), BLOCK ONE f), SOUTH LEWS VIEWADDITION, SAID POINT ALSO DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING SIX HUNDRED
FIFTY-EIGHT AND FOUR-TÊNTHS (65E.4) FÉET EASTAND ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR (1,1,14) FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW4} OF SECTION fWENÍY.NINÉ (29), IOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST,
Wl-llCH POINT lS THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOI HEREIN DESCRIBEDj THENCÊ WEST PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAIÐ SOUTH LEWIS VIEW ADDITION. A
DISIANCE OF TwO HUNDRED NINÉTY-NINE AND TWO-TENTHS (299.2) FEET MORE OR LESS TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID VILLA
GROVE SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF ONE HUNÐRED FlFry-FIVE (155) FÊET TO A POINI; THENCE EAST ANO PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH LEWIS VIEW
ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF TWO HUNDRED NINETY-NINÊ AND TWOTENÏHS (299.2) FEET TO A POlNl, BEING THE WEST LINE OF VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID VILLA GROVE SUBDIVISION TO A POINT BEING THE SOUÍHEAST CORNER OF THE LOT HEREIN OESCRIBED AND THE PLACE OF
BEGINNING.

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

PREPARED FOR: ÍRUE NORTH HOMES / GANT HINKLE

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:4667 S. COTUMBIAAVENUE, TULSA, OK

SUBJÊCT PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED RS1.

BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON THE RECORDED WARRANTY DÊED BOOK 4145, PAGE 735.

PARENT TRACT GROSS LAND AREAAS OESCRIBEDT 46,376.00 SQ. FEET OR 1.065 ACRES.

PROPOSÊD TRACT'A'LANO AREAAS OESCRIBED: 23,'188.0 SQ. FT. OR 0.53 ACRES.

PRoPOSED TRACT'B'LAND AREAAS DESCRIBED: 23,1S8.0 SQ. FT. OR 0.s3 ACRES.

LAST SITÊ VISIT: ¡¡/A

ALL UÏILITIES MAY NOT BE SHOWN - CALL OKIE 1.E0G522{543!

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

RECORDS AND DO MATHEMATICALLY CLOSE,

WITNESS MY l.lAND AND SEAL THIS 2'1st OAY OF SEPTEMBER,

FRITZ LANO SURVEYING, LLC AND THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR,
UNDER CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION CA*5848, ÞO HERÊBY STATE THAT THIS EXHIBIT
IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESÉNTATION OF THE EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THAT THE
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS CREATED BY THIS EXHIBIT WÊRE MADE IN ACCORD WTH EXISTING

ANDY FRIIZ, PLS

oK Ltc. 1694
CA #58,ß

ANDY
FRITZ
1694

}',
-sl



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\ e.\0



AG

IM

RS

E PINE PL IL IL

¡L

s
oo
lüI
c4
o

IM H

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

,

Feet BOA-22534250 500

20-13 33

\3, 1

N



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:219 Case Number: BOA-22534

CZM:29
CD: 3

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Scott Bangs

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow for a bar within 150 feet of an R district (Section
15.020-G); and a Verification of the 300 foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business establishments; and the
public entrance doors 50 ft. from an R-zoned lot. (Sec. 40.050).

LOCATION: 4302 E PINE ST N ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Commercial Space TRACT SIZE: 29616.57 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT BLK 1 BEG SWC LT I BLK 1 TH N180 W139.54 5180 E139.54 POB
& E25 VAC ST ADJ ON W, C A REESE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect ProperW:
BOA- 17945; on 2.24.98, the Board approved a variance to allow parking on a lot other than the lot
containing the principal use.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth".

Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas requíre access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing
and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some
instances. Due to the special transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design,
screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment districts are near other districts
that include moderate residential use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

\t.e-
REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 I



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts E. Pine St. to the north; a CH zoned
lot to the east, lL zoned large parcels to the west; and RS-3 zoned lots to the south.

STAFF COMMENTS:
A bar is permitted in the CH district as a use by right - subject to complying with the spacing
requirements provided in Sections 15.020-G and 40.050-A of the Code. The Code provides the
following spacing requirements for a bar in the CH district:

1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as
measured in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned
expressway right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion
of any outdoor seating/dining area, whichever resulfs in a greater setback.

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious assemb ly use;
the separation distance must be measured from the nearest property line of such public park,
school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business
establishment, except in the CBD district. The required separation distance must be measured
in a straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied
by the bar or sexually oriented busrness establishment.

The public entrance door of the bar appears to be 50 ft. from the R zoned distríct to the south of the
site, which meets the stated spacing requirement in Section 40.050-4. The applicant has requested a
special exception as Section 15.020-G of Code requires special exception approval for a bar if
intoxicating beverages or low-point beer are sold or served and the subject lot is located within 150
feet of anv rqsidential zoninq district other than R-zoned street right-of-way.

Attached is a map indicating a spacing radius of 300 ft. from the perimeter walls of the proposed bar.
The attached exhibit from the applicant list uses within the 300 ft. spacing radius. Staff visited the site
and there do not appear to be any bars, public parks, churches, schools, or sexually oriented
business establishments within 300 ft. of the proposed bar.

Sample Motions:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing for the proposed bar subject to the action of the Board being void should
another conflicting use be established prior to this bar.

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a bar within 150 feet of an R-zoned
district (Section 1 5.020-G);

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimentalto the public welfare.

\3,V
REV|SEDl 0/1 5/201 8



NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 17943

Actlon Roquestedi
Approvalof amended site plan for building addition to existing school. SECTION 401.
PR¡NCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . Use UnIt 2, Iocated
at 525 East 46fr St. N.

Prcsentation:
The Applicant, Dale Raglan, Jr., was not present.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOIZLE, the Board voted 4{-0 (Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye": no "nays", no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent")to CONIINUE Case No. 17886 to
March 10, 1998 at 1:00 p.m.

Case No. 17944

Agtlon Requested:
Approval of amended site plan for an addition to each school building. SECTION 401.
PRINCIPAL USES PERM¡.|-TED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS. Use Unit 2 |ocated
at2010 East 48h Street North.

Presentation:
The applicant, Dale Raglan, Jr., was not present

On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo, Whíte,
"aye": no "rìays", no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to 9QNTINUE Case No. 17944 to
March 10, 1998 at 1:00 p,m.

Gase No. 17945

Action Requested:
Variance to allow parking on a lot other than the lot containing the principal use.
SECT¡ON 1O3I.D. OFF.STREET PARK¡NG AND OFF-STREET LOADING;
GENERAL REQU¡REMENTS located at43O2 East Pine Skeet.

Presentation:
The applicant, Jean Worford, 1825 North Atlanta Place, submitted site plan (Exhibit
B-1) the applicant owns a club at 4302 East Pine and they are wanting to add on to the
club and need more parking. Ms. Worford stated that she has a lease on the property
at 4310 East Pine and she wants to use that propeñy for parking.

02:24:98:744(3)

FIL T TOPY

\3,,{



Case No. 17945 (continued)

Comments and Questionq
@squestion,Mr.Beachansweredthattherequirementsare

one space for every 75 square feet or 57 parking spaces' They have provided a total

of SB bpaces on Ooitr lots with 21 located on the other lot.

Mr. White stated that the creek isolates the property and he asked how long the lease

on the'other propòrty ¡. i";. ine appticant stateä tfrât tney are in the process of buying

the propertY.

ln response to a question about a tie contract, Mr. Beach stated that the cH Zoning

District allows pa*ing by right so parking would be permltted as a principaluse on the

other lot. He noted- tñat lt the other Iot goes away, the applicant would have to

reeppear before the Board for a parking Variance'

lnterested Parties:
None.

Board Action:-c.ñ M-orloN of BolzLE, the Board voted 4:0-0 (Bolzle' D-r¡¡haqr' Tumbo' white'
,ãyt", no,,rìays", nO "abstentiOnS": COOper "abSent") tO APPROVE a VarianCe tO allOW

päiring on a'tot other than the lot containins !!e_gqcipal use. .-?FCTlol'¡ l03l'D'
OFF-5TREET PARKIN6 AND OrÈ'SfnÈer LOADING; GENERAL

REQUlREMenrs-suu¡"rt to the club always having a-ccess to the 21 spaces shown

on 4310 East Pine Street, Lots 9 & 10; Block I C.n. Reese Addítion either by

perpetual lease or ownership on the following described property:

N 180', W2, Block 1, C.A. Reese Addition, AND Lots I & 10, C'A' Reese Addition'

and 25' on east of vacated street. city of Tulsa, Tulsa county, oklahoma

Gase No. 17946

Acllon Requested:
Variance or Freq"uired o parking spaces to 5 parking sP9!e-s. 

-sEGTloN 
1211' UsE

uN¡T 1r. oÈÈrceb, sruritos ñri suppoRi sERVlcEs & sEcrloN 1223. usE

uNtT 23. wAREHoûStNG AND wHoLEsALlNc and focated at 1630 south Boston'

Presentatign:
The applicant, Joe Westervelt,243l East 61't Street, Ste. 430 74136, submitted site

plan (Exhibit C-1) the building is cunently. nearing completion and ready fo'- 
1

Certificate of Occúpancy. Wfrðn the initial plan was developed, just enough square

footage was included to keep the building .within the OfficeMarehouse Use

requiiements of S parking places. The lot is 50' wide. After conversations with

022498:7 44(4)

\3,6



0

Feet BOA-22534 Note: Graph¡c overlays may notprecisely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

500250
Subject
TractL# 20-1 3 33 Aer¡al Photo Date: February rrtt\1 

. \,



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22534 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February rOtt 
\3

Subject
Tract

20-13 33



ós

6.

ñ-
\[

tu
\

.I

k

,r\*t ¿Y

l¡
Qr' -S

,fi#(
qo

"s

{

f

uif

ï
u\\

\Ñ'\9

Ylû
5¿itr

E
E PINE.

E OKLAHOMA ST
f

Feet
750 150 +

\3.8

Lr--L-i



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

cl a n ge@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Scott Bangs

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVIGES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 14ti,2018

Phone: 91 8.813.7834

coo-011125-2018
(PIEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

4302E Pine ST
COO/Bar

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918)596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐI/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.zno 

'st., 
B'n FLooR, TULSA, ox, z+rog, pHoNE (918)sg4-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\7.q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. COO-01 1 125-2018 43028 Pine ST September 141h,2018

Note: Please direct all questions conceming varlances, speclal exceptions, appeals of an administrative officlal
decision, alternative compliance parking ratios and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to an
INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal
declsions by an authorized decision maklng body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to
process your application. INGOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the
City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes ldentify compliance methods as provided ln
the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit appllcant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address
the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representat¡on nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project

1. Sec.40.050-A: Your proposed bar is located in a CS zoning district and is subject to all of the following
separation distance requirements: (NOTE: Voriances, reviewed and opproved per 5ec.70.L30, ore required if
your proposed bor cannot comply with the following seporotion distonce requirements.)

1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as measured

in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned expressway

right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion of any

outdoor seating/dining area, whichever results in a greater setback.

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious assembly use, The

separation distance required by this paragraph must be measured from the nearest property line

of such public park, school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business

establishment. The required separation distance must be measured in a straight line between the
nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied by the bar or sexually oriented
business esta blishment.

4. Religious assembly uses include all contiguous property owned or leased by the religious

organization upon which the principal religious assembly building is located, regardless of any

interior lot lines.
5. Schools include all contiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which the principal

school building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.

Review comment: Submit verification, reviewed and approved per Sec.70.110 that the separation distances

are in compliance with requirements listed above. This verification will need to be submitted before your

Certificate of Occupancy can be approved.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqGodeAdopted'l 1 051 5.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Dralnage for items not addressed in this letter.

2

A hard copy of this letter is available upon reguest by the applicant.

\3.\O



NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAT FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

\sr t



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\t. I ¡-



OTHER BUSINESS:

REVIEW OF 201 9 PROPOSED
MEETING DATES

Fl, \



PRqPO,çEp MEETTNG DATES FOR 20't9
CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

JANUARYæ
08

FEBßUARY
12

MARCH
'12
2ß

AUG.UST
tlg
27

.lV!-Y
09
2322

4d:

sEPTEI¡|FFR
1.0

24

oqrqqFR
,0'8

22

APß]L
.69

2&

' ::

@t
t4
z8

JT}NET
ffianksgiving is 28 & 291

Þ.EOEtU,BER
'l tl

l+. &


